
VV\oVJd,:;iy, Vece,VY1k:ier 4, 2023 

(p:OO pVYI 

NiENVA 

TCAl:?lic ±Je,,:;iriVJ0 

lo provide pCAl:?lic coVY\VY\8VJ-t-, prior -t-o -t-he, s-t-c;ir-t- of-t-he VY\ee-t-iVJ0 plec;ise wri-t-e yoCAr VJ,:;\VY\e ovi tvie si0vi CAP 
shee-t- locc;i-t-ed ovi the podiCAVY\ for -t-he TCAl:? lic ±Jec;irivi0 

12.tSOLvlTION AVOTTt"D 13'1 T-Ht LOvlVON CDvlNT'I CDVV\VV\ISSION C,LOSING, T-Ht tNV Of 
-PORT VV\AVISON 1712.IVt, LOtATtV INT-Ht 15T LtG,ISLATIVt VISTl?.ItT Of LOLAVON 

C,Ol,,\NT'I TtNNtSStt. 

2) 12.oll etill 

4) 12.ec;idivi~ c;ivid Accep-t-c;ivice of NoveVY\l:?er (p, 202 3 LoCAdovi toCAVJ-t-y toVY\VY\issiovi VV\iviCA-t-es 

'.5) G,eviernl TCAl:?lic toVY\VY\evi-t-s 

G,) LoCAdovi toCAvi-t-y todes :C:viforceVY\evi-t- - J1VY1 Jevikivis 

A) 12.tSOLvlTION AVO-PTt"D 13'1 T-Ht LOvlVON tOvlNT'I C,OVV\VV\ISSION 
C,LOSING, T-Ht £NV Of TORT VV\AVISON 1712.IV:C:, LOtAT:C:V INT-Ht 15T 

Lf:G,ISLATIVt VISTl?.ItT Of LO(;IVON C,Ol,,\NT'I Tf:NN:C:SS:C:t. 

1 



1) W\i::iyor - 1?v1ddy "Br i::ids\tli::iw 

A) 2.02.4 Lov1doV1 C-Ov1V1~ C-OwwnissioVI W\e,e,tiVJ{'.) Vi::ites 

13) 2.02.4 GioverVIVMVJt +tolidi::iys 

. B) Cbvnvnissiovi C\tli::iirVY\t:iVI- +teV1ry CvllleVI 

A) Iviterloci::il A13reevneV1t for 13v1ildiVJ{'.) Code AdvniV1istrntioV1 tV1forcevneV1t (GireeV1kit1ck / 

-rviili::idelpviii::i) 

~) CbvnvnissioV1er - Vt1V1 S\tli::iver 

A) CovisiderntioVI of pro\tlikiitiV1t3 issv1iV1t3 kiv1ildiV1t3 pervnits for t1Vllf proper~, owV1ed kiy or 
iV1Yested iVI kiy VJOVI-US citiMVIS frovn cov1V1tries deevned viostile to tvie Uviited Sti::ites 

17) CoV1siderntioV1 of sv1speV1diV1t3 t1Vllf i::idditioVlt:il fv1V1divi13 t1V1d pi::iyvneV1ts to tvie, Lov1doV1 
C-Ov1vi~ Ecoviovnic VevelopvneV1t At3eV1Clf ivnvnedii::itely 

C) CoV1siderntioV1 of i::i resolv1tiovi sv1pportiV1t3 W\i::irsy's Li::iw 

A) C-0Vlsideri::itiovi of recovnvneV1dt1tioV1 to i::ipprove $10,000 of fv1V1ds to GieV1ernl Sessiovis Cov1rt 
for t\tle CA1?.T Systevn reV1tt1ls 

13) C-OV1sidert1tioV1 of recovnvnevidt1tioV1 to t1pprove/t1ccept t1 VotiV1t3 W\ticviivie Girtivit iVI tV1e 
t1vnov1V1t of $'o2.A20 for t\tle, ElectioVI Vept1rtvneV1t - No VY\t1tc\tliV1t3 fv1V1ds 

C) C◊V1siderntiovi of recovnvneV1dt1tioV1 to t1pprove/t1ccept t1 TEW\A/fEW\A Girt1V1t for i::ivi 
estivntited t1VY\0&1V1t of $12.0,000 for t\tle +ti13\tlwt1lf Veptirtvnevit - Loctil W\t1tc\tliV1t3 fv1V1ds = 

12. ½."7o 

V) C-OV1siderntiovi of recovnvneV1dt1tioV1 to i::ipprove, fv1vids to pv1rc\tli::ise t1 Vi::icTrnck for tV1e 
+tit3V1Wt1lf Vept1rtvneV1t iVI t\tle t1vnov1V1t of $2.T1,C1GiG, to kie expevised tis follows: 

1) $100,000 frovn fv1V1d 12.1 (A1?.-PA) 
2) $10,000 frovn fv1vid HGi (+ti13viwt1y Ct:lpittil -Projects) 
3) $101 ,C1G,G, frovn fv1vid 131 (+ti13\tlwt1y fv1V1d) 

E) C-OV1siderntioV1 of recovnvneV1dt1tiovi to tipprove 0V1e-tivne pt1yvneV1ts to evnployees: $000 to 
fv1ll-tivne t1V1d $200 to re13v1lt1r ptirt-tivne 

2 



f) CbVJsiderntioVJ of recowiwieVJdtltioVJ to tlpprove Stlltlrl.J sv1pplewieVJt disbv1rsewieVJt to eli0ible, 
ltlw eVJforcewieVJt officers ideVJtifie,d bl.j the Sheriff's VeptlrtwieVJt prior to reiwih1rsewieVJ-t
frowi the Sttlte 

G,) CbVJsidertltioVJ of recowiwieVJdtltioVJ to resciVJd the followiVJt) resolv1tioVJs: 
1) 12.esolv1tioVJ #030(p23-V to provide, $20,000 for ptlrtitll fv1VJdiVJt) of reptlir of 

erosioVJ tlt the Sr. CeVJter - Vistrict 1A - CbwiwiissioVJer12.tlVJdolph 
2) 12.esolv1tioVJ #030(p23-f. to provide, $20,000 for ptlrtitll fv1VJdiVJ".) of reptlir of 

erosioVJ tlt the Sr. CeVJter - Vi strict 11?> - Cbwiwiiss10VJer G,Mwies 

+t) CbVJsiderntioVJ of recowiwieVJdtltioVJ to tlpprove tl VJOVJ-pro-At coVJtribv1tioVJ to Lov1doVJ ALIVE 
frowi A12.-PA: 

1) $10,000 - Vistrict 1A - CbwiwiissioVJer12.tlVJdolph 
2) $10,000 - Vistrict 11?> - CbwiwiissioVJer G,Mwies 

I) CbVJsidertltioVJ of recowiwieVJdtltioVJ to tlpprove liVJe, tldjv1stwieVJts tlVJd/ or tlW1eVJdW1eVJts ivi the 
followiVJt) fv1VJds: 

1) Cbv1VJtl.j G,eVJer tli fv1VJd 101 
2) -Pv1blic Librtlries fv1VJd 115 
3) CbVJYeVJieVJce CeVJters fv1VJd 11(p 
4) IVJdv1stritll/f.coVJoW1ic fv1VJd 11 Cl 
5) Specitl112.eveVJv1e (AR-PA) fv1VJd 12"1 
(p) -Hit)hWtll.J VeptlrtwieVJt fv1VJd 131 
r) G,eVJertll -Pv1rpose, School fv1VJd 141 
B) School federtll -Projects fv1VJd 142 
Cl) CeVJtrtll Culfe,teritl fv1VJd 143 
1 O) G,eVJernl Culpittll -Projects fv1VJd 1 "11 
11) -Hit)hWtll.J Culpittll 'Projects fv1VJd H(p 
12) School Culpittll -Projects fv1VJd 1 rr 

J) W\oVJthll.J reports: 
1) Approved 1?>v1d0et Cbwiwiitte,e, wiiVJv1tes - Septewiber 1 B, 202 3 

k) Sv1W1VY1tlrl.J fiVJtlVJCitll 12.eports for Novewiber 202 3 

11) CcwiwiissioVJer - Adtlwi Wtlller 

A) 'BoVJds tlVJd Nottlrie,s 

Chelsetl 'Btlker, Jv1litl 'Bv1VJch, 'f tljtll.jrtl Culhv1e, Jv11ie VtlVis, +/owtlrd f tlrriVJ".)tovi, 

+/0ll1.J Alexix -Hooper, Ashlel.J keck, W\eltlVJie Jill LoVJt), VeVJistl Vtll.Jle, W\tltlock, 

Sierrn W\ckem.,ie, Stlvidrtl W\e,jitl, Ltlci W\v1rrtll.J, Ashlel.J Orosco, ToVJl.jtl V Owevis, 

+/tllel.J f.ile,e,VJ -PtlVShtlk, ktlthlee,vi -Pohl, WeVJdl.j S. -Preslel.J, Culthl.j V. Tov1tovi, 

Ashlel.J White, JeVJVJifer 'f 0&1VJt) 

3 



Lov\doVl Gov\Vlty toVVHMissioVl 

VeceVV)l:?er 4, 2023 

12.esolv\tioVl -

tlosiVlt:) tt-1e eVJd of 'Port W\t1disoV1 Vrive 

1st Let3islt1tive Vistrict 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING THE END OF PORT MADISON DRIVE, LOCATED IN THE 1sT 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY TENNESSEE. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under 
Tennessee Code Annotated, to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt 
standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned 
roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a 
request from property owner located at 318 Port Madison Drive, to close the end of Port 
Madison Drive, Tax Map 0331, Parcel 019.00; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future 
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right
of-way be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County Daily Edition on 
November 17,2023 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's procedure for 
closing a public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based 
on its investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect 
any property owners or the present or future function of the County's roadway system, 
and recommends the closure a portion of said road, described as follows: 

The county's portion., located at Parcel 019.00, Tax Map 0331, situated in the 1st 
Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, 
incorporated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not 
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway 
system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 4th day of December, 2023 that the 
afore described section of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has 
in the roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are 
as follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9~--
DISAPPROVED: _¢ _____ _ 

JkA j/j4:,,,J 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: //-/7 - ,;),tJd,3 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING ROAD CLOSURE AT 
THE END OF PORT MADISON DRIVE, 

LOCATED IN THE 1ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY TENNESSEE 



Lo(;tdovi Ll)(;\VJty C,0VV) VV) i ssiovi 

Pecel!V)k7er 4, 202 3 

NoVel!V)k7er 0, 202 3 

C,0VV)VV)issiovi W\iVJ(;\tes for Approv t1I 



(1) Ope"i"0 of 
Vv1eeth1e_) 

(2) l<oll !All 

(3) A0e"d~ 

,'\doptio" 

(4) Mi""tes 

Approved 

(,) ~e"er.11'"\,lic 

Conime11t-s 

(<,) io"i"0· 
'M1A11icipal &. 

"Re0io"~I 

SL-1\:?divisio11 

°Re0"1~tio"s 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, November 6, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

B>E IT12.EiV\13tl2.tD, t\ritlt t\rie, 13Mrd of CoWIWlissioVJ of Lov1do11 Cov111-hj coVJYe-VJe-d iVJ re-0v1lt1r 
se,ssio11 iVJ Lov1do11, Te-VJVJe-sse,e, oVJ t\rie, G,t\ri dt1y of N0Ve-W1k:ie-r 2.02.3. 

CoW1W1issio11 C\rit1irv11t111 Cvtlle-11 ct1lled t\rie W1eeti110 to order t1t G,:00 pWI. CoW1W1issio11 CVlt1irWlt1VJ 
Cvtlle11 reco0VJi2-ed iV\rs. "Brewste-rs GioveniWle-VJt clt1ss froWI Lov1doVJ -Hi6)\ri Sc\riool. 

CoW1W1issio11er W\riitfield ope-VJed t\rie, Cov111-hj CoW1W1issio11 iV\e,etiVJ6) 1:,y let1di110 t\rie-1'led0e- of 
Alle6)it111ce to t\rie, Flt16) of tVle U11ited Stt1tes of AW1erict1, t1V1d t\rie11 6)t1Ve t\rie i11voct1tio11. 

Upo1112.oll Ct\11, t\rie followi116) coW1W1issioviers were pre,sevit: CV1t1seTo11dolp\ri, "Bill 6,e-t1W1e-s, 
"RoseW1t1ry Q1,1ille11, "Bill St1tterfield, Git1ry W\riitfkld, +Je,11ry Cvtlle11, Joe iV\orrisovi, Vt111 S\rit1ve-r, 
Adt1W1 Wt1ller ( Cl) 

Also pre,se-vit, were t\rie iV\t1yor - °BCAddy "Brt1ds\rit1w, 'Director of Acco1,111ts t111d B,1,1d0ets - Eri11 
12.ice t111d Cviief Vep1,1ty - T t1WIW1ie Wt1W1pler. 

Covnvnissio11er WilliaWI Je11ki11s was al:isevit frovn t\rie, W1eeti116J. 

CoW1VY1issio11 C\riairW1a11 Cvtlle11 re,,,v1ested t\ria-t- t\rie N0Ve-W1k:ie-r G,, 2.02. 3 a0evida l:,e, adopted. 
CoWIWlissiovier S\riaver re"lvtested to W10Ve- ite-WI 10A ovi t\rie a0e11da to t\rie i:oVJivi6J Sectio11 G,-C 
of t\rie a0e11da. T\riis is for 1CJG,G,G, +Jwy 11East for a wviivi6) c\riaVJ6)e. 

CoW1W1issio11er S\riave-r W1ade a W1otio11 to approve t\rie, a0e-vida as aVY\evided. 

CoWIWlissiovier Waller se-coVJded t\rie, WlotioVJ. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\rie WlotioVJ 1'ASStD CAVJaVJiWloCAsly. 

CoWIWlissiovi C\riairWlaVJ Cvtlle11 re-"1v1ested t\riat t\rie Octol:ier G,, 2.02. 3 Lov1doVJ CovtVJ-hj 
CoWIWlissioVJ iV\eetiVJ6) iV\iVJv1te,s l:ie accepted. 

Covnvnissio11er SViaVer vnade t\rie vnotioVJ to accept t\rie vni11v1tes as writte11. 

Covnvnissio11er WVlitfield secoVJde-d t\rie, WlotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, t\rie Wlotiovi 1'ASS'EP. tX+/I13IT 11Q(p2 3-A 

CovnWlissiovi Cviairvnavi Cvtlle11 called to t\rie, floor t\riose, w\rio si0vied !Ap for Gieviernl 1'CAl:ilic 
CovnWievits. TV!e followiVJ6) people spoke: 

1) iV\ike C-tllaco11e - Pry Valley A1111e-x 

2.) Jivn Self - 'Dry Valley AVJviex 

LoCAtfo11 Co1,1vity Codes E11forcevne11t - Jivn Jevikivis pre-sevited to covnvnissiovi t\rie followi110 

lovii110 I te,vns: 

A 'RESOLUTION AiVIEN'DINGi T-HE iV\UNICHAL ANV ]?.E6IONAL SU13VIVISION 
]sEG,ULATIONS OF LOUVON WUNT'f, 1'-HILA'DU1'-HIA, Gi"J?-EEN"BACI::'., ANV T-HE 
1'LANNINGi 12.E6,IONS OF LENOTR CIT'/ AN'D LOUVON, A1'1'ENVIX II, CoVJstrvtctioVJ 
iV\etnods, 3. SeasoVJtll Livnits. 

CoWIWlissioMr Wt1ller W1t1de t1 VY\otioVJ to t1pprove t\rie, 2-0VJiV16J resol1,1tiovi. 

Covnvnissio11er SV1t1Ver se-covided t\rie, rnotiovi. 

Upo11 Voice Vote,, t\rie W1otio111'ASSEV. l?,ESOWTION 11Q(p23-13 

1 



(1) lo•i•':) • 

Closi• ':) -rl'le 

••ii of Silo 
"Drive 

(e,J lo•ii1':) 
12.esol'1-tio11 -

1qG,G,G, +iw-i 
11 

(q) "00.rils &, 

Covrwnittee 
Lis-r UpilMes 
&. ~e1,ewals 

)) 1)1:\- 1: ◄,rl, 
Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 6, 2023 \, '.•l.J: 

'RESOLUTION ADOl'Ttl) 13'/ THE LOllDON WUNT'/ WW\W\ISSION CLOSIN~ THE 
ENV Of SILO WIVE, LOC,AT8) IN SILO ,'\CRES. LOC,ATEV IN THE (pT!l 

LE~ISLf\TIVE VISTI!ICT Of LOUDON COUNT '/ TENN ESSEE. 

CovnvnissioVJer Svi.:iver vn.:ide .:i vnotiol'J to .:ipprove tvie wl'lil'I".), 

CovnvnissioVJerTu:1VJdolpvi secoVJded tvie vnotiol'J. 

Upol'I Voice Vot e, tvie vnotiol'J 1'AS58). 'RESOLUTION 110(i,2 3-C 

CovnvnissioVJer Svi.:iver re-preseVJted tvie resol1,1tiol'J tvi.:it w.:is t.:il?led for 30 d.:iys for 1 CJ(p(p(p 

Hwy 11. T vie resol1,1tiol'J w.:is re-writtel'J til'Jd l?eil'J".) preseVJted tol'Ji".)Vlt witvi stip1,1ltltiol'JS for 

Est11,1ire W\t11'Jt1".)evneVJt oVJly. Tvie t1".)ric1,1lt1,1re stip1,1l.:itiol'J wt1s t1 lso revnoved. 

CovnvnissioVJer Svit1ver vnt1de t1 vnotiol'J to t1pprove tV1e re-wVJe witvi tvie stip1,1ltltiol'JS. 

CovnvnissioMrTu:1VJdolpvi secoVJded tvie vnotiol'J. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ l'ASSEV. 1?,ESOLUTION 11Q(i,2 3 -'D 

Covnvnissiol'J Cvit1rivnt11'J C,l,lllel'J ct1lled for t1 two-vniVJ1,1te l?re.:ik:. 

W\t1yor 'Brndsvit1w preseVJted to covrivnissiol'J tvie 13ot1rds t11'Jd Covnvnittees. Tvie list wt1s 

reviewed l?y covnvnissiol'J. T vie followil'I".) cvit1VJ".)eS were vnt1de: 

A".)ric1,1lt1,1re ExteVJsiol'J Covnvriittee - 'ReVJew Vt11'J Svit1ver t1VJd Joe Alexo.VJder 

1?,ESOLUTION 11Q(i,23-E 

Airport A1,1tviority - 'Revnove Cvit1rles Wells - let1ve opeVJ spot, rep lt1ce Jovil'J W\t11'Jik:tls to Vt11'J 

SvitiVer 1?,ESOLUTION 11Q(i,23-f 

AVJiV11t1I CoVJtrol A1,1tviority Advisory 13ot1rd - reVJew / l'Jo CVltll'J".)tS 1?,£5OLUTION 110(i,2 3-6 

'Beer 1'ot1rd - 'ReVJew Jivn "Brooks til'Jd 'Dt1Vid ~rt1y 1?,£SOLUTION 110(i,23:±/ 

13Mrd of 2.oVJil'I".) Appetils - reVJew Leol'J Sviields 1?,£SOLUTION 11Q(i,23-I 

131,1d".)et Covnvnittee - reVJew / l'Jo cvitiVJ".)eS 1?,£SOLUTION 11Q(i,2 3 -J 

Ctlpitt1 I 1'rojects - reVJew til'Jd repl.:ice Willi.:ivri Jel'Jk:il'JS witvi Joe W\orrisol'J 

1?,£5OLUTON 11Q(i,2 3-K 

Cvit1vnl?er of Covnvnuce 13ot1rd of 'Directors - reVJew / 1110 cvit1111".)es 1?,£SOLUTION 11Q(i,2 3-L 

Co111strnctio111 13ot1rd of Adj1,1stvne111t & Appet1ls - revnove Eric ~ood t1111d W\ik:e Wviite - two 

ope-VJ spots 

C,o1,1111ty Correct io111s 1't1rt111usviip - elivni111t1te 

Etviics Covnvnittee - re111ew / VJo cvitiVJ".)eS 1?,£SOL{XTION 110(i,23-W\ 

EcoVJovnic 'DevelopvneVJt A".)tVJcy - reVJew I 1110 CVltll'J".)tS 1?,ESOLUTION 110(i,2 3-N 

Et11,1t1 li1.,t1tio111 "Bot1rd_ - opel'J spot 

fi111.:111cit1I Advisory Covnvriittee - t.:il?led 1,1111til !titer dt1t e 

~IS 'BMrd - elivni111tlte frovn list 

2 



CONTIN!AE1' ... 

u,rnrnittee List 
(Apaates &,, 

"'Rei,ewt:llS 

(10) U>OS1'j 
Wel:rsit~ 
!ApGlate 

(11) Vr~ Valle~ 
Tu•• Letter 
sest to Ci1'j 
of Lo.aos 

Loudon County Commission Meetmg Mmutes, Monday, November 6, 2023 ~~ 
(;ioVerviWlevital Affairs CoW1W11ttee - talc>led 1-1vitil later dtite "',.,.., ,.., ~'f 

Ivid1-1stnal 13ovid / PevelopWlevit 13oard - add AdaWl Waller l?C:SOLUTION 11Qie2 3 O 

7?€:SOLUTION 11Qle2 3--P 

Litter Covitrol CoWIWlittee - review/ VJO cviavi[jes 7?€:SOLUTION 11Die23-Q 

W\aiviteviavice CoWIWlittee - reVJew 7?€:SOLUTON 11Qie2 3-1? 

1'lc;iviviivi[j CoW1W1issiovi - review Leo11 Sviields, W\ike Waller, JiWIWIY Williavns, Jivn 13rooks, Jovivi 

Napier, Todd K&1111edy c;i11d 72.ya11 13ri".)lt!t / reW10Ve 0:lrlie W\c€acviern 
7?€:SOLUTION 11Qie23-S 

1'1-1rcviasi11".) CovnWlittee - review, VJo cviavi".)es 7?€:SOLUTION 11QG,2 3-T 

72.oavie State W\aiVJteVJavice aVJd OperatioVJS Advisory CoWlvnittee - reVJew / vio clt!aVJ".)eS 

7?€:SOLUTION 11Qie23-U 

Sc;ifety CovnWlittee - reVJew / replace Tracy 131air witvi €ri1172.ice 7?€:SOLUTION 11Qie2 3-V 

Sc;ilary 13eVJefit AP-+/oc CovnWlittee- reVJew/ vio cviavi".)eS l?C:SOLUTION 11Die2 3-W 

SeVJior Citic..eVJs faec1-1tive CoWIWlittee - reVJew / 110 cviaw'.)eS 7?€:SOLUTION 11Qie23-X 

Solid waste "Disposal CoWIWlittee - opeVJ spot / reVJew Pave +/all, W\011tyl2.oss 

l?C:SOLUTION 11Qie2 3-'f 

S1-1rpl1-1s 1'roperty A1-1tviority - review / replace Va11 Sviaver witvi Williavn Je111ci11s avid add Joe 

W\orrisoVJ 7?€:SOLUTION 11Qle2 3-l 

TCCA Le".)islative CoWIWlittee - reVJew / VJo clt!aVJ0es l?fSOLUTON 11Qie23::AA 

TASS 13oard of Pi rectors (Lo1-1doVJ) review 13ill Satterfield 7?€:SOLUTION 11Die2 3 -1313 

Visitor's 131-1rea1-1 'Board - coWlk:>ivied witvi Clt!aWlk:>er of CovnW1erce 

CoWIWlittees to lc>e c;idded to tvie list are: 

AP-+/OC 1'laviviivi0 Co~Wlittee - (1 year appoivitWlevit) Vavi Sviaver c;ivid Adavn Waller 

l?C:SOLUTION 11Qie2 3-C,C, 

1'1-1k:>lic72.ecords CovnW1ittee - Parry! T(,\ck: (+/istoriavi), Na11cy Giret:,t:, (At-Lar".)e), Va11 Sviaver 

(Co1-1VJty CoWlvnissiovi), Adavn Waller ((;ieviealo".)iSt ), T avnvny Gia Ila vier ('get:,ister of "Deeds), 

72.iley Wavnpler (Co1-1vity Clerk:) avid +/avik: Sled".)e (Jf,\dt:,e) 7?€:SOLUTION 11Die2 3-PP 

Covnvnissio11er Sviaver vnc;ide a W1otiovi to 1-1pdate aVJd review lc>oards avid covnvnittees as 

prese11ted. 

Covnvnissio11er Waller secovided tvie WlotioVJ. 

v\povi Voice Vote, tvie vnotiovi 1'ASS€P. 

CovnvnissioVJer Satterfield k>ro1-1t:,vit /,\p tvie Co1-1vity Wek>site c;ivid rei1(,\ested tviat at tvie viext 

worksviop tviere will k,e c;i presevitMiovi frovn tvie firvn tviat tvie Wek:>site CovnWlittee 

recovnW1evided. 

Covnvnissiovier Wlt!itfield vnade c;i vnotioVJ to affirWl tvie letter that wc;is seVJt to tvie City of 

Lo1-1doVJ ivi re0ards to Pry Valle'{72.oad. Tviis letter was voted 1,1viaVJivno1,1sl'{ to k>e sevit avid let 

tvie record reflect tvie letter as part of tvie vnivi1,1tes. 

3 



(12) tDA 
1?esol!Atiot1 

(13) l'-lo11tv,I~ 
'Reports 

(14) clo11ds &, 

Nott:\ries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 6, 2023 

C-Ommissiovier 6,et:1mes secovided tille vnotiovi. 

Upovi Voice, Vote, tille vnotiovi l'ASStD v1vitn1imov1sly. 

C-OvnmissioMr 5111,wer presevited to covnvnissiovi tille covisiderntiovi of ti resolv1tiovi l?e, sevit 

perttiiviiVJ".) to tille Lov1dovi Cov1vity Ecoviovnic Pevelopvnevit A<3evicy. 

C-Omvnissiovier Waller secovided tille vnotiovi. 

UpoVI Voice, Vote, tille motiovi l'ASSEP v1vitiviimov1sly. 

"Director of Accov1vits avid 1?v1d0ets, 'EriVI "Rice, presevited to covnvnissiovi tille movitillly reports 

avid ask tilltit tllle record reflect tlllese, were illtivided ov1t tit tille vneetivi<3. 

Sv1vnmtiry 'fiVltlVICitil "Reports for Octol?er 202 3 tXJ-ln,rr 110<e2 3-EE 

Pel?t"Report from tille Sttite for$ 3 vnilliovi scillool del?t iss1,1avice tXHTBIT 110<e23-Il 

C-Ovnmissiovier Waller made, ti vnotiovi to covnvnissiovi to approve tille followivi".) 'l?ovids avid 
Notaries: 

Lisa 1?rid0es, Teeviti ~rter, "Doviviti C-Ovivititser, Cyvit\tiiti W\. P1,1viltip, Stividrn 6,il?sovi, Si:111drt1 A. 
-Hti".)tlVI, "Deviissti Jovies, Jessicti Wei?!? W\oore, Sydviee P W\o-iers, Wesle-i l'etty, Lividti 6,tiil 

Svniti11, AV1<3elti W\. Stoervner, Sol'l\jtl Tillovnas-'l?rowvi, Cividee"Revie, Wtitsovi 

C-Ovnvnissio11er"Rti11dolpil1 secovided tllle motiovi. 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, t\tie, motiovi l'ASStD, L11'1tlV1imov1sly. 

Tille.re l?eivi".) vio f1,1rtil1er l?v1siviess ti vnotiovi l:>eivi".) d1,1ly made l?'j C-Omvnissiovier Wtiller avid 

secovided l?'j C-Ovnvnissiovier S\tiaver tllle Novevnl?er G,, 2023 Co1,1vity Comvnissiovi was adjov1rvied 

tit 7:10 pvn. 

Lo1,1dovi Co1,1vit\j Covnvnissiovi Cilltiirvntivi 

Lo1,1dovi Co1,1vity Clerk 

Lov1dovi Co1,1vity W\tiyor 

4 . 



Lo(;\dovi GO(;\VJty toVVW'n i ssiovi 

PeceVV10er 4, 2023 

2024 Lo(;\dovi GO(;\VJty CoVV1VV1issiovi W\eetivi0 Pt1tes 



~~~ 
LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION ~~ 

2024 Loudor. Cour.ty CoW1W1issior. Meetir.9 Dates ~> 

County Cowu'V\ission Meetings Worksnop Meetings 

JaV\uavy 2Vld (Tuesday) JaV\uavy 1-bth (Tuesday) 

Febvuavy sth Febvuavy 20tlri (Tuesday) 

Mavclri 4 th Mavclri 1- 8th 

Apvi( 1-st Apvif 1-sth 

May b th May 20th 

JuV\e 3 r-d JU V\e 1- 7 th 

JuV\e 24th (Budget Appvova() July 1-sth 

August sth August 1-qth 

SepteWtbev 3 r-d (Tuesday) SepteWtbev 1-bth 

October- 7 th October- 21-st 

NoveWtbev 4 th NoveWtbev 1-8th 

DeceWtbev 2vid DeceWtbev 1-bth 

**Cowov1issiol'\ Meeti"'9S are at 0PM at Al'\l'\e~* **Workshops are at 0PM at Al'\l'\ex** 

Workshop /v1eetin9s Schedule 

4:00 Pfv1 - 4:30 Pfv1 Capitol Pv-ojects CoW1W1ittee Coimty Office Bui/diV1.9 

4:30 Pfv1 - 5:00 Pfv1 Piorcho.siV1.9 CoW1W1ittee CouV1.t!::} Office BuildiV1.9 

3:00 Pfv1 - 5:30 Pfv1 Budget CoW1W1ittee CouV1.t!::) Office Bui/diV1.9 

to:00 Pfv1 CoW1W1issioV1. Workshop Courthouse AV1.V1.eX 

** CoWlW\issiori fv1eetirig Agevido.s ewe posted at www.(oadol'\COurity - tvi.9ov prior to W1eetivig ** 



LolAdovi ColAvity CoVVl VV1 i ssiovi 

VeceVV1kJer 4, 2023 

2024 G,overviVV1evit +tolid0iys 



Day Date Holiday 

/VfoV\day JaV\tAaV"y j_St New Yeav-'s Day 

/VfoV\day JaV\tAaV-y j..5lh /Vf artiV\ LtAthev-

KiV\9 J v-. Day 

/VfoV\day Febv-tAav-y 1- qth Pv-esideV\t's Day 

Fv-iday /Vfav-cl,,. 2qth Ciood Fv-iday 

/VfoV\day /\/fay 27th /Vf eVV\ov-ia{ Day 

ThtAv-sday JtA{y 4th IV\depeV\deV\ce Day 

/VfoV\day SepteVV\bev- 2 nd Labor- Day 

/VfoV\day NoveVV\bev- 1-1-th Vetev-aV\'5 Day 

ThtA v-sday NoveVV\bev- 28th Tl,,.aV\ks9 iviVt9 

Fv-iday NoveVV\bev- 2qth Day after 

TMaV\ks9iviVt9 

TtAesday DeceVV\bev- 24tl,,. Day Befov-e 

Cl,,.v-istVV\aS 

WedV\esday DeceVV\bev- 2sth Cl,,.v-istVV\as Day 



Lovldovi Govlvity Govvwvlissiovi 

VeceVV)k?er 4, 2-02-3 

Iviterlocv\l A0reeVV)eVJt for 13vlildivi0 Gode 

AdVV)iVJistrvltiovi EviforceVV)eVJt 

Glreevik?vlck I --PV1ilvldelpV1ivl 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE 
ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 

THIS INTERLOCALAGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION 
AND ENFORCEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of the day of 
____________ , 2023, by and between Loudon County, Tennessee, and the City 
of Greenback, Tennessee, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-1-113 and Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-9-101 
et seq. 

WHEREAS, the City of Greenback, Tennessee (the "City"), is a municipal corporation of 
the State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County"), is a political subdivision of the 
State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 the City and the County 
have the power to enter into an interlocal agreement for the performance of any governmental 
service activity or undertaking which each is authorized by law to perform; and 

WHEREAS, counties are authorized to adopt, administer, and enforce building codes 
under the provisions of Title 5, Chapter 20 of the Tennessee Code Annotated; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the "Resolution"), 
the Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 2018 International Building Code 
("IBC"), the 20 I 8 International Residential Code ("IRC"), the 2018 International Mechanical 
Code ("IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code ("IPC"), the 2018 International Fuel Gas 
Code, the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation 
Code, and the I CC A 117.1-2017 (collectively, the "Codes"); and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 
areas of Loudon County, and, in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 
any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 
subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City has not adopted its own codes regulating the same subject areas, and 
therefore is in need of services relating to the administration and enforcement of the Codes within 
the incorporated areas of the City, which said services are more particularly described herein below 
as the "Services," in order to better serve its present and future needs; and 

WHEREAS, the County employs a building inspector with sufficient qualifications to 
provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Agreement, the County currently provides the Services 
for the City; and 



WHEREAS, the City and County desire to execute this Agreement, pursuant to the request 
of the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, in order to formalize and 
memorialize their agreements with respect to the Services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
hereinafter stated, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and the County, by 
and through their authorized representatives, do hereby agree and manifest their intentions as 
follows: 

1. PURPOSE. This Agreement is for the purpose of authorizing the County to 
provide Codes administration and enforcement services within the incorporated areas of the City 
in exchange for consideration under the following terms. 

2. SERVICES. The County's building inspector and staff shall provide services 
related to the administration and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the 
City pursuant to applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, rules and regulations (the 
"Services"). The County's building inspector and staff shall provide the Services in a professional, 
courteous, effective and efficient manner. 

3. DURATION AND EFFECT. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect from 
its execution by the parties hereto, and shall remain in full force and effect until terminated by 
either patty by providing written notice to the respective City or County Mayor then currently in 
office at their respective executive office. The parties further agree and acknowledge that the 
County has been providing the City with the Services described herein, and that this Agreement 
shall apply retroactively to the first date the County began providing the Services to the City. 

4. CONSIDERATION. For and in consideration of the Services provided hereunder 
by the County to the City, the County shall be entitled to receive all applicable permit fees paid 
by permit applicants set forth in the Resolution or any superseding resolution. 

5. PAYMENT. Any applicable permit fees paid by permit applicants shall be paid 
directly to the County, or in such a manner as the City and County may agree. 

6. CONFLICT. The City and County shall take all possible steps to try to avoid 
scheduling conflicts which would prevent the County's building inspector and staff from 
attending meetings on behalf of the County. In the event a scheduling conflict arises, each party 
shall inform the other party so that an agreed upon solution may be reached. By nature of 
providing the Services for both the County and City, conflicts of interest may arise from time to 
time . Should a conflict of interest arise, such conflict shall be resolved in accordance with any 
applicable code of ethics. 

7. OVERSIGHT AND EVALUATION. The County will coordinate with the City 
so that the County and the City may evaluate the performance of the Services not less frequently 
than annually. The County will take reasonable care to ensure that its performance under this 
Agreement meets the City's satisfaction. The County shall use its own employees, personnel, 
building space, equipment and facilities for performing this Agreement. In providing Services, 

2 



the County ' s staff shall not be under the supervision or control of the City except as specified 
under this Agreement. The County shall pay all compensation, employee benefits, taxes, 
insurance, social security, and unemployment insurance for its employees . The County's staff 
shall be considered employees of the County for all purposes, and shall not be considered 
employees of the City for any purpose. All necessary disciplinary actions shall be at the exclusive 
discretion of and be implemented by the County . 

8. RECORDS and FILES. The County ' s staff will temporarily maintain all records 
and files produced pursuant to this Agreement. At the completion of any approval, review, or action 
incidental to the Services and covered by this Agreement, said records and files shall be transferred 
to the City. At the termination or expiration of this Agreement, all remaining records and files 
shall be transferred to the City. 

9. INSURANCE. The County shall provide all necessary insurance, including but not 
limited to liability and workers' compensation insurance, for each staff member utilized under the 
terms of this Agreement. The City shall also obtain appropriate liability insurance for its liability 
exposure pertaining to activities performed by the City pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. SUBCONTRACTING. Neither party shall assign or subcontract this Agreement 
or any pot1ion of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. 

11. SCOPE. This writing is intended to incorporate the entire agreement of the parties 
relating to the subject matter hereof. There are no prior or contemporaneous agreements, written 
or oral, which relate to the subject matter hereof, or which modify any of the terms of this writing. 
This writing supersedes all prior negotiations or agreements. This Agreement may not be amended, 
modified or changed in any respect except in writing signed by both parties and approved by the 
respective governing bodies of both parties. 

12. EXCLUSIVITY. The parties agree that this is not an exclusive service agreement. 
The County may provide similar services to other entities ; provided that the County must at all 
times fulfill the obligations and duties and meet the standards established in this Agreement. 

13. CUMULATIVE REMEDIES. No provision of this Agreement precludes either 
party from pursuing any other remedies provided by law. 

14. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If an article, 
sentence, clause or phrase shall be adjudged by a cou11 of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

3 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the pa,ties have executed this agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Attest: 

City Recorder 

COUNTY: 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By: 
Mayor 

CITY: 

CITY OF GREENBACK, TENNESSEE 

By: 
Mayor 

4 





INTERLOCALAGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE 
ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 

THIS INTERLOCALAGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION 
AND ENFORCEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of the __ day of 
____________ , 2023, by and between Loudon County, Tennessee, and the City 
of Philadelphia, Tennessee, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-1-113 and Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-9-
101 et seq. 

WHEREAS, the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee (the "City"), is a municipal corporation 
of the State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS , Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County"), is a political subdivision of the 
State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 the City and the County 
have the power to enter into an interlocal agreement for the performance of any governmental 
service activity or undertaking which each is authorized by law to perform; and 

WHEREAS, counties are authorized to adopt, administer, and enforce building codes 
under the provisions of Title 5, Chapter 20 of the Tennessee Code Annotated; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the "Resolution"), 
the Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 2018 International Building Code 
("IBC"), the 2018 International Residential Code ("IRC"), the 2018 International Mechanical 
Code ("IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code ("IPC"), the 2018 International Fuel Gas 
Code, the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation 
Code, and the I CC A 117.1-2017 ( co 1 lectively, the "Codes"); and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 
areas of Loudon County, and , in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 
any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 
subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City has not adopted its own codes regulating the same subject areas, and 
therefore is in need of services relating to the administration and enforcement of the Codes within 
the incorporated areas of the City, which said services are more particularly described herein below 
as the "Services," in order to better serve its present and future needs; and 

' 

WHEREAS, the County employs a building inspector with sufficient qualifications to 
provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Agreement, the County currently provides the Services 
for the City; and 



WHEREAS, the City and County desire to execute this Agreement, pursuant to the request 
of the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, in order to formalize and 
memorialize their agreements with respect to the Services . 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
hereinafter stated, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and the County, by 
and through their authorized representatives, do hereby agree and manifest their intentions as 
follows : 

1. PURPOSE. This Agreement is for the purpose of authorizing the County to 
provide Codes administration and enforcement services within the incorporated areas of the City 
in exchange for consideration under the following terms. 

2. SERVICES. The County 's building inspector and staff shall provide services 
related to the administration and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the 
City pursuant to applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, rules and regulations (the 
" Services"). The County's building inspector and staff shall provide the Services in a professional, 
courteous, effective and efficient manner. 

3. DURATION AND EFFECT. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect from 
its execution by the parties hereto, and shall remain in full force and effect until terminated by 
either party by providing written notice to the respective City or County Mayor then currently in 
office at their respective executive office. The parties further agree and acknowledge that the 
County has been providing the City with the Services described herein, and that this Agreement 
shall apply retroactively to the first date the County began providing the Services to the City. 

4. CONSIDERATION. For and in consideration of the Services provided hereunder 
by the County to the City, the County shall be entitled to receive all applicable permit fees paid 
by permit applicants set forth in the Resolution or any superseding resolution . 

5. PAYMENT. Any applicable permit fees paid by permit applicants shall be paid 
directly to the County, or in such a manner as the City and County may agree . 

6. CONFLICT. The City and County shall take all possible steps to try to avoid 
scheduling conflicts which would prevent the County's building inspector and staff from 
attending meetings on behalf of the County. In the event a scheduling conflict arises , each party 
shall inform the other party so that an agreed upon solution may be reached. By nature of 
providing the Services for both the County and City, conflicts of interest may arise from time to 
time. Should a conflict of interest arise, such conflict shall be resolved in accordance with any 
applicable code of ethics . 

7. OVERSIGHT AND EVALUATION. The County will coordinate with the City 
so that the County and the City may evaluate the performance of the Services not less frequently 
than annually. The County will take reasonable care to ensure that its performance under this 
Agreement meets the City's satisfaction. The County shall use its own employees, personnel, 
building space, equipment and facilities for performing this Agreement. In providing Services, 

2 



the County's staff shall not be under the supervision or control of the City except as specified 
under this Agreement. The County shall pay all compensation, employee benefits, taxes, 
insurance, social security, and unemployment insurance for its employees. The County's staff 
shall be considered employees of the County for all purposes, and shall not be considered 
employees of the City for any purpose. All necessary disciplinary actions shall be at the exclusive 
discretion of and be implemented by the County. 

8. RECORDS and FILES. The County's staff will temporarily maintain all records 
and files produced pursuant to this Agreement. At the completion of any approval, review, or action 
incidental to the Services and covered by this Agreement, said records and files shall be transferred 
to the City. At the termination or expiration of this Agreement, all remaining records and files 
shall be transferred to the City. 

9. INSURANCE. The County shall provide all necessary insurance, including but not 
limited to liability and workers' compensation insurance, for each staff member utilized under the 
terms of this Agreement. The City shall also obtain appropriate liability insurance for its liability 
exposure pertaining to activities performed by the City pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. SUBCONTRACTING. Neither party shall assign or subcontract this Agreement 
or any po11ion of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. 

11. SCOPE. This writing is intended to incorporate the entire agreement of the parties 
relating to the subject matter hereof. There are no prior or contemporaneous agreements, written 
or oral, which relate to the subject matter hereof, or which modify any of the terms of this writing. 
This writing supersedes all prior negotiations or agreements. This Agreement may not be amended, 
modified or changed in any respect except in writing signed by both parties and approved by the 
respective governing bodies of both parties . 

12. EXCLUSIVITY. The parties agree that this is not an exclusive service agreement. 
The County may provide similar services to other entities; provided that the County must at all 
times fulfill the obligations and duties and meet the standards established in this Agreement. 

13. CUMULATIVE REMEDIES. No provision of this Agreement precludes either 
party from pursuing any other remedies provided by law. 

14. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If an article, 
sentence, clause or phrase shall be adjudged by a coU11 of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

3 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paities have executed this agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Attest: 

City Recorder 

COUNTY: 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By: 
Mayor 

CITY: 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TENNESSEE 

By: 
Mayor 

4 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ENFORCEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GREENBACK, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 

" ... contract with any one ( 1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 

or unde1taking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 

provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each paity to the 

contract .. . ;" and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the " Resolution"), the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 2018 International Building Code ("!BC"), 

the 20 I 8 International Residential Code (" !RC"), the 2018 International Mechanical Code 

(" IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code ("!PC"), the 2018 International Fuel Gas Code, 

the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code, 

and the ICC Al 17.1-2017 (collectively, the "Codes"); and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 

areas of Loudon County, and, in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 

any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 

subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Greenback, Tennessee ("the City") has not adopted its own codes 

regulating the same subject areas, and therefore is in need of services relating to the administration 

and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the City, in order to better serve its 

present and future needs ; and 



WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee ("the County") employs a building inspector with 

sufficient qualifications to provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the County currently provides such services for the City; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, has 

requested the City and County enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration and Enforcement attached as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County desire to enter into said agreement pursuant to this 

request in order to formalize and memorialize their agreements with respect to the County 

providing such services to the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YEO, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this _ day of _______ , 2023, that the 

County Mayor is authorized to enter into the lnterlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration Enforcement with the City of Greenback, Tennessee, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ENFORCEMENT WITH THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9- 108 authorizes public agencies to 

" ... contract with any one (I) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 

or undertaking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 

provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each party to the 

contract. .. ;" and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the " Resolution"), the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 2018 International Building Code ("!BC"), 

the 2018 International Residential Code (" !RC"), the 2018 International Mechanical Code 

(" IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code (" !PC"), the 2018 International Fuel Gas Code, 

the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code, 

and the ICC A 117.1-2017 ( collectively, the "Codes"); and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 

areas of Loudon County, and, in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 

any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 

subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee (" the City") has not adopted its own codes 

regulating the same subject areas, and therefore is in need of services relating to the administration 

and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the City, in order to better serve its 

present and future needs; and 



WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee ("the County") employs a building inspector with 

sufficient qualifications to provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the County currently provides such services for the City; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, has 

requested the City and County enter into the lnterlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration and Enforcement attached as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County desire to enter into said agreement pursuant to this 

request in order to formalize and memorialize their agreements with respect to the County 

providing such services to the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this _ day of _______ , 2023, that the 

County Mayor is authorized to enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration Enforcement with the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 





LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ENFORCEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GREENBACK, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 

" . .. contract with any one (1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 

or unde1taking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 

provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each party to the 

contract. . . ;" and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the " Resolution"), the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 20 I 8 International Building Code (" IBC"), 

the 20 I 8 International Residential Code (" IRC"), the 2018 International Mechanical Code 

(" IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code (" IPC"), the 20 I 8 International Fuel Gas Code, 

the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code, 

and the ICC Al 17.1-2017 (collectively, the "Codes") ; and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 

areas of Loudon County, and, in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 

any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 

subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Greenback, Tennessee ("the City") has not adopted its own codes 

regulating the same subject areas, and therefore is in need of services relating to the administration 

and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the City, in order to better serve its 

present and future needs; and 



WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee ("the County") employs a building inspector with 

sufficient qualifications to provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the County currently provides such services for the City; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, has 

requested the City and County enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration and Enforcement attached as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County desire to enter into said agreement pursuant to this 

request in order to formalize and memorialize their agreements with respect to the County 

providing such services to the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this_ day of _______ , 2023, that the 

County Mayor is authorized to enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration Enforcement with the City of Greenback, Tennessee, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 





LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ENFORCEMENT WITH THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 

" ... contract with any one (1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 

or unde1taking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 

provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each pa1ty to the 

contract ... ;" and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 060523-A, dated June 16, 2023 (the "Resolution"), the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners adopted the 2018 International Building Code ("IBC"), 

the 2018 International Residential Code ("!RC"), the 2018 International Mechanical Code 

("IMC"), the 2018 International Plumbing Code ("!PC"), the 2018 International Fuel Gas Code, 

the 2018 International Existing Building Code, the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code, 

and the ICC Al 17.1-2017 (collectively, the "Codes"); and 

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that the Codes are applicable in the unincorporated 

areas of Loudon County, and, in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-20-106, within 

any incorporated area of the County which have not adopted their own codes regulating the same 

subject areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee ("the City") has not adopted its own codes 

regulating the same subject areas, and therefore is in need of services relating to the administration 

and enforcement of the Codes within the incorporated areas of the City, in order to better serve its 

present and future needs; and 



WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee ("the County") employs a building inspector with 

sufficient qualifications to provide such services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the County currently provides such services for the City; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, Department of Commerce and Insurance, has 

requested the City and County enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration and Enforcement attached as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County desire to enter into said agreement pursuant to this 

request in order to formalize and memorialize their agreements with respect to the County 

providing such services to the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YEO, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this _ day of _______ , 2023, that the 

County Mayor is authorized to enter into the Interlocal Agreement for Building Code 

Administration Enforcement with the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



Lo{Adovi Ll){AVJty Gotm tm i ssiovi 

Vecetml:?er 4, 2023 

12.esol{Atiovi to 12.esci vid --Pu\ rtit1I f (AVJdi VJ0 of l2.ept1 i r of 

£rosiovi t1t tvie Sr, teviter-

Vistrict 1A - $ 20,000 I 113 - $ 20,000 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO RESCIND RESOLUTION# 030623-D WHICH PROVIDED OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 202 2, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution It 
110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the ten 
{10} County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 030623-D ol/ocated $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned ta District 
lA, represented by Commissioner Chase Randolph, to be utilized to partially fund erosion repair 
at the Senior Citizens Center, contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required 
to complete the project; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby rescinds 
Resolution# 030623-0 because the county has determined the project will not be funded at this 
time. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution toke effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
4th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO RESCIND RESOLUTION# 030623-E WHICH PROVIDED OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAIR EROSION AT THE SR CENTER 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution# 
110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the ten 
(10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 030623-E allocated $20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 
lA, represented by Commissioner William Geames, to be utilized to partially fund erosion repair 
at the Senior Citizens Center, contingent on the county providing the balance of funds required 
to complete the project; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby rescinds 
Resolution # 030623-E because the county has determined the project will not be funded at this 
time. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
4th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdovi Covtvity CoVVHMissiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 2023 

tovisider~tiovi of recoVV1VV1evid~tiovi to ~pprove 
~ viovi-profit covitri0vttiovi to Lovtdovi A LIVE 

froVV1 -A72:f-A: 

$10,000 - Vistrict 1-A / $10,000 - Vistrict -rB 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON ALIVE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution# 
110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the ten 
(10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to Loudon ALIVE, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$10,000 contribution to Loudon ALIVE from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to District 
lA. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
4th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



UfflV 
RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR LOUDON ALIVE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT ONE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $10,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution# 
110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the ten 
{10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that he/she 
represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # 110722-FF also requires each County Commissi0ner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First {l ' t) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should be contributed to Loudon ALIVE, a 501{c)(3) organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 50l{c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 

$10,000 contribution to Loudon ALIVE from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to District 

18. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

4th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdovi tovtvity toVV\VV\issiovi 

VeceVV\0er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 • 202 4 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 15,246,092 
less Restricted, Committed & Ass igned 2,176,868 
Est. Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 2,555,715 130,206 26,132,246 

Total Available Funds 36,515,549 2,555,715 130,206 39,201,470 

Total Expend itures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 2,003,352 413,295 28,417,783 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,554,811) 552,363 (283,089) (2, 285,537) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,514,413 552,363 (283,089) 10,783,687 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE:l C D E 

1 General Fund l Ol I 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/102) 17:18 2023-2024 

~ 

I 3 Org llgt . 
243 46000 State of Tennessee 
>-

244 
245 .f(i/00 General Government Grants 
246 46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000 

247 46140-SRCTR Aging Programs - Sr. Cenler 13,300 

248 46140-TCAD Aging P~grams - TN Comm on Aging & Disabilitv 
249 46160 State Reappraisal Grant 
250 46190-MHTPG Other General GoV1 Grant-Mental Health Urant I 
251 46190-ELEC - Other General Govt Grant - Computer Grant I 
252 46190 PRIM Other General GoV1 Grant I DI 
253 i 
254 Total General Go\'crnmcnt Grants 22,300 - .. 
257 

258 ./6200 l'uhlic Safetv l1rants - --
259 46210 I I Law Enforcement Grant 41,600 

~ - -- 4621 0-TLETA 
261 46290-TCI 
262 46290-GHSOG -
263 46290-SROGT 
264 46290-VCIF-COL - -
265 46290-VCIF-FOR 

~ 
267 
268 ,---. --
269 ./6300 

270 46)10 
>-

271 

.I!l.. 
273 

274 

Budget Com mi nee Nonmber 20, 2023 

County Commission December 41 2023 

Law Enforcement Grant - TLETA 
Other Public Safety Grants-TC! Equipment Grant I 0 
Other Public Safety Gran ls-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant 

!Other Public S2fe1v Grants-School Resource Grant 
O ther Public Safetv Urants-VC!F-Collaborative 
Other Public Safety Grnnts-VCIF-Fonnula Based I 

I I 
Total Public Safety Grunts 41,Goo I 

I I 
IHealth am/ l'/cl(arc Grants 
IHealth Deoartment Programs 516,400 

! I 
I Total Health and Welfare Grnnts I stG,400 I 
I 

I 

I 
2023-2024 

Amds 

I 
2,403 

2,403 
rn~Service 
Exp @ 54110-140 

l.sn .. 

4D.ooo I 

I 

675,000 

1,620.21 5 
133 ,180 

2,468,395 

I 

0 

F I G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd llgt Amds Amdcd Burlgel 

Menral Health Grant: 
Expensed@ 54120-399 

9,000 [20Nov_040ec2023] 
9,000 

13,300 $35,085 rec'd in pre.vious FY 13,300 
o, / 0 
0 I/ 0 
0 35,981 i 35,981 

I 
0 I 0 

I 
24,703 35,981 60,684 

I - i----
-

I 
I 41,600 (3,200) _18,400 

40,000 40,000 
0 15,000 15,000 

Expensed @ 54210-716 0 
675,000 ----- 675,000 

1,620,2 15 [20Nov_040ec2023] 1,620,2 15 
133,180 133, l 80 

I 
z,so9,99s I 11,800 2,521,795 - --

516,400 516,400 

516,400 0 516,400 

·-
I 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A I~ C 

1 I General Fund IOI I 
2 

Account Number 
11 /27/2023 17: 18 

3 
I I I 

275 -16800--16900 j I Other Sratc Revenues I 
276 46820 Income Tax 
277 46830 Beer Tax 

278 46835 COCLK Vehicle Ccnificate of Title Fees I 
279 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
280 46850 Mixed Drink Tax 
281 46852 Slate Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications I 
282 46855 Slate Shared Soorts Gaming I 
283 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 

284 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 
1- -

46970 Slate Shared Sales Tax - Cities 285 

286 46980 - TECH - F20 Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant ,__ ---
287 46990 Other Stale Revenues 

288 46990-CONf-L Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 
289 46990-EL TEC Other Stale Revenues-Election voting machines grant 

290 46990-PRIM Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary -
291 46990-FANTA Other State Revenues 
292 

293 Total Other Stale Revenues 
294 

295 Total State of Tennessee 
296 

297 11 

29B I 
299 47000 / 'Federal Government 
W V 

~ -1 7200 Federal T/1ro11rh Sw1e 

302 47220 Civil Defens e Reimbursement 

E. 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 
304 47220 DOE22 Civil Defense Reimbursement ,__ 
305 47220 DOE23 Civil Defense Reimbursement - -
306 47230 Disaster Relief 
307 47235 12.5K , Homeland Security Grant 
308 47303 [COVID-19 Grant 

309 47590-SRCTR I Other Federal through State - Sr. Center ,__ 
7590-SRCTR-VACCI I Other Federal through State • Sr. Center - Vaccine 310 

311 4 7590-EL TEC I Other Federal through State. ELTEC 
312 47590-GHSOG !Other Federal through Srote - GHSOG 
313 47990-MARSH !Direct Federal Revenue - US Marshalls Roundup 
314 47990-OPIOD Direcl Federal Revenue - OPIOD Settlement 
315 ' 
316 Toto! Fcdcrnl Through Stoic 
317 - - -1 
318 I 

319 I 
320 Total Federal Government 

Dutlger Committee No\·tmlu:r 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I Amds 

20,000 
9.000 

96,000 

60,000 
35,000 

16s.ooo I 
15,000 
6,000 

I 
I 

I 
I 54,870 

I 
I I 

,160,870 0 

I 
1,041,170 2,470,798 

I 
I 
I 

I 01 
43,722 
16,000 (8,295 ) 

I 16.000 I 
I I 

1s.ooo I I 

88,774 
0 

I 0 
30,000 

0 

I 114.003 I 
I I I 
I 310,499 I 7,705 

I 

I 
370,4991 I 7,705 ! 

F I G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgl Amds Amded Dudgel 
I 

0 0 
20,000 Voting machine grant: 20,000 

9.ooo I ---
Rev also@ 47590- 9,000 

96,ooo I ELTEC 96,000 
01 Exp IP 51500· 731 • 0 

60,000 ELTEC _ _ _ _JiO,OOQ_ 
35,000 35,000 

165,000 Grant Total= 582 425 165,000 
15,000 15,000 
6,000 ! ~ 000 

0 I 0 
0 t 0 
0 [ 0 
0 4,121 4, 121 

54 ,870 54,870 
0 I 0 

460,870 4,121 464,991 

3,511,968 51,902 3,563,870 

Voting Machine Grant 

-
Rev also @> 46990 

0 
Exp@ 51S00·731· 

0 
43,722 ELTEC 43,722 

7,705 7,705 
~-.. i-T--1 . .-n-, A"ll 

0 
0 0 

18,000 I 18,000 
0 I 0 

88 ,774 I 88,774 
0 I 0 

" 0 78 ,304 78,304 
Jo.ooo I -- - 3Q,000 

0 0 
174,003 174,003 

378,204 78,304 456,508 

378,204 78,304 456,508 

Page10 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,-

3 

" 
321 
322 48000 

324 .J8/0U 
325 48110 
326 48130 SRO 
327 48130LOANI 
328 48130 LOANl-f?I I 
329 48130 LEANI 
330 48130SOIL 
331 48 140 

332 48140 LOPLN 
333 48140LOPTX 
334 48140 LEPTX 
335 48140 REAPP 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 
341 .J8600 
342 48610-DIVE 
343 48610 - LUNCH 
344 48610 SRCTR 
345 48610 SRCTR-F2 I 
346 489901 
347 
348 
349 
350 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
11/27/202) 17:IH 2023-2024 2023-2024 -

Org Bgt I Amcls 
I 

Other Governments and Citizens I 
- -

Or her Governmenf.\· 

Prisoner Board 
01 

ICon1ribu1ions - BOE to SRO Program 
Conlributions - Loudon for Animal Sheller 3,282 
Conlributions - I .011don for Animal Shelter FY2 I 
Contributions - Lenoir Cily for Animal Shelter 2,500 
Contributions for PT Soil Technical 21 ,000 

ICon1rac1ed Serviccs/Agrcemen1s I 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning I 
Conlracted Services/Agreements 

IContrac1ed Services/Agreements I 
I Contracted Services/Ag1ccments-Municipal Share of 47 ,084 

I 0 
I 

I 
I 

Total Other Governments 
-

73,866 
i I I 
! 
I Citizen Groue.s und Other 

I I Donations (Dive Team Resolu1ion) 0 
!Donations (Sr. Ccnler Lunch Program) I 850 -I Donal ions - Sr Cnlr i 11 ,000 
Donat ions - Sr Cnlr - Ci1y of Loudon FY 2021 I 0 
Other (HIDTA) I 0 

i 
Total Cilizcns Grour>s and Other 11,850 

I 

I 

I 

I 

0 

I 

I 
I 

Oi 
I 
I 

I 
351 Tota l Othe1· Governments and Citizens ! 85,716 OI 
352 

353 Total Revenues 
354 

Dut.lge:t Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission n~ccmber 4, 2023 

I 

I I I 
I 23,343,s2s I 2,418,so3 

I I I 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amcls i Amded Budge! 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 

3,282 3,28~ 
0 1 0 

2,500 2,500 
2 1,000 21,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 
u I 0 
0 0 

47,084 47,084 
01 0 

73,866 0 73,866 

0 0 0 
850 850 

11 ,000 l 1,000 
0 0 
0 0 

I 1,850 0 11,850 

85,716 0 85,716 

2s ,s22,32s I 130,206 25,952,534 

I I 

Page 11 



A 

1 

2 .._ Account Number 
3 . 

355 
356 -/9000 

357 49500 
356 49600-TRADE 
359 49700 
360 49800 ELEC 
361 49800 
3G2 
363 

364 
365 
366 
367 
366 
369 

IS 
11 
I 
I 

I I 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 I I 
11/27/202) 17: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Sollrces 

Other Loans Issued 0 
Proceeds on Sale ofCapilal Assels (Weapons Trade-in) 
Insurance Recovery 7,500 
Transfers In - From 171-600-Voling Machines/Carts 95,000 
Transfers ln - From ARPA F-,mds 77,212 

l of:uTi--ansfml n 102,500 77,212 

I 
I 

I -~ 
I 

370 Total Revenues and Transfers In 23,446,325 I 2,sss,11s 
371 
372 
373 
374 

Dudgcf Commitrec No\'embcr 20, 202J 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

-····-

11 I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Pro1>oscd 

Amded llgl Amds Amdcd Budgcl 

0 0 
7,500 7,500 

95,000 95 ,000 
77,212 77,212 

179,712 0 179,712 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
26,002,040 130,206 26,JJ2,246 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

Page 12 



A 181 C 

1 General Funcl 101 
2 11/27/2023 17: 18 ,-.. Account Number 
3 

438 

439 51)00 County Mayor 
440 IOI County Official/Adminis1ra1ive Officer 
441 140 Salary Suoolemenl 
442 105 Supervisor/Director of Libraries 
443 161 Secretary(ies) 
444 161 Sccrelary(ies) - ONE TIME PYMT 
445 162 Clerical Personnel 

446 168 Tempornry Personnel 
447 \69 Part-Time ·Personnel -
448 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 
449 1871 !OvenimeWages 
450 201 I Social Security 
451 201-ARPA Social Security 

452 204 Slate Retirement 
453 204 ARPA State Retirement -
454 206 Life Insurance 
455 206-RET-LlF Life Insurance 
456 207 Medical Insurance 
457 207COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 
45B 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
459 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
46D 208 Denial Insurance 
461 208-RET-DENI !Dental Insurance - Retirees 
462 212 Employer Medicare 
463 212 ARPA !Emplo\·er Medicare 

Dutlgcr Commirree November 20, 2023 

County Commi,sion December 4, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgr Amds 

117,858 

I 
4,693 

52,000 .. 

I 

I 

I 10.s221 

11 ,712 

359 
260 

12,356 

i 

850 
353 I 

2,531 

I 

I 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd llgt 
I 

117,858 
0 

4,693 
52,000 

0 1 
0 
0 

I 0 
0 

I 0 
10,822 

0 
11 ,712 

01 
359 
260 

12.)56 
0 
0 
0 

850 
353 

I 2,53 1 
0 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amderl Budget 
I 

117,858 
0 

4,693 
52,000 

500 500 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

31 I 10,853 
0 

34 ' 11 ,746 
0 

I )59 

I 260-
12.)56 

I 0 
0 
0 

850 
353 

8 2,539 
0 

Page 15 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number f--

3 

" 
464 
4G5 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 ,___ 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 
482 

Bull~cr Commirtee November 201 202J 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

307 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
414 
425 
435 
499 
508 
5 13 
524 
711 
719 

B C 

General Fund IOI 
11/27/202) 17: 18 

Cornmunication 

Dues and Memberships 
Operati ng Lease Payments 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery_ & Fonns 
Travel 
Duplicating SupP._lie~ 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
I Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on CorJJoratc Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixture 
Qffice Equipment 

Total County Mayor 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org lll?,t Amds 
I 

2,000 
3,800 
1,797 

70 
300 

1,000 
2,500 

170 
3,200 
1,000 

200 I 
367 

2,467 I 
400 
750 

1,500 

235,315 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

0 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proroscd Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

2,000 I 2,000 
3,800 3,800 
1,797 1,797 

70 70 
300 300 

1.000 I 1,000 
2,500 2,500 

110 I I 170 
J ,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 

200 200 
367 367 

2,467 2,467 
400 I 400 
750 I 750 

1,500 ' 1,500 

l 
235,315 573 I 235,888 

I 

Page 16 



A I~ C 

1 11 General Fund JUI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2 11/27/202:j 17: 18 2on-2u24 i 2on-2024 

Account Number I ,-
I I 3 

" 
483 
484 

485 
486 

467 

4C8 

489 

450 
491 
492 

493 

494 

495 
496 
497 
498 

499 
500 
501 
502 
503 

504 
505 
506 
507 
508 
509 
510 
511 
512 
513 
514 

515 

516 
517 
518 
519 
520 
521 

522 
523 
524 
525 
526 

527 
528 

529 

530 
531 
532 

Dudgct Commilfcc NovC'mlJcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December -1, 2023 

I I 

11 
51310 Personnel Ofri ce 

105 Supervisor 
105 Supervisor - ONE TIME PYMT 

161 I Secretary 
161 I I Secretary-ONE TIME PYMT 

169 Part-lime Personnel 
186 A.RPA Longevity Pay 

187 Overtime Wages 

201 Social Security 
201 ARPA Social Securi ty 

204 Siate Retirement -
204 ARPA Slate Retirement 

206 Life Insurance I 
206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree I 

207 Medical Insurance 
-·· 

208 Denial Insurance 

208 RET Denial Insurance - Retiree 

2101 Unemployment Compensation 

212 I Employer Medicare 
211 ARPA Emplover Medicare 

307 Communication I 
320 Dues & Memberships 

330 Operating Leas~ Payments 
337 Maintenance & Repair Equipment 

340 Medical Services (Drue Screens/Health Check) 

348 I I Postal Charnes 
349 Printing, Slalione_ry, & Fonm 
355 !Travel 
399 \ O1her Con1rac1cd Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 
414 Duplicating Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
499 \Other Supplies & Ma1erials 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Services/Staff Developmen1 

711 Fumi1ure & Fixtures 
719 Office Equiomcn1 

Tolnl Personnel Office 

J_ 
51400 !Legal Fees 

331 Legal Scrvi<.:ts 
331-LCANX Legal Services - (Lenoir Ci1y Anne,alion) 

399 Other Contracted Services 

505 I \Judgments 

!Total l.cgnl Fees 
I 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 

46,030 

35,298 I 

I 
I 
I I 

5,042 

s.457 I 

359 j 
192 

18,537 
1,699 

353 

1,179 

200 I 
1,500 I 

I 
5,600 

250 I 
500 

1,000 
6,000 

100 

500 I 
800 

600 I 
I 

2.600 I 
i 

133,796 0 

I 

105,000 
155,000 

25,000 

130,000 155,000 

F G H 

I I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded 8gt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I 
i 

46,030 I I 46,030 
0 500 500 

35,298 35,298 
0 500 500 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5,042 62 5,104 
0 0 

5,457 67 5,524 

0 0 
359 359 
192 I 192 

I 8,537 18,537 
1,699 1,699 

353 I 353 

01 0 
1,179 15 1,1 94 

0 0 
0 0 

200 200 
1,500 I 1,500 

I 0 I 0 
5,600 5,600 

I 2so I 250 
500 I 500 

1,000 I 1,000 

I 6,000 I 6,000 

100 I 100 
500 S00 

800 I 800 

0 0 
600 600 

0 0. 
2,600 2,600 

I 
133,796 1,144 134,940 

I 

10_5,QOU 105,000 
155,000 155,000 

I 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 

I I 
285,000 0 285,000 

Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C D I 

1 I General Funcl 101 I I 
2 ..__ Account Number 

11/27/202) 17:18 2023-2024 

3 Org Bgt 
I 

533 
534 51500 Election Commission I 
535 101 County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Ofli 91,838 
536 101 County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 

537 161 !Administrative Assistant 
538 16 1 !Administrative Assistant 
539 168 Ternoorarv Personnel 
540 186ARPA Longevity Pay 

·- -
541 187 Overtime Pay 

542 192 Election Commission (Pavrol l; but no TCRS) 
543 193 Election Workers (Some p~yroll; SS & Med; NO Tl! 

544 201 I jSocial Security 
545 '>01 ARPA Social Security 
546 2041 State Retirement 
547 204 ARPA State Retirement 
548 206 Life Insurance 
549 106-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
550 207 Medical Insurance 
551 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance I 
552 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance I 
553 208 Dental Insurnnce 
554 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
555 212 Em plover Medicare 
556 212 ARPA I Employer Med icare 
557 3021 IAdvertisini; I 
558 307 

f--- -
!Communication I 

559 

~ ----
561 

562 - -563 

564 - - - - · 
565 

~ - -
567 

~ -·---• 
569 

570 -
571 

~ - -
573 

~ -
575 
576 

577 

578 
579 

580 

581 

582 

Oullgcr CommiHcc November 201 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2013 

320 
330 
332 
333 
336 
348 
3491 
351 

355 1 
399 
4 14 
422 
435 
451 
513 
524 
711 

709 ELEC 
719 

731 ELEC 
731-ELTEC 

790 

Dues and Membershins 
Operatin~ Lease Pavments 
I Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
I License (Hardware) 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Office Eouipmcnt 
Postal Charnes I 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms ! 
Rental : 

Travel i 

Other Contracted Services 
Duolicating Suoolies 
Food Sunolies 
Office Supplies ' 
Uniforms I 

!Workers' Comp Insurance I 
In-Service/Staff Development I 
r-umiHlrc :md Fixtures I 
Data Processing Equipment I 
Office Equipment I 
Voting Machines -- I 
Voting Machines Grant 
Other Equipment (Cans) 

I 
Total Election Commission 

52,000 

18,000 

I 
4,500 

15,000 
60,000 
14,963 i 

I 
9,953 

359 
245 

6,182 
7,538 

2.2so I 
850 
353 

3,499 

I 
300 

4,000 
500 

s.ooo I 
4,000 

14 ,000 
12.000 I 
8.500 
6,000 
1,000 

10,000 
26.100 

600 
1,700 

12.000 I 
1.200 
1.234 I 

500 

-
4,000 

72,000 

I 
23,000 I 

495,164 

E I 

2023-2024 

Amds I 

I 

I 

2,403 

2,403 

F I G I H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgl Amds Amded Bunge! 

I 

91 ,838 91,838 
500 

52,000 52,000 
500 

18,000 500 I 18,500 
0 I 0 

4,500 4,500 
15.000 I 15,000 ' 
60,000 I 60,000 ' 
14,963 93 15,056 

0 0 
9.953 67 10,020 

0 0 
359 359 

I 245 245 
6,182 6,182 
7,538 I 7,538 
2,250 2,250 

850 850 

I 353 I 353. 
3,499 I 22 _ 3,521 

0 0 
300 I 300 

4,000 4,000 
500 500 

5,000 5,000 
4,000 4,0_(IQ_ 

14,000 14,000 
12,000 12,000 

I 8,500 8,500 

I 6,000 Rev I!> 46990 &. 47590 _ _§,000_ 
1,000 ~ 

10,000 
Grant Total= $82,425 

_ _!0,000 
16,100 26,100 

600 600 
1,700 I 1,700 

12,000 I 12,000 

I 1,200 I 1,200 
1,234 I 1,234 

500 I 500-

01 250 1 I 250 -----2,403 I I 2,403 
4,000 I ------{ l ,734) j / 2,266 

72,000 ~ 72.000 
o I 82,425 I 82,425 r---------, 

24,484 I 23,000 _____ .!.:~'!.. 
I 

497,567 I 84,107 581.674 

Page 18 



A C 

1 General Fund JOI 
2 

Account Number 
I 1/27/2023 17: 18 -

3 

" 
583 I 
584 
585 51600 Register of Deeds 

566 I 01 I ICouniy Official/Adminisrra1ive Officer 
587 162 lc1erica\ Personnel 

566 186 ARPA I Longevity Pay -
569 187 IOvcnime Pay 

590 201 !Social Security 
591 ?QI ARPA !Social Security 

592 204 !State Retirement 
593 204 ARPA '. State Retirement 

594 206 Life Insurance 
595 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

596 207 I Medical Insurance 
597 207-RET Medical Insurance - Retirees 
598 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
599 208 Dental Insurance 
600 208-RET-DE_!'!. I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
601 212 Employer Medicare 

602 2\2ARPA E_ri:ip_lcl}<er Medicare 
603 307 Communication 
604 320 1 Dues and Memberships 
605 330j Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

606 348 1 Posral Charges 
607 349 Printing, Srationery & Fonns 
608 355 Travelffraining 
609 399 Other Contracted Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I 202)-2024 202)-2024 

Org Ilgt Amds 

102,042 
168,4 I 8 

I 

16,769 

18,148 

853 
259 

42,334 

I 3,495 

J.121 I 

3,922 

I 
2,000 
1,500 
5,200 
2,000 

600 
2,000 

I 24,000 
610 399-REGIS Other Conrrac1ed Services - omcial's Reserve I 
611 

612 -613 

614 - ·--
615 
616 
~ 

617 

~ 
619 
620 
621 

622 

Budgcr CommiU(:C November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

435 Office Suoolies 
508 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
709 I Dara Processing Equipment 
71 I !Office Furniture 

7 I I-REGIS I Office Furniture 
71 9 \ !Office Equipment 

790-REGIS Other Equipment 

Total Re!!ister of Deeds 

I 

' 300 

i 3,ooo I 

i soo I 
I 3.084 I 

i I 
i 1.500 I 

I 
I 1,500 I 
: I 
I 

416,551 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilg! Amds Amdcd Iludgcr 
I 

I I 

102,042 102,042 
168,418 ?,000 170,418 

I 0 I 0 
0 I 0 

I 16.769 124 16,893. 
0 0 

I 18.148 134 IR,282 
0 0 

853 853 
259 259 

42.334 I 42,334 
0 0 

13,495 I 13,495 
3, 127 . 3, 127 

I 0 0 

I 3,922 29 3,95 1 

I 0 I 0 

i 2.000 I 2,000 
I 1,500 I 1,500 

5,200 I 5,200 

' 2,000 ? ,000 
600 600 

I 2,000 2,000 

I 24,000 24,000 

I 0 40,200 \ 40,200 

I 300 \ 300 

I 3,000 Official's Re.serve will 3,000 

I 500 be reducedj no effect on 500. 

I 3.084 FB, 6/30/23 Reserve 3,084 

I 
Balance= $54,546 

0 0 

I i,500 [20Nov_04Dec2023) 1,500 

I 01 0 
I 1,500 I 1.500 

I O! 0 
I 0 1 I 0 

01 416,551 42,487 459,038 
I 

Page 19 



A IE1 C 

1 I General Fund IOI 
2 

Account Number H-· 11/27/2023 17: 18 -
3 
, I 

623 II 
624 

625 51720 Planning 

626 105 Sueervisor/Direclor 
627 103 Assistants 

628 162 Clerical Personnel 

629 186 ARPA Longevity P2y 

630 201 Social Security 

631 201 ARPA Social Securi1y 

632 204/ Stale Retirement 

633 204 ARPA / Stare Relirement 

634 206 / Life Insurance 

635 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Reti rees 

636 207 Medical Insurance 

637 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance 

638 207-RET-MED Medical In surance - -· 
639 208 Dental Insurance 

640 208-RET-DEN /Dental Insurance - Retirees 

641 21 21 Employer Medicare 

642 2l2ARPA Emeloycr Medicare 
643 307 Communication 
644 307-WIRE jCommunication 
645 308 /Consultant s·ervices (Storrnwatcr) 

646 320 IDucs & Memberships 
647 330 10perating Lease Payments (Copier) 

648 338 Maintenance/R~ pair Vehicle 
649 348 Postage 
650 349 Printing, Stationary & Forms 
651 355 !Trave l 
652 399 I Olher Contracts 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt I Amds 

-
I 
I 

48,048 3,000 

I 31,31s I 

5,296 I 186 

5,732 202 

I 
I 337 

I 384 

22,966 
4,498 
7,539 
1,139 

106 I 

I 

I 

1.n9 I 44 I 

1,000 
1,000 

1,100 I 
2,500 

1,000 I 
I 1,000 I 
I 1.soo I 
I 2,000 I 

I 
653 399 HICRK Oihcr Contrac1ed Services - Hickory Creek Park 18,000 I 
654 
655 
656 
657 

658 
659 
660 
661 
662 
663 
664 
665 

Bud get Cummitrcc November 20, 202J 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

399-STORM 
414 
425 

43 5 I 
450 / 
513 
524 
711 
719 

- I 

Other Contracts 

IDuelicating Suepl ies 
Gasoline 
OITice Supplies 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total Planning 

I 10,000 

: 200 I 

I 1,500 
2,000 

! 500 I 

1,234 ! 
1,500 i 
1,000 I 
1,500 I 

I i 
184,396 I 3,432 

I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd ngt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 
I I 

0 I 0 
s1.04s I 500 51,548 
37,378 500 I 37,878' 

0/ i 0 
5,482 62 5,544 

01 0 
5,934 I 67 6,001 

0 0 
337 337 
384 384 

22.966 I ?2,966 
4,498 4,498 
7.539 7,539 
1, 139 I 1,139. 

706 706 
1,283 15 1,298 

0/ 0 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

01 0 
1.700 1,700 
2,500 I 2,500 
1.000 1,000 
1.000 I 1,000 

1.500 1,500 
2,000 2,000· 

0 0 
18,000 18,000 
10.000 I 10,000 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1,234 1,234 
1.500 1,500 
1,000 1,000 
1.500 1,500 

I 
187,828 1,144 188,972 

Page 20 



A 181 C 

1 General Fun<! 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2 

Account Number J_ 
I 

11/27/202] 17: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

3 
" 

666 
667 
668 
669 
670 
671 
672 
673 
674 
675 
676 
677 
678 
679 
680 
681 
682 
683 
684 

685 
686 
687 
688 
689 
690 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 
696 
697 
698 
699 
700 
701 
702 
703 
704 
705 
706 

Buc.lger Commirtcr Novtmbcr 20 1 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

51750 Codes Conrnliance 
103 Assis1anl(s) 
I 05 I ISupcrvisor/Dircclor 
161 Secrelary(ies) 

186ARPA Loneevi1y Pay 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204 ARPA S1a1c Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET Life Insurance-Retirees ·- -
207 I Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Hea\1h -
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET Dental Insurance-Retirees 
212 Emolover Medicare 

212 ARPA\ I Employer Medicare 
307 I Communication 

307-WIRE Communication 
320 I Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
338 I Maintenance and Renair Services-Vehicl 
348 Posrnl Charges 
349 Printing. Stationery and Forms 
355 ITravel 
399 Other Contracted Services - Diny Lot Cleanup 
414 Dup!icatingJ_u pplies 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Su~plics 
450 Tires and Tubes 
451 Uniforms 
471 Software 
513 Workman's Comnensation Insurance -
524 ln-Service/Sta!T Development 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
718 Vehicles 
719 Office E□ uinment 

-·. i i Total Codes Compliance 

Org Bgl Amds 

143 ,874 
70,000 
35,298 

15,449 

I 16,120 I 

1,075 I 

192 
6-1 ,372 

4,498 

I 3,399 
1,036 
3,613 

I 
2,soo I 
1,500 

850 
3,100 I 
2,000 

700 
2,000 
2,000 

10,000 
700 

8,000 
1,100 
1.200 I 

I 800 

I 1,200 
t 3,084 I 

),100 

2.100 I 
35,000 

3,500 

.m.s6o 

i F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

143,874 1,500 145,374 
70,000 500 70.500 
35,298 500 35,798 

0 I 0 
15 ,449 155 15,604 

0 0 
16,720 168 I G,888 

0 0 
1,075 1,075 

192 I 192 
64 ,372 64 ,372 

4,498 4,498 

I 3,399 I 3,399 

I 1,036 1.036 
3,613 36 3,649 

0 0 
2,500 I 2,500 
1.500 I 1.500 

850 I 850 
J.100 I ! 3,100 
2,000 I 2,000 

700 700 
2,000 ! 2,000 

I 2,000 I 2,000 
10,000 I 10,000 

200 I 200 
8,000 ! 8,000 
1.100 1.100 
1,200 I 1,200 

800 I &00 
1,200 1,200 
3,084 3,084 
),200 3,200 
2,100 2,100 

35,000 35,000 

I 3,500 I I 3.soo. 
I I 

0 443,560 2,859 I 446,419 

Page 21 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

J 

" 
707 51 760 1 
708 105 
709 185 
710 186 ARPA 
711 187 
712 201 ARPA 
713 20 1 
714 204 ARPA 
715 204 
716 206 
717 206-RET-LIF 
718 207 
719 207 SRHTH 

EE.. 208 
721 208-RET-DEN 
722 - - -
723 
724 -725 

~ -
727 
726 
729 
730 -
731 
732 
733 

~ 
735 
735 

Dud get Commitlec November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

212 ARPA 
2 12 
no 
337 
349 
355 
399 
414 
425 
,135 

5 IJ 
524 
7 19 

C 

General Fund 101 
11/27/20!) 17:18 

Geographical Informa1ion Syslems 
Supervisor/Direc1or 
Educalional Incentive 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
_?.oci~I Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Stale Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Denial Insurance - Retirees 
I Employer Medicare 
I Employer Medicare 
I Dues and Memberships 
Mainrenance & Repair Oflice Equi p 
Pri nt ing 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Suoolics 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Sroff Development 
Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 

I 
52,000 

250 I 

I 
3,240 I 

3,506 
158 
11 6 

I 6, 182 
4,498 

290 
1,036 

I 
758 I 

60 

500 
3.200 

I 550 

I 
2,500 I 

200 
2.500 

I 
Tomi Gcoeranhical Inform ation Systems 81.544 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amds Amded Burlget 

I 
52,000 500 52,500 

250 I 250 
I 01 I 0 

0 0 
0 0 

3,240 3 I 3,271 
0 0 

3,506 34 3,540 
158 158 
116 11 6 

6,182 6,1 8? 
4,498 4,498 

290 290 
1,036 1,036 --

0 0 
758 7 1 765 

60 I 60 I 

I 01 0 
0 0 

500 i 500 
3,200 I 3,200 

550 I I 550 -
0 0 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

200 200 
I 2.soo I 2,500 

I 01 5721 - 0 
01 s1,s44 I 82,116 

Page 22 



A IE 

1 I 
2 --- Account Number 
3 

" I 

737 II 
738 51800 
739 105 
740 167 
741 169 
742 186ARPA 
743 187 
744 201 
745 ?01 ARPA 

746 204 
747 204 ARPA 
748 206 
749 206-RET-LIF 
750 207 
751 207-COBRA 
752 207-RET-MED 
753 207-SRHTH 

C 

General Fund 101 
11/27/2023 17:18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Ilg! Amds 
I . 

I 
Plan! Main1enance and Operalions (County Buildings) 
Sunervisor/Direc1or ss.ooo I 
Maintenance Personnel I 396,448 
Part-lime Personnel ! 
Longevity Pay I 
Overtime Pav 6,000 
Social Securily 28,548 
Social Security 
S1a1e Retirement 30,896 
Slale Re1ircment I 
Life Insurance 1,727 
Life lnsurance-Re1irces I 960 I 
Medical In surance I 11 8,978 
Medical Insurance I 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 7.782 I 
I Med ic; ! Insurance - Sr. Heallh 20,241 

754 208j~ Denml Insurance 5,964 
755 208-COBRA I Denial Insurance - COBRA 
756 208-RET-DEN I 
757 
758 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 

764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 

OuUgct Comm ittee NovcmlJcr 20 1 202J 
County Commission Deccm~cr 4, 2023 

2121 
2l2ARPA 

307 
307 \VIRE 

no 
330 
335 

336 
338 
347 
399 
4 10 
412 
413 

Retiree Denial Insurance 1.741 
Employer Medicare 6,676 
Employer Medicare I 
Communication I 1.000 I I Communication I 8.000 
Dues & Memberships 90 I 
Operating Lease Paymenls 4,ooo I 
Mainlenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 i 
Maintenance and Repair Se"•ices • Office Equiomem 3.ooo I 
Maintenance and Repair Se"·ices - Vehicles 5,000 
I Pest Control 10.000 
I01her Conlracled Services I 2so,ooo I 
1Cusiodial Supplies 12.000 
Diesel Fuel ! 3,000 
Drug and Medical Surmlies I 100 I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Buclgel 

58,000 500 58,500 

I 396.448 I 4,500 400,948 
0 0 
0 0 

6,000 6,000 
?8,548 310 ?8,858 

0 I 0 
30,896 336 ' 31,232, 

0 0 
1,727 I 1,727 

960 I 960 
118,978 118,978 

0 0 
7,782 7,782 

20,241 20,241 

I 5,964 5,964 

I 0 I 0 

I 1,741 1,741 
6,676 13 I 6,749 

0 O' 
7,000 7,00Q_ 
8.000 8,000 

90 90 
4,000 4,000 ---100,000 I 98,800 _____ _(1 ,200)1 

I 3,000 3,000 

I 5,000 5,000 
10,000 10,000 

250.000 250,000 
12.000 12,000 
3.000 3,000. 

I 100 100 

Page 23 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

771 

.!E... 
773 
774 

775 

776 

177 
778 

779 
780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

785 

DucJ ger Committee No,·cmbcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

414 
425 
435 
450 

451 
452 
499 
513 
524 
599 
71 1 
717 
719 1 
718 

C 

General Fund IOI 
11 /27/2023 17:18 

I 

Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 
Ofricc Supplies 
Tires 

. . 

I Uniforms 
Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Como Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Maintenance Eauinment 
OITicc Equipment 
Vehicles 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Ilgt Amds 

250 
20,000 

750 I 
I 1.500 I 

6,000 I 
350,000 

100 
6,160 

I 1,000 

250 I 
7,500 
1,000 

I 

Tola! Plant Maintenance & Ouerations I 1,480,661 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilg! Amds Amded Budget 

250 250 
20,000 ?Q,000 

750 750 
1,500 1,500 

I r------
6,000 1,000 : 7,000 

I )50,000 I I 350,000 
100 I I 100 

I 6,\60 I I 6,160 
1,000 I 

I 
1,000 I 

0 l _______ 200 I 200 
250 250 

7,500 7,500 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 

ol 1.480,661 5,719 1,486,380 

Page 24 



A 1a C 

1 l l General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number I I lf.!712023 17:18 

i 3 i , u __ 
787 I l 
788 51810 Other facilities 
789 452 .Utilities 

~ ~~- - i 
791 [Total Other Fneililies 

792 I f----
793 51900 01her General Adminislra1ion 

~ 3321 Legal Notices 

795 3591 Disposal Fees 

796 502 Building and Contenls Insurance 

797 790 HISTN Other Equipment - Co Historian 

798 
799 Total Other General Administration 

800 I 
801 51910 Preservation of Records 

802 191 Board & Committee Member Fees 
803 332 Legal Notices 
B04 348 Postal Charges 
BOS 349 !Printing, St~tioncry & Forms 
806 355 Travel 
807 4 141 Duplicating Services 

808 435 OfTice Supplies 
809 719 Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Ugt Amds 
I 

I 
0 0 

I 
I 

I 10.000 

I 10,500 

I 316.078 I 
I I 
i 

336,578 o . 
I 

i 

I 200 
! 15 I 
I 
I I 
I 100 

I 
75 

i 550 

~ 790 [Other Equipment - Co Historian (moved to 51900) 0 
811 
812 Total Prcscrva tion of Records 
813 

814 Total General Administration 

B15 

B16 

817 

B18 
819 

Budget Committee Novcml>cr 201 202J 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

1,000 I 0 

4,181,330 160,835 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilg! Amrls Amdcd Budget 

I I -

0 0 

0 0 0 

10.000 10,000 
10.500 I _10,50.0 

316.078 316,078 
0 I 0 

I 
336,s1s I 0 336,578 

-- -- I 200 200' 
75 75 

0 0 
0 0 

100 I 100 
0 0 

75 75 
550 550 

0 0 

I 
1,000 0 1,000 

I 
4,342,165 138,605 4,480,770 

I 

Page 25 



A 181 C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Numbu 
11/27/202) 17:18 ,__ -

3 

" 
820 52000 Finance 
821 

822 52100 Accounting 
823 103 J Assistant 
824 105 Suoervisor/Director 
825 105 Supervisor/Director 
826 119 Accountants!Bookkeeners 
827 140 Salary Suoolemenl 
828 169 !Part-time Personnel 
829 186 ARPA! !Longevity Pay 
830 187 Overtime Pay 
831 201 Social Security 
832 201 ARPA Social Security 
833 204 State Retirement 
834 204 ARPA State Re1irement 
835 206 Life Insurance 
836 206-RET-1.IF Life lnsmance 
837 207 Medical Insurance 
838 207-RET-MED Medical In surance - Retirees 
839 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
840 208 Dental Insurance 
841 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
842 212 Employer Medicare 
843 212ARPA I Emolozer Medicare 
844 302 I Advertising 
845 305 [ I Audit Services 
846 307 Communication 
847 320 Dues and Memberships 
848 330 I Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 
849 332 Legal No1ices 
850 J37 Maintenance & Repair-Office Eauip. 
851 348 Postal Charges 
852 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
853 3551 jTravel 
854 399 I • 01her Contracted Services 
855 41 4 [ [Duelicating Sueplies 
856 435 Oifice Suoolies 
857 499 Other Sue~~-& Materials 
858 508 I Premiums on Coroorate Bonds 
859 513 \Workers' Como In surance 
860 524 !In Service/Staff Develooment 
861 599 I Other Charges 

719 10mce Equi~mcnl 
-

862 
06l I 

864 I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

62,000 
91,751 

310,053 

i 
20,412 

5,000 
29,066 

I 
31,457 

1,793 
518 

105,784 
n.606 I 

I 15,743 
6,235 
2,094 
7,094 

I 24,000 
2,600 

I 300 
2,500 

500 

I s.ooo I 
5,000 
3,000 

28 ,600 I 
2,200 
7,000 

300 
400 

5,552 
2,000 

soo I 
I 19,680 

I 0 1 

865 !Total Accountin!'/13Ud!'cting/Pavroll 820,738 

Oudgct CommiUcc NovemlJcr 20,202) 

County Commiision December 4, 2023 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proroscd 

Amded llgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

62,000 500 62,500 
91 ,751 500 92,251 

0 0 
310.os3 I 3,500 3 IJ,553 

0 0 
"0,412 250 20,66" 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

I 29,066 "95 29,361 
0 I 0. 

31,457 I 302 31,759 

I 0 1 0 
1,793 I 1,793 

518 518 
105,784 I 105,784 
22,606 2",606 
1s.143 I 15,743 
6,235 I 6,235 
2,094 2,094 
7,094 69 I 7, 163 

I 0 0 
0 0-

24,000 24,000 
2,600 2,600 

300 300 
2,500 2,500 

500 500 
0 0 

I 5,000 5,000 
s,ooo I 5,000 
3,ooo I 3,000 

28,600 28,600 
2,200 2,200. 
7,000 I 7,000 

300 300 

I 400 I 400 
5,552 I 5,552 
2,000 I 2,000 

500 500 
19,680 19,680 

0 0 

I 
0 820,738 s,416 I 826,154 

Page 26 



A le C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11127/2023 li :18 

t---

I 3 

" 
866 I 
867 I --
868 5?200 I I Purchasing 
869 105 Supervisor/Director 

870 105 Supervisor/Direclor 
871 122 Purchasing_fersonnel 
872 169 Part-time Personnel 
873 186ARPA Longevity__Pay 
874 187 Overtime 

875 201 Social Security 
876 201 ARPA Social Security 
877 204 S1ate Retirement 
878 204 ARPA i State Reliremenl 
879 2061 Life Insurance 
860 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
ea, 207 Medical Insurance 
B82 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
8B3 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
BB4 208 Denial Insurance 
885 208-RET-DEN 1Den1al Insurance 
886 212 Employer Medicare 
887 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 
888 307 Communication 
889 307-WIRE Communicalion 
890 320 I Dues and Memberships 
891 - - - 330\ Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

t---

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilg t Amds 
I 

59,000 

117,717 
44,947 

I 
10.956 I 

I 11,858 

673 
576 

47,594 

6,747 I 
2,278 

I 1,058 
J ,214 I 

I 
2,300 
1,500 I 
1,200 
2,000 

B92 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Casis 
893 - ---
B94 

~ 
896 
897 

t---
69B 
899 
900 

901 
902 
903 
904 
905 
906 
907 
908 
909 

t---
910 
911 
912 
913 

Budgcr Com mince NO\e't:m bcr 20, 2023 

Counly Commission Decem her 4, 2023 

338 Maintenance and Reoair Services-Vehicl 
348 Postal Charges 

3491 IPrinting, Sta1ionerv & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Conlracted Services 

399GOVDL Oiher Contracted Services-GovDeols 
399 SPLUS Other Contracted Services - Surplus 

414 Duplicaling Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 

. 437 Periodicals 
•15 1 Uniforms 
499 Oiher Suoolies and Malerials 
5081 !Premiums on Corp Surely Bonds 
5 I 3 Workers' Cornn Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 

719 Office Equipment 

I Total Purchasing 

800 
200 
200 

I 4,000 
3,400 

400 ' 

500 

I 500 

I 300 I 
3,ooo I 

600 
200 

I 200 
350 

2,467 
3,500 

I -·· 
500 

3,000 ---- -
I 
I 337,735 I 

F G I H 

I I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 

59,000 500 59,500 

I 0 0 
117,717 1,500 119,217 
44 ,947 500 45,447 

0 0 
I 0 0 

10.956 I 155 11,111 
0 o· 

11,858 134 11,992 
01 0 

673 673 
576 576 

I 47,594 47,594 
0 0 

6,747 6,747 
2,278 2,278 
1,058 1,058 

I 3,214 36 I 3,250 
0 ' 0. 

I 2,300 2,300 

I 1,500 1,500 

I 1,200 I 1,200 

I 2,000 i 2,000 
0 i 0 

800 I 800 
200 I 200 
200 I 200 

4,000 I 4,000 
3.400 I 3,400 

400 400 
soo I 500' 
500 I 500 
300 300 

3,000 I 3,000 
600 600 
200 200 

·-
I 200 200 

350 I 350 
2,467 ry,467 
3,500 I 3,500 

0 I 0 
500 500 

3,000 I 3,000 

I 
o l 337,735 2,825 340,560 

Page 27 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
II /27 /2023 17: I 8 ,-

I 3 

" I 

914 11 
915 
916 52300 Propenv Assessors omce 
917 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 
918 161 Slaff Wages 
919 168 Temporary Personnel 
920 I 85 I Educational Incentive 
921 186 ARPA !Longevity Pay 
922 187 I Overtime Pay 
923 201 I Social Security 
924 201 ARPA Social Security 
925 204 State Retirement 
926 204 ARPA Stale Retirement 
927 206 Life Insurance 
92B 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
929 207 Medical Insurance 
930 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
931 207-SRI-ITH Medical Insurance - Sr Heallh 

932 208 Dental Insurance 
933 208-RET-DEN Octal Insurance - Re1iree 
934 212 Emoloyer Medicare 
935 212 ARPA I ~!eyer Medicare 

307 1 Communication 936 -937 J07-WIRE ' Communication 
938 )17 I Data Proces~in~ Services 
939 320 Dues and Memberships 
940 330 Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 
941 )31 I !Legal Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 I 2on-2024 I 
Org Ogt Amds 

I 

I I 
I 
I 

102,042 
283,587 

3,840 
500 

I 

24 , 178 

25,909 

1,548 

I 384 

I 83,739 

I 6,747 I 
4,826 
1,036 

I 5,655 

I 
.. 

1,500 
500 

8,600 
4,000 
2,500 
7,500 ·-- · 

I 

I 

942 )32 1 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 300 
943 

944 
945 
946 
947 
94B 

949 
950 
951 
952 
953 
954 
955 

~ 
957 

958 
959 

960 
961 

Du<lgct Committee No,·cmbcr 20, 202] 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

334 Maintenance A~rcemcnts 
)38 IMaint & Repair of Vehicles 
)48 I Postage 
)49 I Printing, Stationerv & Forms 
355 lTravd 
399 'O1her Contracted Services 
414 !Duplicating Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
435 ,Office Supplies 
450 \Tires 
451 I Uniforms 
499 !Other Supplies and Materials 
508 I Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 lln Scrvicc/SlaffDevclooment 
711 !Furniture and Fixtures 
7 I 91 I Office Equipment 

I 
I !Total ProDertv Assessor's Office 

,3.500 I 
400 

4,ooo I 

I 
-·--

1,000 
4,ooo I 

47 ,500 

800 
3,ooo I 

I 3,000 ' -
I 
I 1,000 

so I 
I 300 I 

4,3 I 8 
2,000 

I 2.000 I 
I 3,ooo I i 

I I 
I 658,759 01 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amclcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Iludget 

102,042 102,042 
283,587 3,500 287,087 

3,840 3.840 
500 500 

0 0. 
0 0 

24,178 217 24,395 
0 I 0 

25,909 235 26,144 
0 ' 0 

1,548 I 1.548 
384 I )84 

83,739 83 ,739 
0 0 

6,747 6,747 
4,826 4,826 
1,036 1.036' 
5,655 51 5,706 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

500 500 
8,600 I 8,600 
4,000 I 4,000 
2,500 2,500 
7,500 7,500 

300 300 
13,500 I 13,500 

400 : 
-------500 I 900 

4,000 I I 4,000 
1,000 I I 1,000 
4,000 I I 4,000 

47,500 j_ ______ JSOO)I 47,000 

soo I 800 
J.ooo I J,000 
J ,000 3.000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

50 I 50 
300 300 

4,318 4 ,3 I 8 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
J,000 3,000 

658,759 4,003 662,762 

Page 28 



A t C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/202) 17 : 18 

3 
, 

962 I 
963 52400 Trustee's Depanment 
964 IOI County Oflicial/Administrntive Office 
965 162 Clerical Personnel 
966 186 ARPA Longevity Pay 
967 187 Overtime Pay ---
968 201 Social Security 
969 201 ARPA Social Security -
970 204 Slate Ret irement 
971 204ARPA State Retirement 
972 206 Life Insurance 
973 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 
974 207 ! Medical Insurance 
975 207-SRHTH I Medical lnsurnnce 
976 208 Dental Insurance 
977 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
978 210 Unemployment Compensalion 
979 212 EIT!ployer Medicare 
980 212ARPA Employer Medicare 
981 307 Communication 
982 3201 Dues and Memberships 
983 330 I · Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
984 

985 

986 

987 

988 

989 

990 

991 

992 

993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 

Oullgct Commincc J\'ovcmlJcr 201 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

332 
332-AFT 

334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 -
711 
719 

Legal Notices 
I Legal Notices 
I Maintenance Agreements 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Suoolies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surely l:londs 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture 

-I Office Equipment 

Total Trustee's Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org llgt Amds 

I 102,042 
160,638 

! 
I 

16,286 

11,626 I 

790 
18) 

37,066 

I 2,250 
2,548 

I J53 

I 3,809 

I 3,799 
1,100 
1.699 I 

2,399 
6,999 

22,600 
8,900 
2,499 

27 ,000 
600 I 

6,999 
7.999 
3,084 

I 449 
649 

I 1.499 

441,865 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
0 1 

F I G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt I Amcls I Amdcd lludgct 

102,042 102,04? 
160.638 8,194 168,832 

0 0 
0 O· 

16,286 508 16,794 
0 I 0 

17,626 550 . 18,176 
0 0 

790 790 
183 IR3 

37,066 37,066 
2.250 I 2,250 
2,548 2,548 

353 353 
0 0 

3,809 119 3,928 

0 1 0 
3,799 I 3,799 
1,100 1,100 
1.699 I I 1,699 

0 I 0 
2,399 2,399 
6,999 6,999 

22,600 22,600 
8,900 8,900 
2,499 2,499 

27,000 27,000 
600 I 600 

6,999 6,999 
7,999 I 7.999 
3,084 ; J,084 

449 449 
649 649 

1.499 I 1,499 
01 0 

441 ,865 9,371 451,236 

Page 29 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/2023 17: I 8 ,......._ 

3 

" 
1000 11 

1001 52500 I County Court Clerk 
1002 101 Countv Official/Administrative Oiricer 
1003 162 Clerical Personnel 
1004 168 !Temporary Personnel 
1005 169 Part-time Personnel 
1006 186 ARPA Longevity Pav 
1007 187 Ovcrlime 
1008 201 Social Securily 
1009 201 ARPA Social Security 
1010 204 State Retirement 

1011 204 ARPA \ State Retirement 
1012 206 Life Insurance 
1013 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Retirees - · 
1014 207 I I Medical Insurance 
1015 207-RET-MED 
1016 207 -SRHTH 
1017 208 
1018 208-RET-DEN 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 
1025 
1026 
1027 
1028 
1029 
1030 
1031 
1032 
1033 
1034 
1035 
1036 
1037 
1038 
1039 

Dutl~cf Com mi Hee November 20, 2023 

Counly Commission December 4, 2023 

212 
212 ARPA 

307 
307-WIRE 

320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 

790-COCLK 
719 

Re1iree Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Healih 
Dental Insurance 
Dental InsurJncc-Retirees 
Emp!over Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 

\Dues and Memberships __ 
\Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 
Prin1ing, Stationery & l'onns 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Other Equipment 
Office Equipment 

.L 
\Total County Court Clerk 

1 1 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Amtls 
I 

102,042 
Jss,351 I 

7,200 
40,779 

33,379 

I 
32,906 I 

i 
I 1,92s I 

375 I 
124,420 

4,498 

I 7,663 
1,036 
7,806 

4,000 

I 
1,300 

12.soo I 
37,000 

4,500 
3,200 I 

30,000 

I 4,000 
I 6,200 

I 550 
6,785 
1,800 
2.000 I 

s.ooo I 

871,22.J 

F I 

Approved I 
I Amdcd Bgt 

102,042 
388,357 

7,200 
40,779 

I o\ 
0\ 

I 33,37? 
0 

32,906 
0 

1,928 
375 

124,420 
0 

4,498 

I 7,663 
1,036 
7,806 

0 
4.ooo I 

0 
1,300 

12,500 
37,000 

4,500 
J,200 

30,000 

4.ooo I 
6,200 

550 I 
6,785 
1,800 
2,000 

01 
I s.ooo I 
I I 

0 871,224 

I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded lludgel 

102,042 
29,820 418,177 
(6,268) 932 

(35 ,32 1) 5,458 
0 

I 0 
(729) 32,650 

0 
2,001 34,907 

0 
120 2,048 

375 
11 ,744 136,164 

0 
4,498 

570 8,233 

I 1,036 
(170)\ 7,636 

! 
4,000 

0 
1,300 

12,500 

I 37,000 

I 4,500 

I 3,200 
30,000 

4,000 
6,200 

550 
6,785 
1,800 
2,000 

0 
5,000 

I 
1,767 872,991 

Page 30 



A 181 
1 I 
2 

Account Number r--
3 

t---
1040 I 
1041 52600 
1042 120 
1043 121 I 
1044 186 ARPA 
1045 1871 
1046 201 
1047 201 ARPA 
1048 204 
1049 204 ARPA 
1050 206 
1051 207 
1052 208 

1053 212 
1054 212 ARPA 
1055 307 
1056 307-FY21 
1057 307 WIRE 

C 

General Fund IOI 
1 l/27/2U2J I 7: 18 -

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 
Data Process ing Personel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life [nsurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
I Communication 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 
_I 

I I 
-

56,243 

49,317 

I 

6,545 I 

7,083 

337 
18,537 -

I 290 I 
I 1,531 

15,300 

2,200 
1058 307 JNTERI [Communication (Redundant Internet -Annex & Co B 3,500 
1059 
1060 
1061 
1062 
1063 
1064 
1065 
1066 
1067 
1068 
1069 
1070 
1071 
1072 
10i3 
1074 

107 5 Tola! finance 
1076 

Uudgcr Com mince Novtmbcr 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

320[ I Dues and Memberships 
348 I [ Postage 
355 Travel 
)99 Otl,er Contracted Services 
435 Office Su~ -
471 Sofiware 
5 13 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 [ [ !nscrvice/Slaff Development 
709[ Data Processing Equipment 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 

719 [Office Equipm~nt 
I 
[Tomi Data Processing 
! 
I 

I 
I 

I 100 

I l ,O0U 

I •14,500 

I 250 
3,500 

I 1,234 I 
3,ooo I 

10,000 

I 
1,400 I 

225,867 

I 
3,356,188 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I 

56,243 500 56,743 
49,317 500 49,817 

0 0 
0 0 

6,545 62 6,607 
0 I 0 

1.os3 I 67 I 7,150 
01 0 

337 t 337 
18,537 I 18,537 I 

290 I 290 
1,531 I 15 1,546 

01 0 
15,300 I I 5,300 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
3,500 I 3,500 

I 0 0 
JOO 100 

1.000 I I 1,000 
44,500 44,500 

250 250 
3,500 3,500 
J,?34 1,234 

I 3,000 3,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
1.400 1,400 

0 I 0 
0 225,867 1.144 227,011 

I 
I 

0 3,)56,188 24,s26 I 3,380,714 

I I 

Page 31 



A C 

1 General Fund IOI 
2 

Account Number 
11/21/2023 17:18 -

3 
., 

1077 53000 Adminislrntion of Juslice 
1078 
1079 53100 Circuit Court Clerk 
1080 IOI I I County Official/Administrative Officer 
1081 I 62 I Clerical Personnel 
1082 169 I Part-time Personnel 
1083 186 ARPA \ Longevity Pay 
1084 187 Overtime Pay 
1085 201 Social Securily 
1086 201 ARPA Social Security 
1087 204 Stale Retirement 
1088 204 ARPA State Relirement 
1089 206 I I Life I nsu ranee 
1090 206-RET-LIF Life lnsurance-Re1irl!es 
1091 207 Medical lnsurance 
1092 207-RET-MED Medical lnsurnnce-Retirees 
1093 20&1 Oenlal Insurance 
1094 208-RET-DEN , Denial Insurance-Retirees 
1095 212 Employer Medicare 
1096 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 
1097 307 Communication 
1098 320 Dues and Memberships 
1099 330 Operaling Lease Paymenls (Copier) 
1100 346 Postal Charges 
1101 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
1102 355 Travel 
1103 399 Other Contracted Services 
1104 414 Duplicating Supplies 
1105 435 Office Supplies 
1106 508 Premiums on Corpora1e Surety Bonds 
1107 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
1108 524 ! In Service/Scaff Development 
I 109 709 Data Processing EQuinmcnt 
1110 711 Furniture and Fixtures 
1111 7 I 9 j jomce Equipmenl 
1112 
1113 Total Circuit Court Clerk 
1114 I 

Dudgct CommiUcc No"·c=mln:r 20. 2023 

County Commission Dcccmb<r 4, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Arnds 

I 
I 

I 102,042 -
221 ,416 I 

18,346 

10,000 
21,812 

---
22,375 

1,076 
192 

67,037 
7,538 
4,247 

353 
s . 101 I 

4,000 

1,300 I 
8,000 

I 6,000 

I 5,000 
2,500 

33,000 

I 1,800 
7,000 

500 
3,701 
1,200 
5,000 

I 500 
500 

I I 
s61,sJG I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

0 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

102,042 102.042 
221,416 2,500 223,916 

18,346 250 I 8,596 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
21,812 171 21 ,983 

0 Q. 
22,375 168 22,543 

0 0 
1,076 1,076 

192 192 
67,037 67,037 

7,538 I 7,538 
4,247 4,247 

353 I ! 353 
5,101 40 l 5, 141 

0 i 0 
4,000 I 4,000 
1,300 1,300 
8,000 8,000 
6.000 I 6,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 ? ,500 

33 ,000 3),000 
I.BOO 1,800 
1,000 I 7,000 

soo I 500 
3,701 3,701 
1.200 1,200 
5,000 5,000. 

500 I 500 
500 500 

0 0 
561,536 3,129 564,665 

Page 32 



A IE C 

1 I General Fund 101 -
2 

Account Number 
11/27/202] 17:18 

,--
3 -

1115 
1116 53300 Gcncrnl Sessions Coun 
1117 I 
1118 162[ Clerical Personnel 
1119 169 Part-time Personnel 
1120 186ARPA Longevity Pay 
11 21 187 Overtime Pav 
1122 201 Social Security 
1123 201 ARPA I Social Security 
1124 204 State Retirement 
1125 204 ARPA Slate Retirement 
1126 206 [Life Insurance 
1127 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
1128 207 Medical Insurance 
1129 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1130 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr_ Hcallh 

1131 208 Dental Insurance 
1132 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
1133 212 Employer Medicare 
1134 212 ARPA Em plover Mctlicure 
1135 307 Communication 
1136 307-WIRE Communicalion 

1137 307-F23 Communication 
1138 320 [Dues and Memberships 
1139 330 [O[>erati ng Lease Payments (Copier) 
1140 334 I I Maintenance Agreements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt I Amds 
I -

--

512,845 
18,346 

10,000 
33,554 

35,083 

2,200 
387 I 

91,772 

2,249 
5,694 
1,741 
1.s41 I 

I 
4,000 

I 1,000 --

500 
S,500 

I 3,500 
1141 337 Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 
1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

~ 
1157 
1158 

1159 

Dutlgct Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

348 Postal Charges 
349[ !Priming, Stationery, and Forms 
351 Rentals 

355 I Travel 
399 Other Conlrncted Services (LGDP) 
414 D11plica1in~ Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 
508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
5 I) I I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524[ In Service/S1affDcvelopment 

708 SESSN [ jCommunication Equiement-SESSN 
709 Dara Processing Equipment 

709 SESSN Data Processing Equipment 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Oflicc Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 

14 ,000 ----
10,000 

3,000 
25,000 

2,500 I 
16,ooo I 

7.402 I 
1,500 

5,000 

--
4.ooo I 

--
I 

827,620 

I F G H 

I I 
Approved Propos~d Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
_I 

0 0 
s12.s4s I 6,500 519,345 

18.346 I 1,000 I 9,346 
O! I 0 

10,000 l 10,000 
33,554 I 465 34,019 

0 0 
35,083 436 35,519 

0 0 
2,200 I 2,200 

I 387 I 387 
91.112 I I 9 I .772 

01 0 
2.249 I 2,249 
5,694 5,694 

I 1,741 1.741 

I 7,847 109 I 7,956 
0 0 

4.ooo I 4,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 6,714 6,714 
500 500 

I 8,500 8,500 

I 3,soo I 3,500 
0 0 

14,000 14,000 

I 10,000 10,000 
0 10,000 10,000 

3,000 I 3,000 
25,000 I 25 ,000 

I 2,500 i 2,500 
16,000 ' 16,000 I 

I 01 0 
7,402 7,402 
1.soo I ! 1,500 

O[ : 0 

I S,000 [ I 5,000 

I 0 I 0 
4,000 I 4,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 

0 827,620 25,224 852,844 

I 

Page 33 



A 1a 
1 11 
2 

Account Number -
3 . I 

1160 
1161 533 10 
1162 IOI 
1163 162 

1164 168 1 
1165 186 ARPA 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund IOI 
11/27/2023 17:18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Dgt Amds 
I . 

General Sessions Judge 
Counly Orricial/Adminislrntive Officer (Judge) 383,728 

Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm.I Asst.) 61,235 
Temp Personnel (Subslilule Judges) 10,000 

Longevity Pay I 
1166 187 IOvenime Wages I 
1167 201 !Social Security 
1168 201 ARPA !Social Security 
1169 204 !State Retirement 
1170 204 ARPA 'Stale Reliremen1 
1171 206 Life 1 nsurance 
1172 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Relirces 
1173 207 Medical Insurance 
1174 207-COBRA I Medical Insurance - COBRA 
1175 207,SRHTH !Medical Insurance-Sr. Hea!lh 
1176 208 Dental Insurance 

1177 208-COBRA ~ ntal Insurance - COBRA 
1178 208-RET-DEN enlal Insurance - Retiree 
1179 2 12 Employer Medicare 
1180 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 

1161 3071 Communication 
1182 307-WIRE Communication 
1163 3201 Dues and Membershios 
1184 322 Evaluation and Testing 
1185 334 Maintenance Agreements 
1166 349 Printing, Slalionery, and l'onns 
1167 355 Travel 
1188 399 Other Contracted Services 
1169 435 _j Officc Sue~Iies 
1190 45 1 \Uniforms 
1191 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

-·-
1192 524 i lnservice/StafT Development 
1193 7 I I . Furniture & Fixtures ,__ -· 
1194 
1195 ,__ --
1196 

Dodger Com mince November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

.. 
719 Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Jud~c 

2s.208 I 

29,857 

538 

I 
29,971 

I I 
I 
I 1,699 I 
i 
I 
I 6,597 

! 
I 816 
! 1,600 

3,000 
4,500 

600 
I 500 

I 2,500 

i 
I 3.ooo I I 

I 800 I 
I 1.850 

i 750 

I 
i 500 

I 
I 572,249 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Arnds I Amdcd Dudgcl 

I 

383,728 383,728 
61,235 500 61.735 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

28.208 31 I 28,239 

I 0 0 
29,857 34 29.891 

I 0 0 

I 538 538 
0 0 

29,971 '?9,971 
0 0 
0 0 

1,699 I 1,699· 
0 0 
0 0 

I 6,597 7 6,604 

! 0 0 
! 816 816 
I 1,600 I 1,600 

3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 

I 600 600 

I 500 500 

i 2,500 2,500 

I 0 0 
3,000 3,000 

soo I 800 

I 1,850 1,850 
750 750 

0 0 
soo I I 500 

I 0 0 
01 572,249 sn I 572,821 

Page 34 



A IEI C 

1 11 General Fund 101 
2 11/27/2023 17: 18 ,__ Account Number 
3 

' I 
1197 
11 98 53400 Chancery Court 
11 99 101 County Officia l/Admi nis trative Officer 
1200 1621 Clerical Personnel 
1201 169 Part Time Personnel 

1202 I 86 ARP A \ Longevi IV Pay 
1203 2011 Social Security 

1204 201 ARPA Social Security 
1205 204 Stale Retirement 
1206 204 ARPA S tale Retirement 

1207 206 Life Insurance 

1208 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
1209 207 Medical Insurance 
1210 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
1211 207-SRHTH Medical In surance 
12 12 208 Dental Insurance 
1213 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Reti rees 
1214 2121 I Employer Medicare 
1215 2 12 ARPA. lEmploy~ Medicare 

1216 307 I I Commun ication 
1217 320 I ! Dues and Memberships 
1218 330 I i Operating Lease Payments (Cooier) 
1219 33 I I I Legal Services 
1220 334 \ Maintenance Agreements 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 102,042 

16 1, 138 

I 

11,51 2 I 
I 

17,659 

875 
327 

65,209 

I 11 ,245 

I 3,688 
2,424 
3,817 

3,500 
1, 150 

I 3,800 

I 
1221 337 Maintenance & Repai r - Office Equipment 1,500 
1222 
1223 
1224 
1225 
1226 
1227 
1228 
1229 

1230 
1231 

1232 
1233 

1234 
1235 

Dull~d CummiUe~ Novtml.ler 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, Z02J 

3481 Po_~tal Cha.r:ges 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-DQTAX Delin_quenc Tax Sa le omt lo Clerk & Master 
414 Duplicating Supplies 

435 1 IQ_ffice Su~plies 
47 1 Software 

508 Premium on Coroorate Surctv Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
719 O ffi ce Equipment 

i ·-
Tol:i l Chnncerv Court 

7,500 
1,500 
3,700 

23 ,902 

I 4,300 
700 

2,500 I 
2,875 

500 
2,467 
2,000 

12,139 

459,969 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgl Amds Amdcd Dudgcl 

I 
I 

102,04? 102,042 
161 ,138 2.000 163, 13 8 

0 0 
0 0 

17,5 12 124 I 17,636 
0 I 0 I 

I 11,659 I 1)4 I 17,793 
0 0 

s15 I 875 
327 ' 327 

65,209 I 65,209 
0 i 0 

11,245 11 ,245 
3,688 3,688 
2,424 2,424 
3,817 29 3,846 

0 0 
3,500 3,500 
1,1so I I 1,150 

I 3,800 I 3,800 
0 I 0 I 

0 0 
1,500 I 1,500 
7,500 7,500, 
1,500 1,500 
3,700 3,700 

23,902 23,902 
4.300 4.300 

I 700 700 
2,500 2,500 
2,875 2,875 

500 500 
2,467 I 2,467 
2,000 I 2,000 

I 12, 139 I 12,1 39 
0 0 

O\ 459,969 2,287 462,256 

Page 35 



A IEl C 

1 I General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 1-1 11/27/202317:18 -3 . I 
1236 I 
1237 53500 I !Juvenile Court 
1238 105 Supervisor/Director 
1239 Il l Probation omcer(s) 
1240 161 Secretary(ies) 
1241 169 Part-time Personnel 
1242 !86ARPA Longevity Pay 
1243 - 187 Overtime Wages 

1244 201 Social Security 
124·5 201 ARPAI !Social Sectirit~ 
1246 204 \ I State Retirement 
t247 204 ARPAI State Retirement 
1248 206 Life Insurance 
t249 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
1250 207 Medical Insurance 
1251 208 Dental Insurance 
1252 208 RET DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
1253 ml Employer Medicare 
1254 212-ARPA \Employer Med icare 
1255 307 Communication 
t256 307-WIRE Communication 
1257 309 I Contracts wi1h Gov't Agencies 
1258 320 I Dues and Memberships 
1259 330 I Operating Lease Payments (Cooier) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

1s,036 I 
90,834 I 
44,824 
21,265 

10,000 
1s,181 I 

15,010 

718 
68 

30,900 
1,7 18 

I 
I 3,552 

I 
1.soo I 
2,700 
5,000 

100 
1,500 

1260 JJ6 •Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
t261 
1262 
1263 
1264 
1265 
1266 
1267 
1268 
1269 
1270 
1271 
1272 
1273 
1274 
1275 
1276 
1277 
1278 
1279 
1280 

Budget Committee Novcm bcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

336 Vehicle Maintenance 
348 Postal Charges 
349 ,Printing. Sa1ionery & forms 
355 !Travel 
399 I Other Contracted Services 
414 Duplicating Suoplies 

4251 !Gasoline 
435' Oflice Supplies 

4501 . :!}res 
45 1 ! Uniforms 
499 _Other Su~plies and Materials 
513 Workers' Comp Insu rance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
708 Communicat ion Equipment 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 
790 Other Eauinment 

Total Juvenile Court 

3,000 

I 200 
200 

I 3,ooo I 
4,000 

I 200 

i 1,500 
I 2,500 I 

! 700 
1,000 
2,500 
2,467 
3.ooo I 
2.000 I 

I 1.000 I 
I 3,000 

I 0 1 
I 
I 359,179 
I 

I F G H 

I I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amderl llg1 Amds Amded Budget 

I 

78,036 500 78,536 
90,834 1,000 9!,834 

I 44,824 I soo I 45,324 

I 21 ,265 500 21 .765 
0 ! 0 

10.000 I 10,000 I 

15,187 155 I 15,342 
0 0 

15,010 134 15, 144 
0 I o. 

718 718 

I 68 I 68 
30,900 30,900 

1,718 1,7 18 

I 0 0 
3.5;2 36 3,588 

0 0 
7,500 7,500 
2,100 I 2,700 
5,000 5,000 

100 100 

I 1.500 1,500' 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
200 I 200 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 

I 200 200 
I 1.500 1,500 

2,500 2,500 
700 700 

: 1,000 1,000. 
2,500 2,500 

I 2,467 2,467 

I 3,000 3,000 

I 2,000 2,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

I o 0 
0 0 

~ _ __3 59,179 2,825 362,004 

I 

Page 36 



A ~ C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Accoun l Number 
ll/27/202l li:18 

3 

" I 
1281 I 
1282 53700 Judicial Commissioners - - - ... 
1283 105 Supervisor/Director 

~ - --- 169 I Part-lime Personnel (2 Prr Macislrales) 
1285 186 ARPA Longevily Pay 
1286 20 1 Socia l Securi ty 
1287 201 ARPA Social Securily 

~ 204 Slate Re1iremenl 

1289 2 12 Emplover Medicare 
1290 212 ARPA Emoloyer Medicare 
1291 307-WIRE Communication 

1292 435I Office Supplies 
1293 524 In-Service/ Slaff Development 
1294 719 Offi ce Equipment 

1295 
1296 
1297 
1298 53900 Other Adminis tration of Justice 
1299 19•1 Jury and Witness Fees 
1300 307 Communica tion 
1301 399 I Other Contracted Services 
1302 435 I Office Supplies 
1303 719 I !Courtroom Equipment 
1304 I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org llgl Amds 

I 

0 
68 ,181 

4,227 

4,575 

I 989 

I 2,000 I 
300 

I 500 
1,800 

I s2,s12 I 

I 

15,000 
1,000 
2,soo I 

soo I 
0 

I 
1305 Total Other Administration of Juslicc 19,300 I 
1306 
1307 
1308 
1309 53920 Courtroom Security 
1310 399 Other Contracted Services 
1311 708 Communication Eg ui ement 
1312 708-CRSEC Communication Eq uipment 
1313 71 1-CRSEC [Furniture an <l Fixtures 
1314 

1315 Total Courtroom Security 
1316 
1317 
1318 53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
1319 358 Rcminance ofRc,·cnues Collected 
1320 
1321 
1322 I !Total Victim Assistance Progrnm 
1323 1 1 1324 - I 
1325 I 
1326 
132 7 Tola I Administrntion of ,Justice 
1328 

Oudgcr Commiucc November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

--
1,500 

I -
I 
I 1,500 
I 
I I 

I 
30,000 I 

I 

I 
30,000 

I 

I 

I 2,913,925 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amdcd llgt I Amcls Amdcd ll udgct 
I 

I 0 0 
68, 181 250 68,431 

0 0 
4,127 16 4,243 

01 -I 0 
4,575 4,515 

989 4 993 --
0 0 

2,000 

I 
2,000 

300 300 
500 I I 500 

1,800 I 1,800 
0 82,572 270 82,842 

--

15,000 _I 15,000 
1,000 I 1,000 
2,800 ! 2,800 

500 I 500 I 

0 0 

I 
0 19,300 0 19,300 

I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

1,500 i 1,500 

I 
I 

I 
0 1,500 0 1,500 

I I I 
I 

30,000 I 30,000 

I I 
0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 2,913,925 34,301 I 2,948,232 
I I 

Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G ___l_ _ H 

1 I General Fund JOI i 
2 N b I ' 11/27/2023 17:18 2023-2024 \ 2023-2024 \ Approved \ Proposed I Proposed 

Account I um er I 
3 Org Dgl Amds Amded Bgl Amds \ Amded Budget 
' I I 

1329 540001 !Public Safety I - \ 
mo 1 1 
1331 541 IOI ISherifrs Dcnartmenl -
t332 IOI !County omcial/Administrative omccr (She riff) 112,246 \ I l 12,246 I I 112,246 
1333 I 03 ,Assislants (ChiefDeputies) 202,206 I 202,206 1,500 203,706 
1334 I 03 Assisi ants (Chief Deputies) I O 0 
1335 106 iDeputies (+S38,000for43hrs) 1,715,838 ShouldequolRcvenuc 1,715,838 17,000 1,732,838 
1336 108 llnvcsligator(s) I 345,216 # 46210 345.216 3,000 I 348,216 

1337 109 \Captain(s) [20Nov 04Decl02JJ O I 0 
1338 I 10 \Lieutenarit(s) 175,668 - 175,668 l ,500 I 177,168 
1339 115\ Sergeant(s) 221,824 ~ 2,000 223,824 
1340 120 Computer Programmer (S3 ,400 for43 hrs) 52,616 52.616 I ---.s_oo I 53,116 
1341 140 Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) 36,000 \ 36,000 2,400 38,400 
1342 161 Secretar,,(ies) 52,0UU I ! 52,000 500 52,500 
1343 162 Clerical Personnel 122,439 1 122,439 1,500 123,939 
1344 166 Custodial Personnel 36,799 36,799 500 37,299 
1345 169 Part-time Personnel (Deouties) 44,053 l 44,053 44,053 
1346 I 86 ARPA Longevity Pay i I O 0 
1347 170 School Resource Officer (+ S 15,500 for 43 hrs) ; 607,590 607,590 6,000 613,590 

11348 187 Overtime Pay i 200,000 I I 200,000 200,000 
1349 187-GHSOG \Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) i 15,000 I, 122 I 6,122 I 6,122. 
1350 201 Social Security 243 ,318 243,318 I 2,257 245,575 
1351 20 1 ARPA\ Social Security i O 0 
1352 201-GHSOG Social Security (GHSO Grant) I 930 69 999 I 999 
1353 104 State Retireme~t I 392,517 392,517 \ 3,629 396,146 
1354 204 State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 I O 0 
1355 204 ARPA State Retirement I I O I 0 
1356 204-GHSOG StateRetirement(GHSOGrant) 1,532 \ 113 1.645 I 1,645 
1357 206 Life Insurance 10,950 10,950 I 0,950 
1358 206-RET-LII' Life Insurance-Retirees I 2,064 2,064 I I 2,064 
1359 207 Medical Insurance S08,395 I I 808,395 I 808,395 
1360 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA I I O 0 
1361 207-RET Medical Insurance - Retirees O o· 
1362 207-SRHTH \Medical Insurance- Sr. Health 11,245 I 11 ,245 11 ,245 
1363 208 Dental Insurance 41,553 I I 41,553 41 ,553 
1364 208-COBRA j Dental Insurance - COBRA I O 0 
1365 208-RET-DEN !Dental Insurance-Retirees 3,295 I I J,295 3,295 
1366 210 Unemolovment Comoensalion O 0 
1367 212 Employer Med icare 56,905 56,905 528 57,433 
1368 212 ARPA l:mployer Medicare O I 0 
1369 212-GHSOG Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 2 I 8 16 234 234 
~ 307 Communication 25.000 25,000 25 ,000_ 
1371 307-FY1) Communication O 11 ,639 I 11,639 _ 
1372 307-WIRE Communication 30,000 I 30,000 30,000., 
1373 3201 I Dues and Membershirs 4,000 4,000 4,000_ 
1374 330 \Operating Lease Payments 3,000 3,000 3,000_ 
1375 _]3O.:SHERFJ jOperating Lease Pavmenls (From Rest_ricted Funds) _ 3,000 :i:ooo ·· 3,000 

Dutlgcr Com millet: November ZO, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 Page 38 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/2023 17: 18 -

3 

" 
1376 332-AWARE Legal Nolices (From Commilled Funds) 
1377 333 Licenses ,-
1378 334 Maintenance Agreemenls 
1379 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreemenls • Radios 
1380 3361 \Equipment Maint & Repair 
1381 338 \Maintenance and Repair Services • Vehicles 
1382 340 Medical and Dental Services 
1383 348 Poslal Charges 
1384 349 Printing, Slationery, and Forms 
1385 349-Ll'SVR !Printing, Sta1ione12·, and forms 
1386 353 \Tow-in Services 
1387 355 \ Trnvd 
1388 355- LFSVR I Travel 
1389 355-GHSOG \ Travel 
1390 399 \Other Conlracled Services 
1391 399-AWARE \Other Contracled Services 
1392 399-CIT?.N \Other Conlracred Services 
1393 412 1 Diesel Fuel ·-
1394 41 3 , DruQs and Medical Su __ plies 
1395 41 4 Duplicuiing Sueelies 
1396 42'.l ·Food Supplies 
1397 425 Gasoline --
1398 43 1 : Law Enf Supplies 
1399 435 Office Supplies 
1400 446 Small Tools 
1401 450 \ \Tires 
1402 451 Uniforms 
1403 471-VCIF-COL Software 
1404 471-VCIF-l'OR Software 
1405 4991 O1her Supplies and Materials 
1406 499-AWARE O!hcr Supplies & Materiills (From Committed Funds) 
1407 499-CITZN 01hcr Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 
1408 499-LFSVR Olhcr Supplies & M::itcriills (From Committ ed Funds) 
1409 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
1410 5 13 \Worker's Comp Insurance 

Buc.Jgc r Committee Novcmbc::r- 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org llgt I Arnds I 
. -

I 
15,000 

I 14,000 -
I 5,000 

220,000 
10,000 
7,500 
7,500 I 

I 
3,000 

12,000 
20,000 

1,000 

61,000 

1,000 4,UUO 
1,100 

500 I 

I 2.soo I I 
I 2.000 I 
I 300.000 I 
l 2,000 I 
i 12.000 

I 1,000 

I 30,000 I 
I 8 I ,325 I 
I 14,480 i 
I 42,165 

15,000 I 

4,000 ('1,000) \ 
3,000 ( l.1 00) \ 
3,ooo I ! 

2so I i 
36.392 I I 

F G H 

Approved rroposcd I Proposed 

Amded ll1!1 Amds I Amded Budget 

0 1 0 r-------- , 
0 I 3.527 1 3,527 

15,000 1 I 15,000 
14 ,00U I I 14.000 
5,000: I 5,000 

220,000 I I 2~0.000 
10,000 I I 10.000_ 
7,500 I ! 7.500 
7,500: 7,500 I 

3,0UO I I 3,000 
12,000 I I 12,000 
:!0,000 ! I 20,000 I 

1,000 I I 1,000 
0 I I 0 

61.000 L ______ c~sJ1)1 57,473 
5,000 5,000 
1,100 1,100 

500 500 
0 I 0 

2.800 I 2,800 
2.000 2,000 

J00,000 300,000 
2.000 I 2,000 

12,000 12,000 
1.000 1,000 

30.000 30,000 
81,325 8 I ,325 
14.480 14,480 
42, 165 42,165 
15,000 15,000 

0 0 
1.900 1.900 
3,000 3,000 

250 250 
36.39~ I 36.392 

Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1411 524 I 
1412 524 Ll'SVR 
1413 708 
1414 708-VCIF-COL 
1415 709-VCIF-FOR 
1416 711 
1417 716 
1418 716AWARE 
1419 716GHSOG 
1420 716 SRO 
1421 7 I 6 GHSOG-F22 
1422 718 
1423 719 
1424 719-SHERF 
1425 

1426 

Budgcr Commiucc November 20,202) 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

C 

General Fund IOI 
11/27/202) 17 :18 

In Service/StafT Development 
In Service/StafT Dev-Project Lifesaver 
Communication Equipment 

Communication Equip_!!!ent 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgl I Amds 

41,500 I 
500 

32,500 

I 1,605 ,335 

I 

Dala Processi ng Equipment 91.01s I 
Furniture and Fixtures 8.000 I 
Law Enforcement Equiomenl I so.ooo I I 
Law Enforcement Equpment I 4,ooo I I 
Law Enforcement Equipmenl 15,000 (4 ,000) 

Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG - FY 2022) 
Vehicles 256,000 
Office Equipment 6,000 I 
Office Equipment (From Remicted Funds) 

I I I 
Tomi Sherifrs Dennrtment I 6,867,184 1,750.315 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded llgt Amds Amdcd Iluclgct 

47,500 I 47,500 
500 500 

32,soo I 32,500 
1.605,335 1.605,335 

91,015 91,015 
8,000 8,000 

50,000 50,000 
4.000 4,000 

11 ,000 11,000 
0 0 

01 0 
256,000 256,000 

6,000 6,000 
0 0 

8,617,499 54,453 8,671,952 

Page 40 



A 181 

1 11 

C 

General Fuml 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2 
Account Number H- llfl7/2023 17: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 ,___ 

3 Org Ilgt Amds 
" 

1427 
1428 

1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 

1433 
1434 

1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 
1444 
1445 
1446 
1447 
1448 

1449 
1450 
1451 
1452 
1453 
1454 
1455 
14!j6 

1457 
1456 

Du<.l gct Committee N O\>'~ mhcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

54120 Soecial Palrols - Shcrirrs Reserves 

307 WIRE Communicalion 
340 Medical & Denial Services 

399-MIITPG 01her Conlraclcd Services -
431 Law Enforccmenl Supnlies 2,000 I 

451 Uniforms 4,000 ---
5?4 Staff Development 

708 Communicalion Eauiomen1 
716 Law Enforcemenl Eouioment 6,000 

Total Special Patrols I 12,000 

54130 Trafiic Control 
399 Other Contracted Services 20,000 

452 \ IU1ilities (Traffic) I 14,soo I 
! I 

\ Tolal Traffic Control I 34,500 

I 
54160 Administration of Sex~; i Offender Reg_ 

I 87 I Ovenime 4,ooo I 
355 I I Travel 

-
2so I 

499 J JOther Supplies an~Jvla1erials 1,000 I 
524 \ In Service.IS ta ff Dcvelopmen1 1,000 

716 I Law Enformceme nt Equip_i:nenl 4,000 
71 9 !Office Eauioment 2,000 

I I I 
'Total Adm or Sexual Offcnd~r Ree is try 12,2so I 

I I 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Iludgct 

I 

I 
0 0 
0 0 
0 71.067 , 71,067 

2,000 \ 2,000 
4,000 Mental Health Grant: 4,000 

0 
Rev #46190-MHTPG 0 

0 0 
6,000 lr2n"'~" 04D...-202'1 6,000 

I I 
0 12,000 11,061 I 83,067 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 
14.SOO 14,500 

I I 
0 34,500 0 34,500 

I 
4.000 4,000 

2so I 250 

I 1.000 I 1,000 
1,000 I 1,000 

4.ooo I I 4.000 
2,000 I 2,000 

ol 
I I 

12,2so I 0 12,250 

I 

Page 41 



1 

2 

3 

" 
1459 

1460 
1461 
1462 

1463 

1464 

1465 

1466 

1467 
1468 

1469 

1470 

147 1 

1472 

1473 
1474 
1475 
1476 

1477 
1478 

1479 
14B0 
1481 

1482 

1483 
1484 

1485 

A C 

General Fund 101 

A ccou nt Number 
11 /271202) 17:18 

542 10 Jail Departmenl 
109 Cap1ain(s) 
11 5 Correclions Sergcanls 

160 I Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 
I 

I 
I 
I 62,959 

I 244,524 (45.660) 
2,127,580 44,432 

I 

I 

160-CRSEC Guards- CRSEC (3) (S4 ,200 for 43 hrs) 133,296 

169 Part-time Per>onnel 2,500 

186 ARPA Longevity Pay I 
187 I Overtime Wages I 11 5,000 

187-CRSEC I Overti me Wage~ 3,500 

201 !Social Security 158,258 (76) 

201 ARPA Social Security I 

201-CRSEC Social Securily 8,48 1 I 

204 S1ate Rctiremenl 171 , 110 (125) 

204 ARPA Stale Relirement I 
204-CRSEC Slate Relirem cnt 9, 119 I 

206 Life Insurance 9,293 

206-CRSEC Life Insurance I 473 I 
206-RET-LIF Life lnsurancc-Re1irces 356 I 

207 Medical Insurance 553,364 

207-CRSEC Medical Insurance 1 s,545 I 

207-RET-MEDI Medical Insurance - Re1irecs 15,767 
207-SRJ-ITH I Medical lns ur; nce - Sr. Healih 1,857 

208 I I Dental Insurance 31 ,867 
208-CRSEC I Dental Insurance I 869 

208-RET Denial Insurance - Re1irees 35) 

210 Unemployment Compensation I 

I 
I 

I 

~ 212 Employer Medicare 

I 
37.012 I 18) 

1487 
14B8 

14B9 
1490 
1491 
1492 
1493 
1494 
1495 

1496 
1497 
1498 

But.Jgcr Commillce No"·cmlJcr 20, 202:l 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

2 12 ARPA Employer Medicare 
212-CRSEC I I Employer Medicare 

330 Operatin g Lease Paymenls (Copier) 

331 I !Legal Services 
334 I IMai nlen ancc Agreements 
336 JMaimenance and Repair Services- Eq uipm 
340 !Medical and Denial Services 
34 8 i Postal Charg~~-
349 'Prinling, S1a1ionery & Fom1s 

355 Travel 
355-EXTRA Travel - Ex1radition 

399 O ther Contracicd Services 

1,984 I 

I I 
5,000 

10,000 

5,ooo I 
300.000 I 

I 200 
500 

I 2,000 
I 3,000 i I 

7,000 

F G H 

Approved P ro posed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I 

62,959 500 63,459 
198,864 2,000 200.864 

2, 172,0 12 24 ,000 2,196 ,012 
133.296 1.500 134,796 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

11 5,000 11 5,000 
3,500 3,500 

15 8, 182 1.643 159,825 
0 0 

8,481 93 8,574 
170,985 1.778 I 172.763 

01 0 
9.179 IOI i 9,280 
9,293 9,293 

473 473 
356 356 

553,364 553,364 
18,54 5 18,545 

15.767 15,767 

1.ss1 I 1,857 
31 .867 3 1.867 

869 869 
353 I 353 

0 I 0 
36,994 384 37,378 

0 0 
1,984 22 2,006 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
5.000 5,000 

300,000 I 300,000' 

200 200 
500 500 

2.000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 
7.000 7.000 

Page 42 



A IE1 C 

1 I General Funcl 101 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/2023 17: IS 

3 

' 
1499 4101 Custodial Supplies 
1500 412 Diesel 
1501 4 I 3 Drugs and Medical Supplies (lnmotcs) 

1502 414 Duplicating Supelies 
1503 421 Food Preparation Supplies 

1504 422 Food Supplies (Inmates) 
1505 43 I Law Enforcement Supplies 
1506 435 Office Supplies 
1507 451 I \Uniforms 
1508 4681 Chemicals 
1509 471 1 Soflware 
1510 499 01her Supplies & Materials -
1511 509 Refunds 
1512 5 I 3 Workers' Como Insurance 
1513 524 In-Service/$ taff Developmenl 

1514 599 Other Charges 
1515 708 Communicalion Equipmenl 

1516 709 Data Processin~ Equipmenl - -- -
710 \ I Food Service Equipmenl 1517 

1518 711 !Furniture and Fixtures 
f--- - I Law EnfEquip 1519 7 16 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 
I 

I Jo.ooo I 
5,000 ( 1.600) 

70,000 

500 
3,000 

300,000 
2,000 

I 6,000 
30,000 

I 
I 

50,000 

I 
32,075 

3,000 

3,000 2,600 

I 20,700 

3,ooo I 
3,000 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

4,000 (1,000)1 

~ 716-TCI i Law Enforcement Equipment - Trainin g Grant I 
1521 

~ ---
1523 

1524 

Dudgcr Commiuce November 20 1 2023 

Count)i Commission OccemlJer 41 2023 

719 !Office Equipment 
I 

Totnl Jnil Dcpnrtmcnl 

2,000 I 
I I 
I 4,587,402 19,253 

I I 

F I G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Il gt Amds Amded Oudget 

30,000 30,000 
3,400 3,400 

70,000 70,000 
500 500 

3,000 I 3,000 
300,000 300,000 

2,000 i 2,000 
6,000 i 6,000 

30,000 I 30,000-
0 0 
0 Grant: 0 

so.ooo I Rev@46290 50,000 
0 [20Nov_04Dec23) 0 

32.01s I 32.075 
3,000 3,00Q 

0 I I 0 
5,600 I 5,600 

20,700 I 20,700 
3,ooo I I/ 3,000 
3,ooo I 3,000 

~ --~.ooo~ 3,000 

0 ,s.ooo r 15,000 
2,000 2,000 

0\ 0 
4,6o6,6ss I 47,021 4,653,676 -~ 

I 

Page 43 



A 

1 

~ Account Number 
3 

" 
1551 
1552 54410 
1553 
1554 105 1 
1555 161 
1556 186 ARPA 
1557 201 
1558 201 ARPA 
1559 204 
1560 204 ARPA - - -·-
1561 206 

~ 206-RET-Llf ------
1563 207 

~ 208 
1565 208-RET-DEN 
1566 -1567 
1568 
1569 
1570 
1571 
1572 
1573 

~ 
1575 
1576 
1577 
1578 
1579 
1580 
1581 
1582 
1583 
1584 
1585 
1585 
1587 
1588 
1589 
1590 
1591 
1592 
1593 
1594 
1595 
1596 
1597 

IJudgcr Commirree No,·t:mbcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December 41 2023 

212 
212ARPA 

307 
307Wire 

3201 
327 
330 
333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 

3381 
348 
3491 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 
399 HYPER. 

399-FY23 
409 
412 
414 
422 
425 
434 
435 
•150 
451 

451-DIVE 
499 

499-DIVE 

C 

General Fund IOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
11/27/102317:18 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org l3gl I Amcls 
I 

I 
Emergen~y Management ' I 

Su~~ isor/Director ' 58,813 
Secrelary(ies) ! 35,298 

Loneevi1v Pav I I 
Social Security I s,s3s I 
Social Security I ' I 
Stale Retirement 6,315 I 
State Retirement I 
Life Insurance 337 

Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 12,355 I 
Denial Insurance 850 I 
Denial Insurance - Retiree 353 
Emolover Medicare 1,365 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 2,820 
Communicalion - Wireless 2,400 
Dues and Memberships I 110 
Freight Expenses I 250 
Ooerating Lease Payments I 1,100 
Licenses I 
Maintenance Agreemenls - EMA Website Domain Fe 671 
Mainten,:mcc Agrccmcnls 1,200 742 
Maintenance and Repair Services-EQuipm 1.000 I 
Maintenance and Reoair Scrviccs-EQuiom 2,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Vehicles 6.soo I 
Postal Charges 130 I 
Printin_g, Stationery and Forms 800 
Travel I 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) I 10,000 (7•12) 
Other Contracted Services - (lPAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 
Other Contracted Services - fY 2023 I 1,700 
Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel I 2,000 
Duplicating Suoolies 760 
\Food Supplies 620 
!Gasoline 7,000 
Natural Gas I 
Office Supplies ? ,600 i 
Tires 2,500 
Uniforms 2,000 
Uniforms I 2,500 
Other Sul'p_!ics & Materials 2,000 

!Other Supplies & Materials I 2,000 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

,\mded 13gt Amds I A mdcd Rudge! 

58 ,8 13 500 59,313. 
35 ,298 500 I 35,798 

0 I 0 
5,835 62 5,897 -

0 0 
6,315 67 6,382 

0 0 
337 I 337 
19~ 192 

12,355 12,351._ 
R50 850 
353 353 

1,365 15 1,380 
0 I 0 

2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

110 110 
250 250 

I, 100 1,100 
0 0 

671 671 
1,942 1,942 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000. 

I 6,500 6,500 
130 130 
800 800 

1,500 1,500 -
8,soo I 8,500 
9,2s s I 9,258 
5,000 5,000 
1,700 1,700 -
1,000 1,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

760 760 
620 620 - - -· 

7,000 7 ,000 
0 0 

2,600 2,600 
2.500 2,500 
2.000 2 ,000 
2,500 ? ,SOD 
2,000 ? ,000 
2,000 2 ,000 

Page 45 



A I~ C 

1 11 General Fund IOI 

2 
Account Number 1-t I lt:!7/:W2J 17:18 

3 
., 

1598 
1599 
1600 
1601 
1602 
1603 
1604 
1605 
1606 
1607 
1608 
1609 
1610 
1611 
1612 

But.Igel Cummitu::c November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

508 I Premiums on Corporale Surely Bonds 
51J i Workers' Comp lnsuranc~ 
524 In Service/Slaff Development 

524 DIVE In Service/Slaff Developmeni 

708 ICommunicalion Equipment 
708 DIVE Communication Equiemcnt 

711 Furniture and Fixlures 
719 Office Equipment 
790 Olher Equipment 

790-BOAT O1her Equipment 
790-DIVF. Olher Equipment 

7991 O1her Capital Outlay 

11 
I !Total Emergency Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Dgt I Amds 

I 
1,234 
3,000 
4,000 
2,796 
2,687 

500 
3,500 

I 3,704 I 

I 7,000 
3,455 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

222,550: 1,100 I 

i I 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

0 0 
1,234 1,234" 
3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 
2,796 I 2,796 
2.687 ?,687 

500 500 
3,500 I 3,500 
3,704 3,704 
7,000 7,000 
3,455 3,455 

0 I 0 

224.250 I 
I 

1,1441 225,394 

Page 46 



A I~ C 

1 General Fund 101 
z 

Account Number I 11/27/202) 17:18 
>--

3 

" I 
1684 
1685 55 120 Anim al Control 
1686 103 Assislan t Direclor 
1667 105 I Supervisor/Di rector 
1688 169 Part-time Personnel 
1689 !86ARPA Lon gevity Pay_ 
1690 187 Ovenime Pay 
1691 189 Staff Wages 
1692 20 1 Social Securi ty 
1693 201 ARPA Social Security 
1694 ?04 State Retirement 

1695 204 ARPA !State Retirement 
1696 206 1 Life lnsur~nce 
1697 207 1 Medical Insurance 
>--

2081 Denial Insurance 1696 
1699 212 __ Empl<Jyer Medicare 
1700 2 12 ARPA Em ployer Medicare 
1701 307 Communication 
1702 307-WIRE Communication 
1703 320 Dues and Membershios --
1704 330 Operating Lease Payments 

~ 333 Licenses - --
1705 338 Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 
1707 338-ASHLT !Maintenance and Repai r - Vehicles - -----

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org llgt Amds 

I 

0 
56,649 
32.s9s I 

10,000 
186,888 

17,740 

I 17,012 

I 
1.054 I 

42,342 
2,291 I 
4,149 

2,100 

I 2,600 

I 50 
200 I 
220 

7,174 

I I 10,000 
1708 340 Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employc 1,300 
1709 
f---
1710 

J.U.l _ 
1712 
1713 
>--
1714 

~ 
1716 
1717 

1718 

nudger Committee November 201 202J 
County Commission Dcceml.u~r 4, 2023 

348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 

357-ASHLTR 
359I 
399 
401 

!Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,327 
Prin1ing, Stat ionery & fo rms 500 
Travel 1,000 

Travel - PetsMart 4,500 
Velerinary Services 29,754 
I Veterinary Services 500 
Disposal Fees 3 10 
Other Conlracted Services I 1,000 
Animal Food & Supplies I 3 1,700 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilg! I Amds I Amded !Juclget 

0 ff 
56,649 500 57, 149 

I 32,598 250 32,848 
0 I 0 

10,000 10,000 
186,8 88 2,500 189,388 

17.740 202 17,942 
0 0 

17,012 202 17,214 
0 0 

1,054 1,054 
42,342 42,342 

2,297 I 2,297 
4, 149 47 4,196 

0 0 
2,100 2, 100 
2,600 I 2,600 

50 so 
200 200 
220 220 

7,174 I 7 ,174 
10,000 3,000 13 ,000 

1,300 I ,300 
200 200· 

1.327 1,327 

I 500 500 
1,000 1,000 
4,500 4,500 

29 ,754 29,754 
500 500 
310 310 

1,000 1,000 
31,700 I 31 ,700 

Page 50 



A 181 C 

1 I General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11/27/2023 17: 18 -

3 
, 

1719 401 ASHLTR Animal Food & Suoplies 
1720 401 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies 
1721 401-LADDS Animal Food & Supplies 
1722 401-PETSM Animal Food & Supplies 
1723 401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 
1724 410 Custodial Sunolies 
1725 414 Duplicating Supplies 
1726 425 Gasoline 
1727 435 Office Sunolies 
1728 450 Tires 
f-- - -
1729 451 Uniforms 

~ 452 Ulililies - -- -
1731 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
1732 509 Refunds - -
1733 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

~ - -- 524 In Service/Staff Development 
1735 718 !Vehicles 
1736 719 1 Office Equipment 
f--

719-ASHLT Office Equipment 1737 

1738 790 ANIMA Other Eauiomenl 
1--- .. 

I I Tola! Animal Control 
1739 

1740 

Budgcr Commirtcc November 20 1 2023 
County Commission December 4 1 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

I 9,897 
22,000 

3,500 
5,000 
6,500 I 
5.ooo I 

269 
11,300 I 

1,500 

2.000 I 
1,500 

I 9,000 

I 1,500 
so 

3,084 
1,000 

I 754 I 
I ! 
I 500 I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
539,5~8 10.000 I 

F G I H 

Arprovect Proposed Proposed 

Amded llgt Amds I Amded Budget 

9,897 9,897 
22.000 I 22,000 

3,500 I 3,500 
5.ooo I 5,000 
6,500 6 ,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 I 269 
11.300 I 11,300 

1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000' 
1,500 1,500 

80 80 
3,084 3,084 
1.000 1,000 

0 0 
754 754 

0 3,300 3,300 
soo I 500 

549,548 ! 10.001 I 559,549 

rage 51 



A 

1 I 
,__l__ Account Number 

3 

" I 
1762 55190 
1763 189 
1764 186 ARPA 

1765 201 
1766 201 ARPA 
1767 204 
1768 204 ARPA 

~ 206 - - --
1770 206-RET-LlF 
1771 207 ,__ 
1772 207-SRHTH 

~ 208 --
1774 ?12 

1775 212ARPA 
1776 307 
1777 355 -
1778 506 
1779 513 
1780 711 
1781 
1782 
1783 
1784 55900 
1785 316-ACTIV 
1786 
1787 
1788 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 I 
111271202) 17 :18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I Amds 
I 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
Wage_s/Salaries 280,956 25,144 
Longevity Pay 
Social Securitv I 28,842 
Social Securily 
I Retirement 36.859 
Relirement I 
Life Insurance 2.600 
Life Insurance I 
Medical Insurnnce 102,379 I 
Medical Insurance 2,141 

Dental Insurance 8,700 
Medicare 11,?44 

Medicare I 
Communication 
Travel 12,600 
Liability Insurance 
Workman's Cornn Insurance 4,935 

!Fumilure and Fixtures 01 

I 
Total Other Local Health Services 491,256 25,144 

Other Public Heallh &Wei fore - 1-lcalthy Environmenl Gr.int 
Contributions- lmnrovcments al Phila Park I 

I 
Total Other rublic J{clath & Welfare 0 

178 9 Total rublic Health and Welfare 1,072,1 92 35,144 
1790 

Uudger Commiuce Novcml.Jer 201 20ZJ 
County Commission o~cemher 41 2023 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I A mded Budget 

I 
306,100 4,000 310,100 

0 0 
28.842 I 248 29,090 

0 0 
36,859 26& 37,127 

0 I 0. 
2,600 2,600 

0 0 
102,379 I 02 ,379 

I 2,141 2,141 
8,700 8,700 

11 ,244 11 ,244 
0 0 
0 0 

11 ,600 12,600 
0 I 0 

4 ,935 4 ,935 

I 0 I 0 

st6,4oo I 4,516 Sl_Q,916 

I 

01 0 

1,107,336 14,517 1,121,853 

Page 53 



A 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1791 56000 
1792 56300 

1793 105 1 
1794 161 I 
1795 168 

1796 186ARPA 
1797 189 
1798 201 
1799 201 ARPA 
1600 204 

C 

General Fund 101 
11/27/202) 17 :18 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

' ' I 
: 2023-2024 2023-2024 I 

Org Dgt Amds ! 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 I 

Senior Citizens Assisrnnce 
Supervisor/Director I 47,894 I 

Office on Aging Direc101 ! 35,818 
Temporary Personnel ! I 
Longevity Pay I I 
Other Salaries and Wages 10,595 I 
Social Securil)' 9,567 
Social Securitv I 
Retirement 10.354 I 

1801 204 --!Retiri!ment 

1802 206 Life Insurance 674 
1803 206-RET-LIF - Life Insurance - Retirees 874 I 

1804 -- . 
2071 Medical Insurance 28,844 ,___ 

Medical Insurance - Retirees I 1805 207-RET-MED ,___ 
Medical Insurance- Sr. Health 15,743 1806 207-SRHTH - - - -

1807 208 Denial Insurance 2,549 

~ - 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees I 1,741 

1809 212 Employer Med icare ! 2,237 

1B10 212 ARPA Emplo,•er Medicare 
>---

302 VACCI Advert isi ng - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 1811 

1B12 307 Communication 5,200 -
1813 316-FDBOX Contributions - Food Box Program 

~ 316-TCAD !Contributions - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I I 
1B15 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I I 2,200 I 
1B16 333 Licenses i 2 ,000 
1817 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Eq uipment 1,637 \ 
1B1B 338 Vehicle Maintenance I 5,000 ( 1.000) - · 1819 3,1s Postal Charges 200 
1820 349 Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 1,500 
1821 349-TCAD !Printing - TN Comm on Aging & Disability ._ 

IRenlals ~ 351 
1823 355 Travel 900 I 
1B24 399 Other Contracted Seryices I 6.400 I O! 

Dud get Commitlcc November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

F G H 

Arp roved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Dgt I Amds Antded Budget 

I 

47,894 soo I 48 ,394 
35,818 500 36,3 I 8 

0 o· 
0 0 

70,595 1,000 71 ,595 
9,567 124 9.691 

01 0 
10,354 134 10,488 

0 0 
674 674 
874 874 

28.844 I I 28,844 
0 0 

15,743 15,743. 
2,549 I 2,549 
1,741 1,741 
2,237 29 2,26~ 

0 0 
0 I 0 

5,200 i 5,200 
0 0 
0 0 

2,200 2 ,200 
2,000 2,000 
1,637 I 1,637 
4,000' 4,000 

200 700 
1.500 1,500 

0 0 
0 0 

900 i 900 
6.400 6,400 

Page 54 



1 

2 -
3 .. 

1825 

1826 

1827 

1828 

1829 

1830 

1831 

1832 

1833 

1834 

1835 

1836 

1837 

1838 

1839 

1840 

1841 

1842 

1843 

1844 

1845 

1846 -

A 181 
1 1 

Account Number I 
410 
414 

414 VACCI 

422 LUNCH 
425 
435 

435 VACCI 
450 
452 

4991 
499VACCI I 

513 
524 

599 
599-SRCTZ 

711 
711-TCAD 

719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 
General Fund 101 

1112712023 17:18 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org llgt Amds 

Custodial Supplies 900 I 
Duplicating Supplies 
! Duplicating Supplies - ETHRA Gran! -Vaccines 

300 

!Food Supplies 8,000 

Gasoline 6,000 

10flice Supp!ies 400 1.000 
IOflice Supplies - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

!T ires & Tubes 1,000 
Utilities I 15,000 

Qther ~eplies and Materials 1,500 
Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grnnt-Vaccines 

W~rkers' Comp Insurance ! 2,467 
In-Service/Slaff Development 260 

!Other Char~es 1,200 

I01her Charges - SRCTZ : 
IFumilUre & Fixtures ! 

I 

!Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disobility I 
I I I IO flice Equiemenl 

790-TCAD lother Equipment I 01 
! I - · 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 2s4,ss4 I 4,400 

I - - · 

I 

I 

I 
I 

i 

I 
! 

1847 Tola! Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 284,554 4,400 I 
1848 

Budgcr Com mi nee November 20, 202J 

Counly Commission Oerember 4, 2023 

IT I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Buri ge t 

900 I 900 
300 300. 

0 0 
8,000 8,000 
6,000 I 6,000 
1,400 1,400 

0 0 
1.000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
1,500 I 1.500 

0 0 
2,467 I 2,467 

260 260 
1,200 1,200· 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

01 0 
0 0 
0 0 

288,954 2,287 291,241 

I 
288,954 2,287 291,241 

Page 55 



A I~ C 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 

I 1n7/2023 17:18 
I--

3 . I 

1849 57000 \Agriculture and Natural Resources 
1650 
1851 57100 \ Agricullural Ex lension Service 
1052 140 Salarv Suoolement 
1853 307 Communication 
1854 307-WIRE Communicalion 
1855 309 Contracts w/Gov't Aeencies 
1856 330 Operating Lease Payments 

~ 399 !Other Contracted Services 
1858 435 Office Supplies 
1859 499 Other Supplies and Materiols 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

i 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

i Org llgt Arnds 

i 
! 0 

4,900 

I 

I 

I 
I 

i 

I 
I 
I 

192,390 s.ooo I 
1,600 

I 1,100 I 
800 
700 

1860 719 Office Equipment 2,500 I 
1861 
1862 Total AHiculcural Extension Service 
1863 I 
1664 
1865 57500 Soil Conservation 
1666 140 Salary Supolements 
1867 )6? Cl~rical P~rsonnel (Pan-time) 
1868 186ARPA Longevity Pay 
1869 189 SOIL \O1her Salaries & Wages (Soi l Technician) 
1870 201 !Social Sccuriiv 
1871 20 1 ARPA Soial Securitv 
1872 201 SOIL Social Securitv (Soil Technician) 
1873 2121 Employer Medicare 
1874 212 ARPA! Employer Medicare 
1875 ?12SOIL Employer Medicare (Soil Tech nician) 
1876 307 Communication 
1877 316 Contributions 
1878 355 rravel 
1879 355 SOIL Travel (Soil Technician) 
1880 399 IO1her Contri bution 
1881 
1882 _ !Total Soil Conservation 
1883 
1884 57700 [!:load Control 
1885 316 !Coniributions (Sweetwaler Water Shed) 
1886 I· Total Flood Control 1887 
1888 I -
1889 57800 S1orm Water Manacement 
1890 361 Permits 
1891 
1892 Tutal Sturm Water Management 
1893 

189 4 To1al Al!riculturc and Natural Resources 

DucJ gc l Commirlcc Nuvcmlicr 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 
204,590 5,000 

I 
0 

18,720 

26,334 
1,16 1 I 

I 
1,633 

I 27 1 

I 
382 

1.550 
3,500 
1,050 

0 

54,601 0 

2.000 I 
I 

2,000 0 

I 

4,000 

4,000 0 

265,191 5,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded Ugt I Arnds Amded Ilud get 

0 I 0 
4,900 I 4,900 

197,390 197,390 
1,600 1,6GO 
1,700 1,700 

800 800 
700 700 

2,500 I ".500 

I 
209,590 0 209,590 

0 0 
18,720 250 18,970 

0 0 
26,334 250 26,584 

1,161 16 1,177 
0 0 

1.633 I 16 1,649 
271 4 275 

0 0 
382 4 386 

1.550 I 1,550 
3,500 3,500 

I 1,050 1,050 

I 0 I 0 

I 01 0 

I I 
54,601 540 55,141 

I 

I 2,000 2,000 

I 
2,000 0 2,000 

4.ooo I I 4,000 

- <!,OUU 0 4,000 

210.191 I 540 270,731 · 

Page 56 



A Bl C 

1 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

i 
I 

2 
Account Numbc1· 

11/271202) 17:18 i 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I I I 3 

1919 
1920 

1921 
1922 
1923 
1924 
1925 
1926 
1927 
1928 

1929 
1930 
1931 
1932 
1933 
1934 
>--
1935 
1936 - - --·-
1937 
1938 
1939 
1940 
f--
1941 

~ -·. 
1943 

~ 
1945 
1946 -
1947 
194B 
1949 

~ 
1951 
1952 -
1953 
1954 

Oudgcc Commiuce November 20, 2023 

County Commission Decem~er 4, 2023 

I 

58300 I Ve1crans Services I 
169 Pan-time Personnel 

186 ARPA Longevity Pay i 
189 Other Salaries & Wages I 
201 Social Security I 

201 ARPA Social Security i 
204 !Retirement 

204 ARPA Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212ARPA Employer Medicare 
307 Communications 

307 WlREI Communications 
316 Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guord 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments 

334 1 Maintenance A greement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Prag, 
338 Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 

34~1 Postal Charges 
349 Printing,Slationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contrncled Services 
414 jouplicatin~eelies 
425 \Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
451 [Unifonns 
471 [Software 
499 !Other Supplies & Materinls 
513 !Workman's Comp 
711 [ [Furniture & Fixtures 

718 !Motor Vehicles 
719[ [Office Equipment 

I 
\Total Veterans Services 

11 

Org Bgt Amds I 

I I 
20,931 

I 
36,670 I I 

3,571 

2,46 1 

117 

835 I 

1,300 

900 

200 I 
250 

1.100 

300 

I 600 

' 5,000 

162 

1,000 
200 

300 

I 611 I 
I 500 I 

1,000 

I 1,000 ( 1,000) 

I I 
78,014 0 

I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ugt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

20,931 250 21,181 
0 0 

36,670 500 37,170 
3,571 47 3,618 

0\ 0 
2,461 34 2,495 

O\ 0 
I 17 \ 117 

0 0 
835 11 846 

0 I 0 
1,300 I 1,300 

900 900 
0 0 

200 200 
250 250 

1, 100 1,100· 
0 0 

300 I 300 
600 I 600 

s.ooo I 5,000 
0 0 

162 162 

I 0 0 

I 1,000 1,000 

I 200 I 200 

I 300 300 

01 0 
617 617 
500 500 

1.000 I 1,000 
0 I 0 

I 
78,014 842 I 78,856 

I I 

Page 58 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >--

3 

' 
1990 

1991 82100 

1992 82110 

1993 612 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 82200 
1998 822 10 
1999 613 
2000 

2001 

~ 
2003 

2004 

C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
11/27/2023 17:18 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org IJgt I Amds 

Princioal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 

-
Total Principal on Debt 0 0 

Interest on Debt I 
General Govt Interest on Loans 

lnteres1 on Other Loans 0 . .. 

I !Total Principal on Debt 0 0 

I I -· 

I Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 0 0 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

2005 Total Expcnuiturcs 2s,966, 136 I 2.003,3s2 I 
2006 I I I -
2007 

2008 99000 , Other Uses 

2009 

2010 99 100 I Transfers Out 
2011 590 I Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 115 - I x nayment 

2012 590 Transfers to O1her Fund_s - Fund 116 - Ix payment 
2013 590 Transfers lo Other Funds - Fund 131 - Ix payment 

2014 590 Transfers 10 Other Fund_s - To Hwv 131 Spons Gaminl 35,ooo I 
2015 I I 
2016 Total Transfers Out 35,000 .. 

2017 I 
2018 

2019 Total Expenditures anrJ Transfers Out I 26,001.136 
2020 

2021 
2022 

Outlgct Commillce Nonmhcr 20, 2023 

County Commission December~ . 2023 

I I 

I 

I 

I 
0 

2,003,352 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd IJgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 I 0 

0 0 0 

0 01 0 

I 
27,969,488 389,309 ! 28,358,797 

I ! 

I 
4,206 l 
&.915 I 

10,865 ! 
35.000 35.000 

I 
35,000 23,986 I 58,986 

I 
I 

28,004 ,488 413,29s I 28,417,783 

I 
I 
I 

Page 60 



A la C 

1 General Fund 101 

~ Account Numb~r 
11 /27/2023 11: 18 

3 I 
" I 

2023 
2024 Estimated June 30, 2023 I'll - Unaudited 

2025 Les., Rest ricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

2026 Committed to Fire Safety 

2027 Estimated Available Fund Balance July I, 2023 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 J.... 
2032 II 
2033 Total Revenue 

2034 Transfers In I 
2035 

2036 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

2037 I 
2038 

2039 

2040 Total Available Funds 

2041 

~ Expenditure Budget 

2043 Transfers Out 

2044 

2045 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

2046 I 
2047 Endinl! Fund Ilalnnce 

2048 
2049 
2050 
2051 
2052 
2053 

2054 
2055 
2056 
2057 
2058 
2059 
2060 
2061 

Dudgcr Commincc November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 
I 
, I 

Count\• Commission Mccline Dale; 

I December 4, 2023 

11 
I 
I 

11 
I 
11 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilg! Amds 
I 

15,246,092 

I 1,616,868 

s6o,ooo I 
13,069,224 

--
I 

n.343,s2s I 2,478,503 

_102,S~Q_\ 77,2 12 

23,446,325 2,555,715 

36,515,549 2,555,715 

I 
! 2s,9G6,1JG I 2,003,352 

35,000 0 

I- . 

26,001,136 2,003,352 

I 
I 10,514,413 552,363 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I ' 
I I 

F I G I H 

I I 
Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Arndell Ilg! Amds Amded Budget 

I 

13,069,224 13,069,224 

I 

I 

25,822,328 130,206 25,952,534 

179,712 0 179,712 

I 
26,002,040 130,206 I 26,132,246 

! -

I I 
I 

39,071,264 130,206 I 39,201,470 

I 
27,969,488 389,309 I 28,358,797 

35,000 23,986 58,986 

28,004,488 . 413,295 28,417,783 

I 
11,066,776 (2S3,089)\ 10,783,687 

I r·--
--

-

I 
I 

-

I ---

Page 61 



LD(!tdDVJ U)(!\VJty U)VY\ VY\ i SSiDVJ 

Pece\lY\0er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited est imates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2023 FB 423,033 

Less PY PO, (1,441) 

Total Revenue 394,405 (4,400) 8,506 398,511 

Expenditure Budget 435,381 8,979 3,506 447,866 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (40,976) (13,379) 5,000 (49,355) 

Ending Fund Balance 380,366 (13,379) 5,000 371,987 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

4 th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 1B 
1 

2 

3 

4 

31 

32 49000 

33 

34 48130 

35 49800 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 Total Revenues 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11 /27 /23 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Other Sources (non-revenue) 

Contributions from Govt's 761 

Transfer ln (from Fund IO 1 - Ix Pymts) 0 

Total Other Sources/Transfers In 761 

338,026 

I 
I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments - Budget 

- -
-
-

761 761 
-

0 4,206 4,206 

0 761 4,206 4,967 

0 338,026 4 ,206 342,232 

Page 2 of20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE: C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 11/27/23 5:20 PM 

3 

4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU - County Contribution -
46 

47 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

48 56500 Libraries 

49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 

52 169 Part-time Personnel 

53 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

54 187 Overtime Pay 

55 201 Social Security 

56 201-ARPA Social Security- ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

57 204 State Retirement 

58 204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

59 206 Life Insurance 

60 206 RETLIF Life Insurance Retirees 

61 207 Medical Insurance 

62 207 RETMED Medical Insurance Retirees 

63 207 SRHTI-1 Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

64 208 Dental Insurance 

65 208 RETDEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

66 210 Unemployment Compensation 

67 212 Employee Medicare 

68 212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

69 316 Contributions 

70 330 Book Lease 

71 355 Travel 

72 499 Other Supplies 

73 510 Trustees Commission 

74 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
-· 

75 524 Staff Development 
- -· 

76 599 Other Charges 
---

77 

78 Total Libraries 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

D I 
I 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

168,567 

19,305 

41,654 

0 

14,231 

11 ,3 11 

812 

384 

66,124 

7,538 

I 1,245 

3,686 

1,411 

3,328 

10,000 

3,100 

8,500 

5,600 

1,200 

377,996 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

168,567 2,500 171,067 

19,305 250 19,555 

41,654 1,000 42,654 

0 0 

0 0 

14,231 233 14,464 

0 0 

11,311 168 11,479 

0 0 

812 812 

384 384 

66 ,124 66,124 

7,538 7,538 

11,245 11,245 

3,686 3,686 

1,411 1,411 

0 0 

3,328 55 3,383 

0 0 

0 0 

10,000 10,000 

3,100 3,100 

0 0 

5,600 5,600 
1,200 1,200 

0 0 

0 377,996 4,206 382,202 

Page 3 of 20 



A Bl C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 11 /27 /23 5:20 PM 

3 

4 

79 

80 

81 

82 Total Expenditures 

83 

84 Total Revenue 

85 Total Expenditures 

86 

87 Effect on Fund Balance 

88 

89 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

90 -91 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

377,996 I 

338,026 

377,996 

(39,970) 

234,517 

194,547 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 
-·-

- -
-

I 
··-

O j 377,996 I 4,206 382,202 

0 338,026 4,206 342,232 

0 377,996 4,206 382,202 

0 (39 , 970) 0 (39,970) 

234,517 234,517 

194,547 194, 547 

Page 4 of20 



1 
2 

3 

4 

149 

150 

151 -
152 
-
153 -

A B 

I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 I 

11 /27123 5:20 PM 2023-2024 
Adopted 
Budget 

Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
REVENUES 

-
43000 Charges for Current Services 

------
43350 Copy Fees 2,400 

-
43360 Library Fees 

154 Total Charges for Current Services 2,400 I 
155 

156 44000 Other Local Revenues 
157 44130 Sale of Materials f:t Supplies 

158 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

159 Total Other Local Revenues 

160 

161 47100 Federal through State 

162 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant 111 

163 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

164 Total Federal through State 

165 

166 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
167 48130 Contributions from Governments 

168 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 

169 48610\ Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

170 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
171 

172 Total Revenues 

173 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

1,000 

1,000 

0 

0 

10,000 

7,000 

17,000 

20,400 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

2,400 2,400 

0 I 0 

0 2,400 0 , 2,400 

0 i 0 

1,000 I 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 

I Grant Adj: 0 

0 
Exp @ 56500-399 & 

0 0 56500-711 

r2nNnv 04Det 231 

' 10,000 "'· 10,000 

7,000 (700) 6,300 

0 0 

0 17,000 I (700) 16,300 

0 20,400 (700) 19 ,700 

I I 

Page 7 of20 



A IE! 
1 
2 
3 
4 

174 EXPENDITURES 

175 56000 
176 56500 
177 307 
178 320 
179 330 
180 333 
181 334 
182 348 
183 349 
184 399 
185 399 PETTW 

186 410 
187 414 
188 432 
189 432 ARPA 
190 432 AUDIO 
191 432-DIGIT 
192 432-PEnw 
193 435 -
194 437 
195 499 
196 524 
197 711 ,__ 
198 711 PETTW 

199 719 
200 719 ARPA 

201 719TECH 
202 Total Libraries 

203 
204 
205 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11 /27 /23 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Communications 850 
Dues &: Memberships 500 
Operating Lease Payment 1,200 
Licenses (Software) 

Maintenance Agreement 

Postal Charges 50 
Printing 350 
Other Contracted Services 900 

Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant 3,500 
Custodial Supplies 200 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Library Books 7,330 
Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books 

Library Books 300 
Library Books - Pettway Grant 

Office Supplies 1,300 
Periodicals 120 
Other Supplies &: Materials 1,300 
I in-Service/Staff Development 400 
I Furniture and Fixtures 800 
Furniture and Fixtures 3,500 
Office Equipment 

Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

Office Equipment- Technology Grant 

22,800 

Total Expenditures 22,800 

I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

E F G H 

I --
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

850 850 
500 500 --

1,200 1,200 
0 0 

-
0 0 -

50 50 
--·-

350 350 
900 900 

3,500 (350) 3,150 
200 200 
200 200 

7,330 7,330 
0 0 
0 0 

300 300 
0 0 

1,300 1,300 
120 120 

1,300 1,300 
400 400 
800 800 

3,500 (350) 3,150 
0 0 
0 0 

01 0 
0 22,800 (700) 22,100 

0 22,800 (700) 22 ,100 

Page 8 of 20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE C 
1 Public Library Fund 11 5 

2 11 /27 /23 5:20 PM 

3 

4 

206 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023- Includes Cash on Hand 

207 Less PY Encumbrance 

208 Less Cash on Hand 

209 Total Revenue 

210 Total Expenditures 

211 Effect on Fund Balance 

212 

213 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

D 

I 
2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

29,446 

(50) 

20,400 

22,800 

(2,400) 

26,996 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended I Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

! 29,446 29,446 

I 
0 20,400 (700) 19,700 

0 22,800 (700) 22,100 

0 (2,400) 0 (2,400) 

0 26,996 I o \ 26,996 

Page 9 of 20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C 
1 Public Library Fund 11 5 
2 11 / 27 /23 5:20 PM 

3 
4 

344 Subfund TEL~ Tellico Village Library 
345 REVENUES 

346 43000 Charges for Current Services 

347 43350 Copy Fees 
- · 
348 43 360 Library Fees - -349 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts -350 Total Cha rges for Current Services 

351 

352 44000 Other Local Revenues -
353 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 
354 Total Other Local Revenues 

355 I 
356 46000 I \State of Tennessee 
357 46980-GRANT \ Other State Grants 

358 Total State of Tennessee 

359 
360 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
361 
f--

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

362 48130 Contri butions from Government Groups (Library Board) 
f-- ·-· 

363 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

364 
365 Total Revenues 

366 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

D 

2023-2024 
Adopted 
Budget 

1,885 

1,885 
! 
I 

3,770 

0 
0 

0 

I 0 

9,000 

9,000 

12,770 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved ; Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 
-

I 
I 

1,885 1,885 
1,885 1,885 

0 0 
0 3,770 I 0 3,770 

0 1 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1 0 
0 0 0 0 

(5 ,000) 4,000 5,000 9,000 
0 0 

(5 ,000) 4,000 5,000 9,000 

(5,000) 7 ,770 5,000 12,770 

I 

Page 15 of20 



A lie 
1 

2 

3 

4 

367 EXPENDITURES 

368 56000 

369 56500 

370 302 

371 330 

372 333 

373 337 

374 348 

375 349 

376 359 

377 399 

378 410 

379 414 

380 415 

381 432 

382 435 

383 437 

384 454 

385 499 

386 719 

387 

388 Total Libraries 

389 

390 

391 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11 /27 /23 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Advertising 

Lease Payments 

Licenses 850 

Office Equipment Ma int Et Repair 500 

Postal Charges 

Printing 750 

Disposal Fees 

Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 500 

Duplicating Supplies 

Electric 

Library Books 5,000 

\Office Supplies 750 

Periodicals 2,600 

Water Et Sewer 

Other Supplies 750 

Office Equipment 0 

11,700 

Total Expenditures 11,700 

392 EST. Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand 12,795 

I 

393 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

394 

395 Total Revenue 

396 Total Expenditures 

397 
. -

398 Effect on Fund Balance 
-

399 -
40 O ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL 
-
401 11 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

.1 2,770 

11,700 

1,070 

13,815 

I 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments · Budget 
I 

0 i 0 

1,050 1,050 1,050 

850 850 

500 500 

0 0 

750 750 

0 0 

0 0 

500 500 

396 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

10 760 760 

90 2,690 2,690 

0 0 

750 750 

0 0 

1,546 13,246 0 13,246 

1,546 13,246 I 0 13,246 

12,795 12,795 

(5,000) 7,770 5,000 12,770 

1,546 13,246 0 13,246 

(6,546) (5,476) 5,000 (476) 

(6,546) 7,269 5,000 12,269 

Page 16 of 20 



LDCAdDVJ GDCAVJty GDVVlVVliSSiDVJ 

1)eceVV1lJer 4, 2-02-3 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION {RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission.· 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Prnviously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2023 FB 1,573,GlG 

Less TIR Subfund 73,391 

Less UnAudited Enc FY 2023 252 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,499,974 

Total Revenue 799,860 0 8,915 808,775 

Total Available Funds 2,299,834 0 8,915 2,308,749 

Total Expenditures 1,196,900 190,000 8,915 1,395,815 

Effect on Fund Balance (397,0~ 0) (190,000) 0 (587,040) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,102,934 (190,000) 0 912,934 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

4 th day of December 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cleric 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 8 

1 

2 - - ·-
3 

4 
25 46000 
26 

27 

28 -
29 

30 

31 

32 49000 

C E 

I Fund 116 

11/27/23 

State of Tennessee 
46170-TIR Solid Waste Grant 

46430 Litter Grant 
46990-TIR Other State Revenues 

Total State Revenue 

Other Sources 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
2023-2024 I 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget I Amends 

i 
49,200 
50,000 

99,200 

33 49800 Transfers In (from Fund IOI-I x Pymts 0 
34 Total Other Sources 
35 
36 46990 Other State Revenues 
37 

38 

39 TOTAL REVENUE 
41 I -
42 I 
43 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
44 I I 
45 I I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

0 

0 
0 

799,860 

I 

799,860 -

H I J 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,200 49,200 
50,000 50,000 

I I 
0 99,200 0 99,200 

0 8,9IS 8,9I5 
0 0 8,915 8,9I5 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 799,860 8,915 808,775 

I I 
o l 799,860 8,915 808,775 

I 

I 

Page 2 



A B C E 
1 Fund I 16 

2 11/27/23 
3 

4 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F I G 

I 
2023-2024 I 2023-2024 
Original I Approved 

Budget I Amends 

46 EXPENDITURES 
47 55732 Convenience Center I ·-

48 103 Assistant 
49 105 Supervisor/Director 70,000 

50 140 Salary Supplements 
51 141 Foremen/Teamleaders 119,267 

52 143 Equipment Operator 

53 164 Attendanls 176,488 

54 169 Part-time Personnel 175,512 

55 186-ARPA Longevity Payments 

56 187 Overtime Pay 5,000 
t--

I 33,869 57 201 Social Security 
58 201-ARPA Social Security - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
59 204 State Retirement 24,878 , _ _ - -
60 204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARP A (Longevity Pymts) -
61 206 Life Insurance 
62 206-RET-LIF 
63 207 
64 207-SRHTH 
65 208 
66 208-RET-DEN 

- -
67 210 
68 212 
69 I 1212-ARPA 
70 I 307 

71 I 307-WIRE 
72 312 
73 320 
74 I 330 
75 I 332 
76 336 

1---

77 338 
78 347 
79 348 

80 349 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
Communication 
Communication 
Contracts with Private Agencies 
Dut:s and Membership 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Courc 
Maintenance Repair Equipment 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 
Pest Control 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & forms 

1,422 
144 

67,975 
8,996 
5,675 

353 

7,921 

5,500 
900 

500 I 
soo I 
200 

15,500 
6,000 
2,000 

100 

1,200 

I H I J 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
70,000 500 70,500 

0 0 -
119,267 1,500 120,767 

0 0 
176,488 2,500 178,988 
175,512 3,250 178,762 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

33,869 481 ~4,350 
0 0 

24,878 302 25,180 

0 0 
1,422 1,422 

144 144 
67,975 ! 67,975 

8,996 8,996 
5,675 I 5,675 

353 i 353 
0 I 0 

7,921 112 1 8,033 
0 0 

s,soo I 5,500 
900 900 

0 0 
500 I 500 I 
500 I 500 
200 200 

15,500 15,500 
6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 

100 100 

! 1,200 1,200 

Page 3 



Al B C I 
1 I 
2 
3 

I-

4 

81 351 
82 355 
83 359 
84 399 
85 410 
86 412 
87 425 - -
88 435 
89 I 442 
90 450 

91 451 

92 452 
93 499 
94 510 -
95 513 
96 524 
97 707 
98 711 
99 718 
100 I 719 
I-

I 101 733 
102 733-REBAT 
103 790 
104 

105 

106 I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E F I G 

Fund 116 I I 
11/27/23 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

Rentals 
Travel 1,000 

-
Disposal Fees 192,000 
Other Contacted Services 82,000 

Custodial Supplies 3,800 

Diesel Fuel 1,000 
Gasoline 8,200 
Office Supplies 500 
Propane 7,500 

·-

Tires and Tubes 2,500 
Uniforms 7,000 
Utilities 15,000 

Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

Trustee's Commission 13,000 
Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 60,000 
Office Equipment 500 
Solid Waste Equipment 6,000 130,000 
Solid Waste Eql!_ipment - Rc:bate 
Other Equipment 5,000 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTERt 1,097,100 I 190,000 I 

H I J 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
192,000 192,000 
82,000 82,000 

3,800 3,800 
1,000 1,000 
8,200 I 8,200 

500 I 500 
7,500 I 7,500 
2,500 ! 2,500 
7,000 7,000 

15,000 15,000 
5,000 5,000 

13,000 13,000 
7,300 7,300 

500 500 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
·-· 

60,000 60,000 
500 500 

136,000 136,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

I 
i 

I 
1,287,700 s,64s I 1,296,345 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C E 
1 I Fund I 16 

2 I 11/27/23 
3 I 
4 

107 
108 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 

109 105 Supervison/Director 

110 160 Guards 

111 169 LITED Part-time Personnel 

112 185 Educational Incentive - - -· 
113 201 Social Security 

114 201 LITED Social Security 

115 : 204 Retirement 

116 I 204 LITED Retirement 

117 i 206 Lite Insurance 

118 I 207 ~1edical Insurance 
119 208 Dental Insurance 

120 I 212 Medicare I 

121 2 12 LITED Medicare 

122 338 Vehicle Maint & Repair 

123 355 Travel 

124 355 LITED\Travel 

125 399 LITED Other Contracted Services 
126 412 Diesel Fuel -
127 450 Tires & Tubes 
128 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

129 499 LITED Other Supplies & Materials 

130 599 Other Charges (Litter Education) 

131 

132 
133 TOTAL LITTER GRANT 
134 I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

I F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

8,500 

527 

570 

100 

2,380 

300 
123 

1,500 -

15,300 

4,000 

15,900 

I 
I 

I 
49,200 I 

I 

H I J 

I I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
8,500 8,500 

0 250 250 
0 0 

527 I 527 
0 16 , 16 

570 I 570 
0 0 --

100 100 
2,380 2,380 

300 300 
123 123 

0 4 4 
1,500 1,500 -

0 0 
. -

0 0 . . 

15,300 15 ,3 00 

I 4,000 4,000 
I 0 0 

15,900 15,900 
0 0 

I 0 0 - -I 
I 0 0 

i ! 
o I 49,200 270 l 49,470 

I 

Page 5 



A B C E 
1 I Fund 116 

2 11/27/23 
3 

4 
152 

153 99100 Transfers 
154 590 Operating Transfers 
155 Total Transfers 
156 
157 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
158 
159 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
160 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
161 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
162 

163 I 
164 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FB JUNE 30, 2023 
165 SUBFUND TIR FB I 
166 June 30 2023 UNAUDITED ENC , _ _ _ ____ 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 0 

1,196,900 190,000 

799,860 0 
1,196,900 190,000 
(397,040) (190,000) 

I 
1,573,616 

73,391 
252 

167 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL I, 2023 1,499,974 
168 I I 
169 I I 
170 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 
I 1,102,934 I 

H I J 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 1 01 0 

- - -
1,386,900 8,915 1,395,815 

799,860 8,915 808,775 
1,386,900 8,915 1,395,815 
(587,040) 0 (587.040) 

--

1,499,974 

I I 912,934 

Page 7 



Lov\dovi Gov\vity towwnissiovi 

PeceVV\0er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (CENTRE 75) FUND 119 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023- 2024 budget that included the Centre 7S 

Fund 119 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are typically Proceeds from the 

Sale of Property; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS , the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Centre 75 Fund 119 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

June 30, 2022 FB 
Less Est for Improve on Lot 9 (sold 2019) 
Less Ret Funds on Lot 6 (sold Oct_2022) 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Total Ava ilable Funds 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Origin al 
Budget 

256,123 
72,876 

30,000 
153,247 

21,295 

21,295 

22,300 

(1,005) 

152,242 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Amends 
Approved 

this Res 

2,185,767 

2,185,767 

2,185,767 

0 

0 

Approved 
Amended 

Budget 

2,207,062 

2,207,062 

2,208,067 

(1,005) 

152,242 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 -
4 

" 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 -
15 -

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 -
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IB C D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

Account 11 /17/2023 16:47 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Number Org Bgt Amds 
I I I 

Revenue I I 
44000 Other Local Revenue I 

44 /00 I Recurring Items 
44120 Le~se Ren ta Is 21,295 

44540I Sale of Property I 

I 
Total Other Local Revenue 2 1,295 0 

I 
TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 21,295 0 

Total Revenues 21,295 0 

Total General Expenditures 
58000 I I Other Oeerations 
58120I ltndustrial Development 

309 Contracts with Government Agencies I 
310 jContracls with Other Public Agencies 
320 Dues & Memberships ' 2,500 
33 1 Legal Fees i 
399 Other Contracted Services i 17,500 
510 Trustee's Corrunission I 300 
590 Transfers lo Other Funds 
599 Other Charges 2,000 I 

0 I 

Total Genernl Expenditures I 22,300 I 0 

I 
34 Total Expenditures I 22,300 I 0 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
County Commission Dec 4, 2023 

F G H 

-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

! Sale of Lot#7&.8 @ Centre 75 I-I 

/ 
21,295 I./ 21,295 

0 2,1&5,767 I 2,185,767 

21,29s I 2,185 ,767 2,207,062 

··- -
21,295 2,185,767 2,207,062 

21,295 2,185,767 2,207,062 

I 

0 864,715 864,715 
0 22,000 22,000 

2,500 2,500 
0 l,980 1,980 

17,500 17,500 
300 300 

0 J ,291,012 I 1,297,072 
2,000 2,000 

0 1 0 

22,300 2,185,767 2,208,067 -

22,300 2,185,767 2,208,067 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 

4 

" 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
48 

49 

50 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 

Fund 119 

Account 11/17/2021 16:47 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Number Org Bgt Amds 
I 

---· -

Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2023 256,123 
Less Estimate for Road Imp & Conling on 2019 Property Sah 72,876 
Less Proceeds from Lot #6 to IJe retained in the Fund-eff Oct 2022 30,000 I 
Estimated Restricted Avaliablc Beg FB July 1, 202~ 153,247 

Total Revenue 21,295 0 

Total Revenue and Trnnsfcrs In 21,295 0 

Total Available Funds 174,542 0 

Expenditure Budget 22,300 I 0 
Transfers Out 0 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfe1· Out ' 22,300 0 I 
I I 

Ending Fund Balance I 152,242 0 

I 
I 

County Commission Meeting Date: ! 

December 4, 2023 

I i ---
I I 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

County Commission Dec 4, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Prop~ 

Amded Bgt Amcls Amded Budget 
I I 

-

153,247 153,247 

21,295 2,185,767 2,207,062 

I 
21,295 2,185,767 2,207,062 

_I 
114,s42 I 2,185,767 2,360,309 

22,300 2,185,767 2,208,067 
0 0 0 

22,300 2,185,767 2,208,067 

152,242 0 152,242 

I 

Page 2 



Lo(Adovi C,0(Avi--h1 toVV1 VV1 i ssiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated Juno 30, 2023 FB 6,440,128 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assicne d 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l , 2023 3,291,846 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 0 20,000 36,897 

Total Available Funds 16,897 0 20,000 36,897 

Total Expe nditures & Transfers Out 0 2,715,226 96,228 2,811,454 

Effect on Fund Balance 16,897 (2,71 5,226) (76,228) (2,774,557) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,308,743 (2,715,226) (76,228) 517, 2B9 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

I 1 127 -ARPA 

2 Account Number 
1 l fl.7/202) 17:5 5 -

3 . I 

s Revenue . 
7 ! I - 44000 I I Other Local Revenue B 
9 I 
10 J.I I 00 I /lernrri11g.fle111.1· 
11 44 1101 llnves1men1 Income 
12 
13 

14 Total Recurring Items 
15 
16 I 
17 I 
1B 

19 

20 47000 I Federal Go,·crnmcnt 
21 

22 ./6700 Direr.:! Federal Uew1111e 
23 47901 Amcric~n Rescue Plan Act 
24 
25 

~ Total Direct Federal Revenue 
27 

2B 

29 Total Re1•e111,es 

30 

31 

32 Total RcYCnucs and Transfers In 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3B 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2013 

-·- -

·-

I 2023-2024 

: Org B~t 

I 

16,897 

I 
16,897 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I I 
I I 
I 0 

I 
! I 
I I 16,897 

I I 
I I 

I 16,897 I 
I I 

~-
I 
I I 

i I ·-
I I 
I I I I 

I I 
I ! 
I I 
: I 
I I I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 App roved - -· 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds A mdcd Bg t Amds Amded Dudgel 

·-· . --, 
I 

16.897 20.000 36.897 
0 0 

I I 
01 16,897 20,000 36,897 

I I 
I I 
I 

I - -
I 

I 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

I I 
0 01 0 0 

I 
I 

I 
0 16,897 i 20,000 36,897 

i I 
I -

0 16,sn I 20,000 36 ,897 

I I 

I -
i 

I 
i 

I ! 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A ta C I 

11 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund I 
1 127 -ARPA 
2 

Account Number I ; 11/21/102) 17:55 I -
3 i . I 

71 

9140211 ARPA Grant ii2 - HIGHWAY 
-·- · 

72 

73 399 O1her Conl Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dislricl 1 A Comm Randolph 

74 399 O1her Con1 Svc-Paving Co Rds - Dis1ric1 I B Comm Geamc.s 

75 399 O1her Conl Svc-Paving Fork Creek Rd - Dislric1 4 Comm Whi1ficld 

~ 399 1 O1her Coni Svc-Pavin~ Co Rds - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

n 399 Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Districl 6 Comm Waller 

78 714 Hig~v_ay Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers 

79 714 \Highway Equipment - Vac Truck 

80 404 Asphalt - Paving Co Rds- Dis1ric1 IA Comm Randol~!_!_ _ 

81 404 \ Asphalt - Paving Co Rd, - District 1B Comm Geames 

82 409 I Crushed S lone - Pavin~ Co Rtls - DiS1ric1 I A Comm Randolph 
63 409 Crushed Slone - Paving Co Rds - Dis1ric1 I B Comm Geames 

64 I I 
65 
66 

87 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 
98 

89 

90 91403 ARPA Granl #3 
91 70i-HELTH Buildin~ hnomvemenlS - Heahh Dco1 Match 

92 i08-COBLD \Communication Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg 

93 707-COBLD Buildins lmerovcments - Pnsh Button Door Oeener Co Bldg 
94 316-DUNBR !Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # IA Comm Rando 
95 316-KJWAN Contribtuions- Kiwanis of Tellico Villil~e- # lA Comm Randolph 

316-DUNBRI !Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # I B Comm Gean" 96 

97 316-KIWAN ICon1ributions- Kiwanis of Tell ico V1llaQe - #I B Comm Geamcs 

9B 316-GBYSPI ,contributions- Greenback Youih Sports-#3 Comm Sa11crticld 

99 316-GBYSPI ·Contrib111ions - Greenback Youlh SEorts-#3 Comm Whitfield 

100 316-D4ASHI Conlributi ons - Beau ty for Asht!s Ministries-#5B Comm Shaver 
JP1 316-B4ASHI Conlributions - Beanly for Ashes Ministries-#SA Comm Momsen 
102 316-ALtV I Contributions - Loudon Alive-# I A Comm Rondo\plt 
103 316-ALIV Contributions - Loudon Alive-#1B Comm Gcamcs 
104 316-JVAS Contributions - Iva's Place-1158 Comm Shaver 
105 316-IVAS Contributions - Iva's Placc-#SA Comm Moni:mn 
106 3 16-TRDA •Contributions - TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 

107 316-FRTVL ;Con1ribn1ions - Friends of TV Library .:__District 7 Comm Cullen 

108 3 16-OURPL 1Con1rihu1ions - Our Place Adult Day CNTR - District 7 Comm Cull 
109 316-TMSTEL !Contributions - Timeless Tellico - Dis1rict 7 Comm Cu11cn 
110 I 
111 0 I 
112 
113 ARPA Grant #3 
114 I 
115 

116 91404 ARPA Grant #4 
117 316 -TASS-WSI iTASS Waterline & Pump -NOT REVENUE LOS~ 
118 316-TASS TASS Wa1erline & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

119 -120 ARPA Gr,nt #4 
121 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
Counly Commission December 4, 2023 

D I E F 

I 
2023-l0H 

· • 

Org Dgt 

Orig amt o[ane.rn[l_ Et(].e11se,/IJ:"11c11111hered 
(j,r e.ro{ect in e.rev J:Y in Qrl.H'im,.~ FY 

4,515 2,3 I 5 
-·· 

4,5 15 2,315 

120,000 38,953 (Rem app returned 10 Comm) 

360.000 356,228 

364,485 364,485 

364,485 364,4S5 

6,000 6,000 

6,000 6 ,000 

I 

I 

I 

Orig nmt n{nne.roe. 1:·:ca.l!.11xedlF.ncumhereti 
[or e,ro{l!ct in c1_1·e 1• FY in e_re,•inw; FY 

I 16,400 0 
50,000 21,601 

4,348 4,348 
10,000 I0,000 

5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

20,000 20,000 

70,000 70,000 

100,000 100,000 
25,000 25,000 

I 

Orip nmt n[aooroe_ ETf,!:_f!"-rndl /:'m ... ·11111hen.:cl 

(pr ero[e.c.:t hr e.rev FY in a,re.vinu.r FY 
502,075 502,075 

200,000 200,000 

I I 
I I 

G H I J 

I I 
1023-2024 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amtlcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I I 

I 
2 200 2,200 2,200 
2,200 I 2,200 I 2.200 

- I 0 1 

I 

0 
311 ,672 31 1.612 I 3 11 ,672 

I 1so,11s I 380,1 18 ' 380, 118 

I 3,772 3,772 (3.772) 0 

I Q I 100,000 I00
0
Q_OO 

I O j 0 

I 0 1 0 

I 0 1 0 

I 0 1 0 

01 0 -
0 01 I 0 

ol 
I 

699,9621-699,962 I 96,228 i96,190 

I 
I 

I 16,400 I 16.400 11 6.400 

I 28,399 28,399 28,399 

I 0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 -
0\ 0 

I 01 0 

5,000 . 5,000 5,000 

s,ooo I 5,000 I 5,000 
36,soo I 36.500 I I 36,500 
36,500 36,500 I 36,500 

_ _I 0 10,000 10,000 -
I 0 10,000 10,000 
I 0 

I 
0 I 

I I o\ 
-

0 

ol 0 

I o\ I 0 

I 01 0 

I 0 0 

01 0 

I 0\ 0 0 

0 227,799 221,199 I 20,000 247,799 
I 

I 
o l- u 

I 
... 

01 0 

I 0 
·--1 

0 

I 0 
--· 

0 

0 1 0\ o I 0 0 
I I 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C I D I E FIG I H I J 

Other General Government Special Revenue [iund I I I I I 
1 127-ARPA 

~ Account Number 1112712023 l7:55 \ 2023-202-J 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Org Bgt Amcls I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
"-l I 1 I 

122 I I I I 
123 ! I I 
124 91405 !ARPA Grant #5 Ori~D/111 o(annrnp fane11.ml .-J'11cu111hered 

125 (or nrnject in pre\' FY in previous FY 
126 732 BBTI !Building Purchases 422,658 422,658 0 0 0 
127 711 SESSNI !Furniture• Stand alone shelvin~ system for new bnildine 109.766 109,766 0 234 - 234 I 234 
128 399 (1-A) i JOther Contracted Services -District 1-A (Randolnh) 500,000 470,000 0 30,000 30,000 10,000 I 40,000 
129 399 (1-8) Other Contracted Ser\'ices - District 1-B (Geames) 500,000 470.000 0 30,000 30,000 10,000 -- 40,000 
130 399 (2-A) Other Contracted Ser"ices - District 2-A (Jenkins) 500,000 500,000 0 0 I 0 
131 399 (2-8)1 !Other Contracted Services· District 2-8 (Quillen) 500,000 __ 500,000 0 0 I O 
132 399 (3) Other Contracted Services- District 3 (Sallerlield) 500,000 0 0 495 ,000 I 495 ,000 I 495,000 
133 399 (4) Other Contracted Services • District 4 -(Whitfield) 500,000 14 l ,047 0 42,281 42,28 1 I 42,281 
134 399 (5-A)I !Other Contracted Scr.·ices - District 5-A (Morrison) 500,000 0 0 424,894 I 424,894 i 424,894 
135 399 (S-8) I !Other Contracted Services• District 5-B (Shaver) 500,000 0 0 424 ,894 424,894 I 424,894 
~ 399 (6) 1 I Other Contracted Ser.ices• District 6 (Waller) 500,000 0 0 119,882 119,882 I 19,882 
137 399 (7)1 !Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 500.000 400,000 0 I 100,000 I 100,000 I I 100,000 
13B 399 I I Other Contracted Ser.·ices - 5500,000 •IO Commissioners O O i 0 
139 I [ [ I I I 
~ I !ARPA Gr.mt #5 ~1 I O I 1,667,185 I 1,667,185 I 20,000 1,687,185 
141 I I I I : I 
~ :ro1al Capj_l_nl Proiccts l l O 2,598,014 \ 2,598,014 136,228 2,i34,242 

143 I I I I I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
Counly Commission December 4, 2023 Page 4 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE1 C I 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

1 127-ARPA 

2 
Account Number 

un11202J 11:ss 
I-

3 

' I I I 
I-

i I I 144 
145 
14€ 99100 Transfers Out 
147 590 i Transrers lo Olhcr Funds - Co Gen Longevily Pay 
Me 590 I Transfers to 01hcr Funds - Libraries Long.evil)' Pay 
149 59ul Transfers 10 Olher Funds - Rccyclin~ Lon~cvily Pay 
~ 

590 1 Transfers to Other Funds• Higlw.·ay Longevity P;:iy 150 
157 590 J:ransfers - Gen Ca~ Projecls-Sr Cenler Erosion-#IA Comm Rando 
152 590 Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# I B Comm Gcarnc 

153 590 Trnnsfers 10 Olher Funds - Gen Cap Projecls Co Bldg Expansion 
154 590 Transfers lo 01her Funds - Co Gen-Le~al Fees-#.58 Comm Shaver I 

155 590 Transfers to 01her Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fccs-#5A Comm Morrison 
156 590 !Transfers 10 Oiltcr Funds I 
157 I 
158 I Tolal Transfers Out I 
159 I I 
160 

11 161 
162 I 
163 11 
1~ I ; 

I 
1ss Total Expenditures nnd Transfers Out I 
166 I 
167 I 
168 11 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

"i 
I 
I 

D E F 

2023-20N 
·-

Org Dgt 

I I 
Orig amt n[ae.e.roe H:rncn.rnd1/:·,1c11111hercd 

[or arn{ect in e_t'Cl' FY 111 e.re.\•iom· FY 
292,955 292,955 

8,932 8,932 --
24,667 24,667 
26,217 26,217 

20,000 
20,000 

447.913 447 ,913 

I 

---

I 
-

I 

G I H I J 

I I I I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I Amds Amdcd Ogt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I - -
I 

0 I 0 
0 0 
01 0 

I 0 0 
20,000 20,000 (20,000 ) 0 
20,000 20,000 (20,000) 0 

·- -
0 0 

38,606 38,606 38,606 
38.606 38,606 I 38,606 

I I 0 0 

I I 
0 117,212 111,212 I (~0,000)1 77,212 

I 
! 
I 
i 

0 2,715,226 2,7 15,226 , 96.22s I 2,811,454 

I 
I 

I 

Page 5 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E F 

I 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

I 1 127 -ARPA 

2 
Account Number 

l l/2712.02) 17:55 

3 

" I 
169 
170 UnAuditcd June JO, 2023 FD 

171 Less Restricted, Committed & As.si~ncd Items 

172 Es!. Available Fund Balance July I, 2023 

173 

174 

175 Tot nl Revenue I 
176 I 
~ Total Revenue and Trans rcrs In 

176 I 
179 I 
180 I 
181 To1al Available Funds 

1B2 

~ Expenditure Dudgct 

~ 
185 Tomi Expenditures ,nd Tra ns fer Out ,__ - -- -·- 1 
186 

~ Ending _F_und Balance I 
188 

~ 
190 
191 Count\• Commission l\'lceting D:1 te: 
192 December 4, 2023 

193 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

2023-2024 

Org Ogt 
I 

I 
I 6,440,128 

I I J, 148,28~ 

I J,29),846 

I 
I 

16,897 

! 16,897 

I I 

I I 
1.1os,743 I 

I I 
0 

I 
I 0 1 

3,308,743 

I 
I 
I I 
I I 

G H I J 

I 
202J-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ogt Amlls Am<lcd Dudget 
I 

I 
I 
I 

3,291,846 3,291,846 

I 
0 16,897 I 20,000 36,897 

DI 16,897 20,000 36,897, 

I I 

I 
01 J ,1os,143 I 20,0DD I 3,J28,7H 

I 
2,715,226 2,715,226 96,228 2,811,454 

I 
2,715,226 2,715,226 96,228 2,811,454 

I - -
(2,7 15,226)1 593,5 17 (76,228) 1 517,289 

I 
Aruount .:ibo\·c rc\'cnuc lo~s I 0 -

SIOM flc\-;:nuc Less U;,llncc I 517,289 

I ! I 

Page 6 



Lovtdovi tovtvity tDVVl VVl i ssiovi 

PeceVV10er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 11 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 301 2024 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS I amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED I that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,856,941 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 l,637,7S9 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 l ,43S,449 45,865 5,611,091 

Total Available Funds 5,767,536 1,4 35,449 . 45,865 7,246,650 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4, 294,023 1,499,508 118,861 5,912,392 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,246) (64,059) (72,996) (301,301) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 (64,059) (72,996) 1,336,458 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 41 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'I I 
95 
96 

97 ~ --
98 
99 

100 

101 
102 48000 
103 48140-PHIL I .__ 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 

110 49000 
111 49600-TRADE 
112 49800 
113 49800 
114 49800 
115 49700 
116 

117 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highwa:y Dept 131 
11/27/2023 17:56 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizen! 0 

I 
Other Sources I 

i 
Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 
Transfer In (from l 0 1 - Sports Gaming Tai 35,000 
Transfer In (from Fund 101 - Ix Pymts) 
Transfer In (From Fund 171-024 - for Trade-in Vehicle) 
Insurance Recovery 0 

Total Other Sources 3s,ooo I 
_ __I 

I 
i 
I 
I 
I 

0 1 
! 

I 

' i 
0 1 

i 
I 

118 Total Revenues 4,129,111 I 1,435,449 I 
119 I 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

I 
I 

0 0 0 

I 

0 0 
35,000 35,000 

0 10,865 10,865 
0 35,000 35,000 
0 0 

35,000 45,865 80,865 

5,565,226 45,865 5,611,091 

I I 

Page 4 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/27/2023 17:56 -
3 Number 
q I 

120 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 Highways 
122 61000 Administration 

~23 IOI County Official 
124 103 Assistant 
125 140 Salary Supplement 
126 141 Foremen 
127 142 Mechanics 
128 143 Equipment Operators 
129 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
130 145 Equipment Operators - Light 
131 147 1 Truck Drivers 
132 161 I Secretary 
133 162 Clerical Personnel - - - --
134 168 Temporary Personnel 
135 169 Part-time Personnel 
136 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 
137 187 Overtime Pay 
138 302 Adve1iising 
139 320 Dues & Memberships 
140 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

-

112,246 
77,487 

73,392 
49,736 

235,441 -- . 
363,136 

- -
86,700 
51,264 

25,000 
150 

7,000 
500 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

141 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
- --

142 348 Postal Charges 150 I 

i -
143 349 Printing, Stationery & Fom1s 500 1,000 1 

144 355 Travel 4,000 I --
145 414 Duplicating Supplies 210 I 
146 435 Office Supplies 2,500 
147 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 (500) 
148 711 Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 (710) 
149 719 Office Equipment 1,000 

150 I I 
1.~1 Total Administration I 1,094,202 I 0 

e lJU r11,IIJU.:;;;.:;;; IYU. -• ·•- - .CV. ~U~J Budg 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

112,246 112,246 
77,487 500 77,987 

0 0 
73,392 500 73,892 --
49,736 500 50,236 

0 0 
235,441 2,500 237,941 
363 ,136 4,000 367, 136 

86,700 1,000 87,700 
51,264 500 51,764 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
150 150 

7,000 (2,000) , 5,000 
500 I 500 

0 0 
150 150 

1,500 1,500 
4,000 4,000 

210 210 
2,500 (500) 2,000 
1,500 (1,000) 500 
1,290 (1,290) 0 

1,000 1,000 

I 
1,094,202 I 4,710 1,098,912 

Page 5 



A 1B 
1 

2 Account 
>---

3 Number 
'+ I 

152 
153 

154 

155 

156 62000 
157 321 
158 323 

159 351 
160 399 
161 402 

162 403 

163 404 
164 408 
165 409 
166 436 
167 438 
168 443 
169 444 
170 445 
171 468 
172 499 
173 

174 

175 

176 
177 

178 
- -

179 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
11/27/2023 17:56 2023-2024 2023-2024 

-
Org Bgt Amds 

I I 

--

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 5,500 
Other Contracted Services 51,000 
Asphalt 700,000 32,962 

Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix I 137,000 --- -

l 
Concrete 1,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 
Other Road Materials I 8,000 
Pipe 25,000 
Road Signs 25,000 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals 1,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,050,000 32,962 

-
- -

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I --

I 

0 0 
0 0 

5,500 (1,000) 4,500 
51,000 51,000 

732,962 732,962 
- -

10,000 10,000 
137,000 137,000 

1,000 1,000 
50,000 50,000 

8,000 8,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 

I I -
__ l_,082,962 (1,000) 1,081,962 

I 

Page 6 



A Bl 
I 

1 I 

2 Account I I--

3 Number I 
q 

180 63100 

181 336 
182 338 -
183 353 
184 359 
185 399 
186 4 12 

187 4 16 
188 4 17 
189 4 18 
,---
190 425 
191 433 
192 436 
193 446 - -

C 

Highway Dept 131 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 
11/27/2023 17:56 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintena_nce & Repair - Equipment 40,000 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 

Towing Services 1,000 
Disposal Fees 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 

Equipment Parts - Light 100,000 

Equip/Mach Parts 

Gasoline 35,000 73 
- ·--

Lubricants 5,000 -
Other Road Materi als 
Small Tools 

I 

I 

194 450 Tires and Tubes 40,000 (73) 

195 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
196 599 Other Charges 
197 

198 Total Operation & ]\.faint of Equip 
199 

200 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

10,000 
5,000 

347,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,000 40,000 
5,000 (3 ,866) 1,134 
1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
77,000 (6,500) 70,500 
2s,ooo I 10,200 35,200 -

100,000 5,956 105,956 
0 0 

35,073 35,073 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
0 0 

39,927 39,927 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

347,000 5,790 352,790 

--

Page 7 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'+ 

219 660001 
220 188 

221 188-RET-MED I 
222 201 

223 201-ARPA 

224 204 

225 204-ARPA 

226 205 

227 206 
228 206-RET 

229 206-RET-LIF 
230 207 

231 207-RET-MED 

232 207-SRHTI-I 

233 208 
234 208-RET-DEN 
235 209 
236 210 

237 212 
238 212-ARPA 
239 513 
240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 
246 
247 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
11/27/2023 I 7:56 2023-2024 2023-2024 

-
Org Bgt Amds 

I I 
Employee Benefits 
Bonus Payments 

Bonus Payments 

S~cial Security 66,613 
Social Security-ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

State Retirement- Pensions 72,092 
State Retirement- Pensions ARP A (Longevity Pymts) 

Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 

Life Insurance 3,542 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1,306 

Medical Insurance 275,097 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 15,077 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 26,988 

Dental Insurance 15,307 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,812 
Disability Insurance 
I Unemployment Compensation 5,000 

Employer Medicare 15,579 
Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

Workman's Compensation Insurance I 53,463 I 

Total Employee Benefits 555,876 

-- -

--

-~ .. 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 

66,613 589 67,202 
0 0 

72,092 638 72,730 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
3,542 3,542 

0 0 - - ---
1,306 1,306 

275,097 275,097 - -
15,077 15,077 
26,988 26,988 
15,307 15,307 
3,812 3,812 

0 0 

I 5,000 5,000 

I 15,579 138 I 5,717 
0 0 

I 53,463 53,463 

--
0 555,876 1,365 557,241 

- - ·· ·-

--

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 11/27/2023 17:56 2023-2024 2023-2024 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
'+ I I I 

248 68000 Capital Outlay 
249 321-BMILK Engineering Services 
250 321-STBGP Engineering Services 

251 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 

252 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP I 
253 339-BRIDG Matching Share 3,515 
254 339-STBGP Matching Share 
255 339-STAID Matching Share 3,642 16,308 

256 399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP 

257 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
258 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix I 
259 409 Crushed Stone 3,000 
260 705 ! Bridge Construction 704, 132 ' 

-
261 706 I Building Construction I -
262 708 Con:imunication Equipment I 
263 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 

--
264 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
265 714 Highway Equipment 100,000 
266 717 Maintenance Equipment 
267 718 Motor Vehicles 50,000 (32,962) 
268 718-TRADE Vehicle Trade-ins 
269 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP 
270 726-STAID State Aid Projects 182,100 1,483,200 
271 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 0 
272 I 
273 Total Capital Outlay 1,046,389 1,466,s46 I 
274 I - --
275 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 4,294,023 1,499,508 

>-----
276 

-
277 

278 
279 I 

Budg e l-0 rlu ril(t:::',.;; ,,._., 11;:.1 'IL. t;:, LV, LVLJ 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

-
Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

-
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,515 3,515 
0 0 

19,950 19,950 
0 0 
0 VacTruck 0 
0 0 

_ 3,00Q_ Rem amt to be pd from: 3,000 
704,132 

Fund 127=$100,000 
704, 132 Fund 176=$70,000 

0 [20Nov_04Dec2023] 0 
0 0 
0 

-------
0 

100,000 I 07,996 207,996 
0 0 

17,038 17,038 
0 0 
0 0 

1,665 ,3 00 1,665,300 
·-

0 0 

2,512,935 107,996 2,620,931 

5,793,531 11s,s61 I 5,912,392 

Page 10 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11 /27/2023 17:56 -
3 Number 
'I I 

280 80000 Debt Service 
281 

282 82120 Highways and Streets 
283 601 Principal on Bonds 
284 602 Principal on Notes - -
285 612 Principal on Other Loans 
286 

287 Total Principal on Notes 
288 

289 
290 82220 Highways and Streets 
291 604 Interest on Notes 
292 

293 Total Interest on Notes 
. ·-

294 
- .. 

295 Total Debt Service 
296 
297 99000 Other Uses 
298 99100 Transfers Out 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

.. 
0 
0 
0 

I 
o l 

I 

I 
o \ 

0 

0 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0 

0 

0 

··-

299 590 Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) I 
300 -301 Total Transfers Out - - · 
302 

303 

304 

305 

30 6 Total Expenditures 
307 ·· I 1··. -· 
308 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

0 0 

I 
4,294,023 1,499,508 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- .. 

I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

ol 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

ol 0 0 

I 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

0 0 0 

I 
s,793,s3t I 118,861 5,912,392 

I 
I 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A 8 C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 11/27/2023 17:56 -
3 Number 
'+ I I 

309 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2023 - Unaudited 

310 Less Un-Audited Encumbrances 

311 
--

312 

313 .....--
314 Est Available Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

315 

316 

317 

318 
- - -

319 Total Revenue 

320 ,___ 

I 321 

322 Total Available Funds 

323 I 
324 Expenditure Budget 

325 

326 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

327 

328 Estimated Ending Fund Balance -
329 
330 

331 County Commission meeting date: 
332 December 4, 2023 

333 
334 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

D E I 
I 

2023-2024 2023-2024 I 
Org Bgt Amds ' 

I 
1,856,941 

--\ 219,182 

I 
1,637,759 

l 

4,129,777 1,435,449 

5,767,536 1,435,449 

4,294,023 1,499,508 

4,294,023 1,499,508 

1,473,513 (64,059) 

F G I H 

! 
Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

1,637,759 1,637,759 

5,565,226 45,865 5,611,091 

7,202,985 45,865 7,248,850 

5,793,531 118,861 5,912,392 

--

5,793,531 118,861 5,912,392 

1,409,454 (72,996) 1,336,458 

-

Page 12 



Lovtdovi tovtvity C,,oW) VY) i ssiovi 

VeceW)lJer 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION I# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items; 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available}, thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends th is Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2023 FB · 11,020,153 

Less Restricted, Committed & 
1,527,410 

Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 9,492,743 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 50,561,419 2,833,590 476,051 53,871,060 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 3,399,558 476,051 53,964,112 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(565,968) 

(93,052) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,965,659 9,399,691 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4 th day of December 

2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



I 
I 

Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
I 1/18/2023 12:14 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I 

I Approved 

Origin:il Budget Amendments I Amended Budget 

I 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

I 
40100 

40110 
40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

i 
I 

40300 
- -

40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 
--

41000 

41100 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Local Taxes 

Countv Proe.ertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local Oe.rion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Stalutorv Local Twi:es 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 

Marriage Licenses 

I 
Total Licenses 

I 

·-

I 

i 
: 

i 
I 

11,495,095 o l 11,495,095 
100,000 0 100,000 

15,000 0 15,000 
175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

I 
12,144,740 0 12,144,740 I 

I 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 o I 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 

ol 0 ol 
i 

30,000 0 1 30,000 

I 
17,009,740 0 17,009,740 

- -

1,200 01 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 -

1,200 0 1,200 

I 

1 

I 

Proposed Proposed -
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 11,495,095 
0 100,000 
0 15,000 
0 175,000 
0 35,000 
0 324,645 

0 12,144,740 

0 4,800,000 
0 35,000 

0 4,835,000 

0 30,000 
0 0 

0 30,000 

0 17,009,740 

- - -

0 1,200 

I 
0 1,200 

0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 

43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

! 

i 
! 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's1 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 15 ,000 

Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
44110 

-··+ 

44130 
441,is 

44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

··-· 
44161-COBRA DEN 

44170 
44170 

44170 TNRMT 

- - ·· 

44500 
44530 

44540 
44570 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

-

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring Items I 
Investment Income I 75 ,000! 

Sale of Material and Suriplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 . . 

E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 

Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 

.. 

Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

-
Nonrec11rring Items 

Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 

Contributions and Gifts 0 

I 
Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

139,400 

2 

i 

- . 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 01 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

·-
·-

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5, 100 0 5, 100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

-~ I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 --

0 139,400 . 0 139,400 
I 
l 

i 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 0 1 0 0 

I 
0 ol 0 0 

I 
0 139,400 \ 0 139,400 



I 
46000 

46500 
46510 
46511 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 ' 
46594 
466 10 
46790 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

- -· 

I 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 
\State of Tennessee 

I 
Slate Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

1TN Investment in Slue.lent Achievement (TISA) 0 
\Basic Educat ion Program . 30,638,167 
Early Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Bridge Camp 0 
Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Fami ly Resource Center 0 
LEAPS Grant 178,002 
SPARC Grant 0 
Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 
Fam ily Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

I 
Total Slate Educiition Funds 31,693,915 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V .A. 1, 150,000 

I 
Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

3_2,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

I I -
I 

30,643,452 30,643,452 0 30,643,452 
(30,638, t 67) I 0 0 0 

13,024 765,303 0 765,303 
72,862 l _ _?2,862 0 72,862 

0 1 58,467 0 58,467 
o I 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 0 

(178,002) 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863,142 2,863, 142 0 2,863,142 

I 
2,s16,311 I 34,570,226 0 34,570,226 

I 
-· 

0 0 0 0 
01 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 

I 
01 l, I 50,000 0 I, 150,000 

2,876,311 35,720,226 0 35,720,226 

0 0 0 0 
196,802 196,802 0 196,802 

0 0 1 0 0 
i 

196,802 I 196,so2 I 0 196,802 

I 



47000 I 

47100 
47143 
47145 

47147 - - -
47 147 21st 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 

48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 

48610-GYS 
48610-LCAP 

48610-LCEF 
48610-MUSIC 

48610-NMS 
48610-RTl 

48610-SHOE 
48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

! 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

· Federal Government 

:Federal Through State 

• Special Education - Grants to Stales 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
I I 

I 
I 0 

I Special Education Preschool - Grants to Stares 0 
\Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 

!Safe and Drue-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 

Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revem1e 

ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 7l t000 

I 546,614 

Citizens Groups I 
-

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 

!Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
iDona~ ns - Camp Bravado 0 
i Donations - Christmas 0 
!Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RTI 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 01 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

I 

0 0 0 0 
o j 0 0 0 

(190,732) : 0 0 0 
(74,250) 0 0 0 

0 210,632 I 0 210,632 

.I I 
c264,9s2) I 210,632 0 210,632 

o I 71 ,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71 ,000 

-- · 
(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 

I 

0 0 0 0 
2,498 2,498 0 2,498 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

7,050 7,050 0 7,050 
2,4 00 2,400 0 ?,400 -

0 0 0 0 
1,000 1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 0 1 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

2,000 2,000 0 2,000 
6,sso I 6,850 0 6,850 

I i I 
! 

21 ,798 21,798 i 0 21,798 



48990 

4&990 
49700 
49800 

-· 

Total Reve1111es 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer in 

Total Other Source 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

LCBOE: 
Insurance checks: 
FLMS Roof - $42,408 
LHS - $2,257 

u 

I 0 

50,561,419 

I 0 

50,561,419 

5 

or I 

----------------0 
----------- 0 

0 
1" -

3,661 3,661 44,665 48,326 
01 0 0 0 

2,833,590 53,395,009 44,665 53,439,674 

0 0 0 0 -- -

2,833,590 53,395,009 44,665 53,439,674 

- -



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

General Purpose School Expenditures l I 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 BC 
116 SLC 
116 SMC 
117 
128 
163 
163 BC 
163 SLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC - -
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 BC 
212 'SLC 
212 ;SMC 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

!Education 

I 
Instruction 

Regrtlar Instruction Program 

Teachers 17,357,975 
Teachers - Bridge Camp 0 
Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 
Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Career Ladder Progr~m 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,595,000 
Educationa l Assistants - Bridge Camp 0 
Educational Assistants - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 
Social Security 1, 193,486 
\Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,667,045 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 58,592 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 2,830,000 

~ 

Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 134,543 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25 ,000 
Employer Medicare 279, 122 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

6 

I 
I 

-
l 

0 17,357,975 0 17,357,975 
0 0 0 __Q_ 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 
0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 65,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,193,486 0 1, 193,486 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,667,045 0 1,667,045 
0 0 o\ 0 
0 0 0 0 -- - -
0 0 Q i 

I 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 58,592 o\ 58,592 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 2,830,000 0 2,830,000 
0 52,828 0 52,828 

-·· 
o\ 134,543 I 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 279,122 I 0 279,122 
0 DI 0 0 
o I o I 0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 

429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 

429 SES 
449 

471 
524 
599 FLM 
599 GBS 

790! 
790 EES 

790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 

790 PES 

790 SES 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel I 7,000 

Other Contracted Services I 186,000 

Instructional Supplies 120,000 

Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 

Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 

Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc\ I9,786 

Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 

Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary\ 25,832 

Instructional Supplies - ! ,oudon Elementary Schoo 32,623 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 

Ins tructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 

Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28,782 

Instructional Supplies - Stcekec Elementary Schoo 13,975 

Textbooks 625,145 

Software 70,000 

In-Service Staff Development 2, 000 

Other Charges 0 
\Other Charges 0 . . 
Other Equipment 200,000 

Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 

Other Equipment - Greenback School 15 ,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch , 11,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School _ __25,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoo, 16,513 

Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 

I 
Total Regular Instruction Program I 27,219,0661 

7 

0 . 1.000 I 0 7,000 
0 I 86,000 0 186,000 

( I 0,884) I 109,116 (25,169) 83,947 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 48,197 0 48, 197 
0 19,786 0 19,786 
0 33, 196 0 33 , 196 
0 25,832 0 25,832 

5,000 37,623 0 37,623 

o \ 46,040 0 46,040 

o \ 42,256 0 42,256 
0 28,782 0 28,782 

(325) 13,650 0 13 ,650 
0 625,145 0 625,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 __ 

o I 2,000 0 2,000 

o I 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 20,305 0 20)05 
0 17,578 0 17,578 
0 15,929 0 !5,929 
0 11 ,993 0 11 ,993 

(5,000) 12,929 0 12,929 
0 25,962 0 25,962 
0 39,522 0 39,522 
0 16,513 0 16,513 
0 : 

I 2,809 i 0 2,8 09 

I 
(11,209) ! 27,207,857 (25,169) 27,182,688 



71200 
l 16 
116 YR 

117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 

163 VR 
171 

189 
195 
198 
201 

201 SPED 
201 VR 
204 - ---~ 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 
207 - ---~-

207-RET MED 
207 YR 
208 

208-RET DEN 

208 YR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 YR 

429 
499 

725 
725 SPED 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

S12.ecia/ Education Program 

Teachers 
Teac:hers 
Career_Ladder Program 

Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 

Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 

!Certified Substitute Teachers 
· -

1Non-Certi fied Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 

· Social Security 

!Social Security 
i Slate Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 
Denta l Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - YR Grant 
Employer Medicare 

_ Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 

S~ecial Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,684,825 
93,942 

4,000 

23 ,000 
494,251 

0 
57,029 

380,643 

! 40,000 
I 

7,130 I 

39,500 

I 165,127 

I 0 

I 9,360 
225,086 

15 ,948 
860 -

8,418 
1,511 

798 
381,291 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 
4,300 

I 1,500 

38,650 

0 
2,199 --

43,752 

40,000 
102,500 

I 0 

J,916,226 

8 

' 
-

0 l,684,825 0 1,684,825 
0 93,942 0 93,942 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 23,000 0 )3,000 
0 494,251 0 494,251 

58,161 58,161 0 58, 161 
0 57,029 0 57,_029 -
0 1 380,643 0 380,643 
0 40,000 0 40,000 

ol 7,130 0 7, 130 
o l 39,500 0 39,500 
o i 165,127 0 165,127 

3,602 3,602 0 3,602 
Di 9,360 0 9,360 

0 1 225,086 0 225,086 

0 1 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 0 8,418 
0 1,511 0 1,5 l 1 
0 798 0 798 
0 381 ,291 0 381 ,291 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 
0 17,000 0 17,000 - -
0 4,300 0 ~ 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 38,650 0 38,650 

845 I 845 0 845 
0 2,199 0 2,199 
0 43,752 0 43 ,752 -
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 102,500 0 102,500 

10,254 I 10,2s4 I 0 10,254 
I I 

72,862 3,989,0881 
0 1 

3,989,088 - I 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 
117 
163 

189 ISM 

195 
198 
201 -
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 

429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 

599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Vocational t:ducalion Prof!ram i 
Teachers 850,2261 

'Teachers - ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 -
Educational Assistants 25,817 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 
Social Security 55,190 

Social Security- ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 78,523 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 

Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 166,360 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,400 

-
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance i 810 
Employer Medicare 12,910 

Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,00Q 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 

Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other CIJarges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772\ 

32,504,064 

9 

I I I 
0 1 850,226 0 850,226 

JoB,446 I 308,446 0 308,446 
0 1 3,000 0 3,000 
0 25,817 0 25,817 

2,000 ; 2,000 0 2,000 
Q I 

I 5,700 0 5,700 

o I 11,000 0 11 ,000 
o I 55, 190 0 55,190 

19,248 19,248 0 19,248 
0 78,523 0 78,523 

21,141 21,141 0 21 ,141 
0 173 0 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 

798 798 0 798 
0 400 0 400 

0 166,360 0 166,360 

58,774 58,774 0 58,774 
0 5,400 0 5,400 

1,664 1,664 0 1,664 
0 810 0 810 -
0 12,910 0 12,910 

4,501 4,501 0 4,501 
0 2,300 0 2,300 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 200 0 200 
0 84,049 0 84,049 

29,000 29,000 0 29,000 
0 0 0 0 

841,973 841,973 0 841 ,973 
1,287,998 1,287,998 0 1,287,998 

0 56,000 0 56,000 --
0 0 01 0 

I I 
2,575,543 3,944,315 I 0 3,944,315 

I ! 
2,631,196 I 35,141,260 -25,169 35,116,091 



72000 

72J/O 

105 
201 

- - - ·· 
204 

206 
207 
208 

212 
355 
524 

-- .. 

I 

72120 
105 CSH 
131 
131 BC 
131 SLC 
131 [SMC 

189ICSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 

204 i 
204 IBC -
204 [SLC 
204 ,SMC 

204 \CSH 
205-RET!VIS 

206 
206 !CSH 

206-RET I_Llf 

207 1 
207 CSH 
208 
208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 
212 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I I 
I Support Services I I 
I I 
IA11endonce ' 
I Supervisor/ Director i 57,6001 
· Social Security 3,5721 
\State Retirement i 

I 3,865 
1 Life Insurance 

I 
160 I 

Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 

Employer Medicare 836 

Travel 50 

In-Service/Slaff Development 2,000 

Total Attendance 68,083 I 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 55 ,752 

Medical Personnel 471 ,886 

Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 32,943 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 

Social Security 29,257 

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps I 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 

State Retirement 31,664 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 5,01_~ 
I Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

Life Insurance 1,795 

Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 
Medical Insurance 10,042 
Dental Insurance 2,800 

Dental Insurance 375 

Dental Insurance 432 
I Employer Medicare 6,843 

10 

10,884 I 68,484 0 68,484 
0 3,572 0 3,572 
o ! 3,865 0 3,865 
Q i 160 0 160 

0 1 0 0 0 
0 [ 0 0 0 

o I 836 0 836 
o l 50 0 50 

01 2,000 I 0 2,000 

10,884 78,967 0 1 78,967 

. 

•. 
0 55,752 0 55,752 
0 471 ,886 0 471,886 

0 0 0 0 

o I 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

20,416 53,359 0 53,359 . 

0 0 0 0 
0 29,257 0 29,257 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,265 6,765 0 6,765 
0 31,664 0 3 1,664_ 
0 0 . 0 0 
0 Oi 0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 
0 5,018 0 5,018 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 
0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 
0 IO,Qi2 0 10,042 .. 
0 2,800 0 2,800 
0 375 0 375 
0 432 0 432 

296 I 7,139 0 7,139 



212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
212 CSH 
316 

355 
355 CSH 
355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 

413 
435 
499 ACE 

-
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp I 01 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Employer Medicart: - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,286 
Contributions 0 
Travel 400 

Travel 2,000 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 01 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14 ,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 24,160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 

Health Equipment I 17,264 

I I 
[Total Health Services 803,084 [ 

11 

Ol 0 0 0 
0 1 0 0 0 

o I 0 0 0 
0 1,286 0 l ,2R6 
0 0 0 0 -
0 400 0 400 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 9, 100 0 9, 100 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
0 0 0 0 

(500)[ 0 0 0 -
0 1 14,800 0 14,800 
o I 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
(9,977) 14,183 0 14, 183 

0 600 0 600 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 ---
(1,500) 3,500 0 3,5 0Q__ 

(l 0,000) 7,264 0 7,264 

I I 
100,000 I 9o3,os4 I ol 903,084 



72130 
117 
123 
123 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 

130 

162 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204[BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 - --

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 

309 SAFE ---
322 

355 
399 SAFE 
524 

524 ISM 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

i 
I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Other Swdent Suveorl 

Career Ladder Program 1,000 

Guidance Personnel 838,156 

Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 

Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps .. 0 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Workers 200,000 

Clerical Personnel I 181 , 192 

Social Security 75 ,662 

Social Security - Bridge Camp I 0 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps I 0 
State Retirement ! 108,970 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp O[ 
[State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 01 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps I ol 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

i Life Insurance 3,386 
! Life Insurance 480 

Medical Insurance I 216,504 

Medical Insurance 0 

Dental Insurance 8,025 

Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 17,696 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 

Evaluation a!]d T~~ting 20,000 
Travel 500 -
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development I 5,500 

In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant DI 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equipment O! 

I 
Total Other Student Support 1,762,8651 

12 

i 

0 1,000 ci i 1,000 
0 838, I 56 0 838, 156 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 181,192 0 181,192 
0 75,662 0 75,662 
O[ 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 108,970 0 108,970 

-- -
0 1 0 0 0 
o t 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
D 102 0 102 

Di 3,386 0 3,386 

O! 480 0 480 
0 216,504 0 216,50.±_ 
o I 0 01 0 
0 s,025 I 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 
0 17,696 0 17,696 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

--
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 O[ 20,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 50,26Q_ 0 50,260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 

70,000 70,000 0 70,000 
0 30,000 0 30,000 

196,802 I 196,802 0 196.802 

266,802 I 2,029,6671 ol 2,029,667 



I 
72210 

10sl 
117 
129 
161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 

212 
355 
432 EES --
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LI-IS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 

524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

i 

I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
IReg]dar lnstruction Program I 
Supervisor/Director I 409,175 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 
Librarians 564,028 
Secretary ( s) 358,562 
Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 
Social Security 92,707 
State Retirement 126,363 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 

Life Insurance 3,928 
Life Insurance 1,790 
Medical Insurance 247,462 
Medical Insurance 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 3,6 10 

Employer Medicare 21,682 

Trave l 17,000 

Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 

Libra1y Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Schol 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary Schoo 5,606 

Libra1y Books/Media - Loudon High School 4,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S 2, 137 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 

In-Service/Staff Development• Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development• Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development• Greenback School 13 ,300 
In-Service/Staff Development• Highland Park Ele 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development• Loudon Elementar 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development • Loudon High Scho1 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schi 6,750 
In-Serv ice/Staff Development• Philadelphia Elem 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee_E.k:menta1 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Progrnm 2,150,586 

I 

13 

I 

0 409,175 0 409,175 --
0 6,000 0 6,000 
Di 564,028 0 564,028 

Di 358,562 0 358,562 
0 157,500 0 157,500 
0 n ,101 I ol 92,707 
0 126,363 0 126,363 
0 465 0 465 
0 3,928 0 3,928 
0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 247,462 0 247,462 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 3,610 0 -~ 
0 21,682 0 21,682 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 
0 4,697 0 4,697 
0 13,385 0 13 ,385 
0 3,659 0 3,659 
0 5,606 0 5,606 
0 4,536 0 4,536 
0 6,696 0 6,696 
0 2,137 0 2,137 

325 3,825 0 3,825 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13,300 0 13 ,300 
0 4,900 i 0 4,900 

O J 5,000 i 0 5,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 
0 6,750 : 0 6,750 
0 6,400 I 0 6,400 
0 4,ooo I 0 4,000 

I I 
325 2,1so,911 I 0 2,150,911 

I 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
2061 

206-RET jLIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN -
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Svecial Education Proeram 
Supervisor/Di~ector 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
g mpl <?.yee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare --
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

!Total Special Education Program 

-·--

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 
1,000 

294,365 
0 

20,211 
29,338 

203I 
1,200 

385 ---
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 

I 4,727 
1,000 

21,650 
153,250 

0 

624,193 

14 

I 

: 
I 

I 
ol 30,606 0 30,606 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 294,365 0 294,365 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,211 0 20,21 1 
0 29,338 01 29,338 
0 203 0 203 
0 1,200 0 1,200 
0 385 0 385 
0 58,870 0 58,870 --
0 3,900 0 3,900_ 
0 2,625 0 2,6?5 
0 863 0 863 
0 4,727 0 4,727 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 21,650 0 21 ,650 
0 153,250 0 153,250 
0 0 0 0 

I 
0 624,193 I 0 1 624,193 



72230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN - -
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

! -
I 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

Vocatio11a/ Education Program 

Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
EmpJoyer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I 
I 

85,770 
49,100 

8,362 
11,014 

102 
360 
300 

-· 
16,930 

0 
845 
440 

1,956 
500 
500 

2,000 
5,ooo l 

I 183,179 

15 

I I 
I 

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 49,100 0 49,100 
0 8,362 0 8,362 
0 11,014 0 1 l,014 
0 102 0 102 
o I 360 01 360 
o I JOO I 0 300 
0 16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 1,956 0 1,956 
0 500 0 500 
0 500 0 500 

o I 2,000 0 2,000 
Di 5,000 0 5,000 

j I 
ol 183, 1791 o I 183,179 



' 
72250 

105 
117 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 
355 
399 ---
471 
499 
524 
718 
790 [ 

I 
I 
I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

£.dzrc:ation Technolo~ 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Lift: Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

56,570 
1,000 

350,335 

I 25,291 
28,689 

1, 120 
61 ,000 

2,360 
5,928 

165,000 
10,000 
9,400 

210,000 
4,000 

12,430 
0 

168,590[ 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,111,713 

16 

0 s6,s10 I 0 56,570 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 350,335 0 350,335 -
0 25,291 0 25,291 
0 28,689 0 28,689 
0 1,120 I 0 1,120 
0 61,000 0 61,000 
0 2,360 0 2,360 
0 5,928 0 5,928 
0 165,000 0 165,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 9,400 0 9,400 
0 210,000 0 210,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 12,430 I 0 12,430 
o I o I 0 0 

2,49s I 171,088 0 171 ,088 

! 

2,498 1,114,211 1 0 1,114,211 



72310 
191 
201 

204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
SO& 
509 
510 
513 

524 

599 

- -

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 
Board o[Educa/ion 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life I nsnrance 

!Dental Insurance 
I Employer Medicare 
Architects 

:Audit Servic.:s 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surely Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
I 

112,240 
6,960 -
6,427 

I 1,600 
! 2,650 

1,628 
I 0 I 

12,300 
37,000 

4,000 
29, 149 

400 
15.000 

335,000 
186,181 

35,000 
D 

I 
I 785,5351 

17 

-

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
o j 1,600 0 1,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 

0 1 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 

1,200 I 13,500 0 13,500 

0 1 37,000 0 37,000 
o I 4,000 0 4,000 

(15,004) 14,145 0 14,145 
0 400 D 400 

65,709 80,709 0 80,709 
0 335,000 0 335,000 

(9,288) 176,893 0 1 176,893 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 0 DI 0 

I I 
42,617 s2s,1s2 I 0 828,152 



72320 Office o(the SJmerintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

101 I I County Official/Administrative Office____ I 156,000 I 0 I _ 156,000 I 0 I 156,000 
117 !Career Ladder Program i 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 

I ··- . 

161 !Secretary (s) . 53 ,760 0 53 ,760 0 53,760 
189 1Other Salaries & Wages 1 7,200 0 7,200 0 7,200 
201 Social Security I 13 ,514 1 0 13 ,514 0 13,514 
204 ,State Retirement I 17,845 0 17,845 0 17,845 

205-RET VIS ;Empl oyee and Dependent Insurance I 0 I 0 · 0 0 0 

1
___ _ 20? 1Life Insurance 350 0 I 350 I 0 350 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 0 0 I 0 0 O 

207 Medical Insurance 31,767 0 31 ,767 I 0 31,767 
208 Dental Insurance 1,354 0 1,354 0 1,354 

208-REF DEN Dental Insurance 0 0 0 O 0 

212 Employer Medicare 3, 161 0 3,161 _ 0 3,161 

3021 !Advertising____ I__ 1,000 1 OJ_ 1,000 I 0 I 1,000 
307 Communication 52,000 0 52,000 0 52,000 
320 Dues & Memberships _ 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000 I 
348 Postal Charges 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000 

355 Travel 500 . 0 500 0 500 
399 Other Contracted Services 38,000 0 38,000 _ 0 38,000 

1 
435 Office Supplies 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,009_ 
524 In Service/Staff Development 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000 

I 5991 )Q.thcr _Charges I 3,5001 0 I ~fsoo I ~ o7 3,500 I 
I I I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

18 

418,951 0 I 418,951 [ 0 418,951 



72410 
104 

117 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
307 
348 
355 
524 

599 
790 

72510 i 
119 1 
20 1 I 
204 1 

206 
206-RET ; LIF 

207 ! 

208 1 

212 \ 
355 1 
524 1 

I 
I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

O(fice o[the Princieal 
Princi JJ_a ls 

Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Postag~ 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Deve lopment 

Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Offic~ of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Totnl Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

931 ,73 I 

4,000 
58,016 
84,220 

182 
1,450 

I 2,000 
I 16,550 

4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

13,570 
115,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 

DI 
I 

1,357,099 

76,621 
4,751 
5,142 

165 
86 

7,28_'! 
375 

1, 111 
200 

1,800 

97,535 

19 

I I --- --

0 931 ,731 0 931 ,731 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 58,016 0 58,016 
0 84,220 0 84,220 
0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 I 16,550 0 I 16,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 
0 13,570 0 13 ,570 
0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 1 0 0 0 

I 
I 

0 1,357,099 0 1,357,099 

I 

0 76,62 1 i 0 76,621 
0 4,1s1 I 0 4,751 
0 5,142 0 5,142 
0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,111 0 1,111 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 i o, 1,800 

0 97,s3s I o I 97,535 



72610 

166 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 IPES 
415 \ 
425 1 
434 
4541 
502 
599 .. 

I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

r 

Oe.eralion o[Plam 
Custodial Personnel 216,500 
Social Security 13,423 
State Retirement 14,528 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life I nsurancc 960 
Life Insurance 840 

-··· 
Medical Insurance 57,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Demal Insurance 2,102 
Employer Medicare 3,140 
Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle ~I 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementa' 10,000 
Electricity 1,150,000 

·-
Gasoline 5,000 
Natural Gas 131 ,000 
Water and Sewer 154,183 
Building and Contents Insurance 409,575 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant I 3,979,639 

20 

0 216,500 LCBOE: 216,500 
0 13,423 Insurance checks 

13,423 $44,665 
0 14,528 14,528 
0 275 LCTC Bathroom 275 
01 960 acceptance and 960 
0 840 

reimbursement $25,169 
840 

0 57,551 v I 57,551 
0 2,255 0 ! / 2,255 
0 2,102 0 / 2,102 
0 3,140 ! 0 3,140 

444,839 2,183,146 69,834 2,252,980 
0 10,000 . 0 10,000 
0 25 ,000 I 0 25,000 -
0 25,000 01 25,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 131 ,000 0 131,000 
0 154, 183 0 154,183 

77,151 486,726 0 486,726 
0 01 0 0 

I I 
521,990 4,sor,629 I 69,834 I 4,571,463 



72620 
316 
335 
338 SES 

72710 

105 
189 
201 
204 

--·-· 
206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
315 
315 ISPED 

327 I 
336 ! 
340 

348 ! 

355 1 
399 1 
43s l 
524 

599 

790 

72901 

72901 
499 

--

Total Education 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Maintenance o[Plant 
Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

I 
Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Tra11s12.ortation 

Supervisor/Director 64,960 

Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Social Security I 4,028 

State Retirement I 4,359 
Life Insurance I 160 
Medical Insurance 10, 100 

~ 

Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 942 

Contracts with Parents I 12,070 

Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,256,956 

Contracts with Vehich: Owners 55,000 

Freight Expenses 100 
Maintenance and Repai r Services - Equipment 6,243 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 

Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 

Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 

Other Equipment 4,000 

I 
Total Transportation 2,443,128 

Education COVID-1'> 

Suau.nrt Services 

Other Supplies & Materials I 50,000 

Total COVID-19 50,000 -

Total Support Services 16,112,590 

48,616,654 

21 

I 
I 

0 0 0 0 
0 275,000 0 275,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 277,000 0 277,000. 

0 64,960 0 64,960 ·-
0 0 0 0 
0 4,028 0 4,028 
0 4,359 0 4,359 
0 160 0 160 
0 10,1 00 0 10, 100 
0 375 ! 0 375 
0 942 0 942 
0 12,070 i 0 12,070 
0 2,2s6,956 I 0 2,256,956 
0 55,000 0 55,000 

ol 100 0 100 
0 6,243 0 6,243 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 1,750 0 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,985 0 5,985 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

I I 
0 2,443,128 0 2,443,128 

-

01 50,000 0 50,000 

I I 
0 50,000 0 1 50,000 

945,116 I 7,057,706 69,834 17,127,540 

I 
3,582,312 52,198,966 44,665 52,243,631 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I Operation of Non-Instructional Service 
I I 

73000 I I I 
I 

73100 !Food Service 
165 SLC !Cafeteria Personnel 
201 SLC · Social Security 
204 SLC : State Retirement 
212 SLC i Employer Medicare 

Total Food Service 

73300 Communitv Services 
105 CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 
105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
116 CCLC Teachers - CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 
116 LEAP !Teachers - LEAP 
163 CCLC !Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 J CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
189 FRC Other Salai-ies & Wages - FRC 
201 Social Security 
201 CCLC Social Security CCLC Grant 
201 CCLC-EES Social Security CCLC Grant 
201 FRC Social Security - FRC Grant 
201 LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant -
204 State Retirement 
204 CCLC !State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204 CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204 FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant 
204 LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET Llf' Life Insurance 
206 LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
207 Medical Insurance 
207 LEAP 1Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 
208 LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
212 Employer Medicare 
2!2 [CCLC Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
212 ' CCLC-EES I Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

212 FRC 
212 ILEAP 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Employer Medicare FRC 
[Employer Medicare:: - LEAPS Grant 

I 
I I -

I 

I 0 
0 

I 0 

i ol 

0 

11 ,673 
18,797 

121 ,000 
52,000 

117,000 
31,000 
10,000 
15,000 

25 ,893 
0 

10, 148 
3,8,14 

1,605 

9,349 
0 

12,528 
-

5,190 
1,738 

11 , 174 

188 
216 

0 
8,524 

0 

3751 
1,011 

0 
0 

2,080 

899 

375 
2,186 

22 

I 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1 0 01 0 

01 0 0 0 

i 
(11,673) 0 0 0 
(18,797) 0 0 0 

(121,000) 0 0 0 
(52,000) 0 0 0 

(I 17,000) 0 0 0 -
(31,000) 0 0 0 
( I 0,000) 0 0 0 
(15 ,000) 0 0 0 

0 25,893 0 25,893 
0 0 0 0 

(IO, 148) 0 0 0 
(3,844) 0 0 0 

0 1,605 0 1,605 
(9,349) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
(12,528) 0 0 0 

(5,190) 0 0 0 
0 1,738 0 1,738 

(11,174) 0 0 0 
0 188 0 1 188 
0 216 0 216 
0 0 1 0 0 
0 8,524 0 8,524 
0 Of 0 0 ·-- --
0 375 I 0 375 
0 1,01 I i 0 1,011 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 -

(2,080) 0 0 0 
(899) o i 0 0 

0 315 I 0 375 
(2, 186) \ o I 0 0 



355 !Travel 
355 CCLC I Travel - CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES !Travel - CCLC 
355 LEAP !Travel - LEAPS Grant 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC 

399 21ST Other Contracted Services - CCLC 

399 LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
422 Food Supplies 
422 CCLC Food Su1~plies - CCLC 
422 21ST Food Supplies - CCLC 
422 LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP 

422 WSF Food Supplies 

429 CCLC Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
429 21ST Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
429 LEAP lnstrnctional Sueelies - LEAP 
499 Other Supplies and Materials _ _ 

499 CCLC Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 

499 CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
499 CL Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
499 FAM _9th~r Supplies & Materials - FAM 
499 GYS Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 1,500 

I 50 

I 50 
i 50 

0 
I 0 ! 

! 0 

I 0 
5,300 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

01 
4,000 

2!253 
2,267 

0 

' 0 
0 
0 

499 LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 

599 FAM 

790 

790 ICCLC 

I 

I 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 

In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/StafT Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 

Other Equipment - CCLC 01 

Total Community Services I 496,209 

23 

0 1,500 ~-\ 1,500 
(50) 0 0 
(50) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 o j 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
O! 0 0 0 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

10,842 10,842 0 10,842 --
0 0 0 0 

•· 

0 0 0 0 
0 01 01 0 
o I 4,000 0 4,000 

(2,253) 0 0 0 
(2,267) 0 0 0 
6,907 6,907 0 6,907 

11 ,5 10 11 ,510 0 11 ,510 
3,425 3,425 0 3,425 
1,000 1,000 0 1,000 

(4,446) 0 0 0 
2,000 2,oo_q 0 2,000 

0 500 0 500 -
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 . . 

0 2,000 , 0 2,000 --- ,. -
o I 0 0 0 

i 
-401,300 I 88,909 1 0 88,909 



73400 
116 
163 
195 

198 

201 
204 

- - ---·· 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

208\ 
208-RET DEN 

212 
311 HHA 
429 

499 1 
524 \ 
599 1 

790 \ 
! 
I 

76000 

76100 .. 

399 ISM 
799 ISM 

I 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Earlv Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 
!State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Emf!~oycr Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Totnl Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

RegJ_tlar Cae_ital Qll{/av -
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

466,622 
192,994 

4,080 
10,250 

41 ,790 

54,950 
2,395 

652 
96,830 

1,950 
4,500 
1,640 
9,780 

83 ,587 .. 

1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 

0 

I 
975,640 

0 
0 

I 
I 01 

24 

I 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 D 10,250 
0 41,790 0 41,790 
0 54,950 0 54,950 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 

5,500 102,330 0 I 02,330 
·-· 

0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 i 0 1,640 
0 9,780 i 0 9,780 

1,447 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 D 0 0 
0 1,600 I 0 1,600 
o I 420 I 0 420 
0 1 0 1 DI 0 

I 
6,947 982,587 0 982,587 

.. 
I 
I 

80,378 80,378 01 80,378 
137,221 137,221 01 137,221 

I 
217,599 217,599 0 217,599 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

- -

I 
I 

82300 I 
I 
I 

82330 I 
I 

699 1 

-
i 

80000 I 
I 
! 

90000 I 

99000 I 
I 

-
99100 

590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

Debt Service 

Principal 
Principal On [3onds 
Principal on Notes 

-· 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans{§r out 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 
I 

0 

50,088,503 

0 

I 50,088,503 

I 

25 

I I 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

: 

0 0 0 0 
·-·•· 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

-· 

0 0 0 0 

3,399,558 53,488,061 44,665 53,532,726 

0 0 D 0 

3,399,558 53,488,061 44,665 53,532,726 
I 



--

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Tot:il Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

LCBOE: 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1-----.... 
Updated fund balance 

-------------
based on Unaudited Year 

-------------1 End Report. 
9,492,743 

50,561,419 

60,054,162 

50,088,503 

9,965,659 

I 

0 9,492,743 0 

2,833,590 53,395,009 44,665 

2,833,590 62,887,752 44,665 .. 

3,399,558 53,488,061 44,665 

-565,968 9,399,691 0 
i 

" $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 26 

9,492,743 

53,439,674 

62,932,417 

53,532,726 

9,399,691 



I 
I 

Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
11/18/202312:31 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved 

I Original Budget Amendments Amended Buc!_get 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40110 
40120 

40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 -
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

I 
i 
I 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110\ 

Total Licenses and Permits 

I 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Local Taxes 

IC011ntv Proeertv Taxes 
!Current Property Tax 

!Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Colh:ctions Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local Oprion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 

-· 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

I 
Suuutorv Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

!.icenses 

Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

I 

·-

11,495,095 0 11 ,495,095 
100,000 0 100,000 
15,000 0 15,000 

175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

12, 144,740 1 0 12,144,740 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 

3s,oool 0 35,000 

I 
4,835,000 o\ 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 ol 0 

I 
30,000 0 30,000 

I 
17,009,740 0 17,009 ,740 

- . 

1,200 01 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1 

Proposed Pronosed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 11,495,095 
0 I 00,000 
0 15,000 

0 175,000 

0 35,000 
0 324,645 

0 12, 144,740 

0 4,800,000 

01 35,000 

- ol 4,835,000 

I 

0 30,000 

0 0 

-
0 30,000 

0 17,009,740 

! 
- · 

0 1,200 

I I 
0 1,200 

0 1,200 
I I 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 
43990 

I 

Charges for Current Services 

Educaljon Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA', 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 
Other Charges for Services 5,550 

I 
Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
44110 
44 130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44I60-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring llems 
Investment Income 75,000 
Sale of Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 

Retjrees' Insurance Payments 5,100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

Nonrecurring Items 
Sale of Equipment 01 
Sale of Property □ I 
Contributions and Gifts ol 

I 
Total Nonrecurring Items ol 

I 
139,400 I 

2 

I 
-- -

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,5 50 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 01 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5,100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

I 

0 0 1 0 0 

01 Q I 
I 0 0 

o I 0 ; 0 0 

! 
o\ 0 0 0 

I -···----
DI 139,400 I 0 139,400 



I 
46000 

46500 
465 10 
46511 
46515 
46515 SPED 

46590 

46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 --
46592 
46594 
46610 

46790 

46800 
46840 

46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 

46990 
-· 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I 
I 
I State of Tennessee 

I 
!State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
I 
i 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
Basic Education Prog_:~m 30,638,167 

Early Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 

Bridge Camp 0 

Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learnine Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Family Resource Center 0 

LEAPS Grant 178,002 

SPARC Grant 0 

Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 

·-
Family Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 

Other Vocational 0 

I I 
Total State Education Funds 31,693,915 

·-
Other State Revem,es 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. I 1, 150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1, 150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 

Other State Revenue 0 

---·-
Total 0 

3 

I I I 
I 
I 

I ·- -

30,643,452 30,643,452 0 30,643,452 
(30,638, 167)1 0 0 0 

13,024 I 765,303 0 765,303 
12,s62 I 72,862 0 72,862 

0 58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 1 100,000 -
0 0 0 0 

(178,002) 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 --
0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863 , 142 2,863,142 0 2,863,142 

I 
2,876,311 34,570,226 0 34,570,226 

0 0 0 0 

01 I, 150,000 0 I, 150,000 

I 
0 1, 150,000 0 1,150,000 

2,876,311 35,720,226 0 35,720,226 

0 0 0 0 
196,802 196,802 0 196,802 

0 0 0 0 

I 
196,802 196,so2I 0 196,802 



47000 I 
I 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 YR 

I 
47600 

47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

- -

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
486 IO-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
486 I 0-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

I 

48990 

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Federal Government 

Federal Through Stale 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
!Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 

Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant I 190,73 2 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 
Other Federal Throug~ State YR Grant 210,632 1 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

546,614 

!Citizens Groups 

--
Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Allernative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF I 0 --
Donations - MUSIC 0 -
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RT! 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

Other I 

4 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(190,732) 0 0 0 
(74,250) 0 0 0 

ol 2 10,632 01 210,632 

I 
(264,982) 210,632 0 210,632 

-

0 71 ,000 0 71 ,000 

I I 
0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 
-·-

LCBOE: 
CTE Certification 
donation. I 

0 0 1 "{)_ 0 - ----
2,498 2,498 I 1,581 4,079 

0 o ! 0 0 
0 O ! LCBOE: 

~ 0 
0 0 , FRC Donation 0 
0 0 . 0 

7,050 7,050 j 0 7,050 
2,400 2,400 I ~ 2,400 

LCBOE: 
0 0 Weekend Feeding 0 

1,000 1,000 program donation. 1,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 V 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 -
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 ./ 0 

2,000 2,000 2,000,., 4,000 
6,850 6,850 2,000 I 8,850 

I 

21 ,798 21.79& 5,581 27,379 
ILCBOE: I 
1 
rnsurance cher.ks: I --- r"" ,' .,. ~ A O 1 



I 
48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Re,,e,mes 

----
Total General Purpose School 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
0 
0 

I 

50,561,41 -~--

0 

50,561,419 

5 

-
0 

48,326 
0 

_2,878,255 

0 

I 

2,81s,2ss I 

I NMS Window: $4,281 I 
ILHS Roof: $406,713 I 0 0 
48,326 l 425,805- 474,131 

01 0 1 0 

I I 
I 

53,439,674 I 431,386 53,871,060 
I 

o l 0 0 
' 

53,439,674 . 431,386 53,871,060 



I 
I 
I 
! 
I 

Loudon County Board ot Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

i 
I 

General Purpose School Expenditures I 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 BC 
116 SLC - --
116 SMC 
117 
128 
163 
163 BC 
163 SLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 ISMC 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Com mittee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I I 
Education I 

Instruction 

Reg11/ar Instruction Program 

Teachers 17,357,975 
Teachers - Bridge Camp 0 
Teachers -Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants I 1,595,000 

Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp I 0 
Educational Assistants - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 
Social Security !, 193,486 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Social Security_ - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,667,045 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 58,592 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 2,830,000 
Medical Insurance 52,828 

Dental Insurance 134,543 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 279,122 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps I ol 

6 

i 

I 

-
0 17,357,975 0 17,357,975 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 ·-
0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 65,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,193,486 0 I, 193,486 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,667,045 0 1,667,045 
0 0 0 0 
0 D 0 0 
0 D 0 0 
0 2,803 0 1 2,803 
0 58,592 0 58,592 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 2,830,000 0 2,830,000 -
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 134,543 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 279,122 0 279,122 ---
0 0 0 0 
0 D 0 0 
0 DI 0 0 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 FLM 
599 GBS 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS -
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 186,000 
I Instructional Supplies I 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33, 196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13 ,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Eq uipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch! 11,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School I 25,962 
Other Equipment - Nmih Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipm~nt - Philadelphia Elementary School 16,513 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 

I I I 
!Tota l Regular Instruction Program 27,219,0661 

7 

0 1 1,000 I 0 7,000 
0 186,000 0 186,000 

(36,os3 l I 83,947 0 83,947 
Q i 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -· 
0 0 0 0 
0 1 48, 197 0 48,197 
0 19,786 01 19,786 
0 33,196 0 33 ,196 
0 25,832 0 25,832 

5,000 37,623 0 37,623 
-·--

" 0 46,040 
LCBOE: 

46,040 
0 42,256 Insurance check - EES 42,256 
0 28,782 Swing 28,782 

(325) 13,650 13,650 
0 625,145 UJ 625 ,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 o I 2,000 
0 0 o I 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 14,811 214,811 
0 20,305 0 20,3 05 
0 17,578 0 17,578 
0 15,929 0 15,929 
0 11 ,993 0 11,993 

(5,000) 12,929 I 0 12,929 
0 25 ,962 0 25,962 
0 39,522 ol 39,522 
0 16,513 0 16,513 
0 2,809 0 2,809 

I 
(36,378) 27,182,688 14,811 27,197,499 



71200 
I 16 -
116 YR 
117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 
163 YR 
171 

-· 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
201 YR .. 
204 
204 YR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 YR - -
207 

207-RET MED 
207 YR 

2osl 
208-RET DEN 

208 YR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 VR 
429 

499 ! 
ns l 
725 iSPED 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Seecial Education Program 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 

-· 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
l .ife l nsurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - YR Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare . . 

Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 
~pecial Education Eguipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

1,684,825 
93,942 

4,000 
23,000 

494,251 
0 

57,029 
380,643 

40,000 
7,130 

39,500 
165,127 

0 
9,360 

225,086 
15,948 

860 
8,418 
1,5 1 I 

798 
381,291 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 
4,300 
1,500 

38,650 
0 

2,199 
43,752 
40,000 

102,500 
0 

. ·----
3,916,226 

8 

I 
I 
I 

i 
o I 1,684,825 0 1,684,825 
0 93,942 0 93,942 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 23,000 0 23,000 
0 494,251 0 494,251 

58,161 58,161 0 58,Ji!._ 
0 57,029 0 57,029 
o I 380,643 0 380,643 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 7, 130 0 7,130 
0 39,500 0 39,500 
0 165, 127 0 165,.}27 

3,602 3,602 0 3,602 
0 9,360 0 9,360 
0 225,086 0 225 ,086 
0 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 0 8,418 
0 1,511 0 l ,511 
0 798 0 798 
0 381,291 01 381,291 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 I 0 29,856 ·-o I 11,000 I 0 17,000 -
o I 4,300 : 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 l ,500 
0 38,650 0 38,650 

845 845 I 0 845 
0 2,199 l 0 2,199 
0 43 ,752 0 43,752 

- -
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 102,500 0 I 02,500 

10,254 10,254 0 10,254 

72,862 3,989,088 0 3,989,088 



71300 
116 
116 ISM --
117 

163 
189 ISM 
195 

198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF -- . 

207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

20&-R.ET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 

429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 
599 ISM 

730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I Vocational Education Program I 
Teachers I 850,226 
Teachers - !SM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 
Educational Assistants 25,817 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 

Social Security 55,190 
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 78,523 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 . 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 

Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 166,360 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,400 

·-·-
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 810 
Employer Medicare J?,910 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Ocher Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM 9ran_t 0 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 01 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772 

I 32,504,064 

9 

I 

0 850,226 0 850,226 
308,446 1 308,446 0 308,446 

0 ' ' 
3,000 0 3,000 

oi 2S,817 0 25,817 
2,000 2,000 0 2,000 

0 5,700 0 5,700 
0 11,000 0 11,000 
0 55,190 0 55 , 190 

19,248 19,248 0 19,248 
0 78,523 0 78,523 

21,141 21,141 0 21,141 
0 173 0 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 

798 \ 798 0 798 
0 1 400 0 400 

0 166,360 0 166,360 
58,774 58,774 n I 58,774 

0 5,400 
LCBOE: 

5,400 CTE Certification 
1,664 1,664 donation. 1,664 

-· 

0 810 810 -
0 12,910 12,910 

4,501 4,501 0 4,501 
0 2,300 o I 2,300 
0 8,000 0 I 8,000 
0 200 0 200 
0 84,049 1,581 85,63~_ 

29,000 29,000 0 29,000 
0 0 0 0 

841,973 841,973 0 841 ,973 
1,287,998 1,287,998 0 1,287,998 

0 s6,ooo I 0 56,000 
0 0 1 0 0 

I i 
2,575,543 3,944,315 I 1,581 3,945,896 

i 

2,612,027 1 35,116,091 16,392 35,132,483 



72000 

72110 

105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 

212 

355 
524 ! 

72120 
105 ·CSH 
131 ; 

-
131 \BC 
131 SLC 

13I ISMC 
189 [CSH 

198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 

204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VlS 

206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
··-

207 
207 CSH 
208 
208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 

212I 

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

\Suppo rt Service~ 

I 
Attendance 

Supervisor/ Director 57,600 

Social Security 3,572 

State Retiremenl 3,865 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 836 

Travel 50 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 [ 

Total Attendance 68,083_ 

Hea/Jh Services 

Supervisor/Director 55,752 
Medical Personnel 471,886 
Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp ol 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 

-
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 32,943 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 

Social Security 29,257 

Social Securi!Y - Bridge Camp 0 

Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps_ 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 

[State Retirement 31,664 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 

Sta~e Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Cam~~ 0 
State Retirement 5,018 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 

Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 

---
Medical Insurance 10,042 
Dental Insurance I 2,800 

Dental Insurance I 375 

Denial Insurance I 432 
\Employer Medicare I 6,843 

10 

-

10,884 68,484 0 68,484 
0 3,572 0 3,572 
0 3,865 0 3,865 
0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 836 0 836 
0 50 o I 50 
0 2,000 O[ 2,000 

I 
10,884 78,967 0 78,967 

i 
I 

o I 5s,1s2 I 0 55,752 
0 471 ,886 0 471,886 
0 0 O[ 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

20,416 53,359 0 53,352 __ 
0 0 0 0 
0 29,257 0 29,257 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -· 

1,265 6,765 0 6,~ 
0 3 l ,664 0 31,664 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1 0 0 0 
0 5,018 0 5,018 -· 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 

0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 
0 10,042 0 10,042 
0 2,800 0 2,800 

0 375 0 375 

0 432 0 432 
296 I 7,139 0 7, 139 



212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
212 CSH 
316 
355 

355 CSH 
355 SLC 
399 

· -
399 ACE 

399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 

524 CSH 
735 CSH 

- - ---

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps {) 

E~ployer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,286 
Contributions 0 
Travel 400 

Travel 2,0001 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 

!Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 24,160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 

·-
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Health Equipment 17,264 I 

I 
Total Health Services I 803,0841 

11 

01 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,286 0 1,286 
0 0 0 0 
0 400 0 400 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
o I 0 0 0 
0 9,100 0 9, 100 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
0 0 01 0 

(500) 0 0 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 I 0 80,000 
(9,977) 14, 1s3 I 0 14,183 

0 600 i 0 600 
10,000 10,000 I 0 10,000 
(1,500) 3,500 ! 0 3,500 

(10,000) 1 7,264 · 0 7,264 

100,000 I 903,084 0 903,084 



I 
72130 

117 
123 
123 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 
130 
162 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 1 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 [ 

206-RET iLIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 ! 

208-RETi DEN 
212 ! 
212 IBC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
524 ISM 
790 SAFE 

- - ·-· 
790 SSG 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Other Student Su12.12.ort 
Career Ladder Program 1,000 

Guidance Personnel 838, 156 1 
Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Workers 200,000 

Clerical Personnel 181,192 

Social Sl:'curity 75,662 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 01 
State Retirement 108,970 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 

State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

·-· 
Life Insurance 3,386 

!Life Insurance 480 

Medical Insurance 216,504 

!Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 17,696 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 

--·-
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 

In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000I 
Other Equipment 01 ·-

I I 
Total Other Student Support I 1,762,8651 

12 

-
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 838, 156 0 838,156 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 181 ,192 0 181 ,192 
0 75,662 0 75,662 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 108,970 0 108,970 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 O! 0 0 
0 102 I 0 102 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 216,504 0 216,504 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 

0 432 0 432 
0 17,696 0 17,696 
0 0 0 0 

-
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 

-·-
0 50,260 0 50,.260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 

70,000 70,000 0 70,000 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
196,802 196,802 0 196,802 

I - ---·-- -
266,802 I 2,029,667 0 2,029,667 



72210 
105 
117 
129 

161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-REFIDEN 

212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 1-IPS 
432 LES 
432 LI-IS 
432 iNMS 
432 \PES 
432 ISES 
499 
524 
524° EES 
524 ·FLM 

524 :GI3S 
524 11-IPS 
524 ILES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Regular Instruction Program -
Supervisor/Director 409,175 
Career I .adder Program 6,000 
Librarians 564,028 

Secretary ( s) 358,562 

Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 

Social Security 92,707 
State Retirement 126,363 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 

Life Insurance 3,928 

Life Insurance I,790 

Medical Insurance 247,462 

Medical Insurance 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,925 
Denta l Insurance 3,610 

Employer Medicare 21,682 

Travel 17,000 

Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho, 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 

-·-
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School' 5,606 

Library Books/Media - Loudon High School I 4,536 

Library Books/Media - Nonh Middle School I 6,696 
Library Books/Mc~J.a - P!1 iladelphia Elemcntary S, 2,137 
Library Books/Media - Stcckee Elcmcntaiy School 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 

In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 

In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 

In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Grcenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele - -· 

4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High SchOj 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem 6,400 
ln-Service/StaffDevelopmcnl - Steekee Elementa1 4,000 

I 
Total Regular Jnstruction Program I 2,150,5861 

I 

13 

0 409, 175 0 409,175 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 564,028 0 564,028 
0 358,562 0 358,562 
0 157,500 0 157,500 
0 92,707 0 92,707 
0 126,363 0 126,363 
0 465 0 465 
0 3,928 0 3,928 
0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 247,462 0 247,462 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 3,6 IO 0 3,610 
0 21,682 0 21 ,682 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 R,768 I 0 8,768 
0 4,697 ! 0 4,697 
0 13,385 0 13,385 
0 3,659 0 3,659 
0 5,606 0 5,606 
0 4,536 0 4,536 
0 6,696 I 0 6,696 
0 2,137 0 2,137 

325 3,825 01 3,825 
0 5,000 0 5,000 --
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13 ,3 00 0 13 ,300 
0 4,900 0 4,900 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 
0 6,750 0 6,750 
0 6,400 0 6,400 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

-~ 
325 2,150,911 0 2,150,911 

I I 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 

201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 1 

207-RET[MED 
208 

208~REF IDEN 
2 12 

348 1 

355 ! 
399 ! 
524 ' 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I 

Seecial Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Proeram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 
1,000 

294,365 
0 

20,211 
29,338 

I 203 
1,200 

385 - -
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,727 
1,000 

21 ,650 
153,250 

I 0 

I 
624,193 

14 

I 

0 30,606 0 30,606 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 294,365 0 294,365 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,211 0 20,211 
0 29,338 0 29,338 
0 203 0 203 
0 1,200 [ 0 1,200 
0 385 0 385 
0 58,870 0 58,870 
0 3,900 0 3,900 
0 2,625 ; 0 2,625 
0 &63 I 0 863 
0 4,727 I 0 4,727 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 21 ,650 0 21,650 -
0 153,250 0 153,250 

o I 0 0 0 

I 
o I 624,193 I 0 624,193 



72230 
105 1 
162 
201 

204 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
348 
355 
399 

524 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Vocational Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance -
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges .. 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

85,770 
49,100 

8,362 
11 ,0 14 

102 

360 

300 
16,930 

0 
845 
440 

1,956 
500 
500 

·-
2,000 
5,000 

I 
183,1791 

15 

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 49, 100 0 49.100 
0 8,362 0 8,362 -
0 11 ,014 0 I l,014 
0 102 0 102 
0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 1,956 0 1,956 
0 500 0 500 
0 500 0 500 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 183,179 0 183,179 



I 
72250 -

105 
117 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 

718 
790 

I 

I 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Education Techno/ogJJ_ 
Supervisor/Di rector 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurnnce 

Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 

Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

56,570 

1,0~0 
350,335 

25,291 
28,689 

1, 120 
61 ,000 

2,360 
- -

5,928 
165,000 

10,000 

I 9,400 
210,000 

4,000 
12,430 

0 
168,590 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,111,713 

16 

0 56,570 0 56,570 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 350,335 0 1 350,335 
0 25,291 0 25,291 
0 28,689 0 28,689 
0 1, 120 0 1,120 
0 61 ,000 0 61,000 
0 2,360 0 2,360 
0 5,928 0 5,928 
0 165,000 0 165,000_ 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 9,400 0 9,400 
0 210,000 0 210,000 
0 4,ooo I 0 4,000 
0 12,430 I 0 12,430 
0 O! 0 0 

2,498 171,088 ' 0 171 ,088 

I 
ol 2,498 1 1,114,211 1 1,114,211 



72310 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 1 

510 
513 
524 
599 1 

I 
I 

I 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I 
Board o(Educalion 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architecls 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 

I 2,650 
1,628 

0 
12,300 
37,000 

4,000 
29,149 

400 
15,000 

335,000 
186,181 
35,000 

0 

785,535 

17 

I - --

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 D 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 ,. 
0 2,650 0 2,6~ 
0 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 1 0 0 

1,200 13 ,500 0 13 ,500 
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 I 0 4,000 

(15,004) 14,145 0 14,145 
0 400 0 400 

65,709 80,709 0 80,709 
0 335,000 0 335,000 

(9,288) 176,893 0 176,893 
0 35,000 ol 35,000 
0 0 0 1 0 

i 
42,617 s2s,1s2 I O\ 828,152 



72320 

10 I I 
117 

161 
189 

201 

204 1 
205-RET IVJS 

206 1 
206-RET ILIF 

207 \ 
208 ! 

208-REF DEN 
212 
302 -
307 [ 
320 

348 

355 

399 
435 
524 
599 

I 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Office o[the S1112erintende111 
County Official/ Admin istrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary ( s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

-·-
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication --
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

156,000 
1,000 

53,760 
7,200 

13,514 
17,845 

0 
350 

0 -
31,767 

1,354 
0 

3,161 

1,000 
52,000 
20,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 
7,000 
3,500 

I 
I 418,951 

18 

-

0 156,000 0 156,000 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 53,760 0 53 ,760 
0 1,200 I 0 7,200 

0 i3,5 t4 I 0 _ 13 ,5 14 
0 I 7,845 0 17,845 

0 D ; 0 0 

0 350 I 0 350 

0 0 a a 
0 31,767 0 31,767 

0 1,354 0 1,354 

o I 0 0 0 
0 3,161 0 3, 16 I 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 52,000 0 52,000 

0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 3,000 0 · 3,000 
-

0 500 0 500 
0 38,000 0 38,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 

0 7,000 0 7,000 

0 3,500 ol 3,500 

I I 
o I o l 418,9s1 I 418,951 



I 
72410 

104 

117 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF - - --
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
307 
348 
355 
524 
599 
790 

72510 

119 

201 
204 
206 

--
206-RET LIF 

207 

208 
212 

3551 
5241 - - -

I 
! 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

O(Jj_ce o[the Princieal 

Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Li re Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 

J>ost~ge 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 

Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life In,urancc 

Life Insurance - .. 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

931,731 
4,000 

58,016 
84,220 

182 
1,450 

2,000 

116,550 
4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

13,570 

115,000 
5,000 

10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,357,099 

76,621 
4,751 
5,142 

165 

86 
7,284 

375 
1, 111 

200 

1,800 

I 97,5351 

19 

I - --
I 

0 931 ,731 0 931,731 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 58,016 I 0 58,016 
0 84,220 0 84,220 
0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 I 16,550 0 I 16,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 
0 13,570 0 13 ,570 
0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 --
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,357,099 0 1,357,099 

I 

0 76,621 0 76,621 
0 4,751 0 4,751 
0 5, 142 0 5,142 
0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1, 111 0 1,111 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

o I 
1 

al 97,535 I 97,535 



72610 
166 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 -----

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Oeeralion of Plant 
Custodial Personnel 216,500 
Social Security 13,423 
State Retirement 14,528 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 8401 
Medical Insurance 57,55 I I 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2,1021 
Emplovc:r Medicare 3,140 
Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudo~n Middle i 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25 ,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementa; 10,000 
Electricity 1,150,000 
Gasoline 5,000 
Natural Gas 131,000 
Water and Sewer 154,183 
Building and Contents Insurance 409,575 
Other Charges 0 

I 
Total Operation of Plant 3,979,639 

20 

I I 

0 216,500 0 216,500 
0 13,423 0 13,423 
0 14,528 n l 14,528 LCBOE: 
0 275 Insurance checks: 275 
0 960 NMS Window: $4,281 960 
0 S40 LHS Roof: $406,713 840 --
0 57,551 v _ 57,551 
0 2,255 0 I 2,255 
0 2,102 0 2,102 
0 3,140 0 3,140 

514,673 2,252,980 410,994 2,663,974 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 1,150,000 0 I, 150,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 131 ,000 0 131,000 
0 154,183 0 154,183 

77, 151 486,726 0 486,726 
0 0 01 0 

! I 
591,824 4,571,463 I 410,994 4,982,457 



72620 
316 
335 
338 SES 

727 JO 
!OS 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

313 
315 
315 SPED 

327 
336 
340 

348 
355 
399 - -
435 
524 
599 
790 

72901 

72901 
499 

l 

Total Educ3tion 

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
; Maintenance o( Plant I 
! Contributions I 01 
I Maintenance and Repair Services-Building I 27s,0001 
I Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles ! 2,000 1 

I 
Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Transe.ortation 

Supervisor/Director 64,960 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Social Security 4,028 

State Retirement 4,359 

Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 10,100 

Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 942 
Contracl~ with Parents 12,070 

Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,256,956 

Conlracls with Vehicle Owners 55 ,000 
Freight Expenses 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 

·-
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 

Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 
Other Equipment '1,000 

Total Transportation 2,443,128 

---
Education COVID-19 

Sue.e.ort Se,-vices 

Other Supplies & Materials 50,000 

Total COVID-19 50,000 
·--·-

Total Support Services 16,112,590 

I 
48,616,654 

21 

I 

0 0 0 0 
0 275,000 0 275,000 
0 1 2,000 0 2,000 

' I 
0 277,000 0 277,000 

i 

0 64,960 0 64,960 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,028 0 4,028 
0 4,359 0 4,359 
0 160 0 160 
0 10,100 0 10,100 
0 375 0 375 
0 942 0 942 
0 12,070 0 12,070 
0 2,256,956 0 2,256,956 
0 55 ,000 0 55,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 6,243 0 6,243 
0 3,000 0 3,000 --
0 100 0 100 
0 1,750 0 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,985 0 5,985 

01 4,000 0 4,000 

I 
0 2,443,128 0 2,443,128 

i ----
0 50,000 i 0 50,000 

I 
0 50,000 0 50,000 

' 

1,014,950 17,127,540 410,994 17,538,534 

3,626,977 1 52,243,631 427,386 52,671,017 



I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

73000 I Operation or Non-Instructional Service 

I 
73100 Food Se1-vice 

165 SLC Cafeteria Personnel 
201 SLC Social Security 

--·- · 
204 SLC State Retirement 

212 SLC Employer Medicare 

Total Food Service 

73300 Comnwnitv Services 
105 CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 

105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

116 CCLC Teachers - CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 

116 LEAP Teachers - LEAP 

163 CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

163 CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
-

163 LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 

189 FRC Other Salaries & Wages - f'RC 
201 Socia l Security 

201 CCLC Social Security CCLC Grant 

201 CCLC-EES Social Security CCLC Grant 

201 FRC Social Security - FRC Grant 
201 LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
204 State Retirement 
204 CCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

204 CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

204 IFRC State Retirement - FRC Grant 

204 ILEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 

206 ! Life Insurance 
206-RET LIF Life Insurance 

206 1LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

207 1 Medical Insurance 

207 ILEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 

208 LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
212 Employer Medicare 
212 CCLC Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
212 CCLC-EES Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

212 FRC 
212 LEAP 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

I 
11,673 
18,797 

121 ,000 
52,000 

117,000 
31,000 
10,000 
15,000 
25,893 

0 
10,148 
3,844 
1,605 

9,349 

0 
12,528 

5,190 
1,738 

l 1, 174 

188 
216 

-
0 

8,524 
0 

375 
1,01 I 

0 
0 

2,080 

899 
375 

2,186 

22 

I 

I 
0 0 0 0 - -
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 -

·-

(11,673) 0 0 0 
(18,797) 0 0 0 

(121,000) 0 0 0 
(52,000) 0 0 0 

(117,000) 0 0 0 
(31,000) 0 0 0 
( I 0,000) 0 0 0 
(15,000) 0 0 0 

0 25,893 0 25,893 
0 o ! 0 0 

(10,148) O I 0 0 
(3,844) 0 0 0 

0 1 1,605 i 0 1,605 
(9,349) ol 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
(12,528) 0 0 0 

(5,190) 0 0 0 
0 1,738 0 1,738 

(I 1,174) 0 0 0 

0 188 0 188 

0 216 0 216 
0 0 0 0 -
0 8,524 0 8,524 

0 0 0 0 
0 375 01 375 

0 1,01 I 0 1,011 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 - · 

(2,080) 0 0 0 
(899) 0 0 0 

0 375 0 375 
(2, 186) o I 0 0 



355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 

399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 

422 WSF 

429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP --
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 iFAM 
499 ' GYS 
499 ·LEAP 

499 1SUP 

524 1 
524 \CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 

599 FAM 

790 
790 CCLC 

-

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCI .C 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 

Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 1,5001 

50\ 
50 
50 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
4,000 
2,253 
2,267 

0 
0 
0 
0 

\Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 

Other Equipment - CCLC I 0 

I I 
)Total Community Services I 496,209 1 

23 

-

0 1,soo I 0 1 _J_,_5_QQ_ 
(50) 0 0 1 0 
(50) 0 LCBOE: 0 
(50) 0 Weekend Feeding 0 

0 0 program donation. 0 
0 0 0 

·-

0 0 UI 0 
0 0 Oi 0 
0 5,300 o _I 5,300 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 o I 0 
0 0 0 II 0 --

10,842 10,842 2,000 12,842 
0 0 1 0 0 
0 OJ 0 0 
0 o I ~ 

0 LCBOE: 
0 4,000 FRC Donation 4,000 

(2,253) 0 0 
(2,267) 0 1 0 
6,907 6,907 I U I 6,907 

11 ,510 11 ,s 10 I o I / 11,510 
3,425 3,425 0 3,425 
1,000 I 1,000 0 1,000 

(4,446) 0 0 l/ 0 
2,000 2,000 2,00~ r 4,000 

0 500 500 
0 0 Q I 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

I I I 
-407,300 ) 88,909) 4,000 92,909 



73400 
116 
163 

195 
198 
201 --
204 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

2081 
208-R.CT DEN 

212 
311 HHA 
429 

499 
524 
599 ---
790 

76000 

76100 
399 ISM 

799IISM 

I 

I 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

Earlv C/rildhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Denta l Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 

Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regular Cae_ita/ 0111/av 
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 

466,622 
192,994 

4,080 
10,250 
41,790 
54,950 

I 2,395 -
652 

96,830 
1,950 
4,500 
1,640 
9,780 

83,587 
1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 
0 

975,640 

0 
0 

0 

24 

I 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 
0 41,790 0 41,790 
0 54,950 0 54,950 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 

5,500 I 02,330 0 102,3 30 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 9,780 0 9,780 

1,447 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600_ ---
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

6,947 982,s87 I 0 ~82,587 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

80,378 80,378 0 80,378 -· -
137,22 I I 137,221 0 137,221 

! I 
217,599 217,599 1 0 217,599 

I I 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82330 
699 

! 
I 

80000 

90000 i 
I 

99000 I 
i 
I ·-

99100 I 
590 

i 
I 
! 

\ 

! 
Total General Purpose School 

I 
I 

BOE November 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

-

Debt Service 

Princioal 
Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans{§r out 
Transfer to other funds 

I 
Total Expenditures 

Tot,11 Other Uses 

·-

I 

--

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
0 

50,088,503 

0 

50,088,503 

25 

I I 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

---

0 0 0 0 
I 
I 

0 0 I 0 0 

0 0 1 0 0 

---
I 
I 

0 0 0 0 

-----
3,444,223 53,532,726 431,386 53,964,112 

0 0 0 0 

3,444,223 53,532,726 431,386 53,964,112 



\---
Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

-

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

- - · -

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

9,492,743 

50,561,419 

60,054,162 

50,088,503 

9,965,659 
-

I 

I 

0 9,492,743 0 

-

2,878,255 53,439,674 431,386 

2,878,255 62,932,417 431,386 

--•. 

3,444,223 53,532,726 431,386 

-565,968 9,399,691 0 
i 

-

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes 11t any time. 

BOE November 2023 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 

Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 26 

9,492,743 

53,871,060 

63,363,803 

53,964,112 

9,399,691 



LolAdovi GolAvity C,0VV) VV) i ssiovi 

VeceVV)0er 4, 2-02-3 

I 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATEL V REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Vear End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 202~ School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 0 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 4,766,031 534,181.94 7,829,278 

Total EKpenditures 2,529,065 4,766,031 534,181.94 7,829,278 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4th day of December 

2023. 

Lot1don County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A IEI C 

1 I I Fcdcrnl Fund I 42 
IIIIK/Z023 12:21 ~ 11 

3 
Account Number ' I 

4 I 
; Federal Funds School 
6 

7 Sub Fund 
8 

9 -17100 
10 

11 

12 

13 

1< 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 49000 

21 

22 

23 
24 - Sub Fund 25 

26 

27 i]!/0 

28 

~ 
30 

31 

32 

33 -34 

35 

35 

37 

38 

J9 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 ., 
49 

50 

BOE October 2023 
Budgel Commillee Nov 20. 2023 
Co Commission Oec 4, 2023 

I 
Joto• Consolida!cd Adminislrntion Rc\·cn11c 

I 
h:dcrol 11,ro,u;h S1a1c 

47141 Title I Gr.tnls lo Local Educ Agencies 

47141 Tille 1-C Grants to Loe.ii Educ Al!cncics 

47146 En_g~i~h La~.suagc Acquisi1ion Grants 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Dcvclopmcn1 State Gr.101s 

47147 S:::ifc & Drug Free Schools 

11 Ot!,cr /le,·e11ue s,,u,ce.< 

49800 1 !Transfers In 

I 
Toi.ti Other Rc\·cnue 

I OIO- Consolidated Adminislrnlion Expenses 

I .. 

1os I lsuoc1vi:;urv/Dirccmr 
161 Sccrcrorv(s) 

201 !Soci:11 Security 

204 Stale Retirement 

206 Lifo lnsm;,nce 

207 t-.·fodical lnsurilncc 

20s! Dent:!\ Insurance: 
2121 !Employer ~,(cd icarc 

355 J Travel 
499 ! Other Suppli-~; -:.:ind M . .:itcrialr; 

524 i In Service/Staff Ocvcloemcnt 
599 I Orhcr Charees 

i I 
\Tfotal Ex.p,cndifnrcs Consolid:itcd ,\dminislrntion 

\Bceinnin2. fund B:ibncc 

Revenues 

I Ell'.pcnditurcs 

I lEndinJ! fond B:11:incc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

I D 

I 
I ?022-2023 

I Org Bgl 

I 

I I 

99,300.00 

I 
2,156.00 

GC0.00 

I 26,000.00 --
I 

1,650.00 

I 
I 0.00 
I I 
i 129,706.00 

I 
' 
l 
i 12.,00.00 I 
I 24,519.00 
I 5,990.00 I 

I 8.3%.00 
o.oo I 

I 0.00 [ 

o.oo I 
1.40 1.00 

2.000.00 I 
300.00 

I 5,000.00 

I 0.00 

129,?0ri.OO 

-
0.00 

I 
129.706.00 

I 
129.1os.oo 1 

I 
0.00 

E I F G I H 

:?022-202l I A nprovt.d Pror,osed I rroposr.d 

Amds I Amdcd llgl Amds Amdcd Budgc1 
I 
: 

I I .. 
I I 

0.00 99,300.00 0.00 99,300.00 

0.00 2,156.00 o.oo I 2,156.00 

0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 

O.C-0 I 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 

I 
0.00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 

o.oo I 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 129.106.00 I 0.00 I 29,i06.00 

I I I 
I 

I 
0.00 72,100.00 0.00 72,10000 
0.00 2~,519.00 0.00 24,S I 9.00 
0.00 S,Y'J0.00 I 0.00 5,990.00 

0.00 8.396.00 0.00 8,396.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 1.•01.00 I o.oo I 1,401.00 

0.00 0 ,000.00 0.00 2,C-00.00 
0.00 300.00 o.oo I 300.00 

0.00 15 ,000.00 0.00 15,COO.OO 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I .. 

o.oo I 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 ·129_106:00 I 0,00 129,706.00 

I 
... 0.00_ 129,706.00 0.00 129.706.00 

i 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE C 

I I Fcricral Fund 142 
2 11fl8/202J 1:!:21 - Account Number 
3 

4 

51 

52 Sub Fund I 109-Titlc I Revenue 

53 

5" 47000 11 Fctlcral Go,·crnmcnr 

55 

56 n100 

471411 

Federal '/'Jrro11l!h Stoic 

57 Ti1le I Grants co Loc'ill Educ Agencies 

58 

59 47141-CAR23 Title l Grants to Local Educ Ac:cncics 

60 - -- . --i ]Total Fcdcrnl Throu~h S111tc 61 

62 

63 ]Total Fcdcrnl Govt"rnment 

64 

65 Toi al Rt\'cnuc -
66 I 
67 Total Other Sources -
6B 

09 I IT01al Tille I Rc,·cnnc 

70 I 

71 I 
72 Sub Fund • I J 09 - Tille I Expenses 

73 I 
1, 70000 Education 
75 I 
76 71000 \Insrruction 
77 I -
7a 7/JIW Regular Jn:('.11ctia1, /'mg~nm 

79 I 16 Teachers 
BO 163 : Educat ional Asiistanl> 
81 189 !Other S.1 lari:s &. Wa~cs 
B2 195 jCcniftcd Substi1u1c Te.1cht:r'i 
Bl 198 ,Non-cert ified Sub~tilulc Tc.1chcrs 
84 201 I social Sccuril}'. 

85 20-1 I ls1ate Retirement 
86 206 1 Life Insu rance:: 
87 207 Medical Insurance - · 88 20S Denial Insurance 

69 212 Employer Medicare 

90 ,__ 429 lnstmt1ion.\ l Supplies 
91 722 Regula, lnslruction Equipmem 

..E.. 
93 Tol:il Rci:nlnr Instruction Pro~ram 

94 

95 

96 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Commitln Nov 20. 2023 
Co Commis~ion Dec 4, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 
I 

2022-2023 

Or~ D~I I 

I I 

I 
I 
I 
i 890,543.72 

I 
0.00 

I 890,543 .72 

I 890,543.72 
I 

890,543 .721 
I 

I 0.00 

890,S~J.72 

I 
4Jo.19soo I 

SS, l9J .OO 

0.00 

3,850.00 

5,225.00 

I 31.357 .00 

39,982.00 

1,227.0U 

I 66.913 .00 

I 2.21J .oo I 
I 7,l]~ .00 

·10,000.00 

I 30.~37 .28 

I 
I 114,3)2.28 

~ 

E F I G I H 

I i 
2022-2023 Appro,•cd Proposed Propou~d 

Amds Amded Bet Amds I ,\mdcll Budicr 

I I 
I I I 
I I I 

' LCBOE: 
FY23 Canyover 
adjustmenl I 

I 
o.oo I eso.543.n I 'aoo I &90.543 .72 

~ 
0.00 o.oo I 88,595 .2 1 88.595 2 1 

I 
0.00 e90,S4J.n I 68,595.21 979, 13B.93 

I 
0.00 e90.S4J .n I as.s?s.21 I 9i9, 138 .9) 

I I 
0.00 B90,543 .72 I bS,595,2 1 9i9, IJS.93 

I ·---
o.oo I o .oo I 0.00 i 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 09o.s~3. n I 88,595.21 ! 919.138,93 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

l 
0.00 430,196.00 D2.1!6 OD) J9B ,070.00 

0.00 55,193 .00 5,293 .00 60,486.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 7,700.00 

0.00 5,225.00 1,425.00 6,650.00 

0.00 31,357.00 (>.55 7.00) 2B,S00.00 

0.00 39.982.00 I 0,79Ui0) 37, 191.00 

0.00 1.221.00 I (27 .00) 1,200.00 

0.00 66.9 I s·_oo I (6,79•1.00J 60,124.00 

0.0D 2,2l3 .00 ! l!'lJ .00) 1,920.00 

0.00 7,3 34.00 (5S4 001I 6,750.00 

o.oo I 40,000.00 1s.ooo . □ o I 55,000.00 

o.oo I 3 □.831.>s I 27,541.2 I 58,378.49 

I 
o.ci,J I 71 ~,332.28 7,937.21 722,269.49 



A IE C 

I I Federal Fund 142 
2 1111snon 12:21 I - Account Number j 
3 

SOE October 2023 
Budge! Committee No 

• 
97 Sub Fund 
98 

99 70000 
100 

101 72000 

102 

103 72/JO 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

1'i1 

112 

113 

114 Sub Fund -
115 

116 70000 
117 

118 72000 

_!.!! 
120 71210 

121 

122 

123 

124 

12S 

126 

127 

128 

129 -
1:;o 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

~ -
137 99/00 

,~e 
139 

1'0 

J!! 
142 ,., 
144 
145 

1'6 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 
, 2 . 

Co Commi:ssion Dec 4 . 2023 

I 
109-Titlc I 

Education 

Surrnorl Services 

/ 01!,c, S111d'!"' -~~'l'l~o,1 

189 Olher Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 

204 S1a1e Retirement 

212\ Emo\o\·cr Medicare 

1ss! Travel 

!92. 01hcr Suoolics &. Materials 

599 Other Chaq~es 

I 
Toi al Suorrnrl Scn·iccs 

\ 109 -Tille! 

I Educ:ition 

I 
! lnslrucliun 

i 
: HS/~',,! Tille 1 

189 : OIiier Salaries and Wages 

201 Soci:il Seeurirv 
204 State Rc1ircment 

206 Life lnsur:mce 
:207 Medical Insurance 

:wa I I Dental Insurance 
2121 !Employer Medicare 

355 lTrJ\'cl 

399 I01hcr Conlr.Jctcd Services 
499 \01hcrSu lie.sand Matcri.lls 

5~4 I n•Scrv1cc/S1iJ IT Dcvc\oomcnt 
790 01hcr Et1uipmen1 

!Tolal ESE,\ Tille I 
; 

I I 
I Tran.rfcr.t 0111 & /11dircc1 Cost 

5041 1 lndirccl Co SI -
590 • !Cumul:t1ive Transrcrs (includini; Consolidated Admin) 

I I 
ii 
11 
I Tol~I E1pcndi111res Tille I --- -

IBc,ginni11J: fund 0 ;11.mcc 

I 
RC"t·cnuc.~ 

I E:mcntliturcs 

I Entline fund llnbnce 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Or~ D~t 

I 
I 

27,878.00 

1,728 .00 

I 1,871.00 

I 404.00 

! 400.00 

0 .00 

12,905 .44 

! I 
! 45, 186.44 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

s4.32s.oo I 
5,228.0~ 

7,328.00 

160.00 

13,082.00 

375.0J 

1,223 .00 

I 1,00J.00 

0.00 

300.00 

18.000.00 

I 0.00 

I 
I 131,02s.oo I 
I I 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

890,543 .72 

0.00 

890,5-U .72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

E F G I H 

I 
2022-2023 Approvccf _ ___ _JJrOJlOscd Pronoscd 

Amds Amdcd B~I AmLls I AmcJct.l Bud~el 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

0.00 27.878.00 24. 180.00 I 52,658.00 

0.00 1,728.00 1,537.00 3,265.00 

a.co I 1,871.00 2,153.00 4,024.00 

0.00 404.00 360.00 764.00 

O.GO I 400.00 0.00 400.00 

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5.000.00 

0.00 12,905.44 0.00 12,905 .44 

I 
0.00 45,186.44 11.s10.oo I 79,016.44 

i 

I 
I I 

- --
0.00 84,328.00 (6.16-1.00) 78,164.00 

0.00 5.2:?S.OO (JS2.00) 4,846.00 

0.00 7,328.00 (5)6.00l 6.79°.oo 
0.00 160.00 0.00 IG0.00 

0.00 IJ,082.00 0.00 1) .082.00 

0.00 376.oo I 0 .00 376.00 

o.oo I l ,2D.00 (90.00l I, 133.00 

0.00 1.000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 JOO.OD 0.00 300.00 --- . 
0.00 1s.ooo.oo I 54,000.00 72,000.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

i ! 
0.00 131,025 .00 4G.s2s.oo I 177,853.00 

I I 
I 

O.O•J 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I - o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 890.543.72 88.595.21 979, 138.93 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 890,SH.72 88,595.21 979,138.93 

-
0,00 890,5~3.72 BS,595.21 I 979,138,93 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE C 

I I Federal Fund 142 
2 II11snon 12:2 1 - Account Number 
) 

4 

152 
15) 

154 Sub Fund 139-Tirlc 1-C lh:ven uc 

155 I 
156 47000 Fetlernl Government 
157 

158 -17100 J,CJ.leral Throuvh Staie 
159 47141 TitlcJ-C 
160 
16\ 47141-CAR2J T i1 lel-C 

162 

163 
164 

165 

~ 
167 

168 

169 

no 
171 

172 

~ 
174 Sub Fund 
175 

1i6 70000 
177 

li8 72130 

170 

160 

161 
162 

163 

164 

185 

1E6 

167 

1ee 

169 

1SO 

191 

152 

1S3 

194 

~ --
196 

197 

198 
199 

200 

201 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Commi1t11e Nov 20, 2023 
Cc Commission Dec 4 , 2023 

Tor:-il Ftdcrnl Throueh Statr: 

r ---
Tot:11 Federal Government 

ITol:1I Revenue 

-
Tol:1I 01her Sources 

I 
1 I Total Title 1-C Revenue 

i 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 
I 

I I Education 
I 
I Other S111de111 •~"l!J!P'' 

1S9 !Olhcr Sal::irics .\:. W.:i.c.cs 

20 1 lsocia! Security 

204 Slate Rclircme nl 

212 Emolo\"Cr Medicare 
)07 '. Cornmunic.uion 
355 ITr.ivcl 
499 !other SueP.lics & M~ri, ls 
524 I In-Servicc/Sta!T De,·cloome;it 

599 IO thcr C h,rees 

790 I01her Eguipmcnt 

I I 
··· I 

Tot~I 

l Tornl Exl!cndirnrcs 1-C 

I 
Dcginning Fund Dnl.-.ucc 

Revenues 

I Expcndi1urc.s 

Ending Fund BAiance 

-·-· 

··-

Loudon County Board or Education 
Fodoral Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

0 

2022-2023 

Or2 DJ?l 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 11 .250.00 

! 
I 

o.oo I 
I 
I 11.250 00 

i 
I 11 ,250.00 

I 
I 11,250.00 

I o.oo I 
I 

I 11.250,00 

I 

I I 
I 

I 4,500.00 

I 248.00 

412.00 I 
I 58.00 

I s2s.oo I 
312.50 

I 0.00 

1,400.00 

500.00 
3,291.50 

I 11.250.00 

11,250.00 -

o.oo I 
I 

11.250.00 

I 
11 .250.00 

0.00 

E F I G H 

I 
20'22-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Arnrlcd U~I Amds Amdcd Bud~ct 
I 

I I 
LCBOE: I 
fY23 Carr,ov<r I adjustment. 

I 
I 

0.00 11.250.00 ( 1,EOJ S9tl 9.447.4 1 

I 

o.oo I o.oo I 6.826.59 I 6.626.59 

0.00 11 ,250.00 5,024001 16,274 .00 

I 
0.00 11.250.00 5.024 .oo I 16,0 74 .00 

I I 
U.00 11,250.00 5,024 .00 16,274 .00 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0,00 

I I I 
o.oo I 11,250.00 5,024 .00 16,27..00 

I 
I I 
I I 

0.00 4,500.00 (1,500.00) 3,000.00 

0.0D 24s .oo I (62 00) 186.00 

o.oa I 412.00 I ( 157 00) 255.00 

·- · _0OJ I 5s .oo I (14 .00) J 44.00 
0.00 528.00 (-18 .00)/ 4S0.00 
D.00 )12.50 so.5o I 39) .00 

0.00 0.00 875,00 875.00 

0.00 I ,400.00 1.600.00 I 3,000.00 

0.00 500.00 J,541.00 4,0l 1.00 
0.00 3.291.50 1os.5o I 4.000.00 

I 
0.0D J 1,250,QQ I 5,024.00 16,27-1.00 

I 
0.00 11 ,2,0.00 I 5,024.00 16.274 .00 

t 

u.uo I o.oo I o.oo I 0,00 

0.00 11,250.00 s,024 .oo I 16,274.UU 

i - . --
0.00 11,250.00 5,014.00 16,27-1,00 

0.00 0.00 n.oo 0,00 



A IEi C , Federal Fund 142 

2 11/18/202) 11:21 - Account Number 
I J 

4 

202 Sub Fund 
20J 

204 47000 

205 

206 nmn 
207 

208 

209 

~ - --
211 

212 

21J 

214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 Sub Fund 
221 

222 70000 
22J 

224 71000 

225 

2-'6 71/00 

,.El. -·-
228 

229 

2:!0 

23\ 

2l2 

233 

234 71/JO 

2JS 

236 

2J7 

23B 

2J9 

240 

241 Sul, Fund 

242 

2'3 70000 
24~ 

245 72000 

246 

247 72110 

24B -
~ - -·· 
250 

251 

252 
253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

25B 

259 BOE October 2023 
Budget Commillcc No 
Co Commi.uion Oec 4 ~:r~i::o 

261 

262 

I 
11171-Tillc I School Improvement Revenue 

Fcdcrnl Government 

I 
Pe,leral 71m~1~gli Stat{! 

47141 I School Improvement Grams 

I Tolnl Federal Tliro112h Sl:1lc 
I 

T ol:,I Fedcrnl Government 

I I 
1 ITol:,I Re\·cnnc 

1 1 
1Tolal Other Sources 

Tolal Tille I Rcvf.nuc 

i 
1171 - Tide I School ln1pro,,cmcnl Expenses 

I I 
11 Ed u_cn tion 

I ltnS1ruc1ion 

I I 
I lli:t•11/ar l11s1nu:tir111 /'roPnJJ/1 

161 I JEdu~ational Assista~ts 
193 I Ncn•ccrt ificd Subslilulc Tcnchcrs 

201 I lsocia; Sccuri1y 

212 \ IEmnlo,,.·er Medic.ire 

I 
I ITotnl Regular [nslruclion ProPnm 

I I 
I ()/1,cr S111dt:11I S111morl 

169 Part.rime Personnel 

201 Social S ecuri1Y 

212 Emolovcr Medicare 

To1:1I S1udcnl Snpp~ rt 

I I 171 - Tille I School Improvcmcnl Expenses 

I 
I Education 

I S11nnorl Services 

I 
I Su, /Ori '.en·iccJ 

S24 1 In Services/Starr DcveloDmcnl 

I Tolrtl Su~notl Services 

I 

Tot:,I Expcndi111rcs Tille I 

Dce,innine. Fund Balance 

Rc\'cn11cs 

E'IQendilurc.'i 

\ Endine Fund B111:tncc 

---- .. ---··· -·- -· 
Fbdoral FuncP142 

Ending June JO, 2024 I 
I 
I 2022-2023 

i Org Rgr 

I I 

I I 
; 

i I 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I o.oo I 

I 0.00 

I -·· 
I o.oo I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

-

I 

I 

I I 
0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

I 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 

I 

--

0.00 

0.00 

---• 

0.00 ·-
I 

u.uu 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

E I F I G " 
··-

2022.2023 Approved I rroposcd PrnposcJ 

Amds Amded Dgl ,\mds Amdcd Bud~ct 

I 
I I 

LCBOE: I I fY2l carryover 
adjustment. r+-

I 
0.00 0.00 68.265 .31 I 6R .265 31 

I 
0.00 0.00 68,265.31 68,265.31 

I 
0.00 0.00 68,1 65.31 I 68,265.31 

I 
0.00 0 ,00 68,265.31 68,265.3 I 

I I 
oool o.oo I o.oo I 0,00 

I 
0.00 0.00 68,165.31 68,165.31 

I 
I I -

I 

I I I 
I 

D.00 0.00 ·coo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 J.600.00 I 3,600.00 

0.00 0.00 223 .20 'n).20 

0.00 o.oo I 52 .20 52.ZO 

0.00 0.00 3,875.40 3,875.40 

0.00 0.00 30,280.00 30,280.00 

0.00 0 .00 I 877.36 1,877.36 
0.00 i- 0.00 •139.06 439.06 

I I 

o.oo I 0 .00 32,596.42 ]2,596.42 

I 
I I 

-
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 31,793.49 I Jl ,793.49 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 31,793.49 31,793.49 

I 

0.00 0,00 68,165.31 68,265.31 

0.00 __ o.oo 1 0.00 0.00 

I 
0,00 o.oo I 68.265,JI I 68,265,JI 

i 
0,00 0.00 [ 68,165.J I 68,26S,ll 

! I 

o.oo I 
·-·• 

0,00 i o.oo I 0,00 



A IEl C 

I 1 1 Federal Fund 142 

2 I 11/IR/2023 12:21 - Account Number I J 
4 

2GJ I 
264 ~7000 1 Fcdcr:1I Government 

265 : 
266 Sul! Fund 1 209 -Title llA Tench er Qunlily Revenue 

267 , I 
268 47100 FC:daol 1'hmus/1 State 

269 47189 Eisenhower Prof Dcvelonmcnt Stale Grant,; 

210 11 

271 _ 4714~1-1S•fc &. Dru~ Free Schools 
272 

273 47189-CAR2l : Eisenhower Prof Ocv~loomcnt Slate Grants 

274 

215 

276 >--- -
2i7 

278 

219 

2'0 

2e1 

2e2 

283 

..1!! 
285 

266 

281 

2ee Sul, Funt! 
289 

290 70000 
291 

~ 71000 

293 

294 7/Jnn 

295 

296 

297 

~ - --··--
299 

300 

301 
302 

-1.Q! 
304 

305 

306 

BOE Oct:lbcr 2023 
Budge! Commillee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Doc 4, 2023 

49S00 Tr.:insrcr In 

lTolttl Fcdcrnl Thrnu~h Srnlc 

I 
!Total Fcdcrnl Government 

I 
[Totnl Rcvcn11C:. 

1 1 
I Tolal Olher Sources 

11 
IT01:1I Till e !IA - Te;1chcr Qu:ilil}:' Rennue 

I 
I 209 - Tille IIA Te:ichcr Qu:llity 1::i:pcnscs 

I Education 

I 
I lnstruclion 

I 
Rl!f:11/:Jr J/Jwn,ction l'ror;mm 

189 !01her Salaries&. W:H!.es 

195 Ccrt;ficd Subs 
198 1 Non-Ccn Subs 

201 Social Sccuritv 
204 Smc Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

4291 ~nlies/1v1ateri~ls 

4991 01hcr Supplics/M.itcti.als 

Totnl ftcs;11lnr lnslrnclion Progr:im 

--

Loudon County Board of Education 
Foderal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

I '.1011-2023 I 
I Or, Dgl I 
I 
I I 

I 
I I 

I 154,978.49 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 54,97S.49 

I 151,97!.-19 I 
I I 
I 154.973.49 I 

0.00 

I 
154,978.49 

I 
I 

I 

I I 

I 0.00 
2,000.00 

2,000.00 

248 .00 
0.00 

58 .00 -
0.00 

0.00 

4,)06.00 

E F I G I H 

I I 2021-2023 I Approved I PropoJcd Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Di,I I Amds Amdcd Bue.Igel 

I I 
I -

LCBOf,; ; 
FY23 Cdrryover - ~ --
ad)uslmc:nt. 

I 
I 

0.00 I 54,978.49 Q.00 154 ,978.49 

0 .00 0.00 o~- 1 0.00 
II 

0.00 0.00 105,068.96 105,068.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 l 54,978.49 105,068.96 260,047.45 

I 
0.00 154,918.49 I 105,068.96 260,047.45 

0.00 I i 54,918.491 
I 

I 05,068 .96 ! 260.047.45 

I 
0.00 o.oo I ooo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 154,978.49 105,068,96 260.~7.45 ---

I 
I 

I 
I I 
I 

I 
I --- -

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 2.000.00 6.000.00 I 8,000.00 

0.00 2.000.00 I I ,500.00 I- - n.500.oo 

0.00 248.00 1,086.00 1.334.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 58.00 254 .00 )12.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 4,)06.00 18.MO.OO 21 .146.00 

--l --
I I 



A 18 C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

ll i l 8/202l J:Ul -2.._ 
Accuunt Number ~- - ·--

3 
4 

307 Sub Fund 
308 

309 70000 
l10 

311 72000 
312 

313 71130 

314 

315 

316 

317 72210 

~ - - -
319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

31.6 

327 

328 

329 

3'?0 

331 
332 ?9/00 

333 
334 

335 

336 

337 

338 

339 

~ - - - -·-
341 

342 

343 
344 

~ -
346 

BOE Oc1ober 2023 
Budget Commillee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi~sion Dec 4. 2023 

I 209 - Title IL\ Tc., chcr Qunlily 

I --
1 Education 

I Sunrort Services 

I 
J,SliA Tit!< II ,I 

322 Evalu:ilion and Testing 

I i 
I 
JiSliA 711/, II ,I 

169 01hcr Sillaries &. W.ices 
201 Social Security 

20~ St:Jlc Re tirement . . 
205 Life lnsurnncc 
207 1r-.·tct.Jic,1l Insuran ce 

20! !Dental Insur;:mcc 
212 I Employer Medic-arc 

3551 !Travel -
JQ9 lccntr:i.crcd Services 

4991 loihc:r Sueolics and Materials 
524 I I tn•Scrvicc/StaIT Dcveloomcnt 

5991 IOthorChorocs 

11 

Tra11.1·(crs 01,r c(- /nclirccr Co.H 

S04 1 Indirect Cost 
590 Cumula1ivc Transfers (includin" Con:;olidatcd Admin) 

Tol:,I Exncnditures 11 

ll~innin(I' Fund Dnl:,ncc -

! Revenues 

I 
Expcndicurcs 

I 
lEndinl! Fund Dril11ncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2012-202J I 
I Or~ D~t I 
I I 

I 
I 
I I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I --- -

110,328.CY.l 

6,840.00 

7,722.00 

160.00 

I 10,812.00 I 
380.00 

1,600.00 I 
1,330.49 

I 0.00 

soo.oo I 
11,000.00 

0.00 

1S0.672.49 I 
I 
I 

0.00 

I o.oo I 
0.00 I 

- . 
154,978.49 

0.00 

I I 
I 154,978.49 

154,978.49 

0,00 

E I F I G H 

·--
2022-2023 Approve1I Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdtd B::t I Amds Amcled BndRtl 

I - --

I 

! 
I ----
I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 10,328.00 44,000.00 1 Srl,32&.00 

0.00 6,840.00 2,730.00 9.570.00 

0.00 1,122.00 I 2.788 .00 10,S\0.00 

0.00 \ GO .CO I 0.00 160.00 
O.CY.l 10.812.00 I 0.00 10,812.00 
0.00 380.00 0.00 380.00 

0.00 1,600.00 640.00 2,240.00 

0.00 1,330.49 5,070.96 6,401.45 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 500.00 2,000.00 I 2,500.00 -
0.00 I l,000.00 29,000.00 40,000.00 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 150.612.49 I 86.228.96 'l )6,901.45 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo I 0 .00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
I 

o.oo I 1s4,91s.49 I 105,068.96 160,047.45 

i ·- ---
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 15U78A9 105,066.96 260,047.45 

O,Oll 154,976.49 105,068.96 260,047.45 

I 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 



A " C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

' 1111Rnon 12 :1 1 .......=- Account Number 
3 

4 II 
3'7 

11 309 - Title 111 Revenue 3 ◄ 8 Sub Fund 
349 11 
350 47000 I federal Government 
351 I 
352 ~7/00 Federal Thmugh ,)taw 

353 47146 Title ll English Language Acquisi1ion Grants 
354 11 
355 !7146-CAR:!J Title II English L:mguac.e Acauisition Grants 
356 

J57 

3S8 

3S9 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 Sub Fund 
369 

370 70000 
371 

.El 71000 

3i3 

374 7/10() 

375 

3i6 

.EI.. . 
22.! 

379 

360 

381 

362 

363 

364 

365 

Jf6 

367 

368 

389 

JSO 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Commi\lee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission 0cc 4, 2023 

.. 

IT01:1I Fede.ml Through St:ilc 

Tola\ Fl-demi Gon:mmcnl 

I 
Tol:,I Revenue 

Tol:1\ Olhcr Sources 

I 
I Tol11I Title Ill Rc\·cnuc 

I I 
I 
! 309 - T-i;i; III Expcnscs 

Education 

lnsrruclion 

1 I lk-;_11/ar f11 .rn11crfrm f'rngram 

189 l othc~ Salaries&. \\~~scs 
1951 Ccnificd Subs 

198 \Non-Ccn Subs 
201 i Social Security 

204 ls1a1c Retirement 
--· 

205 •Life ln sur.lncc 

207 Mt::tlical !nsurJnce 
206 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

39~ O!hcr Contracted Services -
429 !Imtruc1ional Suoolics 
471 lsunwarc 
722 1 Rc~ular Instruction Eauinment 

I 
ITu1:11 R~11l:-ir lnslrucl ion \'rogr:un 

11 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

I D I 

I 
I !012-1023 I 
I Org Dgl 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 29,501.98 

I 
0.00 

i 29.501.9& I 
I I 
i 29.so1.91 I 
I 
I 29,501.9s I 
I 

0.00 

I 
29.501.99 1 

I 
I 
I 

-
D.00 

440.0il 

1.260.00 

105.40 

0.00 

I 0.00 

U.UU 

0.00 

I 24.65 

0.00 

1,200.00 I 
I 12,500.00 

I o.oo I 

I 21 ,5)0.05 
I 

E F G H 

I 
1022-1023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Btl I Amds Amdcd Dud~cl 

I I I 
I 

I LCBOE: 

Upd.!led al~tio"'I &. 
aGded FY.'] Oarryovet. 

' 
I "-.. 

o.co I 29,501.?S 4)79.JO D,881.28 

O.CO 0 .00 10,568.72 10.56S.7'.! 

I I 
o.oo I 29.501.98 i 14.948.02 44.450.00 

I 
0.00 29_501.9s I 14,948 .02 I 44.450.00 

I 
0.00 29.50 1.9S 14.948.02 44,450.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I -
o.oo I 29,501.96 14,9-48.02 ! 4~.~50.00 

I 
I I 
I I ! 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 440.00 I 0.00 440.00 

0.00 I 1.260.00 180.00 1,440.00 

0.00 105.40 11.17 11 6.57 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24.65 I 2.6 1 27.26 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 7,200.00 2,800.00 10,000.00 

o.oo I · 12,500.00 2.500.00 15 .000.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 21 ,530.05 5.493 .78 27 .023 .83 



A 18 C 

1 -I Federal Fund 142 

2 I 1118n02l ll:21 - Accounr Number 
3 

' 2!!. Sub Fund 
392 
393 70000 
394 
395 72000 
396 

397 722/0 

2!! 
-122. 
400 
401 
402 
403 
404 

405 
41l6 

407 

~ 
409 99/00 
410 
411 
412 
413 

414 

~ ---
416 

417 

418 
419 

420 

◄ 2 1 

422 

SOE Oc1:>bcr 2023 
Budget Convnillcc Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi::sion Dex: 4 , 202) 

I 
1309 Title Ill 
I 
Educalion 

Support Service~ 

I 
I 

1891 Other Salaries&. Wages 
201 Soci:\I Security 

204 State Rc1 ircmcnt 

212. Emp~cr Medicare 
499\ Other Sunnlies & M:ncrials 
524 ln-Servicc/StaffDe,·cloomcat 
790 I Other Equiemcnl -

I 
I 

1'rn11.r;fers {)111 & lmlirL'cl Co.rt 

504 I J~dircct Cosl -

590 !Cumulative Transfers (induding; ConsC?!idatcd Admin) 
I 

I 
I I Total E1pcndi1ures Tille Ill 

___J 
] Tic2inninji? Fund Dr1bn cc 

I 
\ Revenues 

]Exncndit,,rcs 

I 
\Endine: Fund Bab ncc 

Loudon County Board of Educ ation 
Fodoral Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

I D 

i I 
202?·2023 

Or~ DJ:,t I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I 

I --
3,802.50 

I 235 _75 I 
342_23 \ 

55.14 
750.00 

0.00 
2,785.30 
7,971 .93 

I 

I I 
0.001 
0.00 
0.00 

I 
I 29,so1.9s I 
I 

0.00 

I 29,501.98 

I 
29,501.98 

-- o.oo I 

E I F I G H 

I 
202?-2023 Approved +-- Proposed Proposed 

Amds J\mdcd 0 ~1 . ,\mds A mdcd Budget 

I 
I 
I 

I I I 
I I I -
I I 

o.oo I 3,802.50 3,7JJ.50 7,536.00 
o.oo I 235.16 I 231.48 467.24 
o.oo I 342.23 287.65 629.88 
0.00 55_ 14 I 54. 13 109.27 
0.00 750.00 o.oo I 750.00 
0.00 0.00 - 7.9JJ .7S I 7,933.78 
o.oo I 2,786.JO (1.7R6JO)' 0.00 
o.oo I 7,971.93 9,454 .24 17.426.17 

I 
I 
I I 

I 
U.W o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 - o oo-1 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 29,501.98 14,948.02 44,450.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29.501.98 I 14,948.02 44,450.00 

I 
o.oo I 29,501.98 1 14 ,948.02 44,450 .00 

I 
0.00 , o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 



A 18 C , Federal Fund 142 

2 1111ttnon 12:21 I - Account Number I • 
< I 

423 : 
424 Sub Fund -409 Title JV - Rcnnuc 

425 ~ l Fcdcr:11 Government ~7000 426 

'27 I 
42tl 47100 I jh:dcral 'J1mmr?h Stalt! 
429 47590 l 101hcr Fcdcr;I lluoul!h State 
430 I I 
431 47590-CAR.2) I Otrlcr federa l Throu~h State 
432 

433 

434 

435 
436 
437 
43B 

439 
440 

441 

~ - - ----
443 
444 Sub Fund 
445 

446 70000 
447 
44B 71000 
449 
450 71100 

◄ 51 

452 
453 
454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

459 

460 

'161 72130 

462 

463 

464 

BOE Octobor 2023 
Budgel Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi:.sion Dec"· 2023 

I 
\ Tol!\I fci.lcrnl Throul!h St!\lc 

I_ TolRl ~d emi Government 

Totnl Rcvtnnc 

T otnl Olhtr Sources 

Total Till e IV -Tcchnolo1?.v Revenue 

-
I 
I 1-W? Tille JV - Expcnditnrc5 

11 
I !Education 

I 
I 1•nstruc1io n 

I \/le •111.7r )11Jtntclio11 l'~o •~am 

11 6 !Teachers 
163 Edue::Hional Assistants 
195 Ccnilicd Subs1i1u1c 
198 INon-Ccnificd Substitu 1c 
20 1 Social Sccuritv 
204 Stille Rc1 iremcn1 
2 12 Emclovc r Medicare 
-t 29 l11s1ructional Suoolics & Ma?cr irils 
722 Instructional Equipm':_nt 

O ther ,\·1rulc111 Suf!norr 

7901 
Other Equipment 

--

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

I 
l0l2-l02J 

I 0'1! B~l 
I 
I I 

I 

I 80.895.0J 

I 
I 0.00 

I I 
S0,895.0J 

I 80,895 .0] 

80,895.03 

I 
o.oo I 

80,895.0J 

I 
I I 
I I 

I -- ---
I 

0.00 
0.00 

2,200.00 

2,850.00 
31 4.00 

0.00 
74.00 

I 9, 177,0J 

0.00 

I 14 ,6 1S.Ol 

I 
I o.oo I -
I o.oo I 

E F I G I H 

I I 
I 2022-2023 Approved Propo,cd Proposed 

Amds I Amdt.d ni1 I Amds: I Aindcd Bud~el 
I I 
I I 
I LCBOE: 

fY1) Olrr,'Over 
Ad)US<me.nt. 

" I 
0.00 80.895 .0l '<!.oo I 80.895.0J 

'-..I 
o.oo I 0.00 s2.1so.41 I 52,180.47 

I 
0,0D I so,s9s _o1 I 52,180.47 IJJ ,075,SD 

0.00 80,895,0J s2,1so.,1 I I JJ,075.50 

I 
D,00 80,895.0] s2,1so.41 I 133.075.50 i- ---
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0,00 

i I 
0,00 80,895.0J 52,180.47 lJJ.075,50 

I I 
I I 
I I I I 

I I ! 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 ~000.00 I 66,000.00 
0.00 0.00 5, 11 4.50 S.114.50 
o.oo I 2,:!00.00 (1 .2 10.00) 990.00 
o.oo I 2.850.00 (570.UO) 2.280.00 
o.oo I 314.00 4.348,00 4.662,00 
o.oo I 0,00 6.)00.00 6,300.00 
o.oo I 14_00 I 1,016.00 1.090,00 
o.oo I 9, 111 .01 I 

·--* 
(4, 177.0)) 5,000.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 5,000.00 5.000,00 
0.00 14,615.oJ I 8 1.si u1 I 96,436.SO 

I I 
I 

o_oo I o.oo I 10.000.00 I 10,000.00 
o.oo I o .oo I 10,000.00 I 10,000,00 

I 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

465 i22/0 

~ - - -
467 
468 

469 -470 
471 
472 

473 
474 

475 
476 
477 
478 

479 

~ 
481 
482 

483 

484 

485 

465 

487 

BOE October 2023 
Budge! Committee Nov 20. 2023 
Co Commission Dec.4.2023 

1B9 -
201 

204 
207 
212 
)55 

524 
790 

8 C 

I Fcllcral Fund 142 

I \ I/Ulf20D 12:21 

1 1 
I IS,rn,orl .\:en-ic_~rffJ£S11~ar /!1.nn1cllo11 f'rr~i;rom 

I01her Sillaries &. Wages 
Sm:ial Sccmitv 
S1a1c Rc1ircmcn1 

Medical Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Tr;Jvel 

In-Sc rvic e/S1aIT Dcvclopmcn l 
Other EQuipmcnt 

ITot:il Tille 1\1 

I 
I Totnl Exnendilurcs Tille IV 

i Bce:innine Fund Ualance 

Reven ues 

Exrcntlll!!rcs 

Endi11e Fund Balance 

I 
11 

--

Loudon County Board of Educ a lion 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

2022-2023 I 
I Or~ Bgl 

I 
-- . 

25 ,500.00 

1,581.00 

2,295.00 
4,0H.00 

370,00 
500,00 

32,000.00 ---
o.oo I 

I I 
I 6G.2so.oo I 
I I 
I 80,895.0J 

I 

L o.oo I 

I I 
so.s9s.01 I 

I 
I so.895.01 I 
I I 
I o.oo I 

I I 
I 

E F G I H 

I 
2022-1023 Ap11rovcd Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd D,::1 Amds I Aunlct.l Btu.Igel 

I I 
I I -

0.00 os .soo.oo I < 1J.soo.001 I 12,000.00 
0.00 1,581.00 (S31. 00) I 750,00 

0,00 2,295.00 (2.295 .00) 1 0,00 
o.oo I 4,034.00 P .01-1 001I 0.00 
o.oo I 370.00 < 190_001 I 180.00 
0,00 500,00 u.oo I 500.DO 
0.00 32,000.00 (I S.79100) 1 13,209.00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0,00 

I I 
0.00 66,280.00 no.601.001I 25.639.00 

I I 
0,00 so,s9s.oi I sz,IB0.47 I 133,075.50 

! I 
0.00 0.00 ! o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 80,895.03 5!,180A7 j 133,075.50 

I 
0.00 80,895.03 ! 52,180..t7 \ 133,075.50 

I i I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
I I I 



A IEI C 

1 I I Federa l Fund 142 
I 

11/181202] 12:2 1 i _2__ 
Accounr Numlter 

3 

• 
4S8 Sub Fund 
469 

~ 47000 
491 

492 ./7/00 

493 
494 

495 
496 
497 
498 

499 

500 
501 
502 
503 

504 -sos 
506 Sub Fund 

~ 
508 ,11nn 
S09 

510 
511 
512 
S13 
514 

515 
51G 
517 
51B 

519 

S20 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 

527 
528 
52S 
S30 

~ - -
5J2 

BOE October 2023 
Budg!l Commillee Nov 20, 2023 
Co CammiHion Dec 4, 2023 

I 

I (439 :21st CCLC Grnnt - Revenue 

1 1 
I Federal Government 

1 1 
I IFcdaaf 711ro11~are 

47150 1 21st CCLC Revenue 

Tot.1I Fcdcr:tl Throul!':h S1.1tc 

I 
Tolal Federal Gon:rnmcnl 

I 
Total Revenue 

Total O1her Sources 

I !Tolnl Title JV - Tcchnology_R_c\·cn11c 
I 

-139 21st CCLC Grant - Eipcnditures 

I ('m111mmi11• S1!1,•ices 

105 Suocrvisor/Oircctor 

I 16 Teachers 
16) Educ.ition;;il Assist;mts 
201 Soci;:1.I Sccuritv 
204 State Rct ircmcnl 
212 Emplovcr Medicare 
35 5 Travel 
422 ]Food Suoolies 
499 !Other Supplies & Materials 
5241 Profcsion;1J Dc,·claomc:nt 

I 

Tolal Tille IV 

. To1nl_~rcnd it11rcs Title IV 

Dceinninto: Fund B:ilancc 

I 
I I Revenues 

I 
I 1Exnc:nditurcs 
I 
!Endine: Funct TI:11:mc-c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

I 
1022-2023 I 
Or~ D~I 

I I 

I 
I 

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I I 
I 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

I 
0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I o.oo I 
i o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
I 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 
I 

I 
o.oo I 

E F I G I H 

I 
2021-2023 .\pr roved rrorosctl rroposccJ 

Amds I Amdcd B~t Amds I Amdcd Bnd~ct 
I 
I I I 
I 
I 

74.250.00 14_2so.oo I 0 .00 74.250.00 

74,250.00 14 ,2so.oo I 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 74 .250.00 o.oo I 74,250.00 

I I 
74,250.00 74.250.00 I o.oo I 74.250.00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I ... 
74.250.00 74,250.00 o.oo I 74,250.00 

I LCBOE: 
I CCLC cmendmcnu. -I 

I I 
I 

0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 
52.000.00 52,000.00 o'Qo 52,000.00 

8,000.00 S,000.00 o .o'Q 8,000.00 
J .120.00 I i.120.00 I 0.00 l,720.00 --
5,056.00 5.056.oo I C97S.00 l ~.078.00 

s10.oo I 870.00 ! 0.00 870.00 
0.00 0.00 j o.oo I 0,00 

1,104.00 1,104 _00 I 0.00 I 1.104.00 
0.0D o .oo I 978 .oo I 978.00 

3,500.00 l ,500.00 i 0.00 l .500.00 
74 ,z so.oo I 14,210.00 I 0.00 74,250.00 

14,250_00 I 74,250.00 o.oo I 74.250.00 

I I 
74.250.00 74,250.00 o.oo I 7-f,250 .00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 

: I 
74,250.00 I 74,250.00 I 0.00 74,250.00 

I 
74,250.00 11,2so.oo I o.oo I 74.250.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



A 1£1 C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
; IIIIK/Z02J 12 :21 ..2.... Account Number 

· I ' 4 I 
5J3 I - -
534 I I 
535 Sub Fund '809-Cnrl Perk ins Revenue 

536 

537 ./7/00 1 F"edt:ral Thn"("h Stair: 
53B 47131 i Voci'.ltionol Educ - Basic. Granls to St.:ites 

539 I 
540 47 IJ I-RES IVcCJ1ionoi Educ - Reserve Granl 
541 

542 
543 

544 
545 Sub Fund 
546 
547 
548 7/30/J 

549 

~ 
551 
552 
553 

554 

555 

556 

557 
55B 
559 72/JO 
560 
561 
562 
56) 

564 
565 

566 

~ - -
568 
569 
570 
571 7223(} 
572 

57J 

574 ,- . 
575 
S76 
577 
578 

~ 
580 -SB\ 

582 
SBl 

584 

BOE Oelober 2023 
Budge! Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

i 
Tolal Revenue 

809 - Ca rl Perkins Eipcndilurcs 

t~ucatiunal 1::,lllcm io11 l'roi;ram 
162 Clerical Pt.:rsonnd 

201 So.:ial Security 

20..1 State Retirement 

212 \ !Emolovcr Mcdii:arc 

355I Travel 

4991 Other Sucolics and t11fo1crials 
730 Vocalion!II fn,truclion [Quipmenl 

710-RESI Vocationill Instruction EQuiemcnl 

(l t/11:r S111_,!e111 S11e1ir1_:r 
189 Other Salaries & Wat?.cS 

201 Social Sccuritv 

2o.i Stele Retirement 

212 Emolovcr Mcdicart 

35 5 Travel 
399 Other Conlr:ictcd Servi ce:; 

524 In -S crvice/StaIT Development 

599 01her Chars:es 

I 
I Vocati<_mol fd11cmio11 Program 

JSS I Trave l 

5241 I n•Scrvicc/S1a IT Dcveloomcnl 

Tofnl Exnc1u.Ji111rcs Carl Perkins 

!Revenues 

- Ex~entlilnrcs 

EndinC? Fund B11l11nce: 

·-· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

I 
2022-1023 l I Org Dg1 I 

L 
I I 

I 

I 

86,192.25 

I o.oo I 
I I 

BG, I 92.25 I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

0.00 

I 0.00 t 

o.oo I 
u.ou I 
o.oo I 

7,000,0D I 
43 ,000.00 

0.00 
50,000.00 

4,000.00 
248.00 
34s.oo I 

I 58.00 I 
14,12,.63 I 

I 3,500.00 I 
9,614 .62 I 

i . 0.00 i 
3 I ,892.25 I 

I 
soo.oo I 

1,500.00 I 
I 4.300.oo I 

I 
I 86,l 9!.25 I 

86,19!.?5 

SG,1 9:2.25 

I 
0,00 

I 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt I .-\mds Amded Ondect 
I 

I I I 
I I I 
I I ! 
I I I 

I 
(2.:n~.1-4) 83,363 .1 1 0.00 83 )63.11 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

(2,829.1.1) SJ,J6J.I I 0.00 BJ,363.11 

I 
I 

I I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

(2.S2~. 1.1 I 40,170.86 0.00 40,170.86 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(2 ,S29.14ll 47,170.86 o .oo I 47,170.66 

I 

o.oo I 4,000.00 0.00 ~.O-J0.00 
0.00 248 .00 0.00 248.00 
0.00 348.00 0 .00 348.00 ----
0.00 58 .00 0 .00 58.00 
0.00 14,123 .63 I 0.00 14,12J.6J 
0.00 3,500.00 o.oo I l,500.00 
0.00 9,614.62 I 0.00 9,614.62 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I J1 ,sn.25 I o.oo I 31,692.25 

I -·· I 
i ' I 
I I 

I 

0.00 800.00 I 0 .00 800.00 
0.00 ).500.00 1 0.00 J,50000 
0.00 4,J00.00 , 0 .00 4,300.00 

t!,X29.!4) -- 83,36~, J l 0.00 83,363. 11 

I 
I i ! 

(!,3?9.14) SJ,J6J.II i o.oo I 83,363.11 
i I 

(?.819.1-ll SJ,J6J. I I I o.no I 83.36J.l l 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 



BOE October 2023 
Budgel Com:nillea No 
Co Commi!;Sion De:. 4 

__ , .. __ - - ·-" -· -
A El C _1 -· n · -

1 Federal Fund 142 ~nding.J_une._;io,..20°• 
2 I l!IK/202) 12:21 ! 2022-2023 

>-- Account Numl.Jer I 
-

I 3 Or~ D~t 
4 

1
1

89; - IDEA P,rtnmh;p for Syskm;c Chan~• - Revenue 

I 
585 ! 

586 Sub Fund 
587 

l Fct.lcrnl Government ~ 47000 
589 I 
590 /?JOO I Federal 'l'hrnugh Srote ' 

...?!!. - -· 47143 - ·Scecial Educ;tion Grants 10 States I 
592 I 
593 I ! 
594 ! Tolnl Fcdcrn~Thr~ gh St:uc I 
595 I 
596 Totnl Fcdert1 I Govcmmenl 
597 I 

598 j Total Revenue I 
599 I ! 
600 ITulal Other Sources 
601 
602 Total IDEA D Rcnnue 
603 
604 
605 Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Parlncrshir, for Systemic Chanj!c - Expcndi111r-cs 
6C6 i I 
607 70000 I Education I 
SOB I 
609 71000 I Instruction 
610 1 1 
611 7/100 ! jSIJedal ~:·c1,,ca11011 l1m[!rani 
612 I 89 I I Other Solorics & Waccs 
613 201 ISoci:il Sccurilv 

~ 204 S1a1e Rclircmcm 
615 2121 Emolover Medicare 
616 312 Contr:icts with Priv.ilc At:.cncics 
617 499 Other Su;,plics & Ma1c:ri:,.ls I 
618 725 Special Educ::11ion Eg_u iomcnt I 
619 I 

620 Tolnl Rc1mlnr- Instruction Pr-oJ!r:lm I 
621 
622 Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Parlncrshin for St·slcmit Chaoec • Exnenditurcs 
623 I 
624 70000 Education 
625 
626 72000 Support Services 
627 

62B 72220 SIJr!Ciol F.J.luca1io11 J1ror.:ra111 

629 499 01hcrSuoolics & MJte.ri.ils 
6'.lO 52-' ln-ServiceJSt.iIT Dcvcloomcnt 
631 I -- -_.s - - Tot:i.l Spccinl Edurnlio11 Proernm I 
633 I 
634 727/0 Trant 10r1ario 11 

635 J 15 Conlracts with Vehicle Ownc1s 
636 ]38 Maintc-n:mcc & Rcnair Scrvic~s - Vchiclrs 
637 425 G:isol ine 
636 729 I !Trnnspon:uion Equiomcnt 
639 
640 I Tnrnl Sr.:erird Ed11c:1tion rrogrnm 
641 I 
642 I 
643 j ITot:d Exncnditurcs 897 
644 I 
645 I Dc~iunine. Funt.I Bnlnm:c 
646 -
647 Rc\'cnucs 

'2 ,6'<!1! 
'2 'l;l,,g Exncndi1uns 

6S0 

651 Endine Funcl Ur1bncc 

I 

I 

o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
n.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 i 

0.00 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

I 
0 00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

E I F I G H 

I 
2022-1023 Approve,! ProposcJ Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd B~t I Ami.ls Amded Bud~et 
I 

I I 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

I 
I 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

I 
100,000.00 I 00.000.00 [ 0.00 100,000.00 

100.000.00 I I I 
I 00,000.00 I o .oo I 100,000.00 

I I I 
o.oo I o .oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
100,000.00 100,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 

I 

I 

I I I - ---
I 

I I I -
I 

4,000.00 4,000.00 o.oo I 4,000.00 
250.00 2so.oo I 0 .00 250.00 
375.00 375.00 I o.oo I nrno 

60.00 GO .CO o .oo I 60.00 
7,000.00 7,000.00 ( l ,JS S.OU) 5,615.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
-··· ~ 8.8 I 5.00 S.815.00 1s.s15.001I 0.00 

I 
20,500.00 20,500.00 ( I 0,200.001[ 10,300.00 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 
LCBOE: 

0 .00 0.00 
o.oo I Amendment to add bus 0.00 0.00 

contracts . 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I ' '-
I I .......___J 

0.00 0 .00·1 6,200.00 6,200.00 
1.500.00 1.soo.00 I 0.00 1,500.00 
8,000.00 s,000.00 I o.oo I S,000.00 

70.000.00 10.000.00 I 4.000.00 74.000.00 

I I 
79,500.00 n.soo.oo I 10.200 .00 I 89,700.00 

, ·00.000.00 I 100,000.00 . 0,00 100,000.00 

I i 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

I -- 1 
100,000,00 l 00,000,00 I 0,00 100,000.00 

I I 
100,000.00 I 100,000.00 I 0.00 I 00,000.00 ·-

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 i 0.00 



,.2.... 

658 

659 

660 

A Te C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D E T F I 

Account Number 
11 ll/lK/202) 11:2 1 lOlI-2023 l ---- .-u- I ........... .__ 1nn.,nn I ,\nnrnv,.,I I 

Ori? Il~t Amds I Amdcd D~l I 
898- lDEA P:,rtncnhip for Sysl~mic ChnnJ,!c_P,cschool - Revenue j 

----- --- - --

, '""' 1 FctJcrril Government 

I 
Federal 7'/1mm;h Stat&! j 

41143] rspeci~I Educ~tiOn 9r.in1s to St.ilCS 

1 
IQ.OC:-0~00 10.000.00 I 

i 
0.007 -, 

__J 

G H 

___J 
Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd D11de.c[ 

.l 

I 
I 

o_oo I 10,000.00 

i 
~ Tolnl Fcdcrnl ThrouJ:h St:llc 000- 1 10,000.00 

I 
0~00 ~ I 10,000.00 I 10,000.00 1 v vu 1 ,v.~.vv I 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
.§§§. 
~ 

Tol~I Feder:,! Go\'crnmcnl !_0,000.00 

ITol!ll Revenue 1 o.o_oo.oo I 

Total Other Sonrcc.s o.oo I 

0.00 - , 
~ 
_j 
0.00 

668 

~ 
~ 

671 

672 Sub Fund 
673 

'-iTotal IDEA B Rc\•cnuc 10.000.00 I 

I 
I j89S- IDEA Prir-lncrship for Systemic Ch:mee Preschool - Expcndilurcs 

11 I 

0.00 

~ 
-1 

6 111 7onnn t----t ,.,.,..,.., 1 1 Edu en lion 

! I I I 
Jinslruclion I 

675 

67671UUU 
l 
j 

677 I 
67B 7,,,.,,., 
~ --
~ 

, -v~ 1 ,~,·m:clal l:'d11c~11io11 l'ru i;rnm _ -· I 
I 89 I [01hcr S:ilories & Wa1.1es 0 
201 I ISo::ial Securi1v I 0.1 

=i 
JO 
JO 

~ ~ 204 Sli:lc Rc1ircmcnt I O.vv _.u._,_.., .., 

212 Employc.r Mcdicor:._ _ -· I 0.1 

-, .UO 

JO ~ 
~ 725 Spc:ci:i.l Educ.ition Equipment 1 O.C oi 

I I 
JO r lTotal Rcgul:,r Instruction Pro ram I 0. --•--- __ ._ ~ 

l 
1898 - IDEA P:1rlncrship for Systemic Cli!lnJ:C Preschool - Expcndilnrc.s 

-4 vvvv .Educrilion 

694 

695 

Su!'.l.'.ort Services 

S11~cial F,1./11ca1io11 l'rognm, 
4991 IOthcrSupplics & M,11cri:ils 
524 I lln-Scrvic::/Staff Development 

o.oo I o.oo 
L_ _ O.O_O_I_ _ 6.250.00 

~ ---- -- - I I I ! 
o.oo I 6.2so.oo • 697 Tot:,I Special Educ:tlion Prou:1m 

698 

699 

700 
701 I I ITol!ll Expcndiluns 898 0.00 10,000.00 
1021 I 
~ i IDcg_innin~ Fund Bnlnncc 0.00 0,00 

704 

705 I I I Rc,•enues 1 0.00 10,000.00 

10.000.00 I 

!0,000.00 

o.oo I 

10,000.00 

J.~000 00 
200,00 I 
]QQ.QQ I 

;o_oo I 
0.00 j 

]_,750.00 

o .oo I 
6,i5o.oo I 

I 

6,2so.oo I 
! 

10,000.00 I 
i 

0.00 : 
! 

10,000.00 ! 

E,: cndi111rcs ! 0.00 I 10,000.00 · ,u,uuv.uu , 1 n nnn nn i 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Commilleo Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commis~ion Oe:: 4, 2023 

Ending Fund Dalnr~c_c 0.00 I 
I 

0,00 ~ i ___ 

o.oo I 10,000.00 

I 
o .oo I 10,000.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

o.oo I 10,000.00 

I 
L 
L_ _ - -

o.oo I l,200.00 
o.oo 1 200.00 

o.oo I JOO.DO 

0.00 I S0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-_Q,00 I 3,750.00 

o .oo I 0.00 
0.00 6.250.00 

I 
o.oo I 6,250.00 

I 
I 

0.00 ! 10,000.00 

o.on I 0.00 

0.00 i I0,000.00 

o.oo I 10,000.00 

a.oo I 0,00 



A El C 

1 ' Federa l Fu nd 142 

2 11 ,1~1?.0!) 12:21 - Accou nt Number 
3 

< 
710 
711 
712 Sub Fund 1701 - ARP Jlomelcss 2.0 

713 I 
71' I 
715 4i40-1 I !ARP Homeless Reve nue 

716 I 
717 T ot:111 Revenue 

716 I 
719 ! · 70 1 • ARP Homeless E1:pcndi111res no Sub Fund- -
721 
722 
723 72/JO 
724 

725 
7:26 
727 
728 

729 

730 
731 
732 

21! --
734 

7JS 

736 

737 
738 

739 

BOE Octobef 2023 
Budget Committee No..- 20, 2023 
Co Comrnis"ion Dec 4,202) 

11 
I01ha Sllu~~!'I Su 1 wr1 

I 89 O ther Sal.iries &. W:u~cs 
20 1 Social Security 
204 [St2lc Rc1ircmcnl 
2 P ]Emplovcr Med icare 

Jss l ITravd 
599 Other Charges 

I 

I Totnl Ex(! cnd i111 rcs 

I 
I 
Revenues 

Ei:pcn<liturcs 

I 
I \Endin2 Fund D:1bncc 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

2022-2023 

O rg Dgl 

I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I 0.00 I 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I I 

I 
I I 

0.00 
0.00 I -
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

E I F G I H 

I i I 
1021.2023 I A pfll"O\'('d Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd D~I Amtls Amdcd IludF:,c l 

I 

I I 
I I 

I 
14,241.5] 14.241.53 I 0 .00 14.24 1.SJ 

I 
14,241.5) 14.241.Sl o.oo I 14,241.5) 

i 
I 

I I 
I 
I 

I I 
6,750.00 6,1so.oo I 0.00 6,750.00 

4 IS.so I 418.50 0.00 418.50 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

91_93 I 97.88 I o.oo I 97.88 
890.80 890.80 - o.oo I 890.80 

6.os4.J , I 6,084.35 0.00 6,08 4.35 
14,'.24 1. 53 14,241.53 0,00 14, 0 4 I.SJ 

14,24 1.SJ 14 ,24 1.53 0.00 14.241.Sl 

14,241.Sl I 14,241._5~ 0,00 14,24 I.SJ 

J-t2-l l. 53 14 .! H .Sl 0.00 14,24 1.Sl 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IS C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 1 IIIM/Z02) I Z::?1 I - Account Number J 

~ 

• 
.2!Q. 

741 Sub Fund 
7<2 

7<3 
744 

745 

746 

747 
748 

749 Sub fund 

~ . 
751 
752 71200 

753 

754 
755 

756 

7S7 
758 

759 

760 
761 
762 

763 72130 

764 
765 

765 

767 

768 
769 

770 
771 

1n 
773 72210 

.2!! - - -··-- -
775 
776 

T/7 727/0 

778 

779 

780 
781 

782 

783 
784 

785 
786 
787 

788 

789 

BOE OclcbP.r 2023 
Budget Commiltee Nov 20. 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

i 
I 
908. ARP IDEA Rc\'cnuc 

I 
4i402 !ARP R~vcnuc 

I 
I ITolnl Revenu e --
I 

I 905-ARP IDEA E:tpcndilUrcs 

ISuccial J0.111cari<m l'r'!_ •mm 

116 \Tc,ch<:rs 
201 Social Sccurirv 
204\ Stale Retirement 

206! Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
20S Dental lnsur.rncc 
2 12 Emplo yer Medicare 

471 1- Sofl\lw'are 

I 
j ~)!her_ ,'iit11clc111 S111!110rt --- -

130 Social \Vorkers 
20 1 So:ial Security 
204\ State Retirement 

206 Lifo Insur.mec 
201 Mcdie:tl lnsur:mce 

~08 Denial Jnsur.incc 

212 Emeloycr Mcdicar~ 

S11v~nrr S~n•Jccs1S,1c:ciqj /:J.l~1cntio11_/'rogrn111 
J 12 Contracts with Pri\'ale Al!cn:::ies 

1~wnarirm 
315 I C~ruracts with Vehicle Owners 

-
I 
1 1 

Tot:tl Expenditures 

I 
I 
RC\'Cnucs 

Expcndifuru 

I 
! !End ing Fund Dalnncc . -
11 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D I 

I 
2022-20:::!J 

Org Bgl 

I 
I 
--

O.OD 

I 
0.00 

I I 
I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

I o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

~~ 1--. 
o.oo I 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I I 
I I 
I o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

----
0.00 

I 

0.00 

I I 
I o.oo I 

I 
0.00 

I I 

E I F I G I H 

I I 
2022-202) Appro,·ed I Proposed Propo.scd 

Amds r\ mdcd D~t I Amds Amdcd Budl?_cl 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

2,443 .5 1 2 ,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

I 
2,443.51 2,44351 0.00 2,443 .5 1 

I 

0.00 o.no 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
o.o-) I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
000 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-·--
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0,00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
I I 

2.443 .S I 2,443.5 1 ! o.oo I 2,1-D.SI 
2 ,44) .5 1 2,4435 1 I o.oo I 2,HJ.51 

--1 I 
0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I O.OU I 0.00 

I 
2,Hl.51 :?,-UJ.51 o.oo I 2,443.51 

I 
I I 

2,443.51 2,443.51 o.oo I :?.~"3.51 

I I 
2,441.s1 I ?,,UJ.Sl U.00 I 2,443.51 

I I --o.oo I 0,00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 



A .8 C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 ll l l ti/2023 12:21 ,-- Account Nu mber 
J 
4 11 

7S0 Su b Fund I 1909 - IDEA D R,v,nu< 

791 

11 Federal Government 792 47000 
793 

794 47/00 I jl·Cderol Tlwough Slalc!. 
795 47 14) Special Educ,uion Grants 10 Slates 
796 

797 47143-CAR2l Sµ~c.::iil l Education Griln!S 10 Sia1cs 
798 

~ 
~ 

801 

802 
803 S ub Fund 
604 

805 70000 

806 
607 7(000 

808 

809 71200 
810 

611 

812 -613 

614 

615 

816 

817 

61 6 

819 

820 
021 

822 

823 

SOE Oclobor 2023 
Budget Com:nillee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi,,ion Oa c 4 , 2023 

I 
Total ID IZA D Revenue 

I 909- ID EA [l Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Stucia/ F..d11cnfirv1 /1ro1Jra111 
I 16 ITc;ch~rs 
16) Educa1ional Assisiams 
17 1 I Seccch P,ihologist 
201 I !Social Security 
204 j Slate Relircment 
206 !Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
20& Denio! Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & M:11eri:ils 

I !Tolal Regulilr (ns_l_~~ct ion Progrnm 
I I 

-

Loudon County Board of Educa tion 
Fodoral Fund 142 

Ending J une 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
20?2-1023 

Orf.! 0gt I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 
I 
I 1,12 1.JJI.OO I 

0.00 

I , 121.JJ I.DO 

I I I 
i I 
I I 

47,000.00 

5(){),000.00 
20,000.00 
u,soo.oo I 
35,500.00 

3,050.00 

I 166,556.00 

6,675.00 
\0.000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 831,281.00 

I 

E I F I G I H 

202:?-2023 Approved Proposed Proposct.l 

Amds I Amdcd DJ:,t I Amds I Amtlcd Dud,;ct 

I I I 
I I I 

I ~:1°~1ryover 
lacJJustmcnt. 

I I - --
I 

o.oo I 1, 121 ,ll l.OO "-..0.00 I, 121,331.00 

I "-.I 
0.00 0.00 197.758.46 I 197 .758.46 

I 

0,00 1.121,33 I.OD 197,758A6 1,Jl9,089A6 ·--
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I I 
I I 

0.00 41,000.00 I o.oo I 47,000.00 
0.00 soo,000.00 I 10.000.00 I 570,000.00 
0.00 20,000.00 i 0.00 20,000.00 
0.00 •2.soo.00 I (l,4;Q.OO)I 4 1,050.00 
0.00 35,500.00 ! Cl.000.00) )4,500.00 -
0.00 l,050.00 ! 0.00 l .050.00 
0.00 I 66,556.00 5,444.00 172,000.00 
0.00 6,675.00 ()75 OU)I 6,300.00 
0.00 10,000.00 ( 100.001 9.900.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I o .oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 

000 i 831 .2s 1.oo I 72,519.00 903,800.00 
I 



A a C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

11/18/202) 12:21 ,.2.... Accounr Number 
3 

4 
824 Sub Fund 
825 

826 70000 
827 

828 72000 
829 

830 722?0 
631 

632 

833 

834 

B35 

836 

837 

839 

039 

840 

841 

842 

B43 

844 

B45 727/0 
B46 

847 
B4B 

B49 

~ - - --
B51 

952 

853 

854 

855 

656 

~ 
85B 

859 

BOE October 2023 
Budget C:>mmittcc Nov 20, 2023 
Co Ccmmisslon Dec 4, 2023 

I 909- IDEA B 

Education - --
I !Support Services 
1 1 
I !Svccial [i!/11ca1irm l'mgram 

10S I lsuocr,,isor/Dircctor 

161 ! Sccre1arv 
169 1 Part-time Personnel 
20 ! Soci::il Sccuritv 
204 S tille Rctircmcm 

206 Life Insur.incc 
207 McdiC.'.l\ Insurance 
208 Denial tnsur"1ncc 
212 Employer Medicare 
312 Contracts with Private A 1cncics 
355 1 Trave l 
524 \ l 1n-Sen•ic¢1S taff Development 

I 

Tro11.rpor!atio11 

313 Contracts wi th Parents 
315 Con1rac1s with V chicle Own~rs 

I 
-

To1nl F.xncnditurcs 909 

Dcginnin.e Fund U:11:incc 

RcYcnucs 

_,Exncnditurc.s 

!E m.line; FunLI 811l,mcc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JD, 2024 

D I 

I 
2022-2023 

Or~ Bet I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

65,000.00 
102,500.00 
22.000.00 
12,000.00 
13,000.00 

I 3so.oo I 
I 16,500.00 

I 900.00 I 
I 2,soo.00 I 

45,000.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 I 
290,050.00 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 

I 

1.121 ,JJ1.oo I 
I 

0.00 

I i 
I l,1 21,l31.00 ! 

I 
I l , 121 ,l31.00 I 

I I 
I o.oo I 

E I F G I H 

I I 
2022-2023 i Approved Propos~tl Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd fi,er I Amds Amdcd Dnd,:ct 

I 

I I 
I 

0.00 65,ooo.oo I 5,000.00 70,000.00 
0.00 I 02,S00.00 I 0.00 102,500.00 
0.00 22,000.00 I 0.00 22,000.00 

0.00 12,000.00 ! 0.00 12,000.00 
. _g.oo 13,000.00 1 100.00 13,100.00 

0.00 )50.00 1 0.00 350.00 
o.oo I IG ,5 00.00 S,G00.00 22,100.00 
o.oo I 900.00 • IO.DO 910.00 
0.00 i 2,800.00 : so.oo I 2,850.00 

o.oo I 45,ooo.oo I 89,479.46 1)4,479.46 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 10000.00 ! 25,000.00 35 .000.00 
0.00 290,oso.oo I 125,239.46 415,289.46 

! 

o.oo I o .oo I 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 o .oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o .oo I 0 .00 0.00 

I --
0,00 1,121 ,JJI.OO 197,758.46 1,319,089.46 

- - o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
o.oo I 1.121,JJ1.oo I 197,7SH.46 l ,JJ 9,089.46 

I 
0.00 1,121 ,JJI.OO 197,758.46 1,319,089.46 

i 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 



A El C , I Feder~! Fund 142 

2 11118/.?.02) 12:2 1 - Account Number 
3 

4 

BED 
ee, Sub Fund 
862 

883 
864 

665 

~ 
867 
868 

869 Sub Fund 
870 

871 

872 ?JZOO 
873 
874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

679 72220 
880 
881 

882 
883 

884 
885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 r- ·--· 
891 

892 

BOE October 2C23 
8 t.:dgel Commi\lee No.., 20, 2023 
Co Commi~~ion De:::. -4, 2023 

I 

' 11 
I \918- ARP IDEA Prc:Jchool Revenue: 

I I 
11 

4i40) IARP Preschool Revenue 

I 
I Totlll RC\·cnue 

918. ARP ID EA Preschool E1pcndil11rcs 

I 
I 
I ISp..-cial f~l11catm11 Prt!~!·11111 

11 61 Teachers 
163 I Educ:l lion:i l Assis1.:inr.s 

201 I So-:i:il Sc:cu,ily 

2121 _ Employer Medicare 
I 
I 

S11pe.ort Sen·ice..t.!Speciol J,:d11ccrio11 Program .. 
J 12 ·conlrJcts wi th Pri \'Jlc A~e~ci~s 

Tnl~I Exncndituru 

Revenues 

f ocndit urcs 

I IEndin~ Fund Ilah1nce 

11 

- -

Loudon County Board or Education 
Fedora! Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 
I 

2022-202J 

Or~ D~t I 
I 

I I 
I 
I I 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

I I 

I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 ·-· 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

.. 

I 0,00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

E I F I G I H 

I I 
102?-2023 I Appron-d I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bel I Amds I Amdcd 8111l~el 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0 ,00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0,00 

I I 
I I 
I 

I I I 
I I 
I 

0,00 0 .00 0,00 0 ,00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0 ,00 
0,00 0 ,00 0,00 0,00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0 ,00 

o.oo I 0,00 o.oo I 0,00 

I I --

o.oo I 0,00 o.oo I 0 ,00 

o.oo I 0,00 0,00 0 ,00 

I 
I 

0,00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I ---
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 ! 0.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

: I 



BOE October 2023 

A TE C 

Federal Fund 142 

~ Account Number r 
I 1/ IR/2023 12:21 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fodcral Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

T D 

2022-2023 

E T 

2022-2023 

Ori,U~ I - Amds I 
~ I I 

sSJl 1 1 I I I 

~ppro,·~~ 

,\_mtJcd Dtt 

894 Sub Fund 919 Pruchool Rc,•cnuc I I I ~o~rryover 

895 - -+--------t---- ----j--jadjustmenl, 
B,6 H000 IFcdcrnl Government 
B97 I I ! - - -- - I I 

T G T H 

Proposed !r_!l11m.cd 

Amds Amdcd Ilnd~ 

098 ./7100 !Fc:J,:ral111nmd1S1ure I - - - --~ c-------+---~-<---+-- ------1 
B99 4;14s11 seccial Educatio n Preschool Grants I 24.667.00 o.on I 24,667.00 24,667 .00 

900 J I I I 
901 I 47145-CAR2ll !Special Edurnio n Preschool Grants___ __ ___ _____ - -- O.ooJ 0.00 I 0.00 I 2.)41.51 2.34L5 1 

~ II I 
903] LLI_otal l'cdcrnl Th,o"gla_filalc I 24,667.00 J 0.00 :!i_,6§_1_.QO 2,341.51 27,008 .5 1 

904 I I I j 
905 I I ITor:il F'cdcr:il Gm·crnmcnt _ 24,667.00 0.00 24.§§7.00 2_341.51 r 27.008.51 

~ - I I I 
I 907) JTotnl Rcvt nuc I 24 ,667.00 0 .00 21 ,661 .00 I 2.)4_1~ 27.00M .5 1 

90a I I I I 
~ \ ITot:tl Other Sources I 
9101 I I 

o.oo I o.oo I o.rioT 0.00 0.00 

911 l 1Totnl Preschool Rc'"·cnuc 24,667.00 0.00 2~,667.011 2,rn.s1 ] 27,008.51 
912 
913 

~Sub Fund 
TT 
i 1919 - Preschool Ez:_I!_cnsu 

915 

916170000 Education 
917 
918171000 Instruction 
919 

~71100 1-~~.,t'cial/!l./111.:a1io11Pro(!ro111 I I I l I 
I 921 I 399 !O1hcr Conlr:ictcd Scn·iccs 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 I 0.00 U.00 

~ 
429 I o.oo o.oo I o.oo 

______ 72_~ I 0.00 - · -• 0 .00 \ 0 .00 i 

I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo J 

0.00 
7,008 .5 1 

7,008. 51 

~

72 220 Svuial &lrtcaria11 l'rm;ru111 I I l 
312 Con~;aclS wilh Pri\'alc Agcn.:ics 24,667.00 I 0.00 24.667 .00 I ,~_667 .0mf 

I I I ] 
928 I I lTotnl Expcndi111rcs Preschool 1 24,667.00 0.00 24,661.00 I !,J-H~51 
929 I 
930 JJDce.inninJ,? fund Dalnnce 0.00 - · o.oo I n.oo 0.00 
931 11 

0 .00 
7,008.51 

7_,00_8_._l_l 

20,000.00 

27,008.51 

0,00 

932 -l7 ncvcn111:s 24 ,667.00 u.uu 

A --------,rc--cc--------- --
24,667.00 ! . _ !,3H ,51 \ 27,008.51 I 

~Exe_cndi111rcs 
935 

24,667.00 
- - 1 

0,00 

i 
24,667.00 2.:i~1.s1 l 27,008.51 

936 Endi!'.'g Fund D11l11ncc 0.001 0.00 [ 0.00 ' o.oo I 0.00 

Bud91l Commillee No\/ 20, 2023 
Co Commi:.:.ion Dec ◄ , 2023 



A 3 C 

1 Federal Fun d 142 

2 1 l/18/202J 12:21 - Ac count Num ber I 3 

4 

9 37 

938 

939 Sub Fu nd 
940 
941 
942 
943 

944 

945 

946 Sub Fund 
941 

948 

949 721 / 0 

~ -
951 
952 

953 

954 
95$ 

955 

957 

95a 

959 

960 
961 
962 
96l 

964 

965 
9GG 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee No 1,1 20, 2023 
Co Commi:.sion 0cc 4 , 2023 

I 

I 
I 93 1 - ESSER r1a11 nine Grant HC\•cnuc 

47307 ESS ER Pl::innin~ Grant 

T ol :'\1 R ev('n nc 

I 
193 1 - ESSER PL,nnin g Cr:int ~x pcnd iturrs 

I 
11 
I IS11[!_pm·1 Sen-icc.r/Jle.gplnr lu.rtnicfion ,,rog_ram 

I S9 \ fo,hcr Salaries & Wae;;s -.. 
201 I Soci:il Sceuriry 
204' JState Retircmcnl 

206 Life Insura nce 
207 Medica l Insurance 
20S Dental Insur.i nc~ 

2 12 Emolc;tcr Med icare 

Tolnl E1 1,cmJi 111rcs -
--·-

I I Re vcnuc.s 

11 
I l~ cndit11rcs 

1 1 
Enr.Jin ~ Fund D~lnncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fed eral Fund 142 

Ending June J O, 2024 

I D 

I 2022-2023 

I Or~ B~I 
I I 
I 

I 
I 

0.00 

I 
i 

o.oo I 

I I 
I 

-· 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

I 
I o.oo I 

0.00 

I o.oo I 
I I 
I o.oo I 

E I F G I H 

I 
2022-2023 I Appnn:d Propnscd Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Det Amds I Amdcd B1ul ,tct 
i I I 

I I 
I 
I I 
I I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
I ! 
I I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I -
! 
I i I 
I ----
I I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 j - o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
o.oo I 0 .00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 1 0.00 

I I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0,00 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0,00 i 0.00 
I ' I I 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 



A 18 C 

1 11 Federal Fund 142 

...3... Account Number r 1 l/ 18/Z02J 12:21 

3 
4 

967 
968 

~ -
970 
971 Sub Fund 
972 
973 
974 
975 
976 
9n 
978 Sub Fund 
979 

960 
981 71 JOO 

982 

9B3 
984 
905 

986 

987 
988 

969 

990 

991 
992 

~ 73100 
994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 
1000 
1001 

1002 

1003 
1004 
1005 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Com:-nitlea Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi::::ion 0cc -4, 2023 

I 

I 
I 

932 - TN ALL Corps Rc\o·cnuc 

·-
47401 Th All Cores Grant 

Tot:,I Rc\'C n11c -
1932 -TN ALL Coq1s Eipcndilnrcs 

I ·-

Uc •11/ar /11.rtr11ctiun l'ro •ram 

I 16 TeJchers 
16) Educ.ltional Assist3nts 
189 01hcr SJbrics & Wac.cs 
201 Social Sc.:curi1r 
204 Stale Rctircmcnl 
212 F.molover Medicare 
429 lnstruc1ional Supplies 
499 Other Su .E:lics & M.:i1crials 
7221 Rel!ular Instruction E9uipmcn1 

11 
I 
!Food Sen·icc 

422 1 Food Su0Dlics 
I 

Totnl Exricndituru 

Revenues: 

I 
I Expenditures 

I !Endin(! Funrl Bnl.,nrc 
-

1 1 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I 

I 
I 2022-2023 

I Ore Det I 

I 
I I 

I 
o.oo I 

-
0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 

I U.00 I 
I o.oo l 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

E F I G H 

I 
2012-2023 Approved Pro posed Pro11ose:d 

Amds Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd IludRct 

I I 

I 
I I 

261.soo.oo I 26 1,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

! 
I 

261,800.00 261,soo.oo I 0.00 261,800.00 

I I 

I 
144.900.00 I 144.900.00 I 0 .00 144,900.00 
49,195. 10 •19, 19S . IO I 0.00 49,195.10 
IJ ,440.00 I J,440.00 [ 0.00 l3,44U.UU 
12,867 . IS 12,s61.1 s I 0.00 12,867 . 18 
16.)70. 16 1.;_310. 16 I 0.00 16,370.16 
2,372.06 2,J72.0G \ 0.00 2,] 72.06 

10,646.62 I 0,646.62 [ 0.00 I 0,646.62 ··-· 
6.400.00 6.400.00 ! 0.00 6,400.00 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
256, 191.17 256,191 12 ! 0 .00 256,191.12 

I 
I ' 

5,608.88 l ,608.88 ' o.oo I 5,608 .88 
5,608.SS 5,60S .88 o.oo I 5,608.88 

I 
261.800.00 261,800.00 o.oo I 261,800.00 

I I 
I 

261,800.00 261,800.00 ! 0.00 261,800.00 

I I 
261,soo.oo I 261,800.00 ! 0.00 261,800.00 

! 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A IEl C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 1 111 anozJ 11:2 1 - Accnnnf Num her 
3 

' 1006 

1007 
1008 Sub Fund 
1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

1015 

1016 Sub Fund 
1017 

1018 

1019 71100 

1020 

1021 
1022 

1023 

1024 
1025 

102G 

1027 e-- -------·-
1028 
1020 

1030 

1031 

BOE Oclobcr 2023 
Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commi:ision Dec~. 2023 

I ---

933- De£t for ,\II Crrrnt Revenue 

I 
Fcd,:ru/ 71,rcweh Stau 

47307 Beil For All Grant 

Tot:11 Rc\'cnuc 

933 - Desi for All Gran1 Expenditures 

I 
Ii 
! \jl1:~11 l,1r l,ntry_ tc:ticm }'m!:ra,~ 

722 \Rc:g~nstruc1ional £quiomcnt 

Toll\l Expenditures 

Revenues 

-1- [ :1:rie11dit11res 

I 
I \Ending fund U:il:incc ___ 

i I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

I 
2021-2D!J 

I Org D~• I 

0.00 

I 
I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E I F I G H 

I 
2022-2023 Apprm·cd I Pr~noscd Proposed 

Amt.ls I Amdcd DJ:!I I AmLls Amdcd Uudect 

I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

I I -- i I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I I I I 

I 
I I 
l I 

0.00 0 .00 ' o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 : o.oo I 0.00 

I I 

I I I 
0,00 0 .00 I o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 1 0.00 0,00 

I I I 



A. 1a C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 l l i l 8/202l 12:2 1 - Account Numbe r I 3 
4 

1032 

1033 

10).( Sub Fund 
1035 

~ 
1037 
1038 

1039 

1040 
10-1 1 

1042 Sub Fund 
1043 

1044 

10-15 72510 
1046 -
1047 

10◄ 8 

10◄ 9 

1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 
,ass 
1056 

1057 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Com1n ittcc Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commls~ion Dec 4, 2023 

:93:1 - Fisc:il Pri:-Monitorini: Cr:rnt Revenue 

11 
I \Federal T/1ro11rJ, S1ore 

41307 1 !Fiscal Pre-Monilorinu Gr3nl 

11 
I 

I !Totnl Revenue 

I 
I 93:1 - Fiscnl Prc-Monitorin~ Grnnr Expcndilurcs 

Fiscul Scn•it:cs 

399 Oth~r c;:ontr~ctcd Services 

Tolal Exo cnd iturcs 

I Revenues 
11 .... 

IExnl!ndi111 res 

I :Ending fund Balonce 
I 

Loudon County Boa rd of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

I D I 

I I 
2021-2023 

OrJ: DJ:;t I 

I I 
I 

0.00 I I 
I I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 
I I 
I 
I I 
I o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

I 
I o.oo I 

I 0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

I 

E F I G I H 

I I I 
2022-2023 Apflrovcd Proposed - Propo5ed 

Annis Ami.led Dgt A mds Amd cd Dndj!cl 

I I 
I 

I 
I I 

oool 
I I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I I .. 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I ··\ 
I 

I 
' 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 , - o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

I I 



A 18 C 

1 11 Federal Fund 142 

2 11 ll/1 8/20?J 12:21 - Account Number 11 
3 

' I I 
1ose 11 
1059 I 
1060 Sub Fund j 935-1\foth lmplcmcntnlioo S1q1porl Grnnt Revenue 

1061 I 
1062 I Feder.1/ '! 1irtm(!b_Stall! 
1063 47307 Math lmplcmcnt:ilion Revenue 

1064 

1055 
IT01nl Rc-vcnnc 1066 

1067 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I 
202!-20!3 

I Or~ Di:l 
I 
I 

I I 
I 
I I 
I 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

1066 Sub Fund I 9JS- Mnth lmplcmcnl:\l ion Support Grant E1.pendilurcs 

1069 

1070 

1071 712 /0 

1072 -
1073 
1074 

1075 

1076 
1077 

1076 

1079 - - -
10B0 
1081 

1082 

1083 

BOE October 2023 
Bvdgcl Cam.ni\lco No\/ 20, 2023 
Co Commis,ion De:: 4. 202J 

399 

I I 
! 

Support Senh:i:.x i I 
Oth;r Coniraclcd Services I o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I 

Total Exeenditurcs o.oo I 
I I I 
I I I 
I !Revenu es 0.00 

I I I 
IExncndil11rcs o.oo I 

1 1 I I 
: !Ending Fund Ualancc I 0.00 

E F I G H 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved I Proposed I Propo~c_d __ 

A111ds Amdcd B,i!l Amds An1clcd Oud~cl 

I I 
I ! I 
I i I 
I I I 
i I I 

I 
71,250.00 71,250.00 0 .00 71,250.00 

I 

71 ,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 71 ,250.00 

I I ·- ·---
I 

I 
I 
i - -

71.250 00 71.2S0.00 I o .oo I 71.150.00 
71 ,250.00 11.2so.oo I 0.00 71,250.00 

I 
71.250.00 71,250.00 ! 0.00 71,250.00 

! 

71,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 71 ,250.00 --
71,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 

I 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 



A Tel C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

End ing June JO, 2024 

0 E F G 

~ Account Number 
I i ll/1&/2023 12:21 I 2022-2023 I :?.U?l-2023 I •"Plu-un-u I 1· rn11 I . ---- n---oscd 

3 Org B_gt Amds Amdcd llgl I Amds 

~ 
I 108SISui> Fund -- J !937 - Elcmentnry rind Stcond ary School Emergency Relier 3,0 Ren:nuc 

I 
I 

1086 I I 

H 

I 
I Proposed 

I A mded Bud~cl 
I 

I 
I 

1087 47000 I Federal Go\'ernmcnt I I 
1oaa I 
1089 J7 JOO Fcdual 71,rrw h S1ntc I I I I 

1090 4740 1 ESSERJ.OGrant __ __[ 0.00 I 4.104.143.&9 [ 4. 104 .14) .39 [ o .oo I 4,104.143.89 

10,1 I I 
1092 l lTot:tl Fedcr:tl Throu~h Stnlc 0.00 4,104,14).&9 4.104,14).89 

I 
o.oo 1 4,104,143 .89 

1093 I 
~ I ]Tol:il ~~ml Govcrnmenl j 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I v .vu 1 

!10951 I I I I 
10961 I ITolal Revenue 0.00 j_ 4,1_0_4_,14l.S9 I _4,1_()_4,14J.i9 

,.., """ I 0 .00 

o .oo I 4,104, 14).89 
~ I r------ I 
10981 \ ITol:ll Other Sources 0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

10991 ~- I I 
1100 Tomi ESSER Revenue 0.00 4.104,HJ.B9 4,104,IUS9 u.uu 
1101 - I 

- -- ' __ 4.10~.HJ.89 

I 
1102 Sub Fund 937 - E:.lementa_ry :1n,I Stcondary School Emcr-,zcnq• Relief 3.0 Expcndlt~•rcs _I _______ I i 

~70000 I I Education \ I I I - - - ---+------- -1 

~ I I I 
1106171000 lnsrrucfion 
1101 __ I I I 
1108 7 I JOO Uc •ular /11str~1ctitJn t>roK_ron~ I I l 
1109 I 161 Teachers J 0.00 I 6~,79S.OO. 898,798,00 i 
111 0 16) Educa1iona l A,sistants I U.UO I 186,500.00 I 186,500.00 I 
1111 195 Cenified Substilute Teachers I 0.00 2.scio~oo 2,500.00 I u.vv 1 

o.oo I 
o .oo 1 
,.. ...... 1 

1112 198 - Non-Cenificd SubS!ilulc Teachecs j o.oo_J__ _ 7,Soo.oo_l --__ 7,500.oo_l I 
11131 201 I JSocial Sccurily I 0.00 J_ 62_,055.76 I 69,055 .76 I 
.!.!.!!] 204 1 S1atcRe1ireme;t---- ---·---- ----- 0.00 97,)37.86 97,3)7.&6 I 
111sl 2061 Life lnsur;,nce 0.00 J ,755 .80 l,?fS.80 l 
11161 207 [ [Medie,I Insurance I 0.00 I 100,507.60 J I00,507.60 ' 

1117 20S Denial Insurance \ 0 .00 I 3,~97.20 I- J.497.~0 v.vu 
11 18 211 Emplo er Medicare I 0.00 16,216.70 16,216.70 0.00 

11 19 429 ln~1rnc1ion11 ISupplies&Materi:i.ls 0.00 l 152,100.00 I_ 1~~-l<!Q.00 
11201 4491 !Textbooks__ I o.oof -- 24,000.00 [ 24 ,000.00 ·' 

0.00 
0,00 

!E!J 47 1 I Sof1wm I - 0.00 I 36,300.00 I 36.800.00 ' 

1122] 7221 Instruct ion Equipment I 0.00 I 857]17.66 I 857.,)_5_7 .66 J 
0.00 

o .oo I 
1ml Tl J o.oo I 2,453,926 .51 I __ _2.• s i.n6.5s I 
112, [ ---- - I 1 [ 

1125 !..!J2!!.__ _ _J_IS11<eial !;ducmion Program - . . I I 
1126 _::i::il\ Te,chm_ _ _ _ \ o.oo_l__ 15,000.00 -~ _15,000.00 I \ 

o.oo I 
I 

o .oo 1 
11271 I 6) I [Educational AssiS!an(S I 0.00 I 6,240.UO I 6,240.00 I 
1128 201 Socia\Sccurit I 0.00 I 1.380.00 I l,380.00 I 
1129 204[ Stale Retiremcnl I 0.00 2,067.00 2,067 .00 I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
11301 21:!TIEmployer Medic;,rc I 0.00 I 321.50 I 322.50 o.oo I 
1131 0.00 1 J,S00.00 I J .500.00 
11n n9 o.oo 0.06 -·o:oo 0 .00 

0 .00 

11 33 471 - - ------~-- 0.00 S,000.00 5,000.00 
11 341 ---- - J 0.00-1 -- 4),509.SO -J --- 43 ,509.50 I 

0.00 

o.oo I 
ms! Ll_ ___ _ l I I I 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Commitlee No\/ 20, 2023 
Cc Commls:.ion 0cc 4, 202:l 

- -

898,798.00 
186,500.00 

2,500.00 

7,500.00 

69,055.76 
97,))7 .86 

1,755 .80 
100,507.60 

J,497 .20 
16,2 16.70 

ISZ. 100.00 

24,000.00 
J6,ROO.OO 

8S7,)57.66 

2,453,926.58 

15,000.00 

6.240.00 
1,380.00 

2,067.00 

322.50 
13,500.00 

0.00 
S.000.00 

43,509.50 



A 18 C 

1 11 federal fund 142 

2 11 I I/IRn0ll 12:21 - Account Number I 
J 
4 

1136 i2 }20 
1137 

1138 

1139 

11<40 

.!.1!! --
~ 
1H3 

11U 

1145 

1H6 71/30 

1147 

1HB 

1149 

11 50 , ,~, 
1152 
11S3 

1 '154 

1155 
11 56 

11S7 

11 58 

1159 722 10 
1160 

1161 

1162 
i163 

1164 

~ - - . 
1166 

ns1 
~ 

1166 -
116 9 72220 
1170 

1171 

1172 
11iJ 

i,74 

1175 
117 6 n2sn 
1177 

t 176 

1179 

11eo 

BOE Oclobet 2023 
Budget Committe e Nev 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I 
I Hc:afll, Si:n·1ce.s 

1311 Medical Personnel 
201 [ \Socia l SccuritY 
204 S1::itc Rctircmcr.l 
206 Life lnsur.incc 
207 Mcdic::il Insurance 
208 Dcn1:il Insurance 
2 121 Emelovcr Mc:,.fo:arc 

I 
01l1cr St,:dcnt Su, mn 

12) Guidance Personnel 
130 Social Worke rs 
201 Soc i:.il Securitv 
20-i Stale Ret ireme nt 
206 _ LifcJnsurnncc 
207 Medical lnsum.1ce 
2081 Dental lnsurnncc 
2121 EmplO','Cf Medicare: 
)07 ICommunicalion 
499! I Other Su2,plics &. M:Jtcri.11!: 

11 

11,\°"l'/Jnrl .l'cn•;ce, - llegnlnr /n.<1mcrhm 
I 05 !Supcr1isor1D ircc1or 
20 1 j ISoci.11 Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Mcdic::m:: 
399 Olhcr Conmic1cd Sc/'\'iccs 
47 1 Soflw.1rc 
790 Other Eouioment 

I 
IS1,l'lwr1 Stt11'icer - S11edol l-."d11cotio11 

114 Psvcholo~ic.11 Personnel 

201 Social Security 
204 State Rc1ircment 
212 Employer Medicare 
312 ICon1ro11:1 wilh Privi.ltc AY,cncics 

T~clmo}E_~')' 
n1 Sofiw.1rc 
790 Other Eauipment 

- -

Loudon County Board of Educalion 
Fodera! Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I 2022-2023 

I Org Ogt I 
I I 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 

I 

0.00 - -
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 0.00 
o.oo I 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 
I o no 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 
0 00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 

E F G I H 

I I 
202:?-2023 I Appro,•cd Propo5cd l'ro1l0srtl 

Amd, Amded D~I Amds Amdcd Dnd ~ct 

I 
I 

o.oo I 498.548.0Q 498.548.00 498,548.00 
)1 ,52~.93 31,529.98 0.00 31,529.98 
34,898.)6 34,898 .36 0.00 34,898.36 

1,596.00 1,596.00 0.00 1,596.00 
78,943.60 7!,94J .6o I 0.00 78,943.60 

3,748.80 i .74s.so I 0.00 3,748.80 
7,J7J.9s I 7,373 .95 I o.oo I 7.)73.95 

656.63S.69 I 656,638 .69 0.00 656,638 .69 

I I 

13,500.00 I IJ .500.00 0 .00 13,500.00 
2s4. 1J4 .oo I 254 ,134 .00 o.oo I 254,1 H .00 

16,593.31 16,593 .J I o .oo I 16,593.l I 
18.7308 I IS,734.38 o .oo I IS, 734.38 

800.00 I S00.00 0 .00 800.00 
44,963.44 44.963.44 I o.oo I 44,963.44 
u1s.oo I 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 
J.879.95 3,879.95 i 0.00 3,879.95 

0.00 o.oo I 0 .00 0 .00 
44.000.00 44.ooo.oo I o.oo I 44,000.00 

)98,480.08 398,480.08 [ o.oo I 39S.480.0S 
I 

I 
22,000.00 22,000.00 : - 0.00 22,000.00 

1.364.00 1.)64 .00 0.00 1,364.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

)19.00 ) 19.00 : o.oo I 3 19.00 
96,ooo.oo I 96,000.00 i 0.00 96.000.00 -

0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I o .oo I 0.00 

119,683.00 11 9,6BJ .oo I o .oo I 119,633.00 .. 
! I 
i 

4,800.00 I 4,800.00 i o .oo I 4,800.00 
297.00 297 .oo I 0.00 2?7 .00 
494.60 494 .60 0.00 494 .60 

69.60 69.60 0.00 69.60 
106,244.84 106.244.84 I 0 .00 !06,244 .84 
111,906.04 111 .906.04 I 0.00 111,906.04 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A IEI C 

\ I Federal Fund 142 

2 11/1 8/20?; 12:21 I! - Account Number I 
3 

• 
~ ?2610_ 
1182 
1183 

11e< 
11 85 iJJOO 

~ 
1187 

~ -
1169 

11 90 

11 91 

11 92 
1193 

11 94 

11 95 
11S6 

11 97 

11 98 

SOE Oclober 2023 
8udg1l Ccmmi11 ea NOY 20, 2C23 
Co Commi ssion Dci: -4 , 2023 

I 
Mt1itUc!11a11ct: of Plant 

336 Maintenance & Rcp::iir Strvices 
499 Other Suppl ies & Materia ls 

_lrmmm,~il)• Sen ·ic~.'f 

599 Other Ch:>rscs 

Totnl Ex[)cndilu rc.s 

Beginning Fund B:1l~_r:,_£t 

Rc\'cnucs 

I 

1 

r pcnditurcs 

I lEm..liu l! F11ntl Il:tl.tnce 

11 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

End ing June 30, 2024 

I D 

I I 
2021.2023 

Or,i: llJ!:t 

I 
I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 
o.oo I 

·-

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

i 
0.00 

- - - . 
0.00 

0.00 

I 

E I F I G H 

I I 
2022-lO!J -- Approved Proposed Prorrnscd 

Amds I Amdcd D,cl I Am ds Amdcd Budget 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
no.000.00 I ) 20.000.00 0.00 3:!D.000.00 
no.000.00 I J,0.000.00 I 0.00 320,000.00 

I 
J,\0J,14l.B9 4, IOJ ,14).89 J 0 ,00 4, I0J,HJ.89 

I -
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
4,104 ,143.89 4,I0l,143.39 J U.00 I J,I0J ,1_43.89 

i 
J .I0J ,IJJ.89 J , I0J, IJJ.89 l o.oo I J,I0J,HJ.89 

' 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 --



A a C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 lli!Bn02l 11:2 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

I D I 

-
20??-2023 - Account Number 

I 

SOE October 2023 
Budget Committee No 

j 

4 
11!'.19 Sub Fund 
1200 
1201 
1202 

1203 

1204 
1205 
1206 Sub Fund 
1207 - 70000 1206 

120!1 

1210 72/30 

1211 
12t2 
1213 

1214 
1215 

1216 

~ 
1216 
12m 
1220 
1221 72210 
1222 
1223 

~ 
12'5 

1226 

1227 

1226 
1229 

1230 

12J1 
1232 

1233 

12J4 
12J5 Sub Fund-
1236 
1237 

1238 
1239 
12~0 

12,1 
12, 2 Suh Fund 
1243 

124 4 70000 
12<5 
12, 6 71000 
1247 

124 6 if JOO 
12.d9 

1250 
1251 

1252 
1253 

1254 

~ 
1256 
1257 

125!l 
,? 

Co Commission Dec 4 , 2023 

I 
[ j9.t8 - RcsiHcnl School Communilics 

11 
475901 lRcsiliP:nt Schoel Communities 

I 
I 
I Tol:11 Revenue 

I 
948 - Resilient School Communilics Ei:pcnditurcs 

Education 

I 
()1/wr S1111/e11 t Su ,mm 

12) Guiri::ince· Personnel 
124 Psvchologie.1I Personnel 
130 Social Workers --
189 Other Salaries & \Va[!CS 
201 So[:ial Se<: uritv 
204 State Rctircmcn1 

212 Emolovcr Medicare 
312 Conrncts wi1h Private Ascn::ics 

-
S,11vtwr1 Scn•ke.r 

524 In Scrviec/Stilff Dcvcloomcnt -

ITot;il Exrcnditur-cs 

I 
I_ Revenues 

IExr,cnditur-cs 

Ending Fund B:tlancc 

950 - Litcrncy Trninin2 Tc:1chcr- Stipend Gr:tnt Rc\'cnuc 

I 
47309 Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Gr;mt 

1 1 

Tolnl Rc,•enuc 

950 - Lilcrncy Tr-:1inin~ Te:1chcr Stipend Grnnt Expenditure! 

Education 

Instruction 

llt.~l(lor lmtr11c:irm l'ror.:,,ram 
189 Oihcr Salaries & \\':a:c:. 

-
- --

Tolnl Exncnditnrcs 

I Revenues 

I Exnendituns 

I 
I IEndine Fund Hnl;ince 

Ori;Dgt 

I I 
I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 
I I 

I --

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
I I 

o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 
I o.oo I 

---

I 
I I 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 

I o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

_ o.oo 1 _ 
I 

0.00 
I 

o.oo I 

E F G I H 

I I 
2021-?0?J I A11provcd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd D~t I Amt.ls I Amdcd Bud~ct 

I 
I I I 

IJ.7)1.01 IJ.731.01 0.00 13.731.01 

-

13,731.01 u.1J1.01 0.00 13,731.01 

I I --
I 
I 
i 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.0U o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
O.W I 0 .00' 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0~ 
o.oo I 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

13.731.01 1),7) 1.01 0.00 13,731.01 
1J.131.01 I 13 .7) I.OJ I o.oo I 13,7) 1.01 

I I 
1],731.01 IJ,731.01 ! 0.00 IJ,731.01 

I 
13.731.01 13,731.01 I 0.00 13,731.01 

J3,7JI.OJ IJ,731.01 0.00 IJ,731.01 

I I 
0.00 0,00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
I ! I 

: I 
I I 
i I 

34.000.00 I 34_000.00 l ---. 0.00 34.000.00 

I I 
I 

I I 
JM00.00 34,000.00 I 0.00 34,000.00 

I 
I 

I 
-- - · 

I 

H,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I H.000.00 
H ,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34.000.00 --

I 
3-1 ,000.00 J..J,000.00 o.oo I 3-t,000.00 

I 
34,000.00 H00o.oo i 0.00 ! 34,000.00 

I I 
3~.000.00 ! 34.ooo.oo I 0,00 34.000.00 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 , 0.00 



A IEI C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 I l/18n02J 12:2 1 I - Account Number 
3 
4 

~ 
1260 Sub Fund 
1261 

126'l 

1263 
1264 

1265 

~ 
1267 Suh Funn 
126E 

12'9 7111() 

1270 
1271 

1272 

1273 
1274 

1275 -1276 

1277 
1278 

1279 

BOE October 2023 
Budgel Commillec Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commis!:ion Dec -4, 20:!J 

I 

9 52 • l.il erncy N<'twork Gran I RcYcnue 

47309 Earl',' Literacy Nct,1,•orks Rc_vcnuc 

Torn.I Revenue: 

9S? • Literacy Nch,·ork Cr.int E,q,cnditurcs 

11 
\ .\'11 J mrt Sen·icc:,lRe •ular /11.uniclim, l'ro •rom 

)99 !Other C.onlr:icted Services 

I 

I Tot:il Exncndilurcs 

Re\'cnucs 

Exnenfliturts 

I [Endine Fund B:,lancc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
1022-2023 

Org D~t 

- ____ j 

0.00 

I 
I 

·-
I 

0,00 
I 

I 
I I 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

I I 
o.oo I 

I 
0.00 i 

I 
I o.oo I 

E I F I G I H 

i I I 
2022•?023 Appro\·cd I Proposed Proposed 

Amds ,\mdcd B~I I A mds I Amd ed 011d2ct 
I 

I I 
I I 
I 

o.oo·I o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 

I I 
! I 

0.00 o.oo I 0 ,00 0 .00 

I I 
I I 
I ! 
: I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 j 0.00 
0.00 U.UU i o.oo I 0.00 --I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo 1 0,00 

I 
o.oo I 0,00 l o.oo I 0.00 

I I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 ! 0.00 



A ttl 
1 11 
2 

C 

l'cderol Fund 142 
I I/IH/?023 12:21 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 I I 
~ Account Number I I 

3 Or. Bet 
4 

1260 
12B1 Sub Fund 
1282 
1263 
1284 

1265 
1266 
1287 

12aa Sub Fund 
1269 - -
1290 71100 

1201 

1292 

1293 711/0 
1294 

1295 

1296 
1297 

1298 

1299 
1300 
1301 

1302 

1303 

1304 

BOE October 2023 
Budge! Commri toc Nov 20, 2023 
Co Commission Dec 4, 2023 

I I I 
I I 
! l95J - 1-liKh Quality Litcraq lmplcmcnll\lion Revenue 

413091 l F.:irl y Litcr:ie~• Networks Rc\·cnuc 
I I 
I o.oo I 

I I I 

1 1 
I IT01:,I Revenue 0.00 

I I 
I 9SJ - Hi~II Qm1.lity Lilerncy lmplemcnlntinn Expenditures 

11 I I 
\ I Jlc.'~11/or {11.o;fn1clim1 l'ro ,;rom I 

429 1 i-n; tru-:ti o~-al Supplii:::;: I 0.00 

11 0.00 
I Supv r.rt Serd cc.t .rRc1•11lar lm·tn,r. tinn l'ro~rnm 

3991 Other Contnc1cd Services 0.00 

524 In •S ervice/S1aff Dcvcloomcnt 0.00 
0.00 

Tola! Expc11di111rrs 0.00 

Rc\'cnncs I 0.00 

I I 
Ex~cndi111rcs I o.oo I 

I 
Endint: Fund D:1lnncc I o.oo I 

E F G H 

I 
2012-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds: Amd cd ll gt Amds Amdcd Budict 

I I 

I - -
I 

BJ,000.00 SJ.ODO.DO o.oo I BJ .ODO.DO 

I 
I 

83,000.00 SJ,000.00 0.00 83,000.00 

I I I 
I l I 
I I I 
I 

s.ooo oo I s .000.00 I o.oo I 8.000.00 
8.000.00 I s.000.00 I o.oo I 8,000.00 

lJ ,000.00 7J,OOO 00 0.00 73 ,000.00 
2.000.00 2.000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

1s.ooo.oo I 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 

83,000.00 I Bl,000.00 j 0,00 BJ.000.00 

I 
83,000.00 s:i.000.00 I 0.00 8},000.00 

I _[ 
83.000.00 83.ooo.oo I n.oo I 8}.000.00 

I I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0,00 0.00 



A , 
2 - Accounl Number 
0 
< 

1305 

1::106 

1307 

1308 
1309 

1:310 

1311 

1312 

i31J 

1:114 

1J1!i 

BOE Octo ber 2023 
Budg!t Convnitlee Nov 20, 2021 
Co Commission Dec 4. 2023 

1a C 

I Federal Fund 142 

I lilH/!OD l:L:21 

I I -
11 
I 
I Funu 142 Tulal Dcginning Fund Dnlancc 
I 
I Fund 142 Total Expenditures 
I 
· I Fund I 42 Total Revenues 

, Fund 142 Total Ending Fund· Balance 
i I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I 

I I 
I 2022.2023 I 
I Org Dgt I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

u.uo I 
I 

2,529,065.47 I 
I 

I 2,s29,o6s.41- I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 

E I F I 

I I 
2022-2023 I Ap11ro,·ed 

Amds I Amdcd Ilgt 
I 
I 
I o.oo-f o.oo I 
I 

4,766,030.80 I 7,295,096.!7 
I 

4,766,030.80 I 1,29s,o96.21 I 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
11 • St,000,000 in sub fnntl 999 was lr:msfcrrcd from Fund 141 fund b~1ancc and C!\11 be transferred b:1ck to Fund 1-H fund lrnlrmcc :\I anv time. 

G I H 

Proposer! Proposed 

An,ds I Amdcd llndgcl 

-· 0.00 0.00 

534, 1 s J.94 I 7,829,2~8.-21 

534, I 81.94 I 7,829,278.21 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I -
I 



Lovldovi Govlvity C,oVVHMissiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES ANO EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 1,994,029 

Less PY 
290,975 

Enc 

Est Available Beg FB 1,703,054 

Total Revenue 3,131,093 D D 3,131,093 

Total Expenditures 3,131,062 23,967 D 3,155,029 

Effect on Fund Balance 31 -23,967 0 -23.936 

Ending Fund Balance 1,994,060 1,970,093 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4 th day of December 

2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cieri< 

Loudon County Mayor 



Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account 11/18/2023 12:26 

Number 

I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues 

- --
43000 Charges for Current Services 

43500 Education Charges 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 

43523 Income from Breakfast 
43525 A La Carte Sales 

43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
)570-OVRSH Receipts from Individual Schools 

3570-SFPAY Receipts from Individual Schools 
43570-SFP Receipts from Individual Schools 

Total Education Charges 

44000 Other Local Revenues 
·--

44100 Recurring_ Income 
44110 Investment Income 

Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46520 School Food Service 
46980-AFHK Other State Grants 
46980-NSLP Other State Grants 

Total State Education Funds 
BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

-

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

- - --· I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 --- - - --· . - -- -·--

I I 
Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
I I 

I 
I 
i 

' I 

560,000 0 560,000 

28,000 0 28,000 
0 0 0 

5,000 0 5,000 

100 0 100 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 1 0 0 

I 
593,100 0 593,100 

--

I 
l 

5,000 o · 5,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

27,197 0 27,197 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I 
27,197 I 0 27,197 I 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 560,000 

0 28,000 

0 0 
0 5,000 

0 100 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 593,100 

- - -
0 5,000 

0 5,000 

0 27,197 
-· 

0 0 
0 0 

I 
01 27,197 



47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 

-
47113 Breakfast 
47114 USDA-Other 

47114-SCAG USDA-Other (Supply Chain Assistance Grant) 

47114-SFP USDA- SFP 
47590 Other Federal Through State 

47590-NSLP Other Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Federal 
47990 Other Direct Federal 

Total Direct Federal 

49000 Other Sources 

49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

Total Other Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

BOE October 2023 
Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

·-

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,427,731 
s 12,937 I 

40,000 
143,044 
119,084 

0 
0 

2,242,796 

263,000 

263,000 

0 
0 

0 

3,131,093 

I 

0 1,427,731 0 1,427,731 
0 512,937 0 512,937 
0 40,000 0 40,000 

0 143,044 0 143,044 
o · 119,084 0 119,084 
0 0 0 1 0 

0 ' 0 o\ 0 

0 2,242,796 0 2,242,796 

0 263,000 0 263 ,000 

I 
0 263,000 0 263,000 

-

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

.. 

0 3,131,093 o I 3,131,093 



I I 
I Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 
I I 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 

201 Social Security 
201-SFP Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204-SFP State Retirement 

J0S-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 

~06-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
08-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
212-SFP Employer Medicare 

315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 I Travel 

_ _ 355-S~fj Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

422-SCAG Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
471 !Software 
499 !Other Supplies and Materials 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

--

--

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending_ June 30, 2024_ 

I 

922,659 
48,561 
57,205 

3,011 
34,036 

2,962 
270 

4,950 

1,250 
173,200 

9,792 
1,300 

13,379 
704 

0 
1,500 

15,079 
1,000 
7,000 

500 
34,500 I 

0 
1,391,164 

143,044 
55,346 

2,500 
700 

• •·-

0 
140,000 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

0 922,659 0 922,659 
0 48,561 0 48,561 
0 57,205 LCBOE: 57,205 
0 3,011 Moving to 471 Software 3,011 
0 34,036 per State request. 34,036 
0 2,962 2,962 
0 270 u1 270 

ol 4,950 0 I 4,950 

0 1,250 0 1,250 
0 173,200 0 I 173,200 
0 9,792 0 I 9,792 
o i 1,300 0 I 1,300 
0 13,379 0 13,379 
0 704 0 704 
0 0 0 0 --
0 1,500 0 j, 1,500 

300 15,379 ( 15,379) 0 
0 1,000 ~ I 1,000 LCBOE: 
0 7,000 Moving funds to other 7,000 
0 500 Charges 500 
0 34,500 34,500 
0 0 V 

-----
0 - . 

0 1,391,164 (1,500) 1,389,664 
0 143,044 0 143,044 
0 55,346 0 55,346 --
0 2,500 0 2,500 
0 700 0 700 
0 0 15,379 15,379 
0 140,000 0 140,000 



499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 
- ·- -- ·-

524-SFP In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

599-SFP Other Charges 

710 Food Service Equipment 

710-AFHK Food Service Equipment 

710-NSLP Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance 
I 
I 

Total Revenue 
1 1 

1 1 

Total Available Funds 
- - --

11 

1 1 
Total Expenditures 

11 
1 1 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE October 2023 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

7,500 0 
5,000 0 

500 0 

2,45_0 0 

0 0 

50,000 23,667 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

3,131,062 23,967 

I 
3,131,062 I 23,967 

3,131,062 23,967 

1,685,231 0 

3,131,093 0 

4,816,324 0 : 

3,131,062 23,967 

I 
1,6ss,262 I (23,967) 

1,soo I 01 7,500 
5,ooo I 0 5,000 

soo ! 0 500 
2,450 1,500 3,950 

Oi 0 0 
73,667 0 73,66]_ 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

-

3,155,029 0 3,155,029 

I -
3,155,029 01 3,155,029 

3,155,029 0 3,155,029 

1,685,231 0 1,685,231 

3,131,093 0 3,131,093 

4,816,324 0 4,816,324 

3,155,029 0 3,155,029 

I - · 
1,661,29s I 0 1,661,295 



Lov1doV1 Gov1V1ty C,oVV) VV) i ssioV1 

VeceVV)0er 4, 2-02-3 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 5,782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 0 4,077,062 4,204,549 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 0 4,077,062 6,667,639 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 228,999 4,077,062 4,671,857 

Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) (228,999) 0 (467,308) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,224,781 (228,999) 0 1,995,782 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 8 C I D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

328 SUBFUND CRT· Courthouse Fire 

329 REVENUE 

330 49000IOther Sources 

331 I 49700i 

332 497001 

333 I 
334 

335 

336 EXPENDITURES 

E 

11/27/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

11 /27/23 5: 57 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt .. 

I 

I 

I 
Insurance Recovery 

Insurance Recovery 

Total Other Sources I 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE I 

I 
I 

I 

0 1 

0 

0 1 

337 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

338 I 321 

339 309 

340 309-FY21 

341 399 

342 I 499 

343 I 707 

344 I 
345 I 
346 I 
347 I I I 
348 I 
349 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: , 

350 -- I 
351 

352 --
353 

354 

355 

356 

35; 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 I 
363 

36'; 

365 I I 

Budget Committee November 20, 202.3 

County Commission December 4, 202J 

I 

I Engineering Services I 0 -
\Contracts with Governm ent Agencies 0 

I Contracts with Government Agencies D 

Other Contracted Services 0 

Other Supplies 6: Materials 0 

Building Improvements I 0 

Total General Admlnlstrat1on Projects I 0 

I 

ITOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 0 

I 

I -

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 - "3 ;312,662 
iLess PY Encumbrances (2,275,434) 

!Total Available July 1, 2023 1,037,229 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I 0 

I 
Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

I 
Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

I I 

I 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CRT Balance 1,0~7,229 
i-

H I I J I K 
I I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 

01 1,077 ,062 1,077,062 

I 0 I 0 

Di 0 1,on,062 I 1,077,062 

0 0 1,077,06 2 1,077,06 2 

I I ---

I 0 0 

0 I 0 

0 0 

0 1,077,062 1,077,062 

0 0 

I 0 I 0 

0 0 1,077,062 I 1,077,062 

I 

0 0 1,011,062 I 1,077,062 

I I 

I I 

I 0 I 0 1,077,062 1,077,062 

0 0 1,077,062 I 1,077,062 

---
0 0 0 0 

D a 

I --
D D 

I 
-

D 1,037,229 0 1,037,229 

I 

10 



1 
2 

3 

4 

780 

791 

782 

783 
1--
784 

785 

786 

767 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

A I B I C D 
I 

I 

I E 
I 

11/27/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F I G 

I 

I 11 /27123 5:57 PM 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I I 
SUBFUND SCH - New High School @ Simeson Road in Len_oir Ci~ 

REVENUE I I 
49000 Other Sources · Non-Revenue I 

49200 Notes Issued I 
I I 
jTotal Other Non-Revenue Sources 

--· --
TOTAL SUBFUND SCH REVENUE 

I I 
EXPENDITURES j I 

82l30 Education 

I 606 Other Debt Issuance Charges I I 
I I I 

I Total EKpenses 

95100 Capital Projects Donated to School Department .. 
I I 316 Contributions 

l Total Expenses 

I 
I 

H 
I 
I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

I 

I 

I 
0 o [ 

o[ o [ 

o[ 

I 
~ 0 

0 

I 
0 0 

802 - -- ~- ---- ---- -------- - ------ -1-~------ ~- - -------- ----- ---·----
803 

804 SUBFUND SCH SUMMARY: 
1------·--
805 

806 i 

807 I 
9oe I 

I 

809 I 
810 I 
811 I 
812 I 
813 I 1--

I 814 

815 I 

Budget Committe:c November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4 1 2023 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I I I I 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 I ! 0 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 0 0 

' 
Less FY 23 -24 Expenditures I 0 0 

I I I 
!Revenue/Expense Effect 0 0 

I I I -
I 

!Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund SCH Balance I 0 I 0 ' 

I I J I K 

I I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0 3,000,000 3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 3,000,00~ 

0 3,000,000 3,000,000 

I -
o[ 2s,ooo I 25,000 

I 
0 25,000 25,000 

o [ 2,975,000 2,975,000 

I 
0 2,975,000 2,975,000 

__ ________ I_--------- T -·-· -- --

I 
I 

0 3,000,000 3,00~~ -

I I 
0 I 3,00~000 I- 3,000,000 

0 I 0 0 
--

I ·--
I 

I 0 0 I 0 

22 



A B C D , I 
2 

3 I 
4 I 

816 I 
817 

E 

11/27/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I I 

11/27/23 5:57 PM I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 
-

I 
I 

818 SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

819 REVENUE -
820 49000 Other Sources • Non-Revenue 

821 I 
822 I 
82~ Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

824 i I I 
825 I I TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 0 

826 I I 
827 EXPENDITURES 

826 I 91110 General Administration Projects 

82~ I 399 !Other Contracted Services I 200,000 -
830 471 PURCH !Software - Asset Management I 
831 708 IT I Network Switches @ COB I 
832 I I I I 
833 I I Total Expenses I I 200,000 

834 j I I 
835 91120 Administration or Justice 

836 I I 399 JUDGE Other Cont S'ic · Courtroom #2-New bench, witness stand, clerk 0 ' 
837 l 708IEIM I Drone 

838 I I I -
I I 

I !Total Expenses I 83S I 0 

040 I I I 841 I 91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 

842 I I 70B !SRCTR Communication Equip - Panic Button System 0 

843 I ' 
844 I Total Expenses □ I - · 
845 I I 
846 99100 Transfers Out 

847 -590\ !Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB a l 
848 I I 

I 
849 !Total Expenses I 0 

~ i 
851 I 
852 I 
853 ' 
85 4 

H I I 
I 

-
2023 -2024 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

I 

0 

I 
oJ 0 

0 0 

(19,000) 181,000 

5,000 s,ooo I 
ol 

(14,000) 186,000 

s,ooo I 8,000 

I 0 

8,000 8,000 

6,000 6,000 I 
I I 

6,000 6,000 

0 01 

I 
0 01 

J ' I I I I - ---- ---- --- .----------------------------------r------ - - -----85 5 

856 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

857 

858 -859 

860 

861 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

I ·-
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

0 I 

I 
I 0 0 0 

200,000 I 0 200,000 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 

(69,257) 111 ,743 

5,000 
15,657 15,657 

I 
(53,600)j 132,400 

I 
I 8,000 

1s,600 I 18,600 

I 
18,600 26,600 

6,000 

I 
0 6,000 

I 
1s,ooo I 35,000 

i 
35,000 . 35,000 

I 
I 

i .... 
I 

- - --- _ _ I_ - -- - -- - - -· 

I 
0 0 

0 200,000 

Zl 



A e , 
2 

3 

4 I 
862 

863 

864 

865 

666 

867 

868 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 
County Commission December 4, 2023 

C D 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E I F I G 
i I 

11 /27/23 I 
11127/23 5:57 PM I 2023-2024 

- I Org Bgt 

Revenue/Expense Effect I (200 ,000) 

I 
Cash Transfer In from SUBFUND BAL 200,000 

Cash Transfer i n from SUB FUND 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 024 Balance I I 0 

I H I I J I K 
I I I 
I I 
I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I I 
I 0 I (200,000) 0 I (200,000) 

I I I 

I I I I 
I 0 I 0 0 I 0 

24 



A I B 
1 I -2 

3 

4 

869 I 
I 

570 

871 I 
872 I -873 

074 

875 

876 

87i 

878 

879 

BBQ I 
881 I 
882 -883 

884 

885 

886 

BBi 

B88 

BBQ I 
890 i 
891 i 
892 i 
893 i 

894 

895 

896 -897 -898 

699 

900 

901 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

C D 

I 

I 

I 

-

-

I 
I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I I 
I I 

E 

11/27/21 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I F G 
I I 

11127 /23 5:57 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgc I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

jTOTAL REVENUE 127,487 

I TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS no, 796 \ 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 95,ooo I 

Effect on fund Balance (238,309) 

I I 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,782,44 1 

Less PY Encumbrances (3,319 , 35 1) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

I 
I 

ENDING FUND BALANCE • 2_,224, n1 I 
I I 

I --
I I 
I 
1Coun tv Comm ission l\tleeti nn Date: I I 
December 4, 2023 I 

-

I I I 
I 

H I J K 

I I 

I 
2023 -2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0 127,487 4 ,077,062 4,204,549 

I 

228,999 499,795 4,077,062 4,576 ,857 

95,ooo I 95,000 

(228,999) 0 

----

- -

-- . 

1,995,782 1,995,782 

I 
I 

I I 

I 

ZS 



Lo(;tdovi C,,o(;tvity GoVV1 VV1 i ssiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 2023 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 176 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Capital Projects Fund 176 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets may include Local Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and _ 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 151,433 

less Unaudited Enc (4,000) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 147,433 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 141,843 0 0 141,843 

Total Available Funds 289,276 0 0 289,276 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 181,000 0 70,000 251,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (39,1571 0 (70,000) (109,157) 

Ending Fund Balance 108,276 0 (70,000) 38,276 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4th day of December 

2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 -
2 -
3 -
4 
:::, 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

A B 

---

Account 

Number 
I 

C 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

11/27/2023 17:57 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt Amds 
i 

Expenditures 

90000 iCae_ital Proiects 
91200 \Highway & Street Capital Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 90,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
5 10 Trustee's Commission 6,000 
714 Highway Equipment 85,000 
718 Motor Vehicles 

I 

I 
i 

I 
40 Tot:il Other Contracted Services 1s1,ooo I o \ 
41 

42 Total Expenditures 

43 

44 
45 June 30 2023 Estimated 
46 Less PY Encumbrnnces 
47 Estimated Fund B:ilance July 1, 2023 
48 

49 Total Revenue 
50 
51 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
52 I 
53 Total Available Funds 
54 I 
55 Expenditure Budget 
56 Tr:insfers Out .. 
57 I I 
58 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
59 I -
60 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Nov 20, 2023 
County Comm Dec 4, 2023 

I 
1 s1,ooo I 0 

151,433 
(4,000) 

147,433 

141,843 0 

I 
141,843 0 

289,276 0 

181,000 0 
0 0 

181,000 0 

108,276 0 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

- -

- - -
-

90,000 90,000 
0 0 

6,000 i 6,000 
85,000 , 70,000 155,000 

O j 0 

I 
181,000 70,000 251,000 

181,000 70,000 251,000 

I 

! 
I 

141,843 0 141,843 

141,843 0 141,843 

289,276 0 289,276 

181,000 70,000 251,000 
0 0 0 

181,000 70,000 251,000 

----
108,276 (70,000) 38,276 

Page 2 



Lo(Adovi GO(AVJty C,oVV) VV1 i ssiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 2-02-3 

ScYlool GU1pitU1I --Projects f(AVJd 17-7-



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 26, 2023 ; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accura tely reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023- 2024 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Original 
Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 3,576,554 
Less Audited Enc (50,800) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 3,525,754 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 200,000 

Total Available Funds 3,725,754 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 827,240 

Effect on Fund Balance (627,240) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,898,514 

Previously 

Approved 
Amends 

0 

0 

2,582,157 

(2, 582,157) 

(2,582 ,157) 

Amends 

Approved 
this Res 

2,975,000 

2,975,000 

2,973,343 

1,657 

1,657 

Approved 
Amended 

Budget 

3,175,000 

6,700,754 

6,382,740 

(3,207,740) 

318,014 

[SEE ATTACHED E)(HIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 4, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C D E 

1 I Fund 177 I 
I 

2 11/19/2023 11:34 2023-2024 2023-2024 - Account Number 
3 Org Bgt Amds 

57 I 
58 Fund 177 

59 
Account Number I 11/19/ 2023 11:34 2023-2024 2023-2024 -

I 60 Org Bgt Amds 
61 I 
62 Education Capital Projects 
63 

64 Revenue I 
65 Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) I 
66 48000 I Other Governments & Citizens Group I 

67 48100 Other Governments 

68 48130 Contributions 
69 I o i 
70 I i 
71 Total Other Governments 0 0 
72 -- . .. . 

73 Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 0 0 
74 
75 Capital Funds School Expenditures 
76 Sub Fund - I SCH (New School@ Simpson Road) 
77 91300 I Education Capital Projects 
78 0 -79 399 Other Contracted Services 7Sa,aaa 
80 715 Land 1,832,157 
81 0 
82 i 
83 Total Education Capital Projects I a 2,582,157 
84 Total Expenditu res 0 2,582,157 

85 
86 

87 UnAudited Est. Beginning FB - Sub Fund SCH 2,589,198 
88 Less PY Encumbrances 0 
89 
90 Total Revenues ol 0 -
91 
92 Total Available Funds 2,ss9,19s I 0 -93 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
94 Total Expenditures 0 2,ss2,1s1 I 
95 

96 Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund SCH 
97 

Budget Committee November 20, 2023 

County Commission December 4, 2023 

I 

-

2,S89,198 I (2,582,157) 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed -
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 

a l 2,975,aoo 2,975,aoo 

al 0 0 

a 2,97S,000 2,975,000 

0 2,975,000 2,975,000 

I 
i 

--
0 a 

1so,aoo I 2,973,343 3,723,343 
1,832,1s1 I 1,832,157 

a I a 

2,582,157 2,973,343 s,sss,saa 
2,582,157 2,973,343 I 5,555,500 

2,589,198 2,589,198 

0 2,975,oao 2,975,000 

2,589,198 2,975,000 5,564,198 

2,582,157 2,973,343 5,555,500 

I -- - -
7,041 1,657 : 8,698 

I j 

Page 3 



Lovtdovi Cbvtvity CbWWYlissiovi 

PeceVV\k?er 4, 202 3 

\N\ovitltl ly "Reports 

1?vtd0et CbVVlVVlittee \N\ivivttes 

SepteVV\k?er 16, 2023 



Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

September 18, 2023 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present: Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Satterfield, Commissioner Shaver, and Ms. Rice. Commissioner Whitfield was absent. 
Scott Gibson-Cumberland Securities, Sheriff Jimmy Davis, Riley Wampler-County Clerk, Bill Hart-Fire 
Chief for Loudon County Fire & Rescue, and some members of the community were also in attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of August 21, 2023 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

The Mayor recognized that the Sheriff was running a little behind and the committee would come back 
to item #2 (Sheriff Dept request for commitment from TLETA Grant) . 

Discussion on the two options available for debt issuance in the amount of $3 mi/lion for New School 
Building Project: 

Scott Gibson with Cumberland Securities began explaining that 5 banks have responded to the RFP for 
the debt issuance. Mr. Gibson explained that Web·ster Bank, an out of state bank, submitted the lowest 
interest rates at 4.44% for option #1. Mr. Gibson continued to explain that the optional redemption 
date was listed and this was important because this is the date the loan can be pre-paid . Webster 
Bank's RFP included a optional redemption date of 6/1/2030 with option #1. Commerce Bank has an 
interest rate of 4.77% with a prepayment penalty of 1% after 1 year. Mr. Gibson explained this would 
be a possible $30,000 penalty. United Community Bank is at 4.99% interest rate with the option for 
prepayment any time without a penalty. Mr. Gibson continued to explain that these options would 
allow for prepayment and if the school project will continue within the next year or later, then it would 
be beneficial to roll this note into the larger debt issuance and refinance this loan to stretch out the 
payments and get a lower interest rate. Commissioner Shaver asked Mr. Gibson if there is a comparison 
of the interest rates for option #2 (5 year amortization schedule) to identify which option would be 
more beneficial as far as paying the debt early. Mr. Gibson indicated that in the paperwork the numbers 
indicate an interest rate savings of about $80,000 for Webster Bank@ 4.59% with option 1 and pre
payment no penalty date of 6/1/2028 vs United Community Bank@ 4.99% with option 1 and no pre
payment penalty; however, $80,000 can be saved if the loan is paid a year from now in looking at option 
1 from United Community Bank. Mr. Gibson continued that if the County is potentially looking at pre
paying the loan, then it is better to issue the debt with a bank that offers no pre-payment penalty 
depending on the timing of the payoff. 
The budget committee discussed if there is a potential that the school project will not be approved, 
would it be best to issue this debt. The discussion included that these steps are to help estimate the 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18September2023 



school project to get a cost of the project. The discussion also included that this money is being used for 
the new school design and additional projects at Philadelphia School, Greenback School, and CTE@ LHS. 
The committee also discussed the possibility of a tax increase to fund these projects . 

The discussion returned to the amount of possible savings for option 1 (12 year amortization schedule) 
vs option 2 (5 year amortization schedule). Mr. Gibson explained that if the County is planning to 
continue with the school project in the next year or two, then this loan would probably be refinanced 
anyways. Mr. Gibson continued that he would recommend going with option 1 and prepayment at any 
time and then make an extra payment later if there is extra money available in the budget, based on 
past decisions from the Commission to quickly pay off debt. 

This option was the same recommendation previously given and approved by Commission at the 
September 5th meeting. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve with option #1, United Community Bank@ 4.99% 
interest rate with option to pay off anytime, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. The motion 
PASSED upon the vote; 3 AYES, 1 NAY [Satterfield] . 

Sheriff Department request for commitment from TLETA Grant-Sheriff Jimmy Davis: 

Ms. Rice clarified the request is to move the revenue received from this grant into a commitment. Ms. 
Rice explained that usually with grants the revenue is off-set with expenses and this particular grant is 
not currently being off-set with expenses. 

Sheriff Davis explained that TLETA allows the Sheriff's department to send recruits to the academy 
tuition free and then the grant offers a recruitment plan that helps to supply training or equipment. The 
Sheriff continued that when the County sends a recruit to the TLETA academy, it is tuition free and with 
the grant the County qualifies for $5,000 per graduate. The Sheriff would like a commitment for this 
revenue to be used in his expense budget for training or equipment. 

Commissioner Shaver asked the Sheriff how much revenue he anticipates. The Sheriff explained that 3 
have already graduated for a total of $15,000 and he has 3 more graduating in a week and there are 2 
going in the fall. Commissioner Cullen asked which positions these recruits would fill, and the Sheriff 
indicated these recruits include patrol deputies and SRO's. Commissioner Shaver asked about the turn
around on the revenue . Ms. Rice explained that is unknown currently because the County has not 
received any revenue to date from this grant. Ms. Rice explained that the grant is spread over 5 years 
and has a potential of $40,000 per year. Ms. Rice also explained that this will allow the Sheriff to access 
this revenue for more than the current fiscal year. 

Commissioner Satterfield asked if the County has any cost for these recruits. The Sheriff explained that 
the County does pay wages and fuel to the recruit. Commissioner Satterfield did recall that the County 
approved in the past that wages would be paid to the recruit while attending the academy. 

The committee discussed further how this money would be used. Ms. Rice requested a resolution for 
reflecting the commitment and the specific future expense use if the committee does make this 
recommendation . The Sheriff clarified that he would like to request the commitment to be used for 
training and equipment and he would come back and request action later if he intended to use the 
commitment for alternate purposes. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the commitment, seconded by Commissioner Cullen . 
The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18September2023 



The committee briefly discussed opening a Lenoir City office location for the County Clerk's office. 

Request for personnel change of status - Riley Wampler, County Clerk: 

Mr. Wampler requested moving 2 part-time positions to 1 full-time position. Mr. Wampler indicated 
that 1 of the part-time positions is filled and 1 is vacant. Mr. Wampler indicated that his request is 
partly to help retain his current employees. He indicated that losing experience in his office is 
detrimental to the business. 

Mayor Bradshaw asked how much this change would cost. Mr. Wampler explained the difference would 
be around an additional $5,600. Mr. Wampler continued to explain that this change would also allow 
him to move forward with the start of training for the Lenoir City office. Mr. Wampler indicated that he 
would move his part-time employee to the full-time position. 

Commissioner Satterfield asked if there is an anticipation for the need of additional staff for the Lenoir 
City office. Mr. Wampler stated yes and his request for the Lenoir City office initially included 2 full-time 
and 1 part-time employees. Commissioner Satterfield spoke about the benefit of training the 
employees for the new office. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to appropriate funds from the Fire Safety Commitment - Bill Hart, Fire Chief: 

Mr. Hart explained to the committee that he is bringing a request for funds on behalf of county 
volunteer fire stations, including Greenback, Tellico Village, Loudon, and Philadelphia. The request is to 
purchase fire blankets. Mr. Hart explained the electric vehicle fires cannot be extinguished with water 
because they are lithium, and they take 4-5 days to burn up in the wrecker lot. Mr. Hart stated that 
these blankets can be used on up to 25 cars and if each fire station gets two a piece, it would hopefully 
last for a long time. 

Mr. Hart also explained the potential cost of the 8 blankets would be $18,635 . Mr. Hart provided a 
quote from a company willing to give a discount based on buying 8 blankets. Commissioner Shaver 
added that this is a request from the Fire Safety commitment, which was initiated in the current FY. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve new rates for Sr. Health Insurance contract- Mayor Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that currently the County has 85 individuals enrolled in the Humana Health 
plan for the retirees and the cost is $187.42/person per month and under the new contract the cost 
increases to $200.05/person per month. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18September2023 



Consideration of request to approve a non-profit contribution to Iva's Place from ARPA funding: 

a. $25,000 - District SA - Commissioner Morrison 
b. $25,000 - District SB - Commissioner Shaver 

Commissioner Shaver explained that this is a battered women's shelter, and they are doing an extensive 
remodeling of the facility. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve a non-profit contribution to Beauty for Ashes from ARPA 
funding {2nd reading): 

a. $36,SOO - District SA - Commissioner Morrison 
b. $36,500 - District SB - Commissioner Shaver 

Commissioner Shaver explained that this is a rehab facility for women and this contribution is to help 
with their paving project. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
The amendments include: 
>Revenue and expense for the VCIF grant in the amount of $1.7 million. 
>Adjustment for GHSOG grant between wages and equipment to match the budget in the grant. 
>Adjustment for the AWARE commitment and Citizen's academy expenses from 499 to 399. 
>Line adjustment in the Jail budget to move $2,600 from diesel and law enforcement equipment 
to communication equipment. 
>Appropriation in the EMA budget for an expense from the previous FY, which was sufficient, 
but was not known in enough time to expense it in the previous year (Tango-Tango) . 
>Appropriation in Animal Control for the ASH LT reserve to fix one of the trucks. 
>Line adjustment in Sr. Center from vehicle maintenance to office supplies. 
>Line adjustment in VA department from office equipment to motor vehicles to cover the cost 
of a sign for the side of a truck. 

b. Public Libraries Fund 115 

The amendments include: 
>Appropriation (revenue and expense) adjustments for the Pettway grant for individual 
subfunds for Lenoir City, Philadelphia and Greenback. 
>Subfund for Tellico Village - revenue increase of $4,000 from a contribution, and expense 
increases totaling $1,S46 
>Subfund for BRD - appropriation for the Story Book Trail Grant. (Revenue rec'd in previous FY.) 

c. Convenience Centers Fund 116 
This amendment includes an appropriation for the purchase of a bailer ($130,000) . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18September2023 



d. Special Revenue ARPA Fund 127 

The amendments include line adjustments to appropriate for the contributions to Beauty for 
Ashes and Iva's Place. 

e. Highway Fund 131 

The amendments include the following: 

>Adjustment in revenue and expenses to State-Aid in the amount of $1.4 million. 
>Line adjustments to move $1,210 from in-service/staff-development and furniture/fixtures to 
printing and duplicating supplies. 
>$32,962 move from motor vehicles to asphalt 
>Line adjustment ($73) from tires & tubes to gasoline 

f General Purpose School Fund 141 

The amendments are an overall increase in revenues of $3 million and increase to expenses of 
$3.2 million, which is a reduction in the fund balance of about $115 thousand . 

g. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

The amendments are an overall increase in revenues and expenses of $553 thousand. 

h. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
The amendments include the following: 
>171-CAR includes an increase to the expenses of $23,000. This subfund was established to 
help fund the vehicle needs in the Sheriffs department. This amount was requested for the 
additional items needed to add on the vehicles. 
>BAL subfund - this is reflecting movement in cash between the subfunds to help fund the 
individual projects : 

>15M subfund - This amendment is to appropriate funds for the road at the new Jail. 
>Subfunds GSG, 022, SIM include movement of cash to other subfunds. 
>Subfund HFG -This amendment is to appropriate the grant for the Health Dept. facilities 
improvement to the building. 
>Subfund COB -This amendment is to appropriate the funds being spent on the County Office 
Building. 
>Subfund 024 - This is another reflection of cash between the subfunds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments in all funds presented, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Year-End Report: 

The Mayor explained that the numbers in the year-end report show the hard work of the Commission, 
the Elected Officials and the employees, which continue to set records. The Mayor gave the floor to Ms. 
Rice to present the year-end numbers. This discussion included the increase in the County General Fund 
fund-balance of $2.5 million from the previous fiscal year. Ms. Rice explained that the revenue budgets 
were exceeded by $3.2 million and there was a savings in the expense budgets of $1. 7 million. Ms. Rice 
explained that 55% of the gain in the expense budgets was in Public Safety, which was mostly gained in 
the budgeted but un-expensed wage budgets. 

The discussion continued with the General Purpose School fund balance which was reported at $11 
million per the FY2023 year-end report . This is an increase of $1.7 million from the previous FY. There 
was a small gain in the revenue, especially in the Sales Tax. Ms. Rice continued that in the expense 
budget there was a gain because a grant was budget but not expensed and it would be expensed in FY 
2024. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18September2023 



The Budget Committee then discussed briefly the revenue being collected for AFT. 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 185eptember2023 



Lovtdovi GDvtvity GDVV1 VV1issiovi 

VeceVV10er 4, 202 3 

VV\ovitvily l<eports -

Svt VV1 VV1t1ry fi vit1vicit1l St t1teVV1evit 

NoVeVV10er 2023 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 {1,453,287.69) 10.50 % 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00 % 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (48,363.43) 37.20 % 10,833.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (292 .61) 9.75 % 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 {43,129.00) 57.51 % 6,250.00 (15,837.91) 253.41 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (6,096.07) 24.38 % 2,083 .33 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 0.00 0.00 % 32,091.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (695,371.05) 49.67 % 116,666.67 (152,301.44) 130.54 % 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (272,344.10) 53.40 % 42,500.00 (51,375 .87) 120.88 % 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (34,866.76) 34.87 % 8,333.33 (7,714 .19) 92.57 % 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (82,284.62) 28.37 % 24,166.67 (17,843 .34) 73.83 % 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (91,381.10) 17.04 % 44,700.00 (13,318 .86) 29 .80 % 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (12,263.60) 42.29 % 2,416.67 (2,366.50) 97.92 % 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844 .00 0.00 0.00 % 6,153 .67 0.00 0.00 % 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (40,734.42) 33.95 % 10,000.00 (162.18) 1.62 % 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (23,196.00) 36.53 % 5,291.67 (4,367.00) 82.53 % 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (176,197.90) 53 .07 % 27,666.67 (83,389 .76) 301.41 % 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900 .00 0.00 0.00 % 241.67 0.00 0.00 % 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (312,849.33) 52.14 % 50,000.00 (34,897.33) 69 .79 % 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 {11,259.84) 37.53 % 2,500.00 (700.60) 28 .02 % 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (475.00) 25.00 % 158.33 (285.00) 180.00 % 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 {180.00) 19.35 % 77.50 (36.00) 46.45 % 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (2,262.53) 42.69 % 441.67 (544.58) 123.30 % 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (4,850.31) 48.50 % 833.33 (2,261.47) 271.38 % 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (7,912.85) 58 .18 % 1,133 .33 (1,494.89) 131.90 % 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (2,272.16) 103.28 % 183.33 (677 .35) 369.46 % 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (466.93) 29.93 % 130.00 (137.99) 106.15 % 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (677.92) 67.79 % 83 .33 (70.50) 84.60 % 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450 .00 (1,414.28) 25.95 % 454.17 (321.28) 70 .74 % 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (19,360.34) 43.02 % 3,750.00 (4,846 .06) 129.23 % 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000 .00 (21,569 .35) 19.09 % 9,416.67 (4,922.81) 52.28 % 
42330 Games And Fish Fi nes 500.00 (229 .50) 45.90 % 41.67 (72.00) 172.80 % 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500 .00 (3,111.65) 41.49 % 625.00 (837.13) 133.94 % 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (1,988.48) 38.24 % 433 .33 (450.06) 103.86 % 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (50.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (5,188.89) 34.59 % 1,250.00 (1,719.97) 137.60 % 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (5,867.85) 32.60 % 1,500.00 (1,298 .85) 86.59 % 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (30,513 .92) 30.51 % 8,333.33 (6,728.94) 80.75 % 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (7,274.03) 29 .63 % 2,045 .83 {1,707.00) 83 .44 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00 % 52.50 0.00 0.00 % 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (192.00) 0.00 % 0.00 (44.00) 0.00 % 

42520 Office rs Costs 33,000.00 (1,796.44) 5.44% 2,750.00 (641.25) 23.32 % 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (1,584.00) 11.40% 1,158.33 (616.00) 53.18 % 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (857.75) 33.25 % 215.00 (182.50) 84.88 % 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (2,012.00) 40.24 % 416.67 (550.00) 132.00 % 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (285 .62) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (6,326.18) 18.07 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (10,183 .25) 14.49 % 5,858.33 (1,820.05) 31.07 % 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (16,490.00) 0.00 % 0.00 (4,107.00) 0.00% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (8,294.00) 27.65 % 2,500.00 (2,002.00) 80.08 % 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (1,540.37) 25.67 % SOD.OD (329.88) 65.98 % 

43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (1,250.00) 41.67 % 250.00 (100.00) 40.00 % 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (384.00) 38.40 % 83.33 (123 .00) 147.60 % 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (1,460.00) 73.00 % 166.67 (355.00) 213 .00 % 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (200,979.65) 200.98 % 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6.00) 0.16% 312.50 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (12,768.32) 44.03 % 2,416.67 (2,997.60) 124.04 % 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (36,239 .19) 57.29 % 5,271.50 (4,409 .83) 83.65 % 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (4,174.40) 145.30 % 239.42 (591.65) 247.12 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (1,492.32) 12.52 % 993.00 0.00 0.00 % 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (28,350 .00) 5,670.00 % 41.67 0.00 0.00 % 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (55 .00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 53,100.00 (24,268.59) 45 .70 % 4,425.00 (6,754.00) 152.63 % 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (211,962.81) 40.76 % 43,333 .33 (50,656.21) 116.90 % 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (51,569.54) 42.97 % 10,000.00 (6,495.32) 64.95 % 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (149,924.33) 44.10 % 28,333.33 (36,516.03) 128.88 % 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (45,800.36) 53.88 % 7,083 .33 (18,246.00) 257.59 % 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (155,116.84) 31.02 % 41,666.67 (38,524 .10) 92.46 % 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (9,642.23) 53.57 % 1,500.00 (1,417 .78) 94.52 % 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (166,400.80) 18.91 % 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 750.00 0.00 0.00 % 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 (3,381.00) 25.42 % 1,108.33 (3,381.00) 305.05 % 
46190 Other General Government Grants 2,403.00 (35,981.00) 1,497.34 % 200.25 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 81,600.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,800.00 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 2,428,395.00 (675,000.00) 27 .80 % 202,366.25 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 (106,410.83) 20.61 % 43,033.33 (49,178.3S) 114.28 % 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (10,128.93) 50.64 % 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (3,444.85) 38.28 % 750.00 (829.80) 110.64 % 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (54,476.74) 56.75 % 8,000.00 (26,387.07) 329.84 % 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (20,535 .07) 34.23 % 5,000.00 (4,818.82) 96.38 % 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (27,706.99) 79.16 % 2,916.67 (12,977.98) 444.96 % 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (126,239.00) 76.51 % 13,750.00 (53,259.00) 387.34 % 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (3,791.00) 25.27 % 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (9,223.57) 153.73 % 500.00 (1,269.52) 253.90 % 

46990 Other State Revenues 54,870.00 (203.22) 0.37% 4,572.50 (97 .93) 2.14 % 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 67,427.00 (59,098 .99) 87.65 % 5,618.92 0.00 0.00 % 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (154,060 .72) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 118,774.00 (12,013.34) 10.11 % 9,897.83 (12,013.34) 121.37 % 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 174,003.00 0.00 0.00 % 14,500.25 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 26,782.00 (2,662.19) 9.94% 2,231.83 (1,332.00) 59.68 % 

48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (3,501.00) 29.54 % 987.50 (495.00) 50.13 % 

48991 OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS - PAST 0.00 (30,204.23) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 7,500.00 (33,347.34) 444.63 % 625.00 0.00 0.00 % 

49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 (77,211.73) 44 .84 % 14,351.00 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 26,002,040.00 (6,019,611.24) 23.15 0/o 2,166,836.67 (756,205.87) 34.90% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725.00) 91,159.32 39.86 % (19,060.42) 14,273.59 74.89 % 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (250.00) 0.00 0.00 % 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 0.00 0.00% (633 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,315.00) 94,851.05 40.31 % (19,609.58) 17,534.56 89.42 % 
51310 Personnel Office (133,796.00) 57,864.53 43.25 % (11,149 .67) 8,918.74 79.99 % 
51400 County Attorney (285,000.00) 113,123.42 39.69 % (23,750.00) 18,182.19 76.56 % 
51500 Election Commission (497,567.00) 243,410.85 48.92 % (41,463.92) 106,991.01 258.03 % 
51600 Register Of Deeds (416,551.00) 203,843.73 48 .94 % (34,712.58) 30,305.97 87.31 % 
51720 Planning (187,828 .00) 60,133 .66 32.02 % (15,652 .33) 10,751.74 68 .69 % 
51750 Codes Compliance (443,560.00) 170,414.09 38.42 % (36,963.33) 28,273.42 76.49 % 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (81,544.00) 32,066.40 39.32 % (6,795 .33) 5,209.53 76.66 % 
51800 County Buildings (1,480,661.00) 723,450.43 48.86 % (123,388.42) 67,214 .95 54.47 % 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 5,197.60 0.00 % 0.00 9S7.28 0.00 % 
51900 Other General Administration (336,578 .00) 366,592.68 108.92 % (28,048.17) 55.16 0.20% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (820,736.00) 340,852.95 41.53 % (68,394.67) 72,337.99 105.77 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52200 Purchasing (337,735 .00) 126,710.18 37.52 % (28,144.58) 24,093 .57 85 .61 % 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (658,759.00) 263,889.30 40.06 % (54,896.58) 37,749.91 68.77 % 

52400 County Trustee's Office (441,865.00) 206,206.23 46.67 % (36,822.08) 27,475.12 74.62 % 

52500 County Clerk's Office (871,224.00) 335,441.46 38.50 % (72,602.00) 63,792.68 87.87 % 

52600 Data Processing (225,867 .00) 98,888 .90 43 .78 % (18,822.25) 11,997.77 63 .74 % 

53100 Circuit Court (561,536 .00) 228,164.08 40.63 % (46,794.67) 43,895 .14 93 .80 % 

53300 General Sessions Court (827,620.00) 347,521.22 41.99 % (68,968 .33) 59,511.54 86.29 % 

53310 General Sessions Judge (572,249.00) 226,016.99 39.50 % (47,687.42) 43,815.72 91.88 % 

53400 Chancery Court (459,969.00) 189,211.13 41.14 % (38,330.75) 31,318.41 81.71 % 

53500 Juvenile Court (359,179.00) 148,607.77 41.37 % (29,931.58) 28,064.55 93 .76 % 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,572 .00) 28,256.32 34.22 % (6,881.00) 5,415.41 78.70 % 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 5,418.67 28.08 % (1,608.33) 0.00 0.00 % 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41 % (125 .00) 0.00 0.00 % 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 8,688.31 28.96 % (2,500.00) 2,028.28 81.13 % 

54110 Sheriffs Department (8,617,501.00) 4,540,097.46 52.68 % (718,125.08) 537,555.01 74.86 % 

54120 Special Patrols (12,000.00) 35,000.00 291.67 % (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500 .00) 6,512.18 18.88 % (2,875.00) 223.81 7.78 % 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jail (4,606,655 .00) 1,732,352.67 37.61 % (383,887.92) 285,066.26 74.26 % 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (460,500.00) 460,135.00 99.92 % (38,375.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54410 Civil Defense (224,250.00) 74,284.01 33.13 % (18,687 .50) 11,011.24 58.92 % 

54490 Other Emergency Management (23,705 .00) 24,388.69 102.88 % (1,975.42) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 101,650.00 81.32 % (10,416.67) 13,050.00 125.28 % 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00 % (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 12,564.21 30.36 % (3,449.00) 1,297.06 37.61 % 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (549,548.00) 229,571.78 41.77 % (45,795 .67) 34,744.77 75.87 % 
55190 Other Local Health Services (516,400.00) 180,825.93 35.02 % (43,033 .33) 39,369.54 91.49 % 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (288,954.00) 126,645.74 43 .83 % (24,079.50) 20,971.23 87.09 % 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 3,336.53 1.59 % (17,465.83) 315.39 1.81 % 
57500 Soil Conservation (54,601.00) 14,708.55 26.94 % (4,550.08) 2,291.81 50.37 % 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00 % (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00 % (10,000 .00) 0.00 0.00 % 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106 .00) 183,105.04 100.00 % (15,258 .83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,000.00 44.44% (562 .50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (78,014.00) 26,789 .81 34.34 % (6,501.17) 4,979.69 76.60 % 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00 % (6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 167,721.30 1,628.36 % (858 .33) 100.00 11 .65 % 
58900 Miscel laneous (555,000 .00) 48,631.98 8.76 % (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account Description 

99100 Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

Total 101 General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

November 2023 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget 

(35,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(28,004,488.00) 13,430,553.25 47.96 0/o 

(2,002,448.00) 7,410,942.01 370.09 0/o 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

Page 5 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

(2,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(2,333,707.33) 1,711,140.04 73.32 0/o 

(166,870.67) 954,934.17 572.26 0/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 6 of 23 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (34,144.23) 34.14 % 8,333.33 (7,481.55) 89 .78 % 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (34,144.23) 34.14 % 8,333.33 (7,481.55) 89.78 % 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 298.80 14.94 % (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (150,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (12,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (152,000.00) 298.80 0.20% (12,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (52,000.00) (33,845.43) -65.09 % (4,333.33) (7,481.55) -172.65 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 7 of 23 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (1,412.55) 31.39 % 375.00 (310.35) 82.76 % 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (1,412.55) 31.39 0/o 375.00 (310.35) 82.76 0/o 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 438.33 9.53 % (383 .33) 89.99 23.48 % 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 12.40 8.27 % (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 450.73 9.49 0/o (395.83) 89.99 22.73 0/o 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) (961.82) -384.73 0/o (20.83) (220.36) -1,057.73 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 8 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (32,620.88) 10.50 % 25,888.50 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (1,192.10) 34.06 % 291.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (8.14) 4.07% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (1,263 .99) 63.20 % 166.67 (464.16) 278.50 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (150.01) 16.67 % 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (2,537.80) 44.25 % 477.92 (331.30) 69.32 % 

43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 (1,478.59) 63.32 % 194.58 (117.65) 60.46 % 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (66.35) 0.00% 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303 .00 (2,911.44) 39.87 % 608.58 (351.48) 57.75 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (429.21) 32.89 % 108.75 (27.70) 25.47 % 

48130 Contributions 24,265.00 0.00 0.00% 2,022.08 0.00 0.00 % 

48610 Donations 19,100.00 (23,400.00) 122.51 % 1,591.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 390,005.00 (66,058.51) 16.94% 32,500.42 {1,296.29) 3.99% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (444,360.00) 179,607.44 40.42 % (37,030.00) 32,070.36 86.61 % 

Total Expenditures (444,360.00) 179,607.44 40.42% (37,030.00) 32,070.36 86.61 % 

Total 115 Public Library (54,355.00) 113,548.93 208.90 % (4,529.58) 30,774.07 679.40 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 9 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 (320,931.30) 53.49 % 50,000.00 (88,187.18) 176.37 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (54,396.20) 54.40 % 8,333.33 (7,944.50) 95.33 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (185.35) 42.61 % 36.25 0.00 0.00 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 0.00 0.00% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (29,020.09) 58.04 % 4,166.67 (10,536.10) 252.87 % 

Total Revenues 799,860.00 (404,532.94} 50.58% 66,655.00 (106,667.78) 160.03 % 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 15,134.15 30.76 % (4,100.00) 966.20 23.57 % 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,287,700.00) 635,770.81 49.37 % (107,308.33) 60,606.03 56.48 % 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 29,891.35 59.78 % (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,386,900.00} 680,796.31 49.09 % (115,575.00) 61,572.23 53.27 % 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (587,040.00) 276,263.37 47.06% (48,920.00) (45,095.55) -92.18% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 10 of 23 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44120 Lease/Rentals 21,295.00 3,975.08 -18.67 % 1,774.58 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 0.00 (2,185,767.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 21,295.00 (2,181,791.92) 10,245.56 1,774.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
58120 Industrial Development (22,300.00) 2,185,804.26 9,801.81 % (1,858.33) 2,185,767.00 [7,619.75 % 

Total Expenditures (22,300.00) 2,185,804.26 9,801.81 % (1,858.33) 2,185,767.00 117,619. 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 4,012.34 399.24% (83.75) 2,185,767.00 2,609, 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 11 of 23 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (6,831.68) 68.32 % 833.33 (924.35) 110.92 % 

42310 Fines 0.00 (142.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (38.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (3,111.68) 51.86 % 500.00 (837.13) 167.43 % 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (22,500.00) 69.23 % 2,708.33 (6,012.07) 221.98 % 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (6,270.50) 62.71 % 833.33 (2,209.00) 265 .08 % 

Total Revenues 98,500.00 (38,894.36) 39.49 % 8,208.33 (9,982.55) 121.61 % 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000.00) 19,814.93 19.24 % (8,583.33) 837.52 9.76 % 

Total Expenditures (103,000.00) 19,814.93 19.24 % (8,583.33) 837.52 9.76% 

Total 122 Drug Control (4,500.00) (19,079.43) -423.99 % (375.00) (9,145.03) -2,438.67 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 12 of 23 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 16,897.00 (32,S23.12) 192.48 % 1,408.08 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 16,897.00 (32,523.12) 192.48 % 1,408.08 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #!-PUBLIC SAFETY (3,068.00) 231.00 7.53 % (255.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (699,962.00) 746,398.06 106.63 % (58,330.17) 100,000.00 171.44 % 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (277,799.00) 56,563.50 20.36 % (23,149.92) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (1,617,185.00) 0.00 0.00% (134,765.42) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (117,212.00) 77,211.73 65.87 % (9,767.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (2,715,226.00) 880,404.29 32.42 % (226,268.83) 100,000.00 44.20% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,698,329.00) 847,881.17 31.42 % (224,860.75) 100,000.00 44.47 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

November 2023 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

o.oo 0.00 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 
---

0.00 

Erin Rice 
11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

Page 13 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00 % 

o.oo 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (61,700.26) 10.50 % 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (2,760.45) 30.67 % 750.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 (17.53) 38.96 % 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (2,246.34) 56.16 % 333.33 (824.91) 247.47 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (352.79) 17.64 % 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00 % 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (22,179.05) 24.64 % 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (4,699.24) 93.98 % 416.67 (966.24) 231.90 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (399.00) 199.50 % 16.67 0.00 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (2,431.18) 9.11 % 2,225.00 (182.20) 8.19 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,665,300.00 (126,471.54) 7.59 % 138,775.00 0.00 0.00 % 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044 .00 (831,741.29) 34.93 % 198,420.33 (202,767.59) 102.19 % 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (12,122.19) 39.10 % 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31 % 

49800 Transfers In 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 5,565,226.00 (1,067,120.86) 19.17 % 463,768.83 (207,771.48) 44.80 % 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,094,202.00) 426,168 .67 38.95 % (91,183 .50) 82,446.78 90.42 % 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,082,962.00) 1,048,928.86 96.86 % (90,246.83) 2,000.00 2.22 % 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (347,000.00) 284,688 .22 82.04 % (28,916.67) 6,534.55 22.60 % 

65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 165,129.81 82.34 % (16,713 .00) 984.62 5.89 % 
66000 Employee Benefits (555,876.00) 230,774.10 41.52 % (46,323.00) 36,942.07 79.75 % 

68000 Capital Outlay (2,512,935.00) 1,884,900.00 75.01 % (209,411.25) 113,966.00 54.42 % 

Total Expe nditures (5,793,531.00) 4,040,589.66 69.74% (482,794.25} 242,874.02 50.31 % 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (228,305.00) 2,973,468.80 1,302.41 % (19,025.42) 35,102.54 184.50 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (1,207,050.99) 10.50 % 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (30,140.81) 30.14 % 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (308.04) 2.05 % 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (39,139.95) 22.37 % 14,583.33 (14,373.04) 98.56 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (5,366.58) 15.33 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (2,340,344.12) 48.76 % 400,000.00 (566,921.60) 141.73 % 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (17,772.43) 50.78 % 2,916.67 (4,038.00) 138.45 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (612. 75) 51.06% 100.00 (213.75) 213.75 % 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (1,578.00) 10.52 % 1,250.00 (610.00) 48.80 % 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (51,013 .99) 68.02 % 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (37,078 .88) 59.42 % 5,200.00 (3,201.85) 61.57 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (1,590.30) 79.52 % 166.67 (301.70) 181.02 % 

46510 TISA 30,643,452.00 (12,242,075.95) 39.95 % 2,553,621.00 (3,060,518 .99) 119.85 % 

46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 838,165.00 (204,498.64) 24.40 % 69,847.08 (68,620.34) 98.24 % 

46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (36,806.29) 23.23 % 13,205.58 (5,847.09) 44.28 % 

46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711.07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (20,025.42) 29.89 % 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

46790 Other Vocational 2,863,142.00 (580,197.99) 20.26 % 238,595.17 (141,877.17) 59.46 % 

46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (330,513.14) 28.74 % 95,833.33 (325,548.43) 339.70 % 

46981 Safe Schools 196,802.00 (2,124.45) 1.08 % 16,400.17 0.00 0.00% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (39,014.56) 18.52 % 17,552.67 (18,441.49) 105.06 % 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 21,798.00 (30,327.64) 139.13 % 1,816.50 (2,000.00) 110.10 % 

49700 Insurance Recovery 3,661.00 (474,131.17) 12,950.87 % 305.08 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 53,395,009.00 (17,716,423.16) 33.18 % 4,449,584.08 (4,212,513.45) 94.67 % 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,207,857.00) 9,255,775.59 34.02 % (2,267,321.42) 2,070,087.30 91.30 % 
71200 Special Education Program (3,989,088.00) 1,369,789.36 34.34 % (332,424.00) 320,882.26 96.53 % 
71300 Vocational Education Program (3,944,315.00) 1,562,601.65 39.62 % (328,692.92) 311,230.36 94.69 % 
72110 Attendance (78,967.00) 33,035.48 41.83 % (6,580.58) 6,539.82 99.38 % 
72120 Health Services (903,084.00) 115,621.72 12.80 % (75,257.00) 28,026.83 37.24 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4 :41 PM 

November 2023 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72130 Other Student Support (2,029,667.00) 666,313 .98 32.83 % (169,138.92) 299,626.04 177.15 % 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,150,911.00) 689,563.93 32.06 % (179,242.58) 156,752.19 87.45 % 

72220 Special Education Program (624,193 .00) 273,029.87 43.74 % (52,016.08) 29,S24.S9 56.76 % 

72230 Vocational Education Program (183,179 .00) 77,282.26 42.19 % (15,264.92) lS,177.64 99.43 % 

72250 Technology (1,114,211.00) 711,877.47 63.89 % (92,850.92) 47,062.64 50.69 % 

72310 Board Of Education (828,152.00) 447,883.77 54.08 % (69,012.67) 94,809.56 137.38 % 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (418,951.00) 214,192.87 51.13 % (34,912.58) 26,903.50 77.06 % 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099.00) 585,208.35 43 .12 % (113,091.58) 96,069.46 84.95 % 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535.00) 40,290 .51 41.31 % (8,127.92) 8,341.04 102.62 % 

72610 Operation Of Plant (4,501,629 .00) 3,656,365.86 81.22 % (375,135 .75) 195,260.64 52.05 % 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 107,712.06 38.89 % (23,083.33) 13,280.66 57.53 % 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128 .00) 988,479 .99 40.46 % (203,594.00) 240,401 .22 118.08 % 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16 % (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00 % 

73300 Community Services (88,909.00) 43,768 .85 49 .23 % (7,409.08) 8,076.84 109.01 % 

73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 362,240.04 36.87 % (81,882.25) 70,449.90 86.04 % 

76100 Regular Capital Outlay (217,599.00) 6,540.00 3.01 % (18,133 .25) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (53,488,062.00} 21,211,651.91 39.66 % (4,457,338.50) 4,038,502.49 90.60% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (93,053.00) 3,495,228.75 3,756.17 % (7,754.42) (174,010.96) -2,244.02 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,363.11 (49,137.92) 58 .94 % 6,946.93 (14,716.21) 211.84 % 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,003,249.72 (313,913 .15) 31.29 % 83,604.14 (84,813.62) 101.45 % 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,231,331 .00 (480,473.43) 39.02 % 102,610.92 (171,293.03) 166.93 % 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 24,667.00 (7,576.20) 30.71 % 2,055.58 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 30,101.98 (5,374.32) 17.85 % 2,508.50 (2,392.72) 95.38 % 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (536.66) 32.52 % 137.50 (124.41) 90.48 % 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250.00 (23,988.42) 32.31 % 6,187.50 (23,988.42) 387.69 % 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 180,978.49 (70,063 .71) 38.71 % 15,081.54 (15,250.66) 101.12 % 

47307 COVID-19 Grant B 71,250.00 (136.88) 0.19 % 5,937.50 0.00 0.00% 

47309 COVID-19 Grant D 117,000.00 (51,200.00) 43.76 % 9,750.00 0.00 0.00 % 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,365,943 .89 (2,237,731.22) 51.25 % 363,828.66 (699,659.62) 192.30 % 

47402 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 2,443 .51 (2,443 .51) 100.00 % 203.63 0.00 0.00% 

47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 14,241.53 (1,129.66) 7.93 % 1,186.79 (1,129.66) 95 .19 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 94,626 .04 (60,930.69) 64.39 % 7,885.50 (9,779 .23) 124.02 % 

Total Revenues 7,295,096.27 (3,304,635.77) 45.30% 607,924.69 (1,023,147.58) 168.30% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,506,901.06) 1,570,114.59 44.77 % (292,241.76) 190,530.66 65.20 % 

71200 Special Education Program (899,040.50) 298,841.97 33.24 % (74,920.04) 79,047.44 105.51 % 
71300 Vocational Education Program (47,170.86) 37,102.74 78.66 % (3,930.91) 0.00 0.00% 
72120 Health Services (656,638.69) 210,448.85 32.05 % (54,719.89) 52,623.32 96.17 % 
72130 Other Student Support (501,050.30) 178,169.00 35.56 % (41,754.19) 43,849.15 105.02 % 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (765,319.43) 364,928.76 47.68 % (63,776.62) 56,229.14 88 .17 % 
72220 Special Education Program (435,316.55) 367,616.78 84.45 % (36,276.38) 107,866.67 297.35 % 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 2,098.51 48.80 % (358.33) 202.64 56.55 % 
72710 Transportation (79,500.00) 78,199.88 98.36 % (6,625.00) 0.00 0.00% 
73100 Food Service (5,608.88) 96.65 1.72 % (467.41) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (394,250.00) 92,062.13 23.35 % (32,854.17) 37,875.78 115.28 % 

Total Expenditures (7,295,096.27) 3,199,679.86 43.86% (607,924.69) 568,224.80 93.47 % 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 (104,955.91) 100.00 % 0.00 (454,922.78) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (188,309 .09) 33.63 % 46,666.67 (80,708.00) 172.95 % 
43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (5,877.05) 20.99 % 2,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (13.88) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (904.40) 18.09 % 416.67 0.00 0.00% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (4.33) 4.33 % 8.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (8,134.56) 162.69 % 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 (3,256.00) 11.97 % 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 (353,440.46) 24,76 % 118,977.58 (178,806.77) 150.29 % 
47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 (106,906.13) 20.84 % 42,744.75 (56,114.74) 131.28 % 
47114 USDA - Other 302,128.00 (63,169.17) 20.91 % 25,177.33 (6,670.17) 26.49 % 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (134,179.00) 51.02 % 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,131,093.00 (864,194.07) 27.60% 260,924.42 (322,299.68) 123.52% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,155,029.00) 1,981,532.88 62.81 % (262,919.08) 97,334.63 37.02 % 

Total Expenditures (3,155,029.00) 1,981,532.88 62.81 % (262,919.08) 97,334.63 37.02% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (23,936.00) 1,117,338.81 4,668.03 % (1,994.67) (224,965.05) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 19 of 23 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (97,104.14) 10.50 % 77,063.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (3,597.40) 35.97 % 833 .33 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (32.80) 3.28 % 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (6,768.72) 67.69 % 833.33 (2,485.62) 298.27 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (453.04) 7.55 % 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (46,296.00) 54.78 % 7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (10,727 .24) 357.57 % 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (50,868.00) 25 .00 % 16,956.00 0.00 0.00 % 

49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 (215,847.34) 15.19 % 118,395.00 (2,485.62) 2.10% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (875,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (446,628.00) 223,313 .75 50.00 % (37,219.00) 223,313 .75 600.00 % 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 87,887.26 36.47 % (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 311,201.01 19.92 % (130,216.67) 240,269.75 184.52% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (141,860.00) 95,353.67 67.22 % (11,821.67) 237,784.13 2,011.43 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 20 of 23 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127.00 (290,402 .77) 10.84 % 223,343.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (12,204.18) 20 .34 % 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (138.43) 4.61 % 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (15,890.74) 34.55 % 3,833.33 (5,835.43) 152.23 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (1,499.58) 8.33 % 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (188,073.17) 12.97 % 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (57,431.88) 95.72 % 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,47g,1s1.oo (565,640.75) 12.63 % 373,265.58 (5,835.43) 1.56% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,777,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (314,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 

82230 Education (1,012,621.00) 453,884.67 44.82 % (84,385 .08) 432,365 .09 512.37 % 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 6,204.73 4.96% {10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,914,621.00) 460,089.40 9.36% (409,551.75) 432,365.09 105.57 % 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (435,434.00) (105,551.35) -24.24% (36,286.17) 426,529.66 1,175.46 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (3.01) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (671.79) 0.00 % 0.00 (246.70) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (1.80) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (122,278.00) 95 .91 % 10,623.92 0.00 0.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (2,252.77) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (79.52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (970.50) 0.00% 0.00 (6.00) 0.00 % 

49200 Notes Issued 0.00 (1,025,000.01) 0.00% 0.00 (1,000,000.00) 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (1,077,061.91) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 127,487.00 (2,228,319.31) 1,747.88% 10,623.92 (1,000, 252.70) 9,415.10 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (186,000.00) 68,076.05 36 .60 % (15,500.00) 14,894.07 96.09 % 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects {8,000.00) 198,977.16 2,487.21 % (666.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

91130 Public Safety Projects (77,470.00) 201,828.66 260.52 % (6,455.83) 0.00 0.00% 

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (6,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796 .00) 0.00 0.00 % (5,899.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 1,025,000.01 0.00% 0.00 1,025,000.01 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (95,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (7,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (443,266.00) 1,493,881.88 337.02 % (36,938.83) 1,039,894.08 2,815.18 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (315,779.00) (734,437.43) -232.58 % (26,314.92) 39,641.38 150.64 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (13,149.37) 10.50 % 10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (518.42) 23 .30 % 185.42 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (7 .69) 2.56 % 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (1,155.74) 33.02 % 291.67 (424.41) 145.51 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (62.53) 6.25 % 83.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 0.00 0.00% 782.50 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00 % 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 (14,sg3,75) 10.50 0/o 11,820.25 (424.41) 3.59 0/o 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (181,000.00) 135,286.79 74.74 % (15,083.33) 110,000.00 729.28 % 

Total Expenditures (181,000.00) 135,286.79 74.74 0/o (15,083.33) 110,000.00 729.28 0/o 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (39,157.00) 120,393.04 307.46 % (3,263.08) 109,575.59 3,358.04 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 11/27/2023 4:41 PM 

November 2023 Page 23 of 23 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (211,413.91) 105.71 % 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (5,286.14) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 0.00 (1,025,000.01) 0.00 % 0.00 (1,025,000.01) 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 200,000.00 (1,241,700.06) 620.85 % 16,666.67 (1,025,000.01) 6,150.00 

Expenditures 
91300 Education Capital Projects (3,409,397.00) 5,971,750.93 175.16 % (284,116.42) 202,715.93 71.35 % 

Total Expenditures (3,409,397.00) 5,971,750.93 175.16 % (284,116.42) 202,715.93 71.35 % 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,209,397.00) 4,730,050.87 147.38 % (267,449.75) (822,284.08) -307.45 



Lovtdovi CDvtvity toW\ W\ i ssiovi 

-PeceW\lJer 4, 202 3 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected December 04,2023 

CHELSEA BAKER 
JULIA BUNCH 
YAJAYRA CAHUE 
JULIE DAVIS 
HOWARD FARRINGTON 
HOLLY ALEXIS HOOPER 
ASHLEY KECK 
MELANIE JILL LONG 
DENISA DAYLE MATLOCK 
SIERRA MCKENZIE 

SANDRA MEJIA 
LACI MURRAY 
ASHLEY OROSCO 
TONYA D OWENS 
HALEY EILEEN PAVSHAK 
KATHLEEN POHL 
WENDY S. PRESLEY 
CATHY D. TOUTON 
ASHLEY WHITE 
JENNIFER YOUNG 



Lovtdovi tovtvity Cotm tm issiovi 

Pecetm0er 4, 2023 

Letter of Svtpport for VV\~rsy's L~w 



We, the undersigned Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, write to express our full and 
unanimous support of enforceable Constitutional rights for crime victims, as provided in House 
Joint Resolution 0094 (also known as Marsy ' s Law for Tennessee). 

As leaders of Loudon County, it is our duty to support policy that provides better outcomes for 
the victims of crime both in our community and across the state. To that end, we affirm the right 
of crime victims to be treated with fairness as well as the right to be notified of, present at, and 
heard in proceedings relevant to the crime(s) committed against them. We believe that victims 
should be able to exercise the right to be free from harassment and intimidation and that they are 
entitled to both a speedy trial and full restitution. We enthusiastically support amending our 
Constitution to meaningfully include these and the other basic rights articulated in Marsy 's 
Law .. 

Along with the vast majority of Tennesseans, we believe that Tennessee crime victims deserve 
enforceable Constitutional rights, and we urge the Members of the General Assembly to join our 
efforts through continued support for and swift passage of Marsy' s Law for Tennessee. 

Signed: 


	Agenda 120423
	Part 1 12042023
	Part 2 12042023
	Part 3 12042023

